
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

November I, 2016
AGENDA
6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER BY THE PRESIDENT

INVOCATION

1. PASTOR DEVON ADAMS OF WORD OF CHRIST MINISTRY

PUBLIC HEARING

INTRODUCTIONS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

CONSENT AGENDA

2. NOTE: "ALL MATTERS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE
CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE
ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM LISTED BELOW. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION
IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT
AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY."

3. RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
MAY 10,2016 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2014-2358 2015-2226 2015-3061 2015-3125 2015-3298 2016-1096
2016-1333 2016-1335 2016-1337 2016-1338 2016-1371 2016-1406
2016-1407 2016-1408 2016-1409 2016-1410 2016-1412 2016-1416
2016-1417 2016-1422 2016-1424 2016-1428 2016-1436

4. RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
MAY 17,2016 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2013-1926
2016-1440
2016-1485

2015-2444
2016-1441
2016-1492

2016-1403
2016-1442

2016-1426
2016-1456

2016-1437
2016-1475

2016-1439
2016-1482



5. RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
MISSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
MAY 24, 2016 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2015-1635 2015-1853 2015-1865 2015-2561 2016-1182 2016-1304
2016-1328 2016-1336 2016-1376 2016-1377 2016-1394 2016-1400
2016-1401 2016-1447 2016-1448 2016-1449 2016-1452 2016-1453
2016-1454 2016-1470 2016-1481 2016-1483 2016-1498 2016-1514
2016-1515 2016-1518 2016-1521 2016-1522 2016-1523 2016-1524

6. ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $141,280.12 FROM NATIONAL
INTERSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED
BENNY WHITEHEAD AS A PROPERTY DAMAGE SETTLEMENT.
(JOINER, YARBER)

7. ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $1,508.16 FROM ACCC INSURANCE
COMPANY ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED GARY MCGEE AS A
PROPERTY DAMAGE SETTLEMENT. (JOINER, YARBER)

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES

8. ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
ESTABLISHING THE RENAMING OF VARDAMAN STREET (FROM
BAILEY AVENUE TO BAILEY AVENUE EXTENSION )TO AL JOYNER
WAY. (STOKES)

9. ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING ORDINANCE
APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012,
BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR PRECINCT #82 LOCATED
WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI DISTRICT #1. (WARD 2) (MOORE,
HENDRIX)

10. ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING ORDINANCE
APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012,
BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR PRECINCT #81 LOCATED
WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI DISTRICT #1. (WARD 2) (MOORE,
HENDRIX)

II. ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-325 OF THE JACKSON CODE OF
ORDINANCES TO INCLUDE QUALIFICATIONS FOR THE POSITION OF
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER. (STAMPS)

12. ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON,
MISSISSIPPI CREATING A MUNICIPAL RESERVE FUND. (STAMPS)

13. ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
CREATING A MUNICIPAL GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED FUND
BALANCE. (STAMPS)

14. ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
ESTABLISHING A SEPARATE FUND FOR THE MONIES RECEIVED
FROM THE GRAND NUCLEAR STATION. (STAMPS)

REGULAR AGENDA



15. CLAIMS (DAY, YARBER)

16. PAYROLL (DAY, YARBER)

17. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH CAYENTA FOR THE INSTALLATION, CONFIGURATION, AND
TRAINING OF THE NEW VERSION OF THE CITY'S FINANCIAL SYSTEM.
(DAY, YARBER)

18. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH GLOBAL SOFTWARE FOR COMPUTER SOFTWARE SUPPORT
SERVICES. (DAY, YARBER)

19. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 48-MONTH
RENTAL AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE BUSINESS SYSTEMS
COMPANY FOR A KONICA MINOLTA BIZHUB C368 DIGITAL COLOR
SYSTEM TO BE USED BY INFORMATION SYSTEMS DIVISION. (DAY,
YARBER)

20. ORDER AUTHORIZING ACH DEBlT PAYMENT OF TRANSITIONAL
REINSURANCE FEE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ACA REGULATIONS. (DAY,
YARBER)

21. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN JACKSON STATE
UNIVERSITY AND THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI FOR THE
JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE SECURITY AT JACKSON
STATE UNIVERSlTY ATHLETIC FOOTBALL EVENTS. (VANCE, YARBER)

22. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION TO THE
UNITED STATES CONFERENCE OF MAYORS (USCM), IN PARTNERSHIP
WITH THE AMERICAN BEVERAGE FOUNDATION FOR A HEALTHY
AMERICA (ABFHA): 2017 CHILDHOOD OBESITY PREVENTION GRANTS
PROGRAM. SIX (6) CITIES WILL SHARE A TOTAL OF $445,000 IN
GRANT AWARDS. AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ANY AND
ALL DOCUMENTS AND GRANT AGREEMENTS NECESSARY AND
RELATED TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF SAID GRANT AWARD. (JONES,
YARBER)

23. ORDER ACCEPTING PROPOSAL FROM EXCESS RISK REINSURANCE,
INC. & MAT THOMAS & ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE "SPECIFIC EXCESS
RISK" INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR ACTIVE AND RETIRED CITY
EMPLOYEES COVERED UNDER THE CITY OF JACKSON'S MEDICAL
BENEFITS PLAN DURING THE 2017 PLAN YEAR AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION OF THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO EFFECTUATE
SAID COVERAGE. (MCKAY, YARBER)

24. ORDER DESIGNATING 3P BENEFITS SOLUTIONS, LLC, AS
ADMINISTRATOR OF A "CAFETERIA PLAN" FOR THE CITY OF
JACKSON PURSUANT TO SECTION 125 OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE
CODE, AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF NECESSARY DOCUMENTS
RELATED THERETO. (MCKAY, YARBER)

25. ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF DLT SOLUTIONS, INC. TO PROVIDE
ORACLE SUPPORT RENEWAL FOR SOFTWARE, LICENSING. AND
SUPPORT RELATING TO THE CITY OF JACKSON'S WATER BILLING
SYSTEM. (ALL WARDS) (SMASH, YARBER)



26. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SUPPLEMENTAL
AGREEMENT NO.3 TO CONTRACT WITH NEEL-SCHAFFER, INC. FOR
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THE
FONDREN SIDEWALK AND LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT,
FEDERAL AID PROJECT NUMBER STP-0250-00(038)LPAlI06056-701000,
CITY PROJECT NUMBER OB4005.701. (WARD 7) (SMASH, YARBER)

27. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM
OF UNDERSTANDING AND OTHER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO
ACTIVATE THE CAPITOL STREET RESURFACING PROJECT FROM THE
MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. (WARD 7) (SMASH,
YARBER)

28. ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS, INC. FOR
THE TRANSMISSION LINE DOWNTOWN SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 48
INCH WATER MAIN, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 50193901. (WARD 7)
(SMASH, YARBER)

29. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A LETTER OF
ABANDONMENT TO THE GREATER BELHAVEN NEIGHBORHOOD
FOUNDATION FOR A PERMANENT WATER MAIN EASEMENT NOT
REQUIRED TO CONSTRUCT THE CITY OF JACKSON 48" WATER
TRANSMISSION LINE, CITY PROJECT NO. 50193901. (WARD 7) (SMASH,
YARBER)

30. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT NO.2
TO THE CONTRACT OF REYNOLDS ENGINEERING, LLC TO PROVIDE
ADDITIONAL SURVEYING SERVICES AND CONSTRUCTION
ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THE TRANSMISSION
LINE DOWNTOWN SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 48 INCH WATER MAiN,
CITY PROJECT NO. 50193901. (WARD 7) (SMASH, YARBER)

31. ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF THREE MILS OF FUNDS INTO
THE RESERVE FUND OF THE 2016/2017 CITY BUDGET TO CORRESPOND
WITH THE THREE MILS TAX INCREASE. (STOKES)

32. ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AUTHORIZiNG THE PLACEMENT OF TWO MILLION DOLLARS FROM
THE FUND BALANCE OF THE CITY BUDGET TO BE TRANSFERRED TO
THE CITY JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT'S BUDGET. (STOKES)

33. ORDER RESCINDING THE ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI RENAMING LANGLEY AVENUE (FROM SILAS
BROWN STREET TO WINTER STREET) TO DR. RAYMOND O. BIARD
DRIVE. (STAMPS)

DISCUSSION

34. DISCUSSION: GILBERT COLEMAN (STOKES)

35. DISCUSSION: MEDGAR EVERS HISTORICAL DISTRICT (STOKES)

36. DISCUSSION: FINANCIAL SOFTWARE UPGRADE (HENDRIX)

37. DISCUSSION: PERSONNEL MATTERS (STAMPS)

PRESENTATION

PROCLAMATION



38. PROCLAMATION TO THE JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY WOMEN'S
BOWLING TEAM FOR WINNING THE CHAMPIONSHIP (YARBER)

RESOLUTIONS

39. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORING AND COMMENDING MR. JAMES "TOE" HARTFIELD AS AN
OUTSTANDING CITIZEN AND COMMUNITY MENTOR. (STOKES)

REPORT FROM MEMBERS, MAYOR, DEPARTMENT DIRECTORS

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

AGENDA ITEMS IN COMMITTEE





ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 
 

 

FINANCE 

1. Order of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi authorizing an across the board pay raises for 
City employees for FY 2014-2015. (Cooper-Stokes) (07/01/14)  
 

2. Ordinance establishing responsible banking and community reinvestment practices within the 
City of Jackson. (Stamps) (08/12/14) 
 

3. Order of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi authorizing the retention of professional 
services to assist with the budget preparation for FY2016. (Stokes) (08/25/15) 
 

4. Order revising unrestricted general fund reserve policy. (Stokes) (06/14/16) 
 

5. Discussion: Parking meters (Priester) (06/14/16) 

 
ECONOMIC/DEVELOPMENT 

1. Discussion: Joint Economic strategies for the Metrocenter by the City of Jackson and Hinds 
County (Tillman) (11/10/14) 
 

2. Discussion: Costco (Yarber) (06/02/15) 
 

3. Discussion: The Landmark Building (Yarber) (06/02/15) 
 

4. Discussion: Farish Street (Yarber) (06/02/15) 
 

5. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the Business Development 
Fund within the city of Jackson. (Hendrix) (10/08/15) 
 

EDUCATION 

 
1. Resolution of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi in opposition to locating charter schools in 

public schools that are currently in operation. (Cooper-Stokes) (04/08/14)  

 

LEGISLATIVE 

1. Agenda Item #31 on 03/25/14 Regular Council Agenda  regarding 2% sales tax applying to 
Jackson Convention center debt. (03/24/14) Work Session discussion 
 

2. Discussion: Motorcycle safety and awareness (Cooper-Stokes) 09/09/14 
 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 
 

 
PLANNING 

1. Ordinance amending and re-enacting a City of Jackson Curfew Ordinance, Chapter 86, Article II, of 
the Code of Ordinances City of Jackson, Mississippi to establish a curfew applicable to juveniles to 
within the City of Jackson. (Stokes) (7/26/11)  
 

2. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Amite Street (from Gallatin Street to 
Robinson Street) to Dr. John M. Perkins Drive. (Stokes) (8/24/10)  

 
3. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming of Cleary Street ( from Dalton Street 

to the Dead End) to Rev. Dr. Emmett C. Burns, Jr. Drive. (Stokes) (9/6/11) \ 
 
4. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the honorary renaming of Medgar 

Evers Blvd. (from Ridgeway Street to Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive) to Reverend Curtis W. Houston 
Drive. (Cooper-Stokes) (7/10/12)  

 
5. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring sprinkler systems in buildings 

housing flammable materials. (Cooper-Stokes) (9/4/12)  
 
6. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of Flag Chapel Rd. 

(from Northside Drive to Cynthia Road) to Nathaniel Booker Road. (Bluntson) (05/28/13)  
 
7. Ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of West Silas Brown Street 

(from Gallatin Street to University Blvd) to Dr. Raymond O Baird Drive. (Originated by private 
citizens to the Office of Planning) (Hopkins) (7/24/13)  

 
8. Resolution of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi encouraging the enhanced use of cell phone 

towers in the City. (Cooper-Stokes) (01/14/14)  
 
9. Ordinance amending the 2008 amendment to the Capital City Smoke-Free Air Ordinance of 2003, 

codified as Chapter 86, Article VI, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Jackson, Mississippi. 
(Whitwell) (01/14/14)  

 
10. A Resolution authorizing the Mayor or his designee to enter into a marketing agreement with Utility 

Service Partners Private Label, Inc. DBA Service Line Warranties of America, to license the use of 
the City of Jackson trademark in conjunction with marketing communications to the City of Jackson 
residents about warranty plans for the repair of water  and sewer lines on residential property, to 
receive trademark licensing fees, and for other purposes. (Stamps) (02/27/14)  
 

11. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi to rename two streets: Gun Street for Albert 
Barber, Jr. and Hume Street for Jason Murphy, two teenage African American males who were 
double homicide victims in the City of Jackson in July 2013. (Cooper-Stokes) (3/11/14)  

 
12. Discussion Item: City Land Bank Operations (Stamps) (3/25/14)  

 
13. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Battlefield Park in honor of the late 

Jackson Mayor Chokwe Lumumba. (Cooper-Stokes) (08/14/14) & (11/18/14) 
 
14. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi regulating the operation of drones in the city 

limits and requiring the registration of drones. (Cooper-Stokes) (09/09/14) 
 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 
 

15. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring no-touch temperature checks of 
passengers arriving at City-owned airports. (Cooper-Stokes) (10/30/14) 

 
16. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring the closure of nuisance nightclubs. 

(Cooper-Stokes) (11/4/14) 
 
17. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring security personnel at convenience 

stores during hours of operation. (Cooper-Stokes) (11/4/14)  
 
18. Discussion: Parking meters and parking in downtown Jackson (Priester) (02/24/15) 
 
19. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Gymnasium Drive (from Bullard 

Street to Dead end) to James Rice, Jr. Drive. (Stokes) (10/06/15) 
 
20. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi regulating public accommodations for 

restroom facilities. (Stokes) (11/03/15) 
 
21. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Flag Chapel Road (from Clinton 

Boulevard to Northside Drive) to President Barack Obama Drive. (Stamps) (01/12/16) 
 
22. Ordinance of the City Council Of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of Valley Street 

from Highway 80 to Raymond to Rev. Dr. R. L. T. Smith Drive. (Stokes) (02/09/16) 
 
23. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson Mississippi regulating the annual water sampling of 

Municipal water for the detection of contaminants of lead or copper. (Hendrix, Stamps) (02/09/16) 
 
24. Ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi amending Chapter 126 of the Jackson Municipal Code 

of Ordinances to modernize the regulation of vehicles for hire of the City of Jackson, Mississippi. 
(Priester) (03/10/16) 

 
25. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi naming the downtown Jatran Bus Transfer 

Station in honor of Mrs. Rosa Parks. (Stokes) (04/19/16) 
 
26. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Morris Street (from Jefferson Street 

to Commerce Street to Corrice Collins Drive). (Stokes) (04/19/16) 
 
27. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Tombigbee Street (from Congress 

Street to West Street) to Travis E. Knight Drive. (Stokes) (07/12/16) 
 
28. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming a portion of Ridgeway Street (from 

Bailey Avenue to the Dead End) to Doug L. Anderson Street. (Stokes) (08/23/16) 
 
29. Order requesting the City Council review and vote to approve the sign variance request for Jackson 

Public Schools to erect a 726 sq. ft. Led Billboard within a SUD zone which does not allow 
billboards. (Jefferson, Yarber) (09/06/16) 

 
30. Order requesting the City Council review and vote to deny the sign variance request for Jackson 

Public Schools to erect a 726 sq. ft. Led Billboard within a SUD zone which does not allow 
billboards. (Jefferson, Yarber) (09/06/16) 

 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 
 

31. Order requesting the City Council review and vote to approve the sign variance request for Jackson 
Public Schools to erect a three sided/faced LED Billboard within a SUD zone which does not allow 
three sided/faced billboards. (Jefferson, Yarber) (09/06/16) 

 
32. Order requesting the City Council review and vote to deny the sign variance request for Jackson 

Public Schools to erect a three sided/faced LED Billboard within a SUD zone which does not allow 
three sided/faced billboards. (Jefferson, Yarber) (09/06/16) 

 
33. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #12 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #2. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
34. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #50 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #1. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
35. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #52 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #5. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
36. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #67 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #3. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
37. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #75 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #3. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
38. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #87 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #3. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
39. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #94A located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #4. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
40. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #94B located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #4. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
41. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #95 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #4. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
42. Ordinance amending decennial redistricting ordinance approved by the Jackson City council on 

September 4, 2012, by changing the polling place for precinct #97 located within Hinds County, 
Mississippi District #5. (Moore, Hendrix) (10/18/16) 

 
43. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi naming the bridge near 1118 Reverend Dr. 

Martin Luther King, Jr., Drive to Reverend P.J. Williams Bridge. (Stokes) (10/18/16) 
 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 
 

44. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring security personnel at convenience 
stores during hours of operations from 12:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m. (Stokes) (10/18/16) 

 
 
RULES 

1. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi amending the City of Jackson, Mississippi 
Code of Ordinances, Section 2-62 (B): Regular Meetings, to allow for Regular City Council 
Meetings every week. (Cooper-Stokes) (4/3/12)  
 

2. Resolution of the City of Jackson, Mississippi encouraging more communication and assistance by 
the City of Jackson to homeless individuals seeking jobs, counseling, and other related services. 
(Cooper-Stokes) (10/2/12)  
 

3. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi amending Jackson Code of Ordinances 
Chapter 86, Article I, Section 86-9 governing the carrying of firearms in certain places. (Stamps) 
(8/13/13)  

4. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi prohibiting interference with an officer 
during the discharge of duties; penalties. (Cooper-Stokes) (12/13)  
 

5. Ordinance of the City Council promoting children’s health by encouraging fast food restaurants 
within the City of Jackson to serve healthful sides and beverages as the default components of 
children’s meals unless the customer affirmatively makes a different selection. (Stamps) (2/27/14)  
 

6. Ordinance amending Article I, Chapter 86, Offenses and Miscellaneous Offenses, Section 86-8, of 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jackson, Mississippi. (Stamps) (08/12/14) 
 

7. Order Authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with Bfac.com for the annual development 
and hosting of a mobile application (App) and business texting. (Jones, Yarber) (10/07/14) 
 

8. Order authorizing the Mayor to execute an interlocal cooperation agreement between the City of 
Jackson, Mississippi and Hinds County, Mississippi for free landfill disposal for Hinds County 
when working on projects within the City of Jackson that involve demolishing, removing, hauling 
and transporting demolition material and debris. (Hendrix) (01/13/15) 
 

9. Order authorizing the Mayor to execute a license agreement with Robert Earl Moore, Jr. for certain 
use of musical work and sound recording thereof entitled, “We are Jackson, Mississippi.” (Yarber) 
(03/24/15) 

 
10. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi prohibiting high speed chases from outside 

jurisdictions into the city limits of Jackson, Mississippi. (Stokes) (04/21/15) 
 

11. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi prohibiting the sale/purchase of synthetic 
marijuana, aka… kush, spice, k2, etc. (Stokes) (04/21/15) 

 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 
 

12. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring security personnel at convenience 
stores during hours of operations. (Stamps) (05/05/15) 

 
13. Discussion: Residency ordinance (Barrett-Simon) (06/02/15) (07/26/16) 

 
14. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi amending Chapter 126- Vehicles for hire, 

Article II, Section 126-31 of the Code of Ordinances of Jackson, Mississippi to reduce the number 
of vehicles a taxicab company has to maintain under its company name for which a certificate of 
public necessity and convenience can be issued. (Hendrix) (06/16/15) 

15. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson Mississippi Amending Section 2-71 of the Code of 
Ordinances of Jackson Mississippi to require that all public comments will be received prior to the 
consideration of ordinances, orders or resolutions. (Stokes) (06/14/16) 
 

16. Ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi on the procedures for erection of public access gates 
for neighborhoods. (Jefferson, Yarber) (10/18/16) 

 
17. Order repealing the ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi amending procedures for the 

erection of public access gates to neighborhoods, codified as chapter 110-28, Article I of the Code 
of Ordinances, City of Jackson, Mississippi in its entirety. (Jefferson, Yarber) (10/18/16) 

 
18. Order authorizing an agreement with Hudson and Associates, LLC for a parking meter services 

program for a term of 10 years with options to terminate the contract at the City’s sole option after 
contract year 4 and contract year 7. (Smash, Yarber) (10/18/16) 

 
19. Order authorizing an agreement with Don McCrackin to provide Project Management of the 

Supplemental Environmental Project required under the Clean Water Act Consent Decree. (Smash, 
Yarber) (10/18/16)  

 

GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS 

1. Discussion: Minority participation (Stokes) (06/02/15) 
 

2. Discussion: 21st Century policing (Stamps ) (06/02/15) 
 

3. Discussion: EBO (Yarber) (06/02/15) 
 

4. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi amending Chapter 2 Administration, 
Article Iv, Departments, Section 2-336, of the Code Of Ordinances of the City of Jackson, 
Mississippi to delete Constituent Services and Information as a department and to remove Youth 
Court as a principal function of police. (Stamps) (09/06/16) 

 

Updated: 08/25/2015; 08/26/2015; 09/09/15; 09/23/15; 10/08/15; 10/27/15; 11/04/15; 11/17/15; 12/01/15; 12/16/15; 01/13/16; 
02/02/2016; 02/17/16; 03/11/16; 04/11/16; 04/19/16; 05/04/16; 05/10/16;05/18/16; 05/31/16; 06/06/16; 06/14/16; 07/13/16; 
08/11/16; 08/24/16; 09/08/16; 09/28/16; 10/07/16 



PHONE: _

DATE: /II' JdO ( (g, ,

_ JACKSON CITY COUNCIL - PUBLIC COMMENT CARD

IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.
COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMIITED.

PLEASE PRINT f I
AGENDA ITEM: DATE: J1, I 2{j1 t.J.

NON-AGENDA ITEM ~n.j- ffr ~~ice.. IfUl}!1W m()u1ti-e~ r I

NAME:Iredr ictLuauhi.qc)fw PHONE: 0'6 - q OCf - JBad-
ADDRESS:

"
~ JACKSON CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC COMMENT CARD \:)

IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING PUBLIC FORUM, PLEASE COMPLETE THIS CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE COUNCIL
CLERK. PLEASE INDICATE THE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER ON THE CURRENT AGENDA OR ANY NON AGENDA ITEM YOU WISH TO
DISCUSS.

DISCUSSION IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER PERSON.
COMMENTS OF A PERSONAL NATURE REGARDING INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR CITY STAFF, DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR IMPROPER ACTIONS WILL NOT BE PERMIITED.

'J.. I, PLEASE PRINT
AGENDA ITEM: .......:J,-"

NON-AGENDA ITEM: --,----.,,--------...-r-----------------------

NAME: ll'; 110, lA,blT"Q~ r .
ADDRESS:







\ .
':c.,

.~ .:~ r,;" -",
RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPER'N(IN',4"'''"r
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFE'n',9/,; "J

AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI """ ~/(p
CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD MAY 10,2016 "
FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2014-2358
2016-1333
2016-1407
2016-1417

2015-2226
2016-1335
2016-1408
2016·1422

2015-3061
2016-1337
2016-1409
2016-1424

2015-3125
2016-1338
2016-1410
2016-1428

2015-3298
2016-1371
2016-1412
2016-1436

2016-1096
2016-1406
2016-1416

3

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended provides that
a governing authority shall conduct a hearing to determine whether property or parcels of
land located within a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to
the public health, safety and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, hearings in the above captioned cases were held before a hearing
officer appointed by the Mayor on May 10, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer determined that notice was provided in
accordance with Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and

WH EREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer
made findings and recommendations for adjudication concerning certain parcels as
follows:

ITEM #
AGEND:-A-------



1) Case #2014-2358: Parcel #142-20 located at 530 Burns Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cutting ofgrass. weeds. shrubbel)', fence line, bushes and
saplings. remove building materials, oldfurniture and tires, clean curbside.

2) Case #2015-2226: Parcel #4858-576-549 located at 5449 Brookhollow Drive:
No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with
assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds. shrubbely. bushes and saplings. remove
trash. debris and tree limbs, clean curbside.

3) Case #2015-3061: Parcel #642-125 located at 200 Queen Victoria Lane: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house and cut grass. weeds. shrubbelY.
fence line, bushes and saplings, remove trash. debris, tree limbs. old/i,rniture,
tree parts. barrel and tires, clean curbside.

4) Case #2015-3125: Parcel #139-26 located at 146 Minen'a Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains o.fburned struclllre, trash. debris.
foundation, steps. driveway and an)' other items to ensure property is clear and
free o.fany and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

5) Case #2015-3298: Parcel #116-108 located at 3600 W CapilOl Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains o.fdilapidated house. trash,
debris. foundation. steps. driveway and any other items 10 ensure property is
clear andFee o.fany and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.



6) Case #2016-1096: Parcel #698-212 located at 1169 Dewey Streel: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains ofdilapidated house, trash.
debris, fi/miture, tires, foundation, steps, driveway and any olher ilems to ensure
property is clear andfree ofany and all health hazards. CII/ grass and weeds.

7) Case #2016-1333: Parcel #120-22 located at 193 Ellis Avenue: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of£500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cuI grass. weed. shrubbetY,fence
line, bushes and saplings. remove Irash, debris. tree limbs and tree parts and
building materials, clean curbside.

8) Case #2016-1335: Parcel #119-321 located at 604 Road ofRemembrance: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: CUlling ofgrass, weeds,jence line, bushes. and saplings, remove
tree limbs and tree parts. old bricks and lires.

9) Case #2016-1337: Parcel #123-60 located 01517 Marcus L BUller Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 5

Scope of Work: CII/ling ofgrass, weeds. shrubberv, .fence line, bushes and
saplings. remove tree limbs and remains 0.[garage in rear house, clean curbside.

10) Case #2016-1338: Parcel #1 19-88 localed at 263 Sewanee Drive: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the propel'y be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cutting o.lgrass. weeds. shrubbely, fence line. bushes and
saplings. remove trash, debris, wooden boards, fallen tree. wooden boards. tree
limbs, oldfill'lliture, old bricks. tree parts and tires.



II) Case #2016-1371: Parcel #629-198 located at 706 Hillmont Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: CUlling o.fgrass. weeds, shrubbe/:v..f(!I1ce line, bushes and
saplings. removefallen tree. wooden boards. tree limbs. oldfumiture. old bricks
and tree parts. clean curbside.

12) Case #2016-1406: Parcel #823-315 located at 4855 South Drive: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains o.fdilapidated house. trash.
debris, foundation, steps. driveway and any other items to ensure properly is
clear andFee o.fany and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

13) Case #2016-1407: Parcel #125-42 located at 148 Wacaster Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$750.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains o.fburned house. garbage,
storage building. trash. debris. foundation. steps, driveway and any other items to
ensure property is clear andFee o.fany and all health hazards. ClII grass and
weeds.

14) Case #2016-1408: Parcel #306-314 located at 127 Sanford Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains o.fdilapidated house. tires.
appliances. furniture. trash. debris. fOlll/dation. steps. driveway and allY other
items to ensure property is clear andfree o.l'any and all health hazards. Cut
grass and weeds.

15) Case #2016-1409: Parcel #628-311 located at 3063 Woodview Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains o.fdilapidated house. storage
building. trash. debris. foundation. steps, driveway and allY other items to ensure
property is clear andfree ofany and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.



16) Case #2016-1410: Parcel #837-66-18 located at 2654 McDowell Road: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope ofWork: Demolish and remove remains oIburned house. trash. debris.
Ioundation, steps, driveway and any other items to ensure property is clear and
Fee ofany and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

17) Case #2016-1412: Parcel #737-520 located at 5970 Ferncreek Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessmelll
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward I

Scope of Work: CUlling oIgrass, It'eeds, Ience line and bushes. remove trash and
debris. clean curbside.

18) Case #2016-1416: Parcel #855-143 located at 1475 Lakeview Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house. cut grass. weeds. shrubbery, Ience
line. bushes and saplings. remove trash. debris, fallen tree. tree limbs and tree
parts.

19) Case #2016-1417: Parcel #624-14 located at 459 Woody Drive: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house. cut grass, weeds. shl'llbbe/:v.fence
line, bushes and saplings, remove trash. debris. building materials and tree parts.

20) Case #2016-1422: Parcel #425-89 localed at Bishop Avenue/Lol S on835: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$1250.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cutting o.fgrass. weeds and removing oftrash and debris.



21) Case #2016-1424: Parcel #640-] 82 loca/ed a/ 622 Hillsdale Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope ofWork: CUlling o/grass and weeds and removing of/rash and debris.
remove Irailer and all olher ilems.

22) Case #2016-1428: Parcel #421-15410caled al Sears S/reel /2nd Lol S 0[,3380-82:
No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with
assessment of actual costs. Ward 3

Scope ofWork: CU/ling ofgrass. l1'eeds and removing oflrash and debris.

23) Case #2016-]436: Parcel #431-11810caled 01731 Robinhood Road: Mr. Dent
appeared. After hearing testimony, hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however, interested party
shall be afforded sixty (60) days to cure expiring July 9, 2016. If there is a default
and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer recommends an assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: CUlling ofgrass. weeds andj(!I1ce line. remove lrash. debris.
appliances. oldjurnilure and gray Ford Vicloria-IX. clean curbside.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to
public health as recommended by the hearing officer.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to
owners and interested parties of the above parcels shall be included in the minutes along
with this resolution pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shall be authorized to
remedy conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health and safety using
municipal resources or contract labor if the owners fail to do so.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties, if any, shall be
reserved until such time that a resolution is approved assessing actual costs.



APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

CHIEF OF POLICE
ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE
DEPUTY CHIEF
COMMANDER
LEGAL DEPARTMENT
MAYOR'S OFFICE

VANCE
CHIEF OF POLICE

ALLEN
ASST. CHIEF

STASHER
DEPUTY CHIEF

COLEMAN
COMMANDER

YARBER
MAYOR



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 05/10/16
DATE

POINTS COMMENTS
l. Brief Description/Purpose

This is the Community Improvement regular agenda for the City Council authority
to clean private propeny.

2. Public Policy Initiative
I. Youth & EduCltion J. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention 2. Crime Prevention
3. Chlnges in City Goverament 7. Quality of Life
4. Ndgbborhood Enhanc:ement
5. EatDOmic: IRveloprnent
6. Infrastructure Ind Transportation
7. Quail'" or ur.

3. Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residents

4. Benefits
The cleaning of the private propenies listed on lhe agenda will remove threats to the
health and safety of surrounding residents.

S. Schedule (beginning date)
To be detemlined pending owner compliance or the bid process.

6. Location:
• WARD

• CITY\VIDE (yes or DO) (area)
CITYWIDE

• Project limits if applicable

7. Action implemented by:
• City Department 0

• Consultant 0
JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
COMMUNITY lMPROVEMENT UNIT

8. COST
To be delcnllined pending owner compliance of the bid process

9. Source of Funding
• General Fund
• Grant CJ GENERAL FUNDING

• Bond CJ GRANT FUNDS (CDBG)

• Other CJ

10. EBO participation
ABE % WAIVER ye:-, _ no - N/A --
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
HBE % WAIVER yes - no - N/A --
NABE % WAIVER yes _. no - N/A --



luck-Ilion Police O{'partment

Memorandum

327 East Pascagoula Street
Post Office Box J7
Jackson. Mississippi 39205·0017

To:

From:

Date:

Ref:

Mayor Tony T. Yarber

Lee D. Vance L-J.
Chief of Police

May 24, 2016

Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson
to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your prompt consideration in this matter.



Jackson Polic~ IXpartrnent
e:--~-If.R..nJ. -fu fl{c
~ ~~ar~g~&bti.,~
Post Office 80 ~

Jackson. Missi' 205-00 17

MEMORANDUM

TO:

VIA:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Lee Vance, Chief of Police

Allen White, Assistant Chie~
Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief Jj sfZ4/1"
Support Services

Jaye Coleman, Commander
Support Services

Coretta Laird, Supervisor c'~.¢ =0'~
Community Improvement Unit

May 18,2016

Agenda Item

rol~ @ I~irr;:~,,·-,
I /t"._.. 1...;_ •• " I~ I',(1)' 1..' j j

:iJ" MA\~.'.·i!1- ri ..)) It
1 -:7 .~

• ~J I

f r ro - ~•. - M -.-

.. '''' I ~ , __
.,#... t. . ' '- ~ J

'-'",-

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of
Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-1 J of the
Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
POSt Office Box 2779
Jackson. Missi<;,sippi 392fl7·2779
Telephone: (601) 96U-1799
Facsimi!<': (601) 960..1756

~~ ....~.. .~~ C:'j..

This RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF 'RE~~';'>"".
PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIt,~-<'t/-<o '
HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 '. .
OF MISSISSIPPI AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
MAY 10,2016 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2014-2358
2016·1333
2016-1407
2016·1417

2015·2226
2016-1335
2016-1408
2016-1422

2015·3061
2016-1337
2016-1409
2016-1424

2015·3125
2016-1338
2016·1410
2016-1428

2015·3298
2016·1371
2016·1412
2016·1436

2016·1096
2016·1406
2016-1416

is Ie ally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

~~~~==~~==~~----
, -M6nica D. Joiner City Arromey

v.--6ana Sims, Deputy City Arromey rn
~110

DATE





· ......;.. .~
't' '

----., ",-I' "
................ .f."",

............ ........... .f... C"
o,.,,- ~... 1/',.

RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PRO;r;RT~iN-....:'<;i"(;"",.,

THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFE1'¥. '~'!' '

AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI ...............I.J/?j.qj,
CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD MAY 17,2016 l.o
FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2013-1926
2016-1440
2016-1485

2015-2444
2016-1441
2016-1492

2016-1403
2016-1442

2016-1426
2016-1456

2016-1437
2016-1475

2016-1439
2016-1482

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended provides that
a governing authority shall conduct a hearing to detennine whether property or parcels of
land located within a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to
the public health, safety and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, hearings in the above captioned cases were held before a hearing
officer appointed by the Mayor on May 17,2016; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer detennined that notice was provided in
accordance with Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer
made findings and recommendations for adjudication concerning certain parcels as
follows:

ITEM # U
AGEND-A--+----

------



I) Case #2013-1926: Parcel #151-3 located at 0 Robinson Street/Lot Waf 1143: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Cutting o(grass, weeds, fence line. bushes, and saplings. remove
trash. debris. tree limbs. tires, wooden boards and building materials. clean
curbside.

2) Case #2015-2444: Parcel #608-39Iocaled at 3186 Sanla Clair Circie/Lol N of
3182: No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer
recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and
safety with assessment of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cut grass and weeds. shrubbely, fence line. bushes and saplings,
remove Irash and debris.

3) Case #2016-1403: Parcel #125-41/0caled at 146 Wacasler Slreel: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: CUlling 0.(grass. weeds, fence line. bushes and sapling. remove
lrash. debris and Iree limbs. clean curbside.

4) Case #2016-1426: Parcel #164-46 located al 1806 Dallon Streel: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house. cut grass, weeds shrubbeIJ/.fence
line. bushes and saplings, remove lrasll, debris. wooden boards, tree limbs, old
/ilrnilure and lires.

5) Case #2016-1437: Parcel #129-18910caled at 632 Lexington Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$750.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: CUlling o.{grass, weeds. shrubben/. fence line. bushes and
saplings. remove lrash, debris and Iree limbs. clean curbside.



6) Case #2016-1439: Parcel #410-395 localed al3702 S/..yline Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains q[slruclure. Trash, debris.
foundalion. sleps. dril'eway. cut grass and weeds.

7) Case #2016-1440: Parcel #410-394 localed al 3648 S/..)'line Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of 'York: Demolish and remove remains o[slructure, trash, debris.
foundation. sleps. driveway. cut grass and weeds.

8) Case #2016-1441: Parcel #410-463 localed al3933 S/..yline Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains q[structure. trash. debris,
foundation, steps. driveway. Cll/ grass and weeds.

9) Case #2016-1442: Parcel #408-145 located aT 3750 Hancock Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains q[structure. trash. debris.
foundation. steps, driveway, Cll/ grass and weeds.

fO) Case #2016-1456: Parcel #119-226 located aT 317 Galvez StreeT: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $750.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house. Cll/ grass. weeds shmbberv.fencc
line. bushes and saplings. remove trash, debris. l1"Ooden boards. building
l1Ialerials, tree limbs. Iree parts. tires. clean curbside.



11) Case #2016-1475: Parcel #548-106Iocared ar 843 Brimfield Road: Clarence
Porter appeared. After hearing testimony hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however,
interested party shall be afforded thirty (30) days to cure expiring June 16, 2016.
If there is a default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer
recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward I

Scope of Work: CUffing a/grass, weeds and.fimce line. remove rrash. debris and
oldfill'llirure, clean curbside.

12) Case #2016-1482: Parcel #4858-576-551 localed ar 5457 Brookhollow Drive:
No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with
assessment of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: CUffing o.fgrass. weeds, shrubbelY. fence line. bushes and
saplings. remove rrash. debris. fallen rree. rree limbs and rree parts.

13) Case #2016-1485: Parcel #4858-576-550 localed 015453 Brookhollow Drive:
Allen Fisher appeared. After hearing testimony hearing officer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however,
interested party shall be afforded fifteen (15) days to cure expiring June I, 2016.
If there is a default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer
recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: CUffing o.fgrass. weeds, shrubbery. fence line. bushes and
saplings and remove rrash. debris, fallen Iree. rree limbs and tree parts.

14) Case #2016-1492: Parcel #847-185-2 locared ar Overlook PlaceiLor S o.f 230:
No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with
assessment of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: CUffing ofgrass. weeds. shl'1lbberr. fence line. bushes and
saplings. remove rrash, debris. Iree limbs and rree parts.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to
public health as recommended by the hearing officer.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to
owners and interested parties of the above parcels shall be included in the minutes along
with this resolution pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shall be authorized to
remedy conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health and safety using
municipal resources or contract labor if the owners fail to do so.



IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties, if any, shall be
reserved until such time that a resolution is approved assessing actual costs.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

CHIEF OF POLICE
ASST. CHIEF OF POLICE
DEPUTY CHIEF
COMMANDER
LEGAL DEPARTMENT
MAYOR'S OFFICE

,n

VANCE
CHIEf Of POLICE

ALLEN
ASST. CH IEf

STASHER
DEPUTY CHIEf

COLEMAN
COMMANDER

YARBER
MAYOR



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 05/17/16
DATE

POINTS COMMENTS
I. Brief Description/Purpose

This is the Community Improvement regular agenda for the City Council authority
10 clean private property.

2. Public Policy Initiative
1. Youtb & Education I. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Pnvcntion 2. Crime Prevention
3. Chilies in Cit)' Government 7. Quality of Life
4. Neighborhood Enhancement
s. ECODomit Dc\-'dopmcnl
6. Infrastrul'Iure and Transpor1ation
7. O••UlY or Lif.

3. Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residents

4. Benefits
The cleaning of the private properties listed on the agenda will remove threats to the
heahh and safety of surrounding residents.

5. Schedule (beginning date)
To be detennined pending owner compliance or the bid process.

6. Location:
• WARD

• CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)
CITYWIDE

• Project limits if applicable

7. Action implemented by:
• City Department CJ

• Consultant CJ
JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT UNIT

8. COST
To be delennined pending o\\'ner compliance oflhe bid process

9. Source of Funding
• General Fuod
• Grant 0 GENERAL FUNDING

• Bond 0 GRANT FUNDS (CDBG)

• Otber 0

10. EBO participation
ABE % WAIVER yes - no - N/A --
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
WBE % WAIVER yes __ no - N/A --
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
NABE % WAIVER yes - no - N/A --



Jack~{m Polirl." Department

Memorandum

327 East Pascagoula Streel
POSI Office Boll, J 7
Jackson. Mississippi 39205-0017

To:

From:

Date:

Ref:

Mayor Tony T. Yarber

Lee D. Vance I--.V.
Chief of Police

May 24, 2016

Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson
to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your prompt consideration in this matter.



Jackson Politt Dtpartment
r:..? t;J c1 ;ptJ~lt1(;32 E~s~~ascagoula
POSI Office Box 17 :.:J'!)
Jackson. Mississip . -00 17

MEMORANDUM

TO:

VIA:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Lee Vance, Chief of Police L-.V,
Allen White, AssistantChi~
Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief SJ 0/~t-I (("
Support Services

Jaye Coleman, Commander
Support Services

Coretta Laird, Supervisor/? 5/JJ 3/~
Community Improvement Unit

May 23,2016

Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of
Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the
Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 F.asl Capilol SucCi
Post Office Box 2779
Jack~on. Mississippi 39207-2779
Tclcphonr:: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (60 I) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 0,<-,(,-
Z 48

2013-1926
2016-1440
2016·1485

2015·2444 2016-1403 2016·1426 2016·1437
2016·1441 2016-1442 2016-1456 2016-1475
2016-1492

2016·1439
2016-1482

is legally sufficient for placemenl in NOVUS Agenda.

,
, onica D. Joiner City AI/orney

/ Dana Sims, Deputy Ci;)'Al/orn~Y~I£t\\D
DAT





,. 'c'
.......... ~~ Vj: .~

.............. ·;'tr
~• ....... '·,C:--1/.,

........... r,f 1.
RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY~ "'9'jl~,y
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFET"~ , ·C~ .
AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE MISSISSIPPI ........ '.
CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD May 24, 2016
FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES;

2015-1635
2016-1328
2016-1401
2016-1454
2016-1515

2015-1853
2016-1336
2016-1447
2016-1470
2016-1518

2015-1865
2016-1376
2016-1448
2016-1481
2016-1521

2015-2561
2016-1377
2016-1449
2016-1483
2016-1522

2016-1182
2016-1394
2016-1452
2016-1498
2016-1523

2016-1304
2016-1400
2016-1453
2016-1514
2016-1524

5

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-1 I of the Mississippi Code as amended provides that
a governing authority shall conduct a hearing to deternline whether property or parcels of
land located within a municipality is in such a state of uncleanliness as to be a menace to
the public health, safety and welfare of the community; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-19-1 I of the Mississippi Code as amended sets forth the
procedure for mailing and posting notice ofthe hearing; and

WHEREAS, hearings in the above captioned cases were held before a hearing
officer appointed by the Mayor on May 24, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the hearing officer detennined that notice was provided in
accordance with Section 21-19-11 prior to the hearings; and

WHEREAS, after hearing testimony and reviewing evidence, the hearing officer
made findings and recommendations for adjudication concerning certain parcels as
follows:

ITEM #
AGEND'-A-------



I) Case #2015-1635: Parcel #620-32 located at 0 W Santa Clair Street/Lot E 271:
No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that
the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with
assessment of actual costs. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Cut grass alld weeds. shrllbbel)'. fellce-lille. bllshes alld saplillgs.
remove trash and debris.

2) Case #2015·1853: Parcel #608·69 located at 125 E Sallta Clair SO'eet: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Board-lip and secure house. CUI grass and weeds. shrubbelJI.
fence-line. bushes and saplillgs. remove trash alld debris.

3) Case #2015-1865: Parcel #608-68 located at 129 E Santa Clair Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Board-lip alld secure house. Cllt grass. weeds. shrubbelJI. fence
lille. bushes and saplings. remove trash. debris alld tires.

4) Case #2015-2561: Parcel #620-7 located at 124 W Santa Clair Street: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: CIII grass and weeds. shrllbbel)'. fellce-lille. bllshes and saplillgs.
remove trash. debris.

5) Case #2016-1182: Parcel #401-17-1 located at Toole Avellue Bldg. If! of75 7: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: ClIlling ofgrass. l1·eeds. fence Iille. bllshes alld saplillgs. remove
trash. debris. Tree limbs alld paris. c1eall curbside.



6) Case #2016-1304: Pal'eel #56-38-5 located at 215 Slonewall Slreel: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house. CUI grass, weeds, shrubbery.f(!I1ce
line. bushes and saplings, remove trash, debris,fallen tree, Iree limbs, Iree parIS.
wooden boards, crales, oldfumilure and building malerials, clean curbside.

7) Case #2016-1328: Parcel #96-11 located at 348 Derrick Slreel: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains O/slruclure, Irash. debris,
foundalion, sleps and driveway, CUI grass and weeds.

8) Case #2016-1336: Parcel #119-87 located at 255 Sewanee Drive: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cuI grass, weeds. shrubbery,fence
line, bushes and saplings. remove fallen Iree, lires, Iree limbs, oldfiwnilure, old
bricks and Iree parIs.

9) Case #2016-1376: Parcel #163-220 located at () Cox SIreeliLoI belween 1638 and
1704: No appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer
recommends that the propet1y be adjudicated as a menace to public health and
safety with assessment of actual costs and a penalty 01'$500.00 Ward 5

Scope of Work: CuI grass. weeds. fence line. bushes Cllld saplings. remove lrash.
debris and Iree limbs, clean curbside.

10) Case #2016-1J77: Parcel #163-254 located at 1643 Cox Slreel: No appearance
by owner or an interested pat1y. Hearing otlicer recommends that the propeJ1y be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty 01'$500.00 Ward 5

Scope of Work: CuI grass, ' ..eeds. shrubberv, fence line and bushes. remove
lrash. debris and Iree limbs, clean curbside. RemOl'e black Ponliac Gran Am
Fom Slreel.



Il) Case #2016-1394: Parcel #120-117 located at 131 Mvers Avenue: Mr.
Wregastner appeared. After hearing testimony, healing officer recommends that
the propeJ1y be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however,
interested party shall be afforded fifteen (15) days to enter into repair agreement
expiring June 8, 2016. If there is a default and the City proceeds with cleaning
hearing officer recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty of
$500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolisl, and remove remains ofdilapidaled house, lires.
wooden boards, trash, debris, /oundalion, sleps. driveway and any olher ilems 10

ensure properzl' is clear andji-ee o/any and all heallh hazards. CuI grass and
weeds.

12) Case #2016-1400: Parcel #306-153 located at 20B Nimitz Avenue: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Cur grass, weeds, shrubbel)', fence line. bushes and saplings,
remove Irash, debris. Iree limbs and tree parIs. clean curbside. Remove shed
located in Ihe back yard.

13) Case #2016-1401: Parcel #822-194 located at 4955 Westwood Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house, cut grass. weeds, shrubbelY,fence
line, bushes and saplings, remove Irash, debris. wooden boards. crates. tree
limbs. oldfilrnilure. tree parts and lires. clean curbside.

14) Case #2016-1447: Parcel #629-114 located at 4242 Meadoll'lnonl Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested pal1y. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains ofdilapidaled house. lires.
,\'Ooden boards, trash. debris, foundalion. sleps, driveway and any olher ilems to
ensure propertl' is clear andf;'ee a/any and all heallh hazards. CuI grass and
weeds.



15) Case #2016-1448: Parcel #621-120 located at 434 Woodv Drive: No appearance
hy owner or an interested party, Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 6

Scope ofWork: Demolish and remove remains ofdilapidated house. storage
building. garage. trash. debris. foundation. steps. driveway and any other items 10

ensure property is clear andFee olany and all health hazards, Cut grass and
weeds.

16) Case #2016-1449: Parcel #616-61 located at 2758 Emerald Drive: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 6 Scope of Work:

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains ofdilapidated house. tires.
wooden boards. trash. debris. foundation. steps. driveway and anv other items to
ensure proper/v is clear andFee ofan)' and all health hazards. Cut grass and
weeds.

17) Case #2016-1452: Parcel #1l9-240 located at 214 Galvez Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains ofburned house. garage. tires.
garbage. furniture. trash. debris. foundation. steps. driveway and any other items
to ensure properzl' is clear andji'ee ofany and all health hazards, CUI grass and
weeds.

18) Case #2016-1453: Parcel #119-244 located at 201 Galvez Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing otlicer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 4 Scope of Work:

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains ofblll'l1ed house. garage, tires,
jill'niture. appliances. garbage. trash. debris,follndation. steps. drivewav and onl'
OIher items to enSllre properlY is clear ondfree ofall health hazards. Cut grass
and ,,·eeds.



19) Case #2016-1454: Parcel #119-238 located at 322 Galvez Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 4 Scope of Work:

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains a/dilapidated house. garage,
tires, garbage, trash. debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items to
ensure propertv is clear andFee ofany and all heallh hazard. Cut grass and
weeds.

20) Case #2016-1470: Parcel #741-239 located at 5853 River Road: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $250.00. Ward I

Scope of Work: Cut grass, weeds andfence line. remove trash. debris and tree
limbs. clean curbside.

2/) Case #2016-1481: Parcel #831-307 located at 4959 Barrier Place: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward /

Scope of Work: Cut grass. weeds, shl'llbbely.fence line. bushes and saplings,
remove trash, debris, wooden boards, tree limbs and tree parts. Remove \1'hite
Ford Explorer.

22) Case #2016-1483: Parcel #839-629 located at /959 Smallwood Slreet: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 6

Scope of Work: CuI grass, weeds, shrubbel)'.jence lille. bushes and saplings.
remove Irash, debris. jallen tree. tree limbs alld Iree parIs.

23) Case #2016-1498: Parcel #131-1 located at 202 S Premiss Slreel: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the property be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs and a penalty of $500.00. Ward 5

Scope oj' Work: CUI grass. \1'eeds.fellce lille Gnd bushes, remove Irash, debris
and tires. clean curbside. Remove while Chevrolel Tahoe. Gnd anv OIher vehicles
Fom lawn.



24) Case #2016-1514: Parcel #108-191 located at 2239 Morton Avenlle: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Cllt grass. weeds. remove trash and debris. Remove dilapidated
storage building.

25) Case #2016-1515: Parcel #409-712 located at 3636-38 Warner Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 3

Scope of Work: Board-up and secure house. Clll grass and \1'eeds. remol'e trash
debris and roofing materials.

26) Case #2016-1518: Parcel #810-58 located at 704 Queen Julianna Lane: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 2

Scope of Work: Board-lip and secllre house. CIII grass and weeds. remove trash
and debris.

27) Case #2016-1521: Parcel #821-375 located at Pear StreetlHSE S of1508: John
Williams appeared. After hearing testimony, hearing officer. Hearing officer
recommends that the property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and
safety: however, interested shall be afforded eight (8) days to enter into a repair
agreement expiring June 1,2016. If there is a default and the City proceeds with
cleaning, hearing officer recommends an assessment of actual costs and a penalty
of$500.00. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains ofdilapidated house, garage,
slanding water. garbage, trash. debris, foundation. sleps, driveway and any olher
ilems to el/Sure property is clear and/iee o/any and all health hazards. ell I

grass and )reeds,

28) Case #2016-1522: Pal'ccl #119-215 located at412 Gall'ez Street: No appearance
by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the propel1y be
adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment of actual
costs. Ward 4

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains ofdilapidared hOllse, garage,
standing \1'aler, garbage. trash, debris. fOllndarion, steps, drive'l'Oy and any other
ilems 10 enslire properzv is clear andfree ofany and all Ilealih hazards. CIII

grass and weeds.



29) Case #2016-1523: Parcel #68-38 located at 333 McKee Street: Eva Lewis
appeared. After hearing testimony, hearing officer recommends that the property
be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety; however, interested party
shall be afforded sixty-eight (68) days to cure expiring August 1,2016. If there is
a default and the City proceeds with cleaning, hearing officer recommends an
assessment of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 7

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains ofdilapidated house, garbage,
trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any other items to ensure property
is clear andFee ofany and all health hazards. Cut grass and weeds.

30) Case #2016-1524: Parcel #129-144 located at 536 Lexington Avenue: No
appearance by owner or an interested party. Hearing officer recommends that the
property be adjudicated as a menace to public health and safety with assessment
of actual costs and a penalty of$500.00. Ward 5

Scope of Work: Demolish and remove remains 0.(dilapidated house, garage,
building material, garbage, trash, debris, foundation, steps, driveway and any
other items to ensure property is clear andfi-ee 0.(any and all health hazards.
CUI grass and weeds.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above parcels be adjudicated a menace to
public health as recommended by the hearing officer.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a copy of the notices mailed and posted to
owners and interested parties of the above parcels shall be included in the minutes along
with this resolution pursuant to Section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code as amended.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Administration shall be authorized to
remedy conditions on the parcels posing a threat to public health and safety using
municipal resources or contract labor if the owners fail to do so.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the adjudication of penalties, if any, shall be
reserved until such time that a resolution is approved assessing actual costs.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

i'.1
.'1 c.

CHIEF OF POLlCE
ASST. CHIEF OF POLlCE
DEPUTY CHIEF
COMMANDER
LEGAL DEPARTMENT
MAYOR'S OFFICE

VANCE
CHIEF OF POLICE

ALLEN
ASST. CHIEF

STASHER
DEPUTY CHIEF

COLEMAN
COMMANDER

YARBER
MAYOR



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 06-03-16
DATE

POINTS COMMENTS
J. Brief DescriptionlPurpose

This is the Community Improvement regular agenda for the City Council authority
(0 clean private property_

2. Public Policy Initiative
J. Youth & Education I. Neighborhood Enhancement
2. Crime Prevention 2. Crime Prevemiol1
3. Changes in CII)' Government 7. Quality of Life
4. Neighborhood Enhan«ment
S. Economk Dcnlopment
6. Infrastru('l~rf' and Transportation
7. Qualitv of Life

3. Who will be affected
All City of Jackson residenls

4. Benefits
The cleaning of the private properties listed on the agenda \\,jll remove threats 10 the
health and safety of surrounding residems.

5. Schedule (beginning date)
To be determined pending owner compliance or the bid process.

6. Location:
• WARD

• CITYWIDE (yes or DO) (area)
CITYWIDE

• Project limits if applicable

7. Action implemented by:
• Cit)' Department 0

• Consultant 0
JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT UNIT

8. COST
To be dClcnnined pending owner compliance of Ihe bid process

9. Source of Funding
• General Fund
• Grant 0 GENERAL FUNDING

• Bond 0 GRANT FUNDS (CDBG)

• Other 0

10. EBO participation
ABE % WAIVER yes - no - N/A ---
AABE % WAIVER yes - no - N/A ---
WBE % WAIVER yes - no - N/A --
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A- --



Jackson f'oli« Department

To: Mayor Tony T. Yarber

From: Lee D. Vance L .'J .
Chief of Police

Date: June 15, 2016

Ref: Agenda Item

Memorandum

327 East Pascagoula Street
POSI Office Box J7
JacJ.:son. Mississippi 39205-0017

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of Jackson
to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the Mississippi Code.

Therefore, we respectfully request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your prompt consideration in this matter.



Jackson J'olice Department dWJf(pl,~ul~fl fJb
POSl Office Box 17
Jackson. MississippI 05-0017

MEMORANDUM !.
,..

\ , I 1

L '

TO:

VIA:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Lee Vance, Chief of Police

Allen White, Assistant Chief

Sandra Stasher, Deputy Chief SF b//~lD
Support Services ~

Jaye Coleman, Commander 0C1!t(/f/1
Support Services

Coretta Laird, Supervisor /.:f-- &;// V/~
Community Improvement Unit

June3,2016

Agenda Item

The attached agenda item is a Resolution declaring certain parcels of real property in the City of
Jackson to be a menace to public health, safety and welfare pursuant to section 21-19-11 of the
Mississippi Code. Therefore, we request that you authorize cleaning.

Thank you for your consideration.



Office of the City Attorney 455 l:.ast Capitol Street
POSI OrficC' Box 2779
Jackson. Mississ.ippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601)960-1799
Facsimill': (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY C;'f

ls_...... ,1 ....','. ~(S."", ... ~ G~·'r, .
........, ...... ~/:

This RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REA(~~i"'_j,,)
PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC '",--'b",
HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 ", ..
OF MISSISSIPPI AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
MAY 24,2016 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2015·1635
2016·1328
2016·1401
2016-1454
2016-1515

2015·1853
2016·1336
2016-1447
2016-1470
2016-1518

2015-1865
2016·1376
2016-1448
2016-1481
2016-1521

2015-2561
2016-1377
2016-1449
2016-1483
2016-1522

2016·1182
2016-1394
2016·1452
2016·1498
2016-1523

2016-1304
2016-1400
2016-1453
2016-1514
2016·1524

is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

/l\1:ol'tica D. Joiner City Attorney
vDana Sims, Depury City AttorneY4&'?f-T:-::-

DATE



ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $141,280.12 FROM NATIOl"'''ILJI
INTERSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED BENN
WHITEHEAD AS A PROPERTY DAMAGE SETTLEMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by the City Council for the City of Jackson,
Mississippi, that the City Attorney or designee, be authorized to execute all necessary
documents and accept payment in the amount of $141,280.12 as a property damage
settlement for damage sustained to the City of Jackson vehicle E-One Typhoon Fire Truck
on September 21, 2015.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

Initials Date
City Attorney
Risk Manager
CAO
Mayor's Office

10103/2016
{Tbp}

ft?- 'i-/(p

Item # -c:::-_:-:,,0~=:-:-:::-=:::-::--::-:-:
Agenda Date: 18 OCTOBER 2016
By: Yarber, Joiner, Poullard



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET
~ ~'i'fo~',,- \ Ct.,

POINTS COMMENTS "'LX: "C'/.>-,
I. I. Brief ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $141,280.12 Fn~-fJ>:

DescriptionlPurpose NATIONAL INTERSTATE INSURANCE COMPANYO"~ I9A.
BEHALF OF ITS INSURED BENNY WHITEHEAD AS A ""11"
PROPERTY DAMAGE SETTLEMENT. N

2. Public Policy Initiative
2. Crime Pr~\'ention N/A
3. Changes in City Government
4. Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Oualitv of Life

3. Who will be affected
Cit~y of Jackson

4. Benefits
N/A

5. Schedule (beginning date)
N/A

6. Location:
• WARD N/A

• CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

• Project limits if applicable

7. Action implemented by:
• City Department 0 Office of the City Attorney

• Consultant CJ

8. COST
$141,280.12

9. Source of Funding
• General Fund 0
• Grant CJ
• Bond CJ

• Other CJ

10. EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A --lL-
AAOE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --lL
WOE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --lL
HOE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --lL
NAOE % WAIVER yes no N/A X

,



CONFIDENTIAL CLAIMS INVESTIGATOR/CLIENT COMMUNICATION
CLAIMS INVESTIGATOR'S WORK PRODUCT

TO: Monica D. Joiner, City Attorncy
Office of the City Attorney

DATE: October 3,2016

RE: Damages to the City of Jackson Vehicle E-One Typhoon Fire Truck and
Recovery of Repair Cost from National Interstate Insurance Company on
Behalf of Its Insured Benny Whitehead

On September 21,2015, while stationary on 1-20, City vehicle E-One Typhoon Fire Truck
was struck by an 18-wheeler driven by Benny Whitehead. The City vehicle was operated
by David Jackson at the time of the accident. This collision caused damage to the back of
the City vehicle.

National Interstate Company issued a payment in the amount of $141 ,280.12 for damage
to the City vehicle. The payment is based upon the lowest estimate provided to National
Interstate Insurance Company to have the property repaired.

It is hereby recommended, pending City Council approval, that the City of Jackson
accepts the aforementioned payment as a property damage settlement. If additional
information is required,plea~.

.~ /
MacDarrell Poullard, Risk Manager
Risk Management Division

MP/tbp

Attachments



CONFIDENTIAL CLAIMS INVESTIGATOR/CLIENT COMMUNICATION
CLAIMS INVESTIGATOR'S WORK PRODUCT

TO: Tony Yarber, Mayor
City of Jaekson

DATE: October 3, 2016

RE: Damages to the City of Jackson Vehicle E-One Typhoon Fire Truck and
Recovery of Repair Cost from National Interstate Insurance Company on
Behalf of Its Insured Benny Whitehead

On September 21,2015, while stationary on 1-20, City vehicle E-One Typhoon Fire Truck
was struck by an 18-wheeler driven by Benny Whitehead. The City vehicle was operated
by David Jackson at the time of the accident. This collision caused damage to the back of
the Ci ty vehicle.

National Interstate Company issued a payment in the amount of $ I41,280.12 for damage
to the City vehicle. The payment is based upon the lowest estimate provided to National
Interstate Insurance Company to have the property repaired.

It is hereby recommended, pending City Council approval, that the City of Jackson
accepts the aforementioned payment as a property damage settlement. If additional
information is required, please let me know.

Monica D. er, Attorney
Office of the City Attorney

MDJ/tbp

Attachments



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capilol Street
Post Oflice Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNE

This ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $141,280.12 FROM NATIONAL INTERSTA
INSURANCE COMPANY ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED BENNY WHITEHEAD AS A'''
PROPERTY DAMAGE SETTLEMENT is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

~O<_-=
MonicaD~ er: . uorne}



3:00 AM/PM
6:30 AMlPM

Time
Time

CITY OF JACKSON
ffj]W!}.~~ffiCCIDENTREPORT INVOLVING CITY VEHICLE

Date of Accident 9/211.2015
Date this (orm completed 9f111:1015

:r:-GECTION I, VEHICLE #1 (CITY VEHICLE)
il:'.vYe'ehhii;;;cj;le;-:#;-:::~64~O=";Y~.;;ar 2004 Make E·I Type (Sedan, Pick.up. ctc.) Fire Truck Dept UD

2. Operator's Name David Jackson Employee" 99229 SSN Date ofBirth_. _

3. City Driver License #I Swe Driver License II 802021451

4. Home address -'4..:;473=R=ed:.;w"ood=..:D:.:r City/StatelZip Code _-,J"a",cks"""0"o,,,Ms=.::39,,,2,,1..:2,-_Pbone # 601-506-91.66

~_ER-26_(REV. 12-98)
,.

5. Pans of vehicle damaged -'E"n"""·'".J:p"'a"""."n,,&.,,'..:s,,id"'.,,o"'I,,'e.r,,uc"k'- Approximate cost of repairs S _

6. Location of AccideDt ....!:I-::2~0~a.!.!n~d..!R~0~b~in~so~o~R~d~. _

7. WeretheappropriatelawenforcemcMofficialsnotifiedimmediately? Yes () No ()
8. If not, why7 _

10. Vebicle" I was going (North. East. Parked, etc.)
11. Name, Address, Zip Code &, Phone # ofWitncss (5) _

9. Name of Investigating Ofric:er__--'Lo=T"o:.:n"v..:a"D:.;;"x"on::--__ Badge # FBM-I991 Employee # Case # __1:.:5-,,"-17:.:3:.:7,,9:.9_
Parked on (Strcet)

SECTION" YEHICLE f!Il (OTHER YEHICLE)

NOTE: Please attach a separate sheet of paper, if necessary.

BY ARRO

1. Ycar -,2:.:0.:.:15:..... Make I"n::L'- Type (Sedan. Pick-up, ctc.) Bodystyle Z.

2. Operator's Name__V:.;o",n:.:t",er:.:r"ias"-,:D::.,-"C",Ia",,,k__ Phone # 219-669-3816

3. Street address '-1:.:8:.:0"T:.:a"'lla::s:.:s"ee'-T"r:.:I,'- City/StateiZip Code__Lee.l="b::;u::rg",,-,G=A:.:3:.:1:.:.'=63:....._

4. Parts of vebicle damagcd ..:E:.:n::u:.:rt::..;T:.:r.::u"ck::-- Approximate cost ofrcpairs S _

5. Vehicle # 2 was going (NOrlh,;!5t. Parked. ctc.) -'E"'a"se.t on -.:I,,-2:.:0'- (Street)

INDICATE ~.,.. '( RemaTics: The fire truck (Yeh 1.) was pUked at u emergency scene aloDg with JPD.
or(ifr'

NORTH Vth.:Z was tr.velinc Ent bound al60_70 mllu per hour and uashed Into the back of the parked

"f.('#'.;J Fire Truck.

I certify that I have supplied all facts pertaining to this accident and the above infonnation is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

EMPLOYEE'S SIGNATURE LDO D. Jackson 4J<'t:l.:l.' . .

g;;;~VEf.~E 02 (OTHER VEHICL~;
912112015

Comment$ _

Was the City Employee injured? If yes has the Personal Injury Report been completed? Yes c.) No '?9

I certify that I bave reviewed the above information and it is correct to the best of my knowledge.

Supervisor s Employee # __9~83",,3,,7__

In my opinIon the accident is: Preventable I) Non-Preventable '.) Undetenninedat this lime I?CJ

Sup.rviso, s Signature ~~
Supervisor s Printed Name ~r Date 9f21J201S

Comments _

3d Copy -T,mek"p,,~~~Employee

""~"A~

In my opmioo lb' accident is. prev!:~~~<E;}rev.n"bIY) Undetennin.dat tlV? time'

DeparuMnt Heads Signature ~ 0)~ Dep!;Ttment-'Fctl~,,£=_ Datel:fJ~Lllr
Department Head s Pnnted Name.-JBLJ,.&D.t...;S=•.lJIllLLp""OO/S£:N"'- _

Original Copy· Risk Management Division 2d Copy· Departmenl



Jarkson Fire Deparrmenl 555 South West Street
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205·0017

MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Dot Thomas, Risk Management . i. __.
R. D. Simpson, Fire Chief (RlD~(JZI'Yo

September 27, 2016

Accepting settlement amount

The Jackson Fire Department would like to accept the settlement amount of
$141,280.12 for the 2004 E-One Typhoon Fire Truck that was wrecked on
September 21, 201 S.



NATIONAL
INTERSTATE

September 9,2016

P.O. Bill 549
Rithlie~. OH 4418~0549

""~ 330-6598000
8009181500

r- 331Hi588909

llIrWW.nall COil

City ofJackson
Risk Management Division
POBox 17
Jackson, MS 39205
Attn: Dot Thomas

RE: Ow- Insured:
Date ofLoss:
Claim Number.
Vehicle:

Dear Dot:

Benny Whitehead, Inc.
9121/15
1214405
2004 E-Qne Typhoon Fire Truck

The cost to repair your vehicle exceeds its CUITeIlt mar:ket value and your vehicle is considered a
total loss. The value of the vehicle has been determined by a local market survey and reflects
options and interior and exterior conditions. You have decided to retain the salvage on your
vehicle. The value of your vehicle is broken down as follows:

Value ofYour Vehicle:
Salvage Value:
Deductible:
Payment upon receipt/copy of title:

$142,977.00
$5,500.00
N/A
$137,477.00

Since you had advised my Associate Bernadette Kukula that you were initially handling this
claim in house we are not offering to pay any loss ofuse claim. The total payment for the
exposure would include the $3803.12 previously paid for your Contents Proofof Loss that
comes to a total ofSI41,280.l2.

According to Mississippi Statute MS ST s 63-21-33, MS ADC 35007007:
If ownership of a salvage vehicle has not been acquired by an insurer, the owner must surrender

the certificate of title for such vehicle to a designated agent of the State Tax Commission prior to
any sale or disposition of such vehicle and not later than 30 days from the date that the vehicle
becomes a salvage vehicle.

o We had authorized a rental car for you during the time needed to properly evaluate the market
value ofyour vehicle. Now that a reasonable offer has been tendered, reimbursement for this
rental vehicle expense will cease on NIA.

o As we discussed, we will be responsible for paying storage on your vehicle through NIA.
Any storage beyond that date will be your responsibility.



NATIONAL
INTERSTATE

P.O.Ii<l,049
Rldifield. OH 442860549

, .... 330li59-8900
800 929·1500

fu 330659-8909

www.nllll.Ctlm

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. You may reach me at 800
929-1500 ext 1241 or via e-mail atthomas.jansen@natl.com.

Enclosure: Total Loss Evaluation
Salvage Bid on Fire Truck from Weller Salvage



._------._ .. _-_ _--_ ,.... .
CITY OF JACKSON
PO BOX 17
JACKSON, MS 39205

Invoice Date Invoice No. Description
08/12/16 TLJ/01214405/8250259 CLAIM FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY

NIIC CLAIM #1214405

RECE.\\lED
AUG 11 20\6

DI'JISION
RISK MF>.NF>.GEME

... Mt:... " NUM~t:K

CHECK DATE
VENDOR CODE
CHECK AMOUNT

oUUU52~~4U

08115116
CITY OF JACKSOr
$ 3,803.12

Invoice Amt
3.803. :

MEMO: ATIACHMENT

..
NATIONAL INTERSTATE INSURANCE COMPANY
3250 INTERSTATE DRIVE
RICHFIELD, OHIO 44286
(330) 659·8900

PAY: THREE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED THREE DOLLARS & 121100

TO THE ORDER OF:

- .. " . " ~

Fifth Third Bank

NewPOrt. I<Y

73·21f~21

05000529940

DATE: AUG 15,2016

$tt.tt"'''3,803.12

CITY OF JACKSON
PO BOX 17
JACKSON, MS 39205

RISK MANAGEMENT DIVISION



METRO APPRAISAL & ADJUSTMENT CO.

3634 Park Avenue • Memphis, Tennessee 38111 • (901) 324-3400 • Fax: (901) 324-3196

March 18,2016

Dot Thomas
City of Jackson
Risk Management Division
POBox 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205

RE: Market Valuation
Owner: City of Jackson
Vehicle: 2004 E-One Typhoon Pumper
VIN #: 4EN6BCA884 1008003
Mileage: 100,000 miles
Condition: Good

Our opinion of value is based on comparable vehicles located with comparable mileage and
condition.

Markel QlUJt~s: I. Brindlee Fire Appara/u>, 866-285-9305, $169,000.00
Contact: Jeremy McCo)'

2. Sunb~/( Fire Apparatus, 800-642-8484, $160,000.00
Con/act: DOli Rou

These units have been reconditioned and available for resale, these units have like, kind and
quality equipment and comparable to the City of Jackson's pumper.

Therefore, the market value on this unit based on dealer quotes is in our opinion $/64,50U.00.

signment.

Serving Wes( Tennessee' Eas/ern ArKnnsus • Nonhern Mississippi









ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF 51508.16 FROM ACCC INSURA
COMPANY ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED GARY MCGEE AS A PROPEDn'I,"'''''
DAMAGE SETTLEMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by the City Council for the City of Jackson,
Mississippi, that the City Attorney or designee, be authorized to execute all necessary
documents and accept payment in the amount of $1508.16 as a property damage
settlement for damage sustained to the City of Jackson vehicle PC- J685 on March 15,
2015.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

Item # -=----:-:-1-!-::=-:::-::-:::-::--::-::-c-:
Agenda Date: 18 OCTOBER 2016
By: Yarber, Joiner, Poullard

City Attorney
Risk Manager
CAO
Mayor's Office

10/03/2016
{Tbp}

Initials
e

Date



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

I.
POINTS

I. Brief
DescriptionJPurpose

COMMENTS ~y~

ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF $1508.16 FROM ~P/i

INSURANCE COMPANY ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURE~) ~
GARY MCGEE AS A PROPERTY DAMAGE SETTLEMENT':'~'"'

2. Public Policy Initiative
2. Crime Prf\'entlon NtA
J. Changes in CUy Govcrnmcnr
4. Neighborhood Enhanctment
S. Economic Development
6. Infnstrurture and Transportation
7. OUlllitv of Lift

3. Who will be affected
City of Jackson

4. Benefits I

N/A

S. Schedule (beginning date)
N/A

6.

7.

Location:
• WARD

• CITYWlDE (yes or no) (area)

• Project limits if applicable

Action implemented by:
• City Department 0

• Consultant 0

N/A

Office of the City Attorney

8. COST
$1508.16

9. Source of Funding
• General Fund 0
• Grant 0
• Bond 0

• Other 0

10. EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A -'L-
AAI3E % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A -'L
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A -'L
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A -'L
NABE % WAIVER yes no N/A X

Rl'\ lwd 2-16



CONFIDENTIAL CLAIMS INVESTIGATOIUCLIENT COMMUNICATION
CLAIMS INVESTIGATOR'S WORK PRODUCT

TO: Monica D. Joiner, City Attorney
Office of thc City Attorncy

DATE: October 3, 2016

RE: Damages to the City of Jackson Vehicle PC-1685 and Recovery of Repair
Cost from ACCC Insurance Company on Behalf of Its Insured Gary
McGec

On March IS, 2015, while stationary working an accident; City vehicle PC-1767 was
struck by a vehicle driven by Gary McGee, Insured by ACCC Insurance Company. The
City vehicle was operated by Officer Derrick Edwards at the time of the accident. This
collision caused damage to the back bumper of the City vehicle.

ACCC Insurance Company issued a payment in the amount of $1508.16 for damage to the
City vehicle. The payment is based upon the lowest estimate provided to ACCC Insurance
Company to have the property repaired.

It is hereby recommended, pending City Council approval, that the City of Jackson
accepts the aforementioned payment as a property damage settlement. If additional
information is required, please let me know.

.~~
MacDarrelll'oullard, Risk Manager
Risk Management Division

MP/tbp

Attachments



CONFIDENTIAL CLAIMS INVESTIGATOR/CLIENT COMMUNICATION
CLAIMS INVESTIGATOR'S WORK PRODUCT

TO: Tony Yarber, Mayor
City of Jackson

DATE: October 3,2016

RE: Damages to the City of Jackson Vehicle PC-1685 and Recovery of Repair
Cost from ACCC Insurance Company on Behalf of Its Insured Gary
McGee

On March IS, 2015, while stationary working an accident; City vehicle PC-1767 was
struck by a vehicle driven by Gary McGee, Insured by ACCC Insurance Company. The
City vehicle was operated by Officer Derrick Edwards at the time of the accident. This
collision caused damage to the back bumper of the City vehicle.

ACCC Insurance Company issued a payment in the amount of $1508.16 for damage to the
City vehicle. The payment is based upon the lowest estimate provided to ACCC Insurance
Company to have the property repaired.

It is hereby recommended, pending City Council approval, that the City of Jackson
accepts the aforementioned payment as a property damage settlement. If additional
information is required, please let me know.

MDJ/tbp

Attachments



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capilol Street
Post Office Box 2779
J3ckson. Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (60 I) 960·J 799
Facsimile: (60J) 960·1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNE

This ORDER ACCEPTING PAYMENT OF S1508.16 FROM ACCC INSURANCE COMPA-N~

ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED GARY MCGEE AS A PROPERTY DAMAGE SETTLEME
is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

~/?
Monica ~U1; ,CitYtorr;:y



Dot Thomas

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Sandra Stasher
Wednesday, September 07,20169:36 AM
Dot Thomas
Allen White; Sabrina Baker
FW 6th Req for Estimates for PC-1685

Yes, JPD will accept the insurance company's offer of $1508.16.

From: Sandra Stasher
Sent: Wednesday, september 07, 2016 9:34 AM
To: Allen White
Cc: sabrina Baker
Subject: FW: 6th Req for Estimates for PC-1685

This vehicle was repaired in-house. The insurance company has agreed to pay $1508.16 for the repairs. This amount
covers the cost of replacing the bumper. Risk Management needs confirmation that JPD is willing to accept this amount.

From: Dot Thomas
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 9:28 AM
To: Sandra Stasher
Subject: FW: 6th Req for Estimates for PC-1685

From: Tracy D. Haymon
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 3:05 PM
To: Dot Thomas
Subject: RE: 6th Req for Estimates for PC-1685

TJ repaired the bumper if any invoices, there might be for the cost of the bumper, but I wouldn't have that.

From: Dot Thomas
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 2:47 PM
To: Tracy D. Haymon
ee: Sandra Stasher; Velma Johnson; L.c. Russell
Subject: RE: 6th Req for Estimates for PC-1685

Do you have any invoices that show what we paid to have the bumper repaired. If not and you are not going to submit
anything so that we can re-coup funds, please advise.

Thanks,
Dot

From: Tracy D. Haymon
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 2:42 PM
To: Dot Thomas
Cc: Sandra Stasher; Velma Johnson; L.c. Russell
Subject: RE: 6th Req for Estimates for PC-1685

PC-1685 has been involved in several different accidents, and the rear bumper has been repaired.

1



From: Dot Thomas
sent: Friday, June 03, 20162:20 PM
To: Tracy D. Haymon
Cc: Sandra Stasher; Velma Johnson; L.C. Russell
Subject: 6th Req for Estimates for PC-1685

Good Afternoon,

Risk Management is still waiting on invoices for repairs that were done to PC-1685 due to an accident that
happened on 3/15/15 (see attached report). Responsible party is insured through ACCC Insurance Company
and this information is needed to send demand letter.

Thanks,

fJ)ol Jrkm-,~~UjJ...'iM)I.

Office of the City Attorney
Risk Management Division

P. 0 Box 17
Jackson, MS 39205
(601) 960-2246 - Office
(601) 259-0880 - Cell
(601) 354-4556 - Fax
dthomas@jacksonms.gov

"This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are City of Jackson property, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s} or otherwise have reason to
believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your
computer. Any other uses, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited."

From: Joycelyn Davis-Scott
Sent: Wednesday, April 20,20163:14 PM
To: Tracy D. Haymon; Matthew McGee; Virgil Jarman
Cc: Rickey Purvis; Irussell@jacksonms.gov
Subject: 5th Req for Estimates for PC-1685

FIFTH REQUEST

SUBJECT: Estimates on a City of Jackson Vehicle (PC-I685)
Date of Loss: 03/15/15
Parts of vehicle damaged: Rear Bumper
Claim Adjuster: Dot Thomas

2



The Claims Division for the City of Jackson is in the process of investigating a Liability Claim involving city
vehicle, PC- 1685.

Attached is a copy of the accident report. We are asking that you secure two (2) estimates and photographs
for the above-mentioned property and forward them to us as soon as possible. Please send any, and all,
responses to its appropriate claim adjuster, Dot Thomas OR Valerie Travis. Also, do not forget to attach a copy
of the accident report to the photographs and estimates when returning it to Risk Management.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Joycelyn Davis-Scott
Administrative Assistant
Office of the City Attorney
Risk Management Division
P. O. Box 17
Jackson, M5 39205
(601) 960-1039 (Office)
(601) 354-4556 (Fax)
"For where envying and strife is, there is confusion and every evil work." - James 3:16

From: Thaddeus Jones
sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 4: 10 PM
To: Joycelyn Davis-Scott; Russell, L.c.
Cc: Brady Hightower; Rickey Purvis; Dot Thomas; Tracy D. Haymon
Subject: RE: 3rd Req for Estimates for PC-1685

PC 1685 has been repaired and has been back in service for months. Ispoke with Sgt. L.c. Russell about this repair
matter in September 2015.

From: Joycelyn Davis-Scott
Sent: Monday, November 16, 20152:34 PM
To: Russell, L.c.
Cc: Brady Hightower; Rickey Purvis; Thaddeus Jones; Dot Thomas; Tracy D. Haymon
Subject: 3rd Req for Estimates for PC-1685

THIRD REQUEST

SUBJECT: Estimates on a City of Jackson Vehicle (PC-1685)
Date of Loss: 03/15/15
Parts of vehicle damaged: Rear Bumper
Claim Adjuster: Dot Thomas

The Claims Division for the City of Jackson is in the process of investigating a Liability Claim involving city
vehicle, PC- 1685.

3



At1ached is a copy of the accident report. We are asking that you secure two (2) estimates and photographs
for the above-mentioned property and forward them to us as soon as possible. Please send any, and all,
responses to its appropriate claim adjuster, Dot Thomas OR Valerie Travis. Also, do not forget to attach a copy
of the accident report to the photographs and estimates when returning it to Risk Management.

Thank you for your cooperation in this marter.

Joycelyn Davis-Scott
Administrative Assistant
Office of the City Attorney
Risk Management Division
P. O. Box 17
Jackson, MS 39205
(601) 960-1039 (Office)
(601) 354-4556 (Fax)

"Where there is no vision, the people perish." -Proverbs 29:18

4



From:

016 10:20 #666 P.003

Dale: S/)"J20f51f:32AM
E~trm3l1i 10: <C!lS

e,Ufnate Vettlon: 0
Prelimfnary
Profile 10: • Mllcholl

Dam3lJO Au""od By: James POvJell

POWELL BODY SHOP
200 Pre310 l~no. Joek$onl MS 39206.2e17

(601) ••"040'

App~l"odFor. PoWELL 901fyShop JaMOJ: PoW(11
(601)901-ll401

In5ur¥d: JACKSON POL.ICe: PC166S DEPARtMENT
Adtf(eu: JACKSON, MS

Mlle11011 SoMci: 911370

005c:rtplion:
Body Styli:

VIN:
OEWALT:

Oplloo,:

2012 Dodoe CharuerSE
4060d Olivo TraIn: 3.6L In) 6 CyI6A RWD
2C3CDXAG4CH222387
A Soordl Codol Nono
PASSENGER AJRBAG. DRIllER AIRSAG. POWER DRIllER S,,",T. POWER LOCK, POWER WiNDOW
RE.'R WiNDOW DEFOGGER, MJlNUAl.,AlR CONDITION, CRUISE CONTROL, TILT STEERING COLUMN
TELESCOPIC STEERING COLUMN, ANT/-LOCK BIVIKE SYS., TMCTION CONTR.OL
ALUMI.<LI.OYWHEELS,IIUXILlAAY INPUT, fRONT NR DAM, TINreD GLASS, TRIP COMPUTER

. VARIABLE ASSISTED STEERING, SIDE AIRBAGS .....lHHl!FT SYSTEM
AlJTOMilTIC HEAOllGtfTS, SIDE HEllO CURTNNAIRBIIGS, OJIvnMt RUNNING LIGHTS
AMtFMSTEREo CDIMP3 PLAYER, ELEGTRONIC STABILITY CONTROl., FRONT BUCKET SEATS
.lIlTERIOR AIR FILTER, Kl;YLESS ENTRY SYSTEM, POWER DISCaRAJ<ES
POWER lIfTGAlEITRUNK, STEERING WHEEL AUDIO CONTROLS

, 101107 DDY

~~v2 REF

" 100359 BOY R~• 100340 BOY C..!' AIR 1
-~

5 IlOY O\lt:RHAUL
6 1020501 BOY REMOVEfREPLACE
7 REF REFINISH ~

8 (iDY-neMOVeJIlEPLAY"·
0 1020!iO eo'? REMOVEIREPLACE
10 '00695 (l!o,·,mOllEl~
11 SOY REaovElINST1.
12 '00806 <!'.oV---REMOVEJREPLAcy

'" 102••3 BOY REMoVBlm'lACE
I· 102045 eoy REMOv<JREPLAOE
15 '00902 ("BOY REMDVEJREPLACE)

'-..

I. 936D10! AOD'l COST

17 ~Er- ADD'l.OrR

In ADo'LeOsT

ESTIMATE RGCALl NUMBER: 1l41291201510:50:.0 <95
M~eh.,l1 Dall1 VOnlion: OEM: F'O_fli_V

MAPP:FEB_'5_V CopYrlnhl (0) 1004 - 2015 Mlloh.lllnl"nallon"
Software Vu/cion: . 7.1.176 All R10lllt Resorved

------- .- .~.-_..._--------. --- -----_..-•.._..----------. --_ ..- .- ...__.--_. ----
-- ------- -- .._.----_ .._.-----_... --



From:
,

07/2 016 10:21 #668 P .OOG

Dale:
e,lll1lClle 10;

Esllln..h, Vanloo:
P/~llmlnQry

Prclil&ID:

SJ71201li 11:32AM
.n5
o

• Milchell

fYJ./l~ !}'l:;. 011 .
• • Judgment Item I:'""· 3;) '7 ~0
11· Labor Nole Applies Ir;J~>( 0, ~ (ilSd.Ob~ .
C . Included In Clear Coal Calc~ (\ t I. 0 Ii! g.UD:;; '.:;;).0 U_

ft~l"()-/ fh(cte(ik! oS I. 0 @l;;)1.,.co - {)r,;. (/I:;

Men
ta~1 SUMltl

I. ubor SUblolals ~ Rale Amount ~ Tolob II. Pan Replaoenlenl Summory
f10riV 1<1.7 52.00 n.OD 0.00 764,40 T l:lx:lblo P~n,

Rennl.sh G.8 52.00 0.00 o.on 3G3.50 T
Tow' Ropl,oomonl POll. Amounl

Tauble LalJor 1,118.00

ubclI Summ:lry 21.6 1,110.00

Amounl
000.6'

000.li6

Ill. Addilional C061~
Tax8ble COils

TOlalAddlllonol en'l'

Amount

116.00

m.OD

tV, AdJu~lmlmLs

Customer Re1ponslbllily
Amounl

0.00

palnl Mallnltl MOlhocl; Roles.
Itilt Roto '" 26,00 • lnll MOll HGVI"" OO.O,l\cldl Rolo. 0.00

I.
II.
III.

TOlallJrlJor.
Total RtipIQC!lmenl Pills:
Tolal AtJdlUonnl Co,":
C-CRlSS Total:

1.118.00
SOG.6!'i
176.00 .......

2,199.55 .J

IV. TOQI AdJlIalmcnt,:
NeITOllJ;

-ro9dC/
a:0'~0--

2,19\'1.55

This lti a prelim/om .stimsle, /5()3 J/ .
Additional ch3nne5 to tho estimate may be required For the actual I'c!.pi\lr. n . ._.' \.P

. f"Ev tY'd !,yfJ
Ev~nt lao

File Crcolt'd:
E\llImalo ShHlad:

cSllm>llo Ptlilled:

E;llmole Cnmmillecl:
E,!,!mnlo Uploadod:

lWI1n014 OD:15:15 AM
0011120101 09:17:G5 AM

o.'l11nOl' 09:21:16 AlA
l:sUm;Ilo nol commltlod
El$tllnole n01 upJo:;lded ,--/

/ll-;JiJ/S

Pa~o 2 of 2Copyrioht (C' 1!)94. 2015 Mllth~lIIIlICl,n;IIDn=1
All RIOIlISl"ioSONcrl

ESTlM"TE AECALt. NUMOEn: 04rlDI201510:50:49 4115
MItchell D:Jlo VCr1IDn: OEM: FEB 16 V

"'~PP:FEB:'5:V
7.1.176SOrtw\l18 VcnJlOfl:

•• •• ~__• ••_._. __ ~. ._•• • •• _ • ._----_._.__ 0 _.__••_ ... ."__•• ••_.



STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
UNIfORM CRASH ",PORT

JACKSON POLICE DEPT

1~'FTiEJ -- eillTIJ~ I0 10 J0 14 /s iiliJiJ Page lill of~ ~
G? Sli>'l!iCO::lc

o () 0
CPU

G13 III

ov.N

.- -, I

L~"iliB I ~1~1j;I~J I
" ,-. (,J ~~ iiI. W¢tO

~ [Ofol [ili]
'11 ttwptwn"koi~~ '" ).allcllOo'l O!t~;llo:'l

I i I [ DTDl]] liliIJJ ON 0 £

8S0W

Riol I I I I I I I

o eilr $1rl!E!

o U. S Highway

o Counl)' Road

o Ptlking loUPrrvll~ Orin'

• h1ersl~re

a SoIl' Pirk

o OI1Jmo

o Ncme

o InIe1 nit1enl Of tJc'in9 WeT,;,

o Lane (;k)wrf

o lIlne Shirl/Crosso~er

lR Stlll.lJdet/MedlM Work

0-,'

.,.

o 1· tcrr5tCl1CV'I

o """""
o [)1'..t'W.....,

o "''PiJ(lh:0I FTIO'f

0"'_
000_

o PllllTra~

OMX,rJ.j

o hi1llC Olt'ElRo!.m

Oy·t'Aer~-,

e Within emslrUC:lj£r.'l 2lr1e

o Nol Worklone Rela:t:d

o Advance "'.'arning Afe..

o (It-,..""

0"'
0-

o Go',

o CilwdrailJ\,~i~ !iiifie'

o lttl

o LlIq~V!lSl.4lllOll

o (ftlba:l~

o ~Po"

o S9'la1 Sl8o'mlll

Non-f"ed OIJjecl
C 8~~'Slfll:ll.'

() L\ai'lt EOIliP . Itt M.:lN9

o UJ"rt. E~:jp ·I"~

C ()L!lertn1·l/I,ed.1

ORa.

'~O:1-Qash in R'Jall
I'; Oroe1l.tn

lfllt'l

Crash of MV in Road with
; PtdesIriin

1!D<y
OW~

o WOller

o Sandn..tutlJOlrtiOIIlGraveJ

Ole<>
o Slush

o Snow

Clash with OMV in Road
e ~lhlslolvusl::O

o 161).t1l SlrJr foalt.v.at

o LrtI "II C1C£'5 Ha.'lie

o Ft~~ lin CUiS ,,*
0-'"
0_

O"</<

o Da~'liQhl

e O..k-U

o tt.."nn

o Dask·Un.~1

o 08\\'n

o Dusk

,~o, firifl N;'!mt • .M... ,LltM !til'll" ~b.",_.".,"'",,"_= -, III un! H.lm!

____--': __I =Ti ![J [ --'1,
(':'1 J,,(I.1>q' • • ~ PlI.:JM ""'lIt, C.ll~t"'~L __, (,.til PlIO'l( 1/'111""t!

, :~! --'1 i iL ---"
~..f!..'L_ ---,

!-----------'
G3(,~tl'MiF

rJj i"2,"" 1":"1'-'0'"';'-__---------" 1"'('11<-"'_'_'_2_'''_'__---',

(»). ~ I"-n (,I. ~, C M () F G~5 ....;. [TI
_. --',,"','-","""""""""'.-ii'"'~'''-'''''''n"-,"",~,,,-,''''~''- _

{..c~ WO;lt It:.&oe

213i~: ;P.;:>,ONTAFECIO
I I

!
(;(!' """'....-.lol:liliCl;lt"""·~'

1~2!O:9,.. . , "- . C J' '-:veN



NTSINFA

cI-55 S

.......- .. - -_. .- _._---- ------~-----------------------

~t_
-_._-_ .. _._.. -- _._-.--....

Vllm

V2

POINT OF IMPACT * ,

VEHICLE 1 WAS TRAVELING SOUTH ON 155 NEAR ELTON ROAD. VEHICLE WAS PARKED WITH BLUE LIGHTS
ACTIVATED ON 155 NEAR THE ELTON ROAD EXIT. VEHICLE 1 COLLIDED INTO THE REAR OF VEHICLE 2 IN THE
RiGHT LANE ON THE RIGHT SIDE OF THE VEHICLE. BOTH VEHICLES CAME TO REST NEAR THE AREA OF
IMPACT.



Ill'" """'"
0"' .....

c.-v.. R1:re In l.Iie'? l)yeN

OSnlW • "" ... ~ "'"
~NTe O~'1r:tRrl

0 "" "" 0-Olle_",
0"''''''''' ,.,... 0-
0 """" "" "'="---1

"'"oChld Sid)' 5e:il' 0 Rrti<t:,

0"'"" OT""
6:Iric:<ted eN OV
€M OF

0"" 0_
:leBn 00/8

0_·"",
0_· ...
o "",,,,,,. "'"

UTI

.,,""

• N::rE g..el C Te;i~ prn:Iirg

o 1e;l II'Ium Ci 115 9"'"

.

f~
<D.a.ss

OA
08
OC

PI!. "~ITIJJ
+'8ciloly Ox» I

n"""" ......
0 __-

D"' (t><l< -'Ill
lJ_ .........
0-'"",
i1 ADsia'l~

:JRnRdl.\t1

fJ _""'"n ~ob1<y 0Rnd0Iu_-..
o "" """ """"'"

~"'Q>Era1CT

O~Q>Era1CT

o '''''''lde
o Gals 0 "';01>1

0"""'"o ~ D!Ife:2s "'R:8'81 0 (b,f.cu;y nCJlic3rn
o INn><> .. ; ..,... ....-

o HI .-.:I Rn .' I "'eoe:l bJ 6ha...l5l fi.nJIS 0 &'IeriI'g'Otra19 R:B:t.oej

o om.,. Ib ""'.... '. I "'" . """"'

eom.,·_ l) ""'·"' ......o FI'l .llNlp'f3rt8l1F8:Jpi! C) Rrdn) lJti~

Pl. RrSOfl 1ype"Q.OiU(J ()RI:le5lrial O£WC-jClj$l OS:<fG'

P2 Qi..e lia:J'tJdI' P.> 9.Il~

0"__ ""'" O __ Un

o ..... to ... "<It d "'" U ... d oneo~ 1i;o Ooeefy fJ ~ 10~ pqB Icr1JRrl dI IlD:l

• 0 ~ 1bo F:;& ra QTdIicn n A.OOn:z

~ ONrg l.td:J~ w....n::e i .; Do.e (7l Wo-g~ d RH:l

o A1~ 0"1 RB:Wl{ I .• Fot9-Ed'~0__ rl_,O<m<-g ......,
• 0 ,.,.",..., """" _ (] """" .... ""'"o h"pq:e R&i~ tj 4f"q8'V'a~n~

..

..
t ..... ..,...... --.""J fJU [""..... I
1... ~:-:...~-========~
Ol ....,OM _ ..... • "

~~-qr··-::·::·-:·=========.--;ii:;i<i----"
1. ... ! W """" "". 0

co 1Mtd~ ~

: i ..~
l_.LJa _~

,",u

","".
rI;
"M ,. II WilE:

• () Ba::t.

I~i:

[J] :.:yM .
l~ .

()tI

Oy

~ 0'"
&0-",
~ C Tcealy

0-"'" 0- 0-""""""o ""'_. 0 """'91 0 _
o Fitrf-Jlt1 0 SIl!PI' d Tf\d: av ~ 0 u.> 8e'I

0..... 0 .... "'""""' "'" . 0 AJanI .......

o -""'" 0 lhrd -""'" "'" 0 _ ...
O-rig< 0 ..... "'''''''' 0 ""'_""o -.. 0 T"'" ItdJT"". 0 "'""
0"'" 0 Ule -... F:l0 """""."", <) '" "'-

o (bTpcirt d R:in ~ 0 Qpo,e:j • at! (:: Nl A"bi9

(; MD:rcIe 0 ~Iec :q 0~ . B:1h

• U Ctrb,e:1- &Jll

---""--'=--'-::-:===---1
017. Medea I T'-m
Fa:)ltty~ L! 1 ! A

o Ibtl f ) UIe ltnBei'll 0~ . Fro1 0 N.l~

OQ:rl11<:iJ1ctl1j~ OOPopj-Sit' '_II>toA1.I:{I

o f101-OM1 0 3'U-rri~ ~ 0 9nJr:B ;nl~ &t-

o F1v1-tM:le Q ~fifi ~ 0 N;re

o fuJi-1i;T1 C S~:e d Tndo co "; 0 Up B::II

,. 0 2rd·Ja", 0 &l:j~ o6re3 •• (J AJ:mJoo R!!Ir.ill

• 0 :tI1Hri:tl!: 0 Uel) ~1OJg':l1JMJ l 0 9W~ &1l

i 0 ~rig1 () R;!g 0'1 &Uria ~ 0 ~ 9;I(fy~

o~ 0 luo.o:l \tdffra"e h rJ ~lT8

• Ol...td:r.le t..J I'kd

~':_~Ii "'1'-'-" I' C>1 ...."'1i-'~
'""¥"'_,~ 1 FiJt:llly QXle '-'_JLJ

UWJl Child [1

~ ......
()I=tIiQ", ()~

() Rt-lile \.tti:Ie

IJ Uf;!~...... '""1 'u" ! .- ·----1
'.:'.:-:.=-.:._==-~~~~=========:01 _f«)~._ _ ....,,___ ___.__.._-=--:-__.__~J

a; ~;u.......... -~ Lfl

,~ fi'Slr~_.

~ 't. ~ C, '~e ""'" =IT] '." lOti
f~"-'_(_'_-",~_l_·)_...a;. o."'_.......-'..~'-- --.l.~ '.: y ~ (' y

D() N:l Trd'l!fO"llfl t) R10e

m'.'; B.1S • ,R1"oOto Wi:ie



N

0_

, 11_

~ 0 "<It"'Y
OI.B'lOI,.

o B:rhSoes

o Sfs'ae

N

N.·1-r··~~~E.

(". /\
lof' "'IE

\./ "/
.~~-",

W'idl!~'[);s:fo,ed

Sae RqBtt? () y

fJQ;o-g"'l/T 0-,

0 ......"""" 0 ""''''''''OS_ 0 ...... _ ...
o """•.,.Rut CJ 0e1a<0lI_
a Arie:l 0 RriOfll Rzjtjcn

0"""" O ...... lJ1m
o "tlIi~Rg1ll.rn 0 hbN

Sa:l! Rqmy IlrTfgecI (So'B:' illlt& CWyJ

0_ U"""'''''..
0""," 0 """' ....0""..... [) Oh.-Onm .......

0""'"' 0 0 ....1'>0_

-------_._---

g:: .~'[I010[°_10°10~~:
.. Ohoa, -' 0 0 ~ .
0- 0-

" Ii 0 10 I0 0 Co 0 Oae ;

o Rwa:rgs Or I ,. a..s

\! VI SfIl!OI> Vll 0-......~

j ~J9.1 Ni ~lAT~j~3.; ~.!2I~! S !5 : 0 /9 j 6 i5/91 ~... IG~A~R~Yc.!L,-,M~C~G~E=.!E=----_. --"!
'4 Silt \8 'I\g l..] \B;l tb>6Prr9 u: l..oclino.!Ra.lVIlD \Q~ r"''-'-!<!!!=''--------------------~

[MIs i 1210 I , 15 i :HT:rICI 13 J 2 i51 ; 00 "'i6-"'2~KI'!.'Nc=G~W!.lO~O~D~C'"R __':
'6~ \fj t.txJf 'tM- ~U(J 10'(1 Vl4 Ott VIS 9:;l:e \,16 ~~

rCjHIE!v!RloiliE:TrJ!~~ LACKSON I~ [;;'2 ---j
;~~~1r-1";;~~,._;- .;_. ;-~-~ --I;\§Bjt[ilij ~r~1 ~7= 11!'~'~""""'~~Qmm~o;;;'''''';;'====:I' II~M·S~E02':~.....",.5"3!!4-2-1--2------,i
I '. ."" .. ! [j !Accc INSURANCE ;;=d..J.~~~~~===d.j!

QilsinlW R!rIJ'n ~l'''f1'lQil:: tIM-evIl~ion CoJJiIiM lI.:1 Fnu!' Qn}f'et
1234 1234 1~J4

o 0 () <..i A'inV COO Cirg;llDssl91t 0 0 0 0 AI1ft&171OSicn

a 0 :> 0 6~ist () C 0 Otlsso-e: 0 () 0 0 ~ SILClI"t'

C C G C... ""Jlf~fqjll C ::' C fiPpnn Fitltn () 0 t) (; QlIE!rI

e 0 c.' IJ MJ.ing\tt1dc ;) 0 f) FellJJIJ'l'PltanWlde 0 0 0 0 O.rt>

•, 0 c· - (., P.rtBl~ c.l 0 OI;/&'&doW'l .') 0 () 0 [):dl

. 0 0 -::. C' _"" 0 0 0 """"'" C) 0 0 0--.

. 0000r, ,'000.-.. 0000 .....
o 0 °0 ""... COO O ........Cwt.... 0 0 0 0 ""....

" C 0 () O'_,,"d'."'" ,., 0 a 0 """""'''''''''''' 0 0 C 0 ""IX>
0000"'" '''-0,., ~, 0 0 OOl~ 0000 ....,"' ......

,', 00001_ 00 (j 0_""_
. • 0 C C Q.e1t.m'R1lo.u ":) a U 0 rree
) 0 0 () I.Ht~ 0 0 0 0 OfWY Fue:lQlfd

;. 0 0 0 O.e Q:1rfr::lxg'Soer\TCI

~ 0 CJ 0 ll),vtill U&AeJ

0""'"1Rt'"""".)o ~'f\d. ,-·T~rHes)
'-! 0 SJI Firm'b::1<7
o \8l"9.ai:n.o.£vn I IF.Jm~o RI\tnlcwirglra1B'1 '&nrg!n;yW'i::ie

!\ 0 WO"C;(1e DB

·.0 '" ' 'llmw>"""
ORV '_:Tran
\Q2a ttm1t Ra3'd'C!rg:)7 (') ~ e Nl

(; J'6ltSt

OClnn<.

• OOrt

OCR,..,

,J "a:l""-oI"(JEf,t*1V'r.l!inJ

(-: 0'0 ~ln.O (> tClOCQU;

(JOeWt/

03l.aT

()-

I) NllnO:m'l'O"lX'· Ote TfldI 0' 6Js

I.~· t-ljInOnnuce.(b..etYn?n

o Ot"IJ ~icr'"L'N;I S:eofoed

() .......'"

.' LQ'll\d-,l3t/nn·.M~

, u/!lfr.l9'l5 ..c crloOl

'1 EU.!'>'MSV.Dr:'II~i<cOi".1j

,_. SV,V.l~P;"~b1"1!i1

,) 9"lP:.Ji".o.CJo-n-",,~

»_-'0:...."_'...__'.::)'-"""":..::.. .
"'" """" 0 ... 0 '" "I--_..-:~=-.C::....:=..:.::....t;j 0 0 .....

\61. Qne 'Unla1tl G '8 0 /'lb. • See !'BTa;w

04 CJ't'Cl,w.

\, I Hra5lJte

~.-' r18'S<11e

"" ""'""/
jHAYlES TOWING

. "'.

. :. .- :..-

.) Or;p~

, -, AabXI

'l~~

~)hD'Tn:d::i

) OToeeJA-"I8"

-,-."-'- .---.-__..~ ~'~_'_~J 01. R<nro[) ;;'!-IJr '----; 02 ~.-W~
, ! : _ ,i: r: 'W 0 N>

J~,)...--,-)--...-.~e>-::"'::,=,::...::,::v::-:::::=--=i=~-~l.-.- ...~~u~"~,~.,~~~,.....":",--J
r ~ lhO..""cOO' fUJ<Oll

-. "hotSI,,"""~YoI"'1

c .--.... O~

o hoaed Maud; o Ai'*~ ,
. o Sr4;ttI~ o """"""",

(''I ONIiM n """""
OS~ U &;;in'&d().Qs::IRm

o """""" ( j o-e-'w'b,'

,
-:.9<Ie Ol..u;m n,,'C OQro:ll ClO_ Q7Tmxt:y1'1Ue::l{

f-----=======~=====J

~~ \_ ..euo~
r~~ ~-;B..t.tbts9-15ro d"T.tf)

(lB..6(!caS'6lP,ro 0"1.e)

.. CI~1:wI11"'UO~loe
:
I . I \Wi'tn:I:2.00 to<

.~- , aat1di;r;';Jit.e

• 10,0:>1 blo2t,OOJIt1;

Io63a Cl£ 10 Dstitl9 On'uge?:.

O'esfll'tl
E' " <

o 0e"n!I-Rirfe::l I = Qf(IJ

o """''- ,"; "'......"""
· 0 RagAnal I) ~5:Td&Q1e

· 0 fi~~f6tJ I) SgS
o RaEt*9 9g'B f'rt'JIo..., \,) ScpSgl

o !'bAllSrq . Railrm:lS7l

~e_ _"'"

,.
ce carie A:ires!.

..,------- --
,
,C!l..9l •. _.

1- Ii! ; :J
c. CirrIe" NneI .-..__.- -_..-.
,



O~e8nie-

o """""-o Ote Qn7de SnDlN

OOIBfS'<""""'1

0-"
o tn.""",o ""-"G_
0"",-_
o Rrilt"gR:8tm

O ....... lJlm

o tlOv

.~

Vl9. BJ,cyNsm,

100000000000

Wtde Dim9!d'D$1OjoOO

9at Rq:e1t1 (I Y (; N

Os,..."
0"",,·
0"'....

°"'"'"'0- ..
0 """"0_
0_"_
e-
O ......
0 ""

;.:.

~~

"

. ~.
0

~8

~,

~~,.
n
§

5

\65 boo:l8J. J
LEWIS TOWING

COllIsIon ",:1 F,~etJ OlljO::I
, ;; 3 .c

,,"I .... } <.' () Me'UI<r/ONl(Jl

~.: ~_~ l) 0 8i!tJe Sl\CU"t

(I .J r", 0 QJ..en

(.1 () 0 o Orb

GOe-OOlell
0000
0000--
o 0 0 0 """"'
0000 ,10<
0000 -
Q 0 a 0 ""'IF.,.,"-,
DODOT""
~) 0 ('I 0 OtvMa~

b27 E. PASCAGOULA ST

IJACKSON
~7:::: VJ.fl mroroaCmmyNrre

:: [SELF INSURED

Oua.

0""""

0
DOte

...L--J'--'---'---'--'--~

Cl Srci!tl1L,e..d G~ .-:) Jla'e &.....-,;'
() ............""" () Ri.do~ O··lZe o fiol¥'RJ,v °Cln:rBe
(; SIa';ttlQat! () Qrw'H'loe!l ()-'" OOeWJj OOn
()~ \; 0.:.0.0- 0' .... U ltp.e1 o 0'a>eI
IJ SGligt/Hlli::J'e$ () &I)rr'6'd D-.t:iI:d Rm \OO~ c)'bsOJlb ..
0 ""'""'" t) O'&-Wtl 0-"01<>

0Qte-
\01. one 'bnla'Je7 - 9Je NJTat~

o S::ta::f (R.tIio'Rio.de)

0""'"
o Tl3"9l

0·""
001"

() e, ~ OC$SOe'

;~: ','.; () 1qjp're1: Feh....e

',_ ('J 0 FeII../lTrfJ Iran ~lde

'.' 0 I) G Mre'&p'0>i01

(. 0 OO.mo'"
~.JOOO.Ja::t.loile

00 0 O~81ire

!) 0 OO-""a;w
.) 0 0 O"'~

o 0 0 '" -",,"[it
: j C"'i () Q.<rlurn'R:l1o.e

C) (.i U lti1 SEpntkn

',) 0 0 o.e cmllldrgs~
G U C Q>.odiI~

Q:S;isialwRncn~""'~

1 2 3 "o U '_' {_.' 1om1

o 0 _.' ':.•""OJo (.: ~-,:. (_-/ Mirtnrce 6V"P,

o C ,.. C; """" """.
&: 0 (.; 0 Rrked~e

.0000-""
OOOObn
o 0 0 0 S ...... ""'"

• 0 0 0 0 9<pV".,ldtinRs1

- 0 0 0 0""''''''''''_

O~C7 t"b
o ~~ l ,TrLD.'b:UfTr.i'lJt!.)

o SJI .. ,,"""mo
o~ ~.)f'.nnEqjp're'"f

o Rc\ltlT~rgTrci8'e &n:rpny"Uljdt>

O~ '-,:'01'0'
o RJ (.:' ltforD,o,n"Nt.
o /IN ( ,lain

\Q2a. HlmI~'C:Jtp? :.1 'e tb

o "'""'""""" """
·0 """,...- "'_"""o ft:g~ FRSgEf & Gre

C_..... "", .....
·0 .......""" _. ( ,""''''''
C""_ -"'"
• IIbE , 'llEtd9l7l

IBJ. ....."

..... 0 ..

... ) 1nO<'tii~}l9'OC'~' 11..., ....11b:~

( 'ho.""1;,na If;u;!i'l

,-; 't\D:'!8l1·la'WCJeJ;J:O)

I:' l-oDlJ~'IO"'-.t~)

() l7l"-''h>bf}ru:-1lit'1f~1

G O!o~·Tn.D<(> I'J,Wlu,!

1.J N1 inCb'melE- Ole' lnd.C1 fU.

.: 'bIflO::Jme'tJl'·~t

() Otu Q;trofiaY.'N:1 !P:Jjf.e:l

(>R:Ie

.:. ""
( ,Qnp

( Ja-If

I )t~~

0""'"0""

C' QJ9:lri

(., R;cll!r.

(-) GrtJV5"~

:::t1~

.', Ccn:n,eI.tJO

-----·---·~-·=--~-=--JkC1-'----'-O--~,-:.:..~!====-:i~~J__C1~~..:.:..""'~~~·"'~'~:~~I~.__~
----=-~==~~~J :::' RuevOT~{ftv,HA~f,

~~ , .<.?_EP..fmc. _ --, ~'1".o.Pl1~te'''''.lRDd
; I . I I
~__' ~ --.J '.: eAtlIW"15oro:l 0"""

.~\ E..t tII8'U 1(,0 ntJ1'; rO '"'""

:.:: ~lVfl.-.t>(.'--.6t-eJ

('J 9"~lll.IHlarrw~

('I AJDl'iJ1fD\O'

C.8J;(!IlDS915h:t <hol

C £if; Iss 16D~. ro &1\6)

,. (; \IJl::k bo.irg 1..n0' lMtOe

• ( , \m'1TOa;e:j ttx

•
QWolhin26,OOOILl!.

• 1fl,D:).1 Its a Ics6

, ,10,001 Itz:; to 2(;,OCXlItf.

c; 9>c___ __ _.

(:1. Crrie" DI'UTblr: C2 AIt'aty

':. J !', 1-:-1._,--,-_-C..'-.eI!. II '.:l.6CDr l ,sae
o...~-!!!:! .. .__



I\1~EI\{O;
To: Thaddeus Jones # 1395

Precinct One, Commander

From: Deric Hearn #294 ~
Precinct One, Lieutenant

Date: Sunday, March 15,2015

Re: Officer Derrick Edwards IBM 2160 Accident involving PC 1685 (2015-045572)

On Sunday, March 15,2015, Officer Derrick Edwards IBM 2160 submitted a memo in reference
to being involved in an accident at I-55 Southbound near Elton Road.

On Sunday, March IS, 2015, at approximately 0334 hours, Officer Denick Edwards contacted
Lt. Deric Hearn and stated his patrol vehicle, PC # 1685 had been hit on the I-55 Southbound
Interstate while he was parked with his blue lights activated re-routing the traffic to exit at the
Elton Road exit.

Lt. Deric Hearn IBM 294 responded to his location and conducted an investigation upon being
advised of the accident. Upon arrival I observed Officer Edwards patrol vehicle with damages to
the right rear and side of vehicle. I also observed the blue in color Chevrolet HHR with damages
to the left headlight, hood, front bumper and front driver side of vehicle. Officer Edwards had
placed the driver of vehicle under arrest and he was sitting in the rear seat of Officer Devonta
Recio IBM 2328 patrol vehicle.

Officer Derrick Edwards stated he was assisting with the fatality accident on I-55 South near Old
Byram Road. He advised he blocked the interstate off at I-55 South and Elton Road to keep
traffic from going toward the accident and fatality ahead of his location. Officer Edwards stated
he was stationary on I-55 South with his blue lights activated when a blue in color Chevrolet
HHR bearing tag # HTC 325 rear ended his patrol car. At the time of the incident he was in his
patrol car. However, Officer Edwards stated he was not hurt from the impact and he did not go
to the hospital. Officer Edwards stated he smelled what to be an alcoholic beverage on driver of
Chevrolet HHR, and the driver did not have drivers license in his possession and he was advised
at that time he was under arrest for no Drivers License. Lt. Hearn requested a wrecker service
(Lewis Towing) to the incident location to transport PC 1685 to the City Garage on Michael
Avalon due to the right exhaust pipe was pushed onto the right rear tire ofpatrol vehicle.

At this time, Lt. Deric Hearn requested the dispatcher to notify MEA personnel to meet Officer
Derrick Edwards at Precinct One to administer a drug and alcohol screen lest. Mea arrived and
administered test with results of .000





I·
I
I

- ---- --<- -_.



•

/, .. '

,
/



PER-26
Revised 12198

SECTION III. SUPERVISOR'S REVIEW & COMMENT SECTION

APPENDIX B

Undetermined 0

Comments _

Was the City Employee injured? If yes, has the Personal Injury Report been completed? Yes 0 No~

Was the City Employee wearing his/her seat bell? Yes 18I No 0

I certify that I have reviewed the above information and it is correct 10 the best of my knowledge.

In my opinion the accident is: Preventabl

Supervisor's Signature__....!:::Lo:.L.-I}.k!-""-~Bo==_ _

Supervisors Printed Name Lt. Delio Hearn Supervisor's Employee #.:;;29;,..:.~__ Date 3IJSIl 5

SECTION IV, DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR'S REVIEW & COMMENT SECTION

Comments _

In my opinion the accident is: Preventable 0 Non-preventable 0 Undetermined 0

Department Director's Signature Department Date__

Department Director's Printed Name _

NOTE: DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FORWARDING ORIGINAL AND TWO

DUPLICATE COPIES OF COMPLETED REPORT TO PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT WITHIN 24 HOURS

AFTER RECEIVING NOTIFICATION OF DAMAGE TO CITY PROPERTY.

RECE\VED
MAR' 9 2015

RiSK MANAGEMENl



ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
ESTABLISHING THE RENAMING OF VARDAMAN STREET

FROM BAILEY AVENUE TO BAILEY AVENUE EXTENSION TO
AL JOYNER WAY

WHEREAS, the late AI Joyner was a prominent business owner, family man, and
a pillar oftbe community; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Al Joyner contributed greatly to the economic development of
the City of Jackson and its citizens through his employment of hundreds of
individuals, his philanthropy, and resulting cultural enhancements; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the citizens of the City of Jackson that this
distinguished citizen and community leader be honored and remembered for his
tireless commitment to helping people by this street renaming designation in his
honor.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED:

Section: I. That Vardaman Street from Bailey Avenue to Bailey Avenue Extension
be renamed Al Joyner Way.

Section 2. That the City Clerk shall transmit a certified copy of this Ordinance to
the Director of the Mississippi State Highway Department.

Section 3. That the City engineer is hereby authorized and directed to make
appropriate revision to the official map of the City of Jackson, Mississippi, to
reflect the official renaming of said street.

Section 4. That the City Clerk shall notify the United States Postal Service, Public
Safety Communication Division, and other appropriate City depaliments, and all
other necessary p311ies of the official renaming of said street.

SO ORDAINED, this the __ day of November, 2016. 7
Agenda Item No. _
Date: ovember I, 2016
By: STOKES





ORDINANCE AMENDING DECEN 'IAL REDISTRICTING
ORDINANCE APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012, BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR
PRECINCT #81 LOCATED WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
DISTRICT #1. (WARD 2)

WHEREAS, the Jackson, Mississippi City Council approved a redistricting ordinance on
September 4,2012, pursuant to the provisions of Section 21-8-7(4)(c) of the Mississippi Code
(1972), as amended; and

WHEREAS, Section 23-15-557 of the Mississippi Code (1972), as amended, authorizes
the governing authorities of a municipality within the state of Mississippi in their discretion to
divide the municipality into a sufficient number of voting precincts of such size and location as is
necessary with the same number of polling places necessary to accommodate the electorate; and

WHEREAS, on or about March 27, 2014, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors moved the County's polling place for
Precinct #81 in Hinds County District I ("Precinct #81") from Calloway High School, 60 I
Beasley Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39206 to Aldersgate United Methodist Church, 655 Beasley
Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39206; and

WHEREAS, as a result of this move, Precinct #81 was relocated to Aldersgate United
Methodist Church, 655 Beasley Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39206; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the citizenry of the City, specifically those accustomed
to voting in both City and County elections, would be served by mirroring the County's move;
and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that approval of
this ordinance is necessary to ensure uniformity of precincts and polling places in the County of
Hinds, Mississippi and for ease of voting by the electorate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Jackson:

SECTION I. The polling place for Precinct #81 fomlerly located at Calloway High School, 601
Beasley Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39206 is now moved to Aldersgate United Methodist
Church, 655 Beasley Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39206 in order to mirror the County's polling
places to accommodate the City's electorate and better facilitate the holding of elections.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall become effective, pursuant to Mississippi state law, thirty
(30) days from and after passage.





ORDINANCE AMENDING DECENNIAL REDISTRICTING
ORDINANCE APPROVED BY THE JACKSON CITY COUNCIL ON
SEPTEMBER 4, 2012, BY CHANGING THE POLLING PLACE FOR
PRECINCT #82 LOCATED WITHIN HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
DISTRICT #1. (WARD 2)

WHEREAS, the Jackson, Mississippi City Council approved a redistricting ordinance on
September 4,2012, pursuant to the provisions of Section 21-8-7(4)(c) of the Mississippi Code
(1972), as amended; and

WHEREAS, Section 23-15-557 of the Mississippi Code (1972), as amended, authorizes
the governing authorities of a municipality within the state of Mississippi in their discretion to
divide the municipality into a sufficient number of voting precincts of such size and location as is
necessary with the same number of polling places necessary to accommodate the electorate; and

WHEREAS, on or about March 27, 2014, at the request of the Hinds County Election
Commission, the Hinds County Board of Supervisors moved the County's polling place for
Precinct #82 in Hinds County District 1 ("Precinct #82") from North Jackson Elementary
School, 650 James M. Davis Drive, Jackson, Mississippi 39206 to Hanging Moss Church of
Christ, 5225 Hanging Moss Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39206; and

WHEREAS, as a result of this move, Precinct #82 was relocated to Hanging Moss
Church of Christ, 5225 Hanging Moss Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39206; and

WHEREAS, the best interest of the citizenry of the City, specifically those accustomed
to voting in both City and County elections, would be served by mirroring the County's move;
and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that approval of
this ordinance is necessary to ensure uniformity of precincts and polling places in the County of
Hinds, Mississippi and for ease of voting by the electorate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Jackson:

SECTION 1. The polling place for Precinct #82 formerly located at North Jackson Elementary
School, 650 James M. Davis Drive, Jackson, Mississippi 39206 is now moved to Hanging Moss
Church of Christ, 5225 Hanging Moss Road, Jackson, Mississippi 39206 in order to mirror the
County's polling places to accommodate the City's electorate and better facilitate the holding of
elections.

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall become effective, pursuant to Mississippi state law, thirty
(30) days from and after passage.





ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-325 OF THE JACKSON CODE
OF ORDINANCES TO INCLUDE QUALlFlCATlONS FOR THE
POSITION OF CHIEF ADMlNISTRATlVE OFFICER.

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson, Mississippi ("City of Jackson"), enacted
Section 2-325 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances, which governs the creation of the
position of Chief Administrative Officer; and

WHEREAS, Section 2-325 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances currently reads as
follows:

"Sec. 2-325. - Position of chief administrative officer created.

There is hereby created the position of chief administrative officer who shall be
appointed by the mayor and confirmed by the city council. The chief administrative
officer shall coordinate and direct the operations of the various departments and
function of the municipal government. The chief administrative officer shall be
answerable solely to the mayor in the performance of his functions and shall serve at
the pleasure of the mayor, shall be subject to dismissal at the pleasure of the mayor and
shall be excluded from the coverage of any ordinance or general law providing for civil
service coverage."

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the citizens of the City of Jackson to
amend Section 2-325 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances to include guidance regarding
the requisite qualifications and experience for an appointee to the position of Chief
Administrative Officer.

THEREFORE, IT HEREBY ORDAINED that Section 2-325 of the Jackson
Code of Ordinances is amended as follows:

Sec. 2-325. - Position of chief administrative officer created.

"There is hereby created the position of chief administrative officer who shall be
appointed by the mayor and confirmed by the city council. The chief administrative
officer shall possess the following qualifications and experience:

ill Masters degree in Public Administration, Public Policy, Political Science,
Business Management or a closely related field from an accredited college
or university.

ill At least five (5) years of expenence as a City/County
Manager/Administrator, Assistant City Manager/Administrator, and/or an
equivalent combination of education and experience.

ill Expertise in large multi-service organizations with a city population of
50,000 or more within an urban setting.



ffi Knowledge of principles and best practices of financial management.
municipal organizations, public administration, leadership development,
change management. and contemporary management principles and
supervisory practices.

ill Familiarity with the functions of City Council, City government and
associated boards and commissions.

® Knowledge of pertinent City, County, State and Federal laws, regulations
and ordinances.

The chief administrative officer shall coordinate and direct the operations of the
various departments and function of the municipal government. The chief
administrative officer shall be answerable solely to the mayor in the performance of his
functions and shall serve at the pleasure of the mayor, shall be subject to dismissal at
the pleasure of the mayor and shall be excluded from the coverage of any ordinance or
general law providing for civil service coverage."



ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

CREATING A MUNICIPAL RESERVE FUND

WHEREAS, the governing authorities of the City of Jackson are charged with the

obligation to create a balanced municipal budget and to protect and preserve the municipal
coffers; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi finds that it would be in the best
interest of its citizens that a Municipal Reserve Fund be officially created through local law; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Fund Reserve will be 7.5% of the adopted General Fund of

the operating revenues; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of Jackson,
Mississippi as follows, to-wit:

SECTION I.

A special account is bereby created in the City of Jackson's Municipal Budget, and shall be

referred to as the "Municipal Reserve Fund". The purpose of the Municipal Reserve Fund is to

serve as a measure of the financial resources available in a govenunental fund for unrestricted

fund balance revenues above the formal policy requirement set forth in the Municipal General

fund Unrestricted Fund Balance. Municipal Reserve Fund is used to describe the net position of

governmental funds calculated in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

(GAAP). This fund shall be used for the purpose for which it was created, and no other funds

shall be placed and/or commingled in the special fund.

SECTION 2.

Adopted revenues received by the City of Jackson, Mississippi, above the formal policy

requirement set forth in the Municipal General fund Unrestricted Fund Balance shall be placed in

the Municipal Reserve Fund. Use of said funds is prohibited as a funding source for ongoing

recurring expenditures.

SECTION 3.

All expenditures and/or removal of funds from the Municipal Reserve Fund shall be approved by

tbe governing authorities in a duly called meeting, and said action shall be expressly stated and

spread across the official minutes of the City of Jackson, Mississippi.

SECTION 4.

This ordinance shall be in effect thirty (30) days from and after its passage.

SO ORDAINED this the first day of November, 2016.

Agenda Item#~
By: Stamps





ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
CREATING A MUNICIPAL GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED FUND
BALANCE

WHEREAS, the governing authorities of the City of Jackson are charged with the
obligation to create a balanced municipal budget and to protect and preserve the municipal
coffers; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi finds that it would be in the best
interest of its citizens that a Municipal General Fund Unrestricted Fund Balance be officially
created through local law; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of Jackson,
Mississippi as follows, to-wit:

SECTION 1.

A special account is hereby created in the City of Jackson's Municipal Budget, and shall be

referred to as the "Municipal General Fund Unrestricted Fund Balance". The purpose of the
General Fund Unrestricted Fund Balance is to serve as a measure of the financial resources
available in a governmental fund, and is used to describe the net position of governmental funds
calculated in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). This fund
shall be used for the purpose for which it was created, and no other funds shall be placed and/or
commingled in the special fund.

SECTION 2.

Adopted revenues received by the City of Jackson, Mississippi, shall be placed in the Municipal

General Fund Unrestricted Fund Balance, with said minimum threshold remaining at a level no
lower than 7.5% of the municipality's adopted revenues. Use of said funds is prohibited as a
funding source for ongoing recurring expenditures.

SECTION 3.

All expenditures and/or removal of funds from the Municipal General Fund Unrestricted Fund
Balance shall be approved by the governing authorities in a duly called meeting, and said action
shall be expressly stated and spread across the official minutes of the City of Jackson,
Mississippi.

SECTION 4.

This ordinance shall be in effect thirty (30) days from and after its passage.

SO ORDAINED this the first day of November, 2016.

Agenda Item#B
By: Stamps











16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page    1 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

50265 SIEMENS BUILDING TECHN. INC.   440P-130368-19            10/01/2016  $2,604,119.42                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   440P-130368-19 

         400 521904B80019016231      PUBLIC WORKS                            $251,436.20                                                             ENERGY PERFORMANCE CONTRACT 

         400 522904B80019016231      PUBLIC WORKS                            $211,613.85 

         400 521904B01009016485      PUBLIC WORKS                            $884,034.61 

         400 522904B01009016485      PUBLIC WORKS                            $744,021.76 

         400 521904B01017016485      PUBLIC WORKS                             $75,470.00 

         400 521904B01021016485      PUBLIC WORKS                            $437,543.00 

      CG     5 SIEMENS ENERGY PERFORMANCE 90MCONTRACT                     $89,704,267.00 

           001                       MISCELLANEOUS -WATER                   7,036,930.000  Invoiced     $7,036,930.00 

           002                       MISCELLANEOUS-SEWER                    5,922,425.000  Invoiced     $5,922,425.00 

           003                       BILLING SOFTWARE-WATER                 6,147,001.000  Pt Invoicd   $6,147,001.00 

           004                       BILLING SOFTWARE-SEWER                 5,173,443.000  Pt Invoicd   $5,173,443.00 

           005                       WATER METERS-WATER                    21,659,966.000  Pt Invoicd  $21,659,966.00 

           006                       WATER METER-SEWER                     18,229,474.000  Pt Invoicd  $18,229,474.00 

           007                       JH FEWELL WTP                          3,980,465.000  Pt Invoicd   $3,980,465.00 

           008                       OB CURTIS-WATER                        5,710,369.000  Invoiced     $5,710,369.00 

           009                       SEWER LINES-SEWER                     15,844,194.000  Invoiced    $15,844,194.00 

71755 NATIONAL EXPRESS TRANSIT CORP  91367765                  10/05/2016    $378,252.24                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SEPT 2016 FIXED MONTHLY COST 

         187 565106425               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                  $378,252.24 

53298 FORDICE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY   1A                        10/01/2016    $324,026.40                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   1A 

         214 451904B50095016485      PUBLIC WORKS                            $324,026.40                                                             LYNCH CREEK DRAINAGE 

      CI    42 LYNCH CREEK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT, 14B5009.501               $2,575,980.00 

           001                       LYCH CREEK DRAINAGE IMPROVEMEN         1,931,985.000  Pt Invoicd   $1,931,985.00 

           002                       LYNCH CREEK DRAINAGE IMPRVEMEN           643,995.000  Approved       $643,995.00 

B0093 LEE TAMEIKI AND ATTORNEY       10192016                  10/19/2016    $300,000.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FULL AND  FINAL SETTLEMENT 

          18 518206722               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                      $300,000.00 

71963 PSI-GA, LLC                    003                       10/10/2016    $290,775.31                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   003 

          32 522905B05009016485      PUBLIC WORKS                            $290,775.31                                                             BIOSOLID SCREENING, LOADING TR 

                                                                                                                                                     ANSPORTATION & DISPOSAL 

      CI    44 BIOSOLIDS SCREENING, LOADING, TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL   $3,500,000.00 

           001                       BIOSOLIDS SCREENING, LOADING,          3,500,000.000  Pt Invoicd   $3,500,000.00 

52712 METRO JACKSON CONVENTION & VIS 10172016                  10/17/2016    $290,641.29                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   OCTOBER 2016 HOTEL/MOTEL SALES 

         203 559006771               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                      $290,641.29                                                             TAX 

20570 HEMPHILL CONST. CO.            H16017-06                 10/06/2016    $154,808.00                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   H16017-06 

          32 52290205057046485       PUBLIC WORKS                            $154,808.00                                                             WEST BANK PH 4 

      CI    25 WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR SEWER REHAB PH 4, 20505704            $3,752,634.00 

           001                       WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR SEWER RE         3,752,634.000  Pt Invoicd   $3,752,634.00 

B0096 OWENS MICHELLE AND ATTORNEY    10192016                  10/19/2016     $90,000.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FULL AND FINAL SETTLEMENT 

          18 518206722               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                       $90,000.00 

B0094 JACKSON SHERMAN AND ATTORNEY   10042016                  10/04/2016     $72,829.16                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FULL AND FINAL SETTLEMENT 

          18 518206722               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                       $72,829.16 

61158 UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS INC       #003                      10/11/2016     $56,816.51                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   #003



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page    2 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

         173 451355B01001016485      PUBLIC WORKS                             $56,816.51                                                             EASTOVER DRIVE WATER LINE REPL 

                                                                                                                                                     ACEMENT 

      CI    34 EASTOVER DRIVE WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT, 15B0100.101            $826,350.00 

           001                       EASTOVER DRIVE WATER MAIN REPL           826,350.000  Pt Invoicd     $826,350.00 

20230 NEEL SCHAFFER INC              1040789                   10/10/2016     $47,798.76                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   1040789 

         173 451356B40022016413      PUBLIC WORKS                             $47,798.76                                                             WCLR (TIGER) 

      CI    17 WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD (GREENING THE GATEWAYS)               $1,089,634.14 

           001                       WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD (GREENIN         1,089,634.140  Pt Invoicd   $1,089,634.14 

71248 KIPLING JONES & CO LTD         10242016                  10/24/2016     $47,500.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES 

          20 511956419               DEBT SERVICE                             $47,500.00                                                             SERIES 2016 

                                                                                                                                                     COJ TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE 

59392 BFI WASTE SYSTEMS OF MS LLC    031520                    10/10/2016     $43,541.92                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   031520 

           9 455106426               PUBLIC WORKS                             $43,541.92                                                             DISPOSAL CONTRACT 

15614 SOUTHERN CONSULTANTS INC       3053                      10/01/2016     $43,371.00                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   3053 

          32 52290205057046413       PUBLIC WORKS                             $43,371.00                                                             WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR PH 4 

      CH     6 WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR REHAB. PH4 & 5, PROJ. 20505-704       $1,842,095.00 

           001                       WEST BANK INTERCEPTOR REHAB. P         1,842,095.000  Pt Invoicd   $1,842,095.00 

B0095 GRIFFIN KAISHA AND             10192016                  10/19/2016     $43,000.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FULL AND FINAL SETTLEMENT 

          18 518206722               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                       $43,000.00 

20377 ENTERGY                        16149130/                 11/01/2016     $42,828.16                    11/01/2016 16149130/340376 UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                             $42,828.16 

      0+16149130       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1      $42,828.16  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

48050 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES          NP 48651671               10/10/2016     $40,865.58                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FUEL 

           1 2390                    Liabilities                              $40,865.58 

48050 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES          NP48693494                10/17/2016     $39,872.50                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FUEL 

           1 2390                    Liabilities                              $39,872.50 

72033 BAKER DONELSON BEARMAN         101916                    10/19/2016     $37,500.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LEGAL SERVICES AS SPECIAL 

          20 511956414               DEBT SERVICE                             $37,500.00                                                             NOTE SERIES 2016 

                                                                                                                                                     COUNSEL FOR COJ TAX ANTICIPATI 

63072 IMS ENGINEERS                  2010156                   10/01/2016     $36,447.17                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   2010156 

         173 451356412               PUBLIC WORKS                             $36,447.17                                                             PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICE 

      CI    16 PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE 1% SALE TAX               $839,999.00 

           001                       PROGRAM MANAGEMETN SERVICES FO           839,999.000  Pt Invoicd     $839,999.00 

71755 NATIONAL EXPRESS TRANSIT CORP  91369416                  10/05/2016     $35,898.67                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SEPTEMBER 2016 BILL BACK ITEMS 

         187 565106425               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                   $35,898.67 

59392 BFI WASTE SYSTEMS OF MS LLC    031561                    10/17/2016     $35,344.95                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   031561 

           9 455106426               PUBLIC WORKS                             $35,344.95                                                             DISPOSAL CONTRACT 

71238 DOZER LLC                      003                       10/03/2016     $28,984.50                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   003 

         173 451355B45057016485      PUBLIC WORKS                             $28,984.50                                                             READY MIX BRIDGE 

      CI    33 READY MIX BRIDGE REPLACEMENT, 15B4505.701                     $267,750.00 

           001                       READY MIX BRIDGE REPLACEMENT,            267,750.000  Pt Invoicd     $267,750.00 

63072 IMS ENGINEERS                  2010169                   10/14/2016     $27,688.50                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   2010169



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page    3 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

         173 451356412               PUBLIC WORKS                             $27,688.50                                                             PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

      CI    16 PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE 1% SALE TAX               $839,999.00 

           001                       PROGRAM MANAGEMETN SERVICES FO           839,999.000  Pt Invoicd     $839,999.00 

71764 MEDICAL ANALYSIS               10192                     10/20/2016     $27,416.78                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   OCTOBER 2016 STAFFING AND 

          57 558976419               EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                        $27,416.78                                                             MANAGEMENT OF EMPLOYEE CLINIC 

46799 SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPR. INC  #980                      10/01/2016     $26,504.86                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   #980 

          31 522306497               PUBLIC WORKS                             $26,504.86                                                             WWTP BIO-SOLIDS HAULING AND DI 

                                                                                                                                                     SPOSAL 

67421 HANCOCK BANK                   102416                    10/24/2016     $23,858.79                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   THALIA MARA HALL LOAN 

           1 493006619               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                       $23,858.79                                                             REPAYMENT 

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP         100116D                   10/01/2016     $21,500.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   244 ASH ST CONSTRUCTION 

         120 901246742               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                   $21,500.00                                                             ACTIVITIES 

72031 KIMBERLY BANKS ESQ             101916                    10/19/2016     $20,148.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ISSUANCE COUNSEL SERVICES FOR 

          20 511956414               DEBT SERVICE                             $20,148.00                                                             COJ TAX ANTICIPATION 

42613 DICKERSON & BOWEN INC          69983                     10/01/2016     $18,819.36                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROUNTINE MAINTENANCE 

           1 451246320               PUBLIC WORKS                             $10,283.84 

          31 521406320               PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,296.56 

          31 522206320               PUBLIC WORKS                              $6,238.96 

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP         102416                    10/24/2016     $18,435.75                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   VENDOR SERVICES EXTENDED 

         120 901226742               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                   $18,435.75                                                             STAY AMERICA-MHP GATEWAY 

64044 QUALITY COMMUNICATIONS INC     QC16-171                  10/20/2016     $16,908.00                    11/01/2016                 Regular-PO    COST OF BUILDING ENTRY FS#11 

         302 443606847               ADMINISTRATION                            $2,778.00                                                             COST OF AERIAL RUN-FS#11 ADDTL 

           4 904006847               ADMINISTRATION                           $14,130.00                                                             AERIAL RUN-FS#11  QC16-163 

                                                                                                                                                     FIBER NEEDED COST OF SUPPLIES 

      PH   942 INSTALL FIBER RUNS @ FIRE STATIONS - TERM BID # 72523-0603    $287,295.00 

           001                       (TERM BID) LINE 1- ITEM# 1- CO                 1.000  Approved           $185.00 

           002                       LINE 2- ITEM #2 -COST OF AERIA             2,200.000  Approved         $4,400.00 

           003                       LINE 3- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LABE                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           004                       LINE 4- ITEM# 6 - COST OF SPLI                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           005                       LINE 5- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TER                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           006                       LINE 6- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUIL                 1.000  Received           $185.00 

           007                       LINE 7- ITEM# 2 -COST OF AERIA               300.000  Received           $600.00 

           008                       LINE 8- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LABE                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           009                       LINE 9- ITEM# 6 - COST OF SPLI                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           010                       LINE 10- ITEM# 7 - COST OF TER                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           011                       LINE 11- ITEM#1 - COST OF BUIL                 1.000  Approved           $185.00 

           012                       LINE 12- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER             2,800.000  Approved         $5,600.00 

           013                       LINE 13- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           014                       LINE 14- ITEM# 6 - COST OF SPL                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           015                       LINE 15- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           016                       LINE 16- ITEM# 1- COST OF BUIL                 1.000  Received           $185.00 

           017                       LINE 17- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER               500.000  Received         $1,000.00



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page    4 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           018                       LINE 18- ITEM# 3 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           019                       LINE 19- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           020                       LINE 20- ITEM# 7 - COST OF TER                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           021                       LINE 21- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI                 1.000  Approved           $185.00 

           022                       LINE 22- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER               200.000  Approved           $400.00 

           023                       LINE 23- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           024                       LINE 24- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           025                       LINE 25- ITEM# 7- COST PER TER                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           026                       LINE 26- ITEM# 1 - COST PER BU                 1.000  Received           $185.00 

           027                       LINE 27- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER               400.000  Received           $800.00 

           028                       LINE 28- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           029                       LINE 29- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           030                       LINE 30- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           031                       LINE 31- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI                 1.000  Approved           $185.00 

           032                       LINE 32- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER             6,400.000  Approved        $12,800.00 

           033                       LINE 33- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR               200.000  Approved         $2,700.00 

           034                       LINE 34- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           035                       LINE 35- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           036                       LINE 36- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           037                       LINE 37- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI                 1.000  Received           $185.00 

           038                       LINE 38- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER             2,000.000  Received         $4,000.00 

           039                       LINE 39- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           040                       LINE 4O- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           041                       LINE 41- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           042                       LINE 42- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI                 1.000  Approved           $185.00 

           043                       LINE 43- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER               550.000  Approved         $1,100.00 

           044                       LINE 44- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR               100.000  Approved         $1,350.00 

           045                       LINE 45- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           046                       LINE 46- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           047                       LINE 47- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           048                       LINE 48- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI                 1.000  Received           $185.00 

           049                       LINE 49- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER               250.000  Received           $500.00 

           050                       LINE 50- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR               150.000  Approved         $2,025.00 

           051                       LINE 51- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           052                       LINE 52- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           053                       LINE 53- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           054                       LINE 54- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI                 1.000  Approved           $185.00 

           055                       LINE 55- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER             7,400.000  Approved        $14,800.00 

           056                       LINE 56- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           057                       LINE 57- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           058                       LINE 58- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           059                       LINE 59- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI                 1.000  Approved           $185.00



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page    5 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           060                       LINE 60- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER             5,280.000  Approved        $10,560.00 

           061                       LINE 61- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR               150.000  Approved         $2,025.00 

           062                       LINE 62- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           063                       LINE 63- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           064                       LINE 64- ITEM # 7 - COST PER T                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           065                       LINE 65- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI                 1.000  Approved           $185.00 

           066                       LINE 66- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER               260.000  Approved           $520.00 

           067                       LINE 67- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR               160.000  Approved         $2,160.00 

           068                       LINE 68- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           069                       LINE 69- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           070                       LINE 70- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           071                       LINE 71- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI                 1.000  Approved           $185.00 

           072                       LINE 72- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER            11,616.000  Pt receivd      $23,232.00 

           073                       LINE 73- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           074                       LINE 74- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           075                       LINE75- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TER                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           076                       LINE 76- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI                 1.000  Approved           $185.00 

           077                       LINE 77- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER               300.000  Approved           $600.00 

           078                       LINE 77- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR               200.000  Approved         $2,700.00 

           079                       LINE 79- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           080                       LINE 80- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           081                       LINE 81- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           082                       LINE 82- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI                 1.000  Received           $185.00 

           083                       LINE 83- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER               270.000  Received           $540.00 

           084                       LINE 84- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR               170.000  Received         $2,295.00 

           085                       LINR 85- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Received            $84.00 

           086                       LINE 86- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Received           $300.00 

           087                       LINE 87- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE                 6.000  Received           $240.00 

           088                       LINE 88- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI                 1.000  Approved           $185.00 

           089                       LINE 89- ITEM# 1 - COST OF AER               300.000  Approved           $600.00 

           090                       LINE 90- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR               200.000  Approved         $2,700.00 

           091                       LINE 91- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           092                       LINE 92- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           093                       LINE 93- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           094                       LINE 94- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BUI                 1.000  Approved           $185.00 

           095                       LINE 95- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AER               600.000  Approved         $1,200.00 

           096                       LINE 96- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DIR               500.000  Pt receivd       $6,750.00 

           097                       LINE 97- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LAB                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           098                       LINE 98- ITEM# 6 - COST PER SP                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           099                       LINE 99- ITEM# 7 - COST PER TE                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           100                       LINE 100- ITEM# 1 - BUILDING E                 1.000  Approved           $185.00 

           101                       LINE 101- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AE             2,112.000  Approved         $4,224.00



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page    6 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           102                       LINE 102- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DI               100.000  Approved         $1,350.00 

           103                       LINE 103- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LA                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           104                       LINE 104- ITEM# 6 - COST PER S                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           105                       LINE 105- ITEM# 7 - COST PER T                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           106                       LINE 106- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BU                 1.000  Approved           $185.00 

           107                       LINE 107- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AE             1,800.000  Approved         $3,600.00 

           108                       LINE 108- ITEM# 3 - COST OF DI                60.000  Approved           $810.00 

           109                       LINE 109- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LA                12.000  Approved            $84.00 

           110                       LINE 110- ITEM# 6 - COST PER S                 6.000  Approved           $300.00 

           111                       LINE 111- ITEM# 7 - COST PER T                 6.000  Approved           $240.00 

           112                       LINE 112- ITEM# 1 - COST OF BU                 1.000  Received           $185.00 

           113                       LINE 113- ITEM# 2 - COST OF AE             2,000.000  Received         $4,000.00 

           114                       LINE 114- ITEM# 5 - COST OF LA                12.000  Received            $84.00 

           115                       LINE 115- ITEM# 6 - COST PER S                 6.000  Received           $300.00 

           116                       LINE 116- ITEM# 7 - COST PER T                 6.000  Received           $240.00 

           117                       LINE 117- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Approved         $7,065.00 

           118                       LINE 118- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Received         $7,065.00 

           119                       LINE 119- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Approved         $7,065.00 

           120                       LINE 120- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Received         $7,065.00 

           121                       LINE 121- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Approved         $7,065.00 

           122                       LINE 122- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Received         $7,065.00 

           123                       LINE 123- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Approved         $7,065.00 

           124                       LINE 124- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Received         $7,065.00 

           125                       LINE 125- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Approved         $7,065.00 

           126                       LINE 126- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Received         $7,065.00 

           127                       LINE 127- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Approved         $7,065.00 

           128                       LINE 128- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Approved         $7,065.00 

           129                       LINE 129- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Approved         $7,065.00 

           130                       LINE 130- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Approved         $7,065.00 

           131                       LINE 131- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Pt receivd       $7,065.00 

           132                       LINE 132- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Approved         $7,065.00 

           133                       LINE 133- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Received         $7,065.00 

           134                       LINE 134- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Approved         $7,065.00 

           135                       LINE 135- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Approved         $7,065.00 

           136                       LINE 136- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Approved         $7,065.00 

           137                       LINE 137- ITEM# 14 - COST OF S               157.000  Received         $7,065.00 

71755 NATIONAL EXPRESS TRANSIT CORP  91368908                  10/05/2016     $15,148.23                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SEPTEMBER 2016 BILL BACK ITEMS 

         187 565106425               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                   $12,000.00 

         187 565106215               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                    $3,148.23 

71380 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF JACKSON   083000680347              10/01/2016     $14,925.50                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WATER TREATMENT SOLIDS 

          31 521356497               PUBLIC WORKS                             $14,925.50                                                             HAULINGS OB CURTIS WTP 

72032 HUTCHINSON, SHOCKEY, ERLEY & C 102016                    10/20/2016     $13,500.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   BIDDING AGENT FOR CITY OF



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page    7 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          20 511956419               DEBT SERVICE                             $13,500.00                                                             JACKSON TAX ANTICIPATION 

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP         100116C                   10/01/2016     $13,230.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   3704 GRETCHEN ST CONSTRUCTION 

         120 901246742               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                   $13,230.00                                                             ACTIVITIES 

42613 DICKERSON & BOWEN INC          70014                     10/01/2016     $11,240.88                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROUNTINE MAINTENANCE 

           1 451246320               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,415.12 

          31 521406320               PUBLIC WORKS                              $3,058.16 

          31 522206320               PUBLIC WORKS                              $6,767.60 

20377 ENTERGY                        106773187/                11/01/2016     $11,147.89                    11/01/2016 107755514       UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $780.35 

           1 453006451               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,003.31 

           1 442426451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,114.79 

         300 443466451               CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO            $1,895.14 

           1 433006451               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $2,229.58 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                              $4,124.72 

      0+106773187       5 501106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.0         $780.35  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

      0+106773187       1 453006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.0       $1,003.31  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

      0+106773187       1 442426451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.0       $1,114.79  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

      0+106773187     300 443466451          CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO                                 10/24/2016          0.0       $1,895.14  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

      0+106773187       1 433006451          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/24/2016          0.0       $2,229.58  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

      0+106773187      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.0       $4,124.72  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

67335 JACKSON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORI  851409                    10/01/2016     $10,687.06                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   851409  851408 

           1 423006414               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $8,506.80                                                             JONES WALKER 

           1 423506414               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $2,180.26                                                             LEGAL FEES THRU 8/31/16 FOR 

62727 LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS LLC     100116                    10/01/2016     $10,594.59                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ACCT #544-000-0003  - 10/2016 

           1 406106454               ADMINISTRATION                              $256.49                                                             T-1 CIRCUIT FOR CITY DIVISIONS 

           1 405006454               ADMINISTRATION                              $278.49 

           1 407006454               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $261.39 

           1 412106454               ADMINISTRATION                              $245.01 

           1 441706454               FIRE DEPARTMENT                           $5,315.05 

           1 442206454               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,320.22 

           1 442206454               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $252.71 

           1 443106454               ADMINISTRATION                              $272.31 

           1 436006454               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $256.21 

          31 521306454               PUBLIC WORKS                                $262.61 

           1 453006454               PUBLIC WORKS                                $259.21 

           5 504106454               PARKS & RECREATION                          $228.42 

         300 443466454               CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO              $225.32 

           5 504106454               PARKS & RECREATION                          $225.32 

           1 456106454               PUBLIC WORKS                                $325.41 

          31 521356454               PUBLIC WORKS                                $310.11 

           9 506106454               PUBLIC WORKS                                $300.31 

15614 SOUTHERN CONSULTANTS INC       3056                      10/10/2016     $10,350.00                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   3056



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page    8 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

         187 565301B70049016413      PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                   $10,350.00                                                             JATRAN BUS STOP 

      CI     7 JATRAN BUS STOP IMPROVEMENTS, PH II - PROJ. 1B7004            $103,500.00 

           001                       JATRAN BUS STOP IMPROVEMENTS,            103,500.000  Pt Invoicd     $103,500.00 

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP         100116A                   10/01/2016      $9,800.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   3704 GRETCHEN ST CONSTRUCTION 

         120 901246742               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                    $9,800.00                                                             ACTIVITIES 

20377 ENTERGY                        18625301/                 11/01/2016      $9,671.82                    11/01/2016 18625301/295924 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006451               PUBLIC WORKS                              $9,671.82 

      0+18625301        1 453006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1       $9,671.82  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP         100116B                   10/01/2016      $9,615.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   3704 GRETCHEN ST CONSTRUCTION 

         120 901246742               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                    $9,615.00                                                             ACTIVITIES 

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP         100116                    10/01/2016      $9,200.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   244 ASH ST CONSTRUCTION 

         120 901246742               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                    $9,200.00                                                             ACTIVITIES 

71184 HARTFORD LIFE INSURANCE CO     7730605                   10/13/2016      $9,136.70                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   OCT 2016 LIFE INSURANCE & AD&D 

          57 558306495               EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                         $9,136.70                                                             PREMIUMS 

47070 PRECISION PACKAGING INC.       JAX89710                  10/18/2016      $8,771.00                    11/01/2016                 Regular-PO    PORTLAND 92.6# ASH GROVE TYPE 

           1 1502                    Assets                                    $8,771.00                                                             PORTLAND 92.6# ASH GROVE TYPE 

                                                                                                                                                     1/11  PALLET 

                                                                                                                                                     1/11  PALLET 

      PJ    15 PORTLAND CEMENT TERM BID # 75021-102114                         $9,191.00 

           001 *C02383               (TERM BID)  CEMENT, PORTLAND                 980.000  Received         $8,771.00 

           002                       PALLET CHARGE                                 28.000  Cancelled          $420.00 

20377 ENTERGY                        18258350/                 11/01/2016      $8,275.11                    11/01/2016 18258350/354694 UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                              $8,275.11 

      0+18258350       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1       $8,275.11  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16453540/                 11/01/2016      $7,005.60                    11/01/2016 16453540/377500 UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                              $7,005.60 

      0+16453540       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1       $7,005.60  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

71755 NATIONAL EXPRESS TRANSIT CORP  91368740                  10/09/2016      $6,753.83                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SEPTEMBER 2016 BILL BACK ITEMS 

         187 565106425               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                    $6,753.83 

42613 DICKERSON & BOWEN INC          70077                     10/01/2016      $6,530.16                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ROUNTINE MAINTENANCE 

           1 451246320               PUBLIC WORKS                              $4,060.56 

          31 521406320               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,869.84 

           1 451256320               PUBLIC WORKS                                $599.76 

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP         102516A                   10/01/2016      $6,300.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   244 ASH STREET  CONSTRUCTION 

         120 901246742               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                    $6,300.00                                                             ACTIVITIES 

46799 SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPR. INC  #979                      10/01/2016      $6,262.29                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   #979 

          31 522356497               PUBLIC WORKS                              $6,262.29                                                             HAULING AND DISPOSAL 

20230 NEEL SCHAFFER INC              1040774                   10/12/2016      $6,174.85                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   1040774 

         213 450103B40057026413      PUBLIC WORKS                              $6,174.85                                                             MUSEUM TO MARKET TRAIL-REAL ES 

                                                                                                                                                     TATE SERVUCES 

      CI    36 MUSEUM TO MARKET TRAIL, PART II                                $84,988.46 

           001                       MUSEUM TO MARKET TRAIL, PART I            84,988.460  Pt Invoicd      $84,988.46



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page    9 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

20377 ENTERGY                        19787910/                 11/01/2016      $6,083.28                    11/01/2016 19787910/155726 UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                              $6,083.28 

      0+19787910       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1       $6,083.28  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

11058 MID-SOUTH UNIFORM & SUPPLY     553696                    10/19/2016      $5,816.25                    11/01/2016                 Regular-PO    FIRST CALL EMS PANTS 

           1 441206217               FIRE DEPARTMENT                           $5,816.25 

      PJ    14 Uniforms                                                        $5,816.25 

           001                       (QUOTE)   UNIFORM PANTS SIZE 3                15.000  Received           $371.25 

           002                       UNIFORM PANTS SIZE 34                         40.000  Received           $990.00 

           003                       UNIFORM PANTS SIZE 36                         40.000  Received           $990.00 

           004                       UNIFORM PANTS SIZE 38                         40.000  Received           $990.00 

           005                       UNIFORM PANTS SIZE 40                         40.000  Received           $990.00 

           006                       UNIFORM PANTS SIZE 42                         30.000  Received           $742.50 

           007                       UNIFORM PANTS SIZE 44                         30.000  Received           $742.50 

20377 ENTERGY                        15433980/                 11/01/2016      $5,501.39                    11/01/2016 15433980/204875 UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                              $5,501.39 

      0+15433980       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1       $5,501.39  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

71871 JACKSON COMMONS LLC            JULY 2016                 10/11/2016      $5,463.31                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   JULY 2016 WATER & SEWER 

          31 520106452               PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,000.12                                                             BILLING METROCENTER MALL 

           1 442426452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $536.08 

           1 453006452               PUBLIC WORKS                                $929.14 

           5 501106452               PARKS & RECREATION                          $386.62 

           1 453006452               PUBLIC WORKS                                $518.39 

           1 433006452               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $1,092.96 

71871 JACKSON COMMONS LLC            SEPTEMBER 2016            10/11/2016      $5,400.45                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SEPT 2016 WATER & SEWER 

          31 520106452               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,977.11                                                             BILLING METROCENTER MALL 

           1 442426452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $529.91 

           1 453006452               PUBLIC WORKS                                $918.45 

           5 501106452               PARKS & RECREATION                          $382.17 

           1 453006452               PUBLIC WORKS                                $512.42 

           1 433006452               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $1,080.39 

71871 JACKSON COMMONS LLC            AUGUST 2016               10/11/2016      $5,358.54                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   AUGUST 2016 WATER & SEWER 

          31 520106452               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,961.76                                                             BILLING FOR METROCENTER MALL 

           1 442426452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $525.80 

           1 453006452               PUBLIC WORKS                                $911.32 

           5 501106452               PARKS & RECREATION                          $379.21 

           1 453006452               PUBLIC WORKS                                $508.45 

           1 433006452               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $1,072.00 

71264 YAMAHA MOTOR CORPORATION U S A 591384                    10/15/2016      $5,054.10                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   GOLF RENTAL FOR SONNY GUY 

           5 504306514               PARKS & RECREATION                        $5,054.10                                                             & GROVE PARK GOLF COURSES 

71931 VOLKERT INC                    00309003                  10/04/2016      $5,002.35                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   00309003 

         173 451355B45034016413      PUBLIC WORKS                              $5,002.35                                                             ROBINSON ROAD BRIDGE 

      CI    32 ROBINSON RD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT, 15B4503.401                   $167,001.91



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   10 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                                 Invoice Payments Over $5,000 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           001                       ROBINSON RD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT           167,001.910  Pt Invoicd     $167,001.91 

 

                                                                          ============== 

                                    *** Payments Over $5,000 Total ***     $5,544,501.76



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   11 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

13160 OVERHEAD DOOR COMP OF JACKSON  52181                     10/01/2016      $4,644.60                    11/01/2016                 Regular-PO    COMMERICAL SERVICE REPLACED 

           1 441706461               FIRE DEPARTMENT                           $4,644.60                                                             BOTH SPRINGS ON 14'X12'4" DOOR 

                                                                                                                                                     BRAKE SOLENOID  REPLACED 

                                                                                                                                                     REPLACED SPRINGS TOP SECTION 

      PI  1423 Overhead Door Repairs Fire Station 3, 7, 14, 20 & 21            $4,644.60 

           001                       QUOTE--Fire Station 3, Replace                 1.000  Received           $333.00 

           002                       Fire Station 7, Door 1, Replac                 1.000  Received         $1,462.80 

           003                       Station 14 Door 1(rescue door)                 1.000  Received         $1,467.80 

           004                       Station 20, Replace both sprin                 1.000  Received           $396.00 

           005                       Station 21, Door 1, Replace 8                  1.000  Received           $985.00 

B0197 HUBBARD BEN A ,                016101900                 10/19/2016      $4,554.57                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    69292000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                               $4,554.57 

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP         102416B                   10/24/2016      $4,370.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   VENDOR SERVICES (AFFORDABLE 

         120 901226742               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                    $4,370.00                                                             MOVERS)-MHP GATEWAY PROJECT 

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP         102516                    10/01/2016      $4,350.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   3704 GRETCHEN ST CONSTRUCTION 

         120 901246742               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                    $4,350.00                                                             ACTIVITIES 

62507 ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL CONSUL  10112016                  10/11/2016      $4,000.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LEAK RISK ASSESSMENTS 1950 

          85 845106485               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                    $4,000.00                                                             CATALINA DR & 128 BARBARA AVE 

67421 HANCOCK BANK                   102116                    10/21/2016      $3,876.45                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SMITH WILLS LOAN REPAYMENT 

           5 504606619               PARKS & RECREATION                        $3,876.45 

20377 ENTERGY                        19341494/                 11/01/2016      $3,784.21                    11/01/2016 19341494/766617 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504606451               PARKS & RECREATION                        $3,784.21 

      0+19341494        5 504606451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1       $3,784.21  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18258046/                 11/01/2016      $3,743.17                    11/01/2016 18258046/356141 UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                              $3,743.17 

      0+18258046       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1       $3,743.17  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

46381 DEEP SOUTH EQUIPMENT           J69911                    10/07/2016      $3,730.00                    11/01/2016                 Regular-PO    REPAIR KEY & BOOM SPEED SWITCH 

          31 521356317               PUBLIC WORKS                              $3,730.00 

      PI  1369 REPAIR OF PLANT EQUIPMENT GENIE MANLIFT FOR CRITICAL REPAI      $3,730.00 

           001                       (QUOTE)   REPAIRS TO EQUIPMENT                 1.000  Received         $3,730.00 

20377 ENTERGY                        122087265/                11/01/2016      $3,577.11                    11/01/2016 1220886         UTILITY-PAYM 

         187 565106451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                    $3,577.11 

      0+122087265     187 565106451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1       $3,577.11  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        15613169/                 11/01/2016      $3,344.39                    11/01/2016 15613169/196539 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256451               PARKS & RECREATION                        $3,344.39 

      0+15613169        5 501256451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1       $3,344.39  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

63903 COUSIN JERAMIE D               12013-12015               10/06/2016      $3,342.68                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SECURITY SERVICES 

          81 598106420               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $3,342.68 

20377 ENTERGY                        16664302/                 11/01/2016      $3,262.81                    11/01/2016 16664302/165954 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $3,262.81 

      0+16664302        1 442206451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1       $3,262.81  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     26731047                  11/01/2016      $3,210.77                    11/01/2016 277400          UTILITY-PAYM   721018



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   12 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                        $3,210.77 

      0+267310          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1       $3,210.77  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

59392 BFI WASTE SYSTEMS OF MS LLC    5101-000031423            10/01/2016      $3,187.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   5101-000031423 

          31 521356497               PUBLIC WORKS                              $3,187.00                                                             SLUDGE PLANT HAULING FOR OB CU 

                                                                                                                                                     RTIS 

69303 CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC      12074                     10/16/2016      $3,149.35                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SECURITY SERVICE 

           5 504106420               PARKS & RECREATION                        $3,149.35 

65881 M3A ARCHITECTURE, PLLC         15.925                    10/18/2016      $2,925.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   15.925 

         187 56530A70019016485       PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                    $2,925.00                                                             DESIGN/CONSTRUCTION ADM. SERVI 

                                                                                                                                                     CES 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123496                    10/10/2016      $2,852.61                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   123496  123497  123498  123499 

           1 433006514               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $2,127.66                                                             COPIER RENTAL 

           1 491006514               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $92.97 

          81 598106514               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $631.98 

B0114 SUPER 8 MOTEL ,                016101400                 10/14/2016      $2,834.29                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    84833000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                               $2,834.29 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     96253048                  11/01/2016      $2,274.81                    11/01/2016 966110          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 456106452               PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,274.81 

      0+962530          1 456106452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1       $2,274.81  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     96253047                  11/01/2016      $2,267.05                    11/01/2016 966110          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 456106452               PUBLIC WORKS                              $2,267.05 

      0+962530          1 456106452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1       $2,267.05  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

42030 ADCAMP INC                     36031                     10/01/2016      $2,191.85                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   HOT MIX USED FOR ROUTINE 

           1 451246320               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,296.23                                                             MAINTENANCE 

          31 521406320               PUBLIC WORKS                                $895.62 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     88853047                  11/01/2016      $1,970.11                    11/01/2016 891110          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                           $1,970.11 

      0+888530          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1       $1,970.11  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

30019 REYNOLDS ENGINEERING INC       25                        10/19/2016      $1,965.93                    11/01/2016                 Contract-PO   25 

          51 52190501939016413       PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,965.93                                                             48" TRANSMISSION LINE DOWNTOWN 

      CF    32 48" DOWNTOWN WATER TRANSMISSION MAIN, PROJECT NO. 50193901    $616,926.00 

           001                       48" DOWNTOWN WATER TRANSMISSIO           616,926.000  Pt Invoicd     $616,926.00 

66485 STAFFERS INC                   62444                     10/07/2016      $1,730.95                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMP:STEPHANIE GUICE  LUCINDA 

           4 904006419               ADMINISTRATION                            $1,730.95                                                             COOLEY AND KIMBERLY HARRIS 

20377 ENTERGY                        19785617/                 11/01/2016      $1,689.49                    11/01/2016 19785617/156700 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                        $1,689.49 

      0+19785617        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1       $1,689.49  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        15613425/                 11/01/2016      $1,652.80                    11/01/2016 15613425/197921 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 451246451               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,652.80 

      0+15613425        1 451246451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1       $1,652.80  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

66485 STAFFERS INC                   62496                     10/14/2016      $1,649.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPS:STEPHANIE GUICE  LUCINDA 

           4 904006419               ADMINISTRATION                            $1,649.00                                                             COOLEY AND KIMBERLY HARRIS



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   13 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

69523 TOWER SENTRY                   24327                     10/03/2016      $1,560.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   QUARTERLY-BASIS PAYMENT 

           4 904006462               ADMINISTRATION                            $1,560.00                                                             11/01/16 THRU 01/31/17 

66485 STAFFERS INC                   62476                     10/07/2016      $1,558.21                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   (3) TEMPS FOR WATER/SEWER 

          31 520106489               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,558.21                                                             BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 

10900 MERCHANTS COMPANY              8768971                   10/02/2016      $1,544.91                    11/01/2016                 Limited-PO    FOOD FOR JONES DAY CARE 

          81 598516227               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $1,544.91 

      LI  2827 FOOD ORDER FOR JONES EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER                     $1,560.81 

           001                       CUBED CHEESE                                   1.000  Received            $31.75 

           002                       YOGURT, STRAWBERRY BASH                        1.000  Received            $17.96 

           003                       YOGURT, PEACH                                  1.000  Received            $22.96 

           004                       SALAD MIX-RED CABBAGE AND SHRE                 1.000  Received            $19.00 

           005                       SHREDDED LETTUCE                               1.000  Received            $19.90 

           006                       CORN ON COB                                    1.000  Received            $17.90 

           007                       STRAWBERRIES                                   1.000  Received            $22.90 

           008                       BANANAS                                        1.000  Received            $22.90 

           009                       ORANGES                                        1.000  Received            $29.90 

           010                       TOMATOES                                       1.000  Received            $20.00 

           011                       GOLDEN APPLES                                  1.000  Received            $31.90 

           012                       CEREAL, HONEY NUT CHEERIOS- GE                 1.000  Received            $35.50 

           013                       CEREAL, APPLE CINNAMON CHEERIO                 1.000  Received            $35.50 

           014                       CEREAL, CHEERIOS, PALIN - GENE                 1.000  Received            $35.50 

           015                       FRENCH TOAST STICKS                            2.000  Received             $3.16 

           016                       GRANOLA BAR FRUIT (2-STRAWBERR                 4.000  Received            $87.60 

           017                       FIG NEWTON                                     1.000  Received            $39.90 

           018                       CRACKERS, RITZ                                 1.000  Received            $20.65 

           019                       CRACKERS, WHEAT                                1.000  Received            $18.90 

           020                       TEDDY GRAHAM                                   1.000  Received            $35.39 

           021                       CHEESE NIPS                                    1.000  Received            $28.90 

           022                       CAFE CRACKERS                                  1.000  Received            $18.90 

           023                       BAKED CHEETOS                                  1.000  Received             $2.80 

           024                       NACHO DORITOS                                  1.000  Received            $29.50 

           025                       SUN HARVEST CHIPS                              1.000  Received            $26.90 

           026                       APPLESAUCE                                     1.000  Received            $24.90 

           027                       FRUIT COCKTAIL, LIGHT SYRUP                    1.000  Received            $33.90 

           028                       PEACH, SLICES, LIGHT SYRUP                     1.000  Received            $33.90 

           029                       PEARS, DICED, LIGHT SYRUP                      1.000  Received            $35.50 

           030                       PINEAPPLE, SLICED, 60-65, LIGH                 1.000  Received            $38.99 

           031                       DICED PINEAPPLES                               2.000  Received            $39.98 

           032                       BEANS, GREENS, CUT, CANS, 3SV                  1.000  Received            $19.29 

           033                       CARROTS, SLICED                                1.000  Received            $20.90 

           034                       WHOLE KERNEL CORN                              1.000  Received            $23.90 

           035                       TROPICAL FRUIT                                 1.000  Received             $3.50



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   14 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           036                       MANDARIN ORANGES                               1.000  Received            $28.90 

           037                       FRUIT JUICE, PINEAPPLE, CANS 1                 1.000  Received            $23.90 

           038                       FRUIT JUICE GRAPE, CANS, 100%                  1.000  Received            $33.99 

           039                       BEEF FINGER, BREADED PRECOOKED                 1.000  Received            $39.90 

           040                       COD, OVEN BAKED                                2.000  Received            $59.80 

           041                       TYSON BREADED, CHICKEN STRIPS                  1.000  Received            $27.90 

           042                       CHICKEN NUGGETS BREADED                        1.000  Received            $21.50 

           043                       PIZZA, FIESTADA- TONY'S OR EQU                 1.000  Received            $69.90 

           044                       PEACH, STRAINED 2ND FOOD                       2.000  Received            $19.80 

           045                       GREEN BEANS, STRAINED 2ND FOOD                 2.000  Received            $19.80 

           046                       APPLESAUCE STRAINED 2ND FOOD                   2.000  Received            $19.80 

           047                       CARROT, STRAINED 2ND FOOD                      2.000  Received            $19.80 

           048                       MUFFINS, BLUEBERRY, ENRICHED F                 2.000  Received            $50.40 

           049                       WAFFLES                                        1.000  Received            $14.90 

           050                       WHEAT BREAD                                    1.000  Received            $29.90 

           051                       WHOLE GRAIN HAMBURGER BUNS                     1.000  Received            $18.90 

           052                       WHOLE GRAIN HOT DOG BUNS                       1.000  Received            $22.90 

           053                       WHOLE WHEAT DINNER ROLLS                       1.000  Cancelled           $15.90 

           054                       CLOROX                                         1.000  Received            $13.99 

           055                       GLOVES (PRO PAK) POWDER FREE                   1.000  Received            $29.00 

           056                       TACO CHIPS                                     1.000  Received            $29.00 

10900 MERCHANTS COMPANY              8786878                   10/13/2016      $1,527.98                    11/01/2016                 Limited-PO    FOOD FOR WESTSIDE DAYCARE 

          81 598726227               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $1,527.98 

      LJ    58 FOOD ORDER FOR WESTSIDE EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER                  $1,527.98 

           001                       SLICED AMERICAN YELLOW CHEESE,                 1.000  Received            $48.00 

           002                       SOY MILK                                       2.000  Received            $61.96 

           003                       SALAD MIX-RED CABBAGE AND SHRE                 1.000  Received            $19.00 

           004                       CORN ON COB                                    1.000  Received            $17.90 

           005                       POTATO WEDGES, FROZEN SEASONED                 1.000  Received            $33.50 

           006                       POTATO, YAM PATTIES, CANDIED B                 1.000  Received            $25.50 

           007                       BANANAS                                        1.000  Received            $22.90 

           008                       ORANGES                                        1.000  Received            $29.90 

           009                       TOMATOES                                       1.000  Received            $20.00 

           010                       GOLDEN APPLES                                  1.000  Received            $31.90 

           011                       CEREAL, HONEY NUT CHERRIOS- GE                 1.000  Received            $35.50 

           012                       CEREAL, RICE KRISPIES- KELLOGG                 1.000  Received            $16.90 

           013                       FRENCH TOAST STICKS                            1.000  Received            $15.98 

           014                       GRANOLA BAR FRUIT                              2.000  Received            $43.80 

           015                       GRITS, QUICK                                   1.000  Received            $19.50 

           016                       COOKIES, HONEY GRAHAM CRACKERS                 1.000  Received            $22.90 

           017                       COOKIES, VANILLA WAFERS OR COM                 1.000  Received            $10.50 

           018                       TEDDY GRAHAM                                   1.000  Received            $35.39



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   15 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           019                       CHEESE NIPS                                    1.000  Received            $28.90 

           020                       ANIMAL CRACKERS                                1.000  Received            $16.50 

           021                       GOLDFISH, CHEDDAR                              1.000  Received            $47.90 

           022                       APPLESAUCE                                     1.000  Received            $24.90 

           023                       PEACH, SLICES, LIGHT SYRUP                     1.000  Received            $33.90 

           024                       PEARS, DICED, LIGHT SYRUP                      1.000  Received            $35.50 

           025                       PINEAPPLE CHUNKS                               1.000  Received            $27.50 

           026                       BEANS, GREENS, CUT, CANS, 3SV                  1.000  Received            $19.29 

           027                       CHEESE SAUCE MIX                               1.000  Received            $47.90 

           028                       TROPICAL FRUIT                                 1.000  Received            $35.90 

           029                       MANDARIN ORANGES                               1.000  Received            $28.90 

           030                       FRUIT JUICE, ORANGE, CANS 100%                 1.000  Received            $28.79 

           031                       FRUIT JUICE, PINEAPPLE, CANS 1                 1.000  Received            $23.90 

           032                       FLOUR, H&R, ALL PURPOSE, WHITE                 1.000  Received             $8.00 

           033                       CORN MEAL, WHITE, PLAIN, ENRIC                 1.000  Received            $10.99 

           034                       LAWRY'S TACO SEASONING, MIX OR                 1.000  Received            $20.50 

           035                       BAR-B-Q BEEF                                   1.000  Received            $99.90 

           036                       BEEF STEAK SALISBURY, PURE 80/                 1.000  Received            $32.80 

           037                       BEEF, GROUND, PATTIES, PURE 80                 1.000  Received            $29.90 

           038                       BEEF STEAK & PEPPER, CHOPPED                   1.000  Received            $28.90 

           039                       COD, OVEN BAKED                                1.000  Received            $29.90 

           040                       TYSON BREADED, CHICKEN STRIPS                  1.000  Received            $27.90 

           041                       CHICKEN, GRILLED SOUTHWESTERN                  1.000  Received            $47.90 

           042                       TURKEY, DELI SLICED                            1.000  Received            $48.50 

           043                       MUFFINS, BLUEBERRY, ENRICHED F                 1.000  Received            $25.20 

           044                       WHEAT BREAD                                    1.000  Received            $29.90 

           045                       WHOLE GRAIN HAMBURGER BUNS                     1.000  Received            $18.90 

           046                       WHOLE WHEAT DINNER ROLLS                       1.000  Received            $15.90 

           047                       APPLE MUFFINS                                  1.000  Received            $24.90 

           048                       PANCAKES BUTTERMILK WHOLE GRAI                 1.000  Received            $21.90 

           049                       WAFFLE GOURMET WHOLE GRAIN                     1.000  Received            $22.90 

           050                       FRENCH TOAST SITCKS WHOLE GRAI                 1.000  Received            $22.90 

           051                       APRONS                                         1.000  Received             $9.99 

           052                       CLOROX                                         1.000  Received            $13.99 

           053                       DOUBLE TRACK RECLOSABLE 2-GALL                 1.000  Received            $25.50 

70128 CMR                            12201610                  10/13/2016      $1,500.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   OCT 2016 MANAGEMENT AND 

           5 501406419               PARKS & RECREATION                        $1,500.00                                                             OPERATION SERVICES 

11058 MID-SOUTH UNIFORM & SUPPLY     553460                    10/13/2016      $1,451.50                    11/01/2016                 Regular-PO    SENTRY + PANTS JFP 

           1 441206217               FIRE DEPARTMENT                           $1,451.50 

      PJ    17 UNIFORMS                                                        $1,451.50 

           001                       QUOTE---UNIFORM PANTS SIZE 34                 10.000  Received           $290.30 

           002                       UNIFORM PANTS SIZE 36                         10.000  Received           $290.30



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   16 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           003                       UNIFORM PANTS SIZE 38                         10.000  Received           $290.30 

           004                       UNIFORM PANTS SIZE 40                         10.000  Received           $290.30 

           005                       UNIFORM PANTS SIZE 42                         10.000  Received           $290.30 

46403 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/WKS COMP    4108                      10/21/2016      $1,451.40                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WILLIE ELLIS-TEMPORARY TOTAL 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $1,451.40                                                             DISABILITY BENEFITS 

40994 SUNBELT FIRE APPARATUS INC     300502                    10/04/2016      $1,382.72                    11/01/2016                 Limited-PO    SPRG PARABOLIC 17K SUSP 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                           $1,382.72                                                             SPRG AIR AUX SUSP KIT 

      LJ     4 TK 762  Suspension Kit                                          $1,382.72 

           001                       Suspension Kit                                 1.000  Received         $1,382.72 

20377 ENTERGY                        16666604/                 11/01/2016      $1,342.14                    11/01/2016 16666604/309911 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                        $1,342.14 

      0+16666604        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1       $1,342.14  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

67981 INNOVATIVE STAFFING SERVICES   3431                      10/12/2016      $1,333.60                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPS BRENDA BANKS AND 

           1 415106489               ADMINISTRATION                            $1,333.60                                                             TAMICA BUTLER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210153858                 10/01/2016      $1,318.90                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521406516               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,318.90 

53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE INC      386341                    10/01/2016      $1,275.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   386341 387962 387997 388000 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,275.00                                                             388836 389110 389158 389361 

                                                                                                                                                     388583 388719 388736 388754 

                                                                                                                                                     389362 389364 389456 389457 

67981 INNOVATIVE STAFFING SERVICES   3417                      10/05/2016      $1,245.97                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPS TAMICA BUTLER AND 

           1 415106489               ADMINISTRATION                            $1,245.97                                                             PAMELA JOHNSON 

67443 COMPRESSED AIR TECH INC        516647                    10/11/2016      $1,200.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COMPRESSOR RENTAL 

          31 521356514               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,200.00 

B0168 PENZELLA VICTOR ,              016101800                 10/18/2016      $1,190.53                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    86255000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                               $1,190.53 

62162 PORTER'S INSURANCE COMPANY     006905818                 10/13/2016      $1,188.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RENEWAL OF EMPLOYEE DISHONESTY 

           1 407906541               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $1,188.00                                                             BOND 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  121142                    10/01/2016      $1,170.04                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   121142  122173 

          85 809206514               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $585.02                                                             COPIER CONTRACT 

          85 855106514               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $585.02 

20377 ENTERGY                        47292990/                 11/01/2016      $1,163.24                    11/01/2016 48018659        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442236451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,163.24 

      0+47292990        1 442236451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1       $1,163.24  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

65329 LEWIS BODY SHOP & WRECKER      13527                     10/01/2016      $1,125.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   13527 13528 13529 13530 13532 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,125.00                                                             13538 13103 13104 13105 13106 

                                                                                                                                                     13693 13531 13695 13696 13535 

                                                                                                                                                     WRECKER SERVICE 

20377 ENTERGY                        16746083/                 11/01/2016      $1,104.05                    11/01/2016 16746083/287164 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 443106451               ADMINISTRATION                            $1,104.05 

      0+16746083        1 443106451          ADMINISTRATION                                                 10/24/2016          0.1       $1,104.05  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        55521736/                 11/01/2016      $1,091.91                    11/01/2016 55985543        UTILITY-PAYM



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   17 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 442436451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,091.91 

      0+55521736        1 442436451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1       $1,091.91  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

42353 PERFORMANCE OIL EQUIPMENT INC  54485                     10/01/2016      $1,079.16                    11/01/2016                 Limited-PO    VEEDER ROOT 300C NEEDS NEW FAX 

          31 522406419               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,079.16                                                             FREIGHT  HOURS SERVICE TECH 

                                                                                                                                                     BOARD REPLACED BOARD AND TEST 

                                                                                                                                                     LOCAL SERVICE TRIP 

      LI  2335 REPAIR AT WESTSIDE LIFT STATION - NEW FAX BOARD MODEM KIT       $1,079.16 

           001                       REPAIR AT WESTSIDE LIFT STATIO                 1.000  Received         $1,079.16 

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP         102416A                   10/24/2016      $1,078.64                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   VENDOR SERVICES (CUBESMART) 

         120 901226742               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                    $1,078.64                                                             MHP GATEWAY PROJECT 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13024                     10/21/2016      $1,055.46                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   HOTEL-AMY BARLOW 

           2 907006473               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                    $1,055.46                                                             ST LOUIS, MI - CONFERENCE 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123504                    10/10/2016      $1,044.86                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

          31 520106514               PUBLIC WORKS                              $1,044.86 

46403 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/WKS COMP    4113                      10/24/2016      $1,036.71                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TOMMY WEST-TEMPORARY TOTAL 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $1,036.71                                                             DISABILITY BENEFITS 

20377 ENTERGY                        18425421/                 11/01/2016      $1,032.18                    11/01/2016 18425421/112917 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                           $1,032.18 

      0+18425421        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1       $1,032.18  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

46403 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/WKS COMP    4112                      10/24/2016      $1,030.62                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CHANTEY WALLACE-TEMPORARY 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                        $1,030.62                                                             TOTAL DISABILITY BENEFITS 

20377 ENTERGY                        18293134/                 11/01/2016      $1,003.06                    11/01/2016 18293134/329549 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 433006451               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                 $1,003.06 

      0+18293134        1 433006451          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/24/2016          0.1       $1,003.06  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        15611205/                 11/01/2016        $982.14                    11/01/2016 15611205/197923 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 451246451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $982.14 

      0+15611205        1 451246451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $982.14  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18801100/                 11/01/2016        $977.83                    11/01/2016 18801100/187304 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $977.83 

      0+18801100        5 501256451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $977.83  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

61055 HICKS TOWING SERVICE           120342                    10/01/2016        $975.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   120342 120757 122428 122646 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $975.00                                                             131085 102185 130882 133468 

                                                                                                                                                     127102 125540 125540 128233 

                                                                                                                                                     16577  WRECKER SERVICE 

20377 ENTERGY                        16746406/                 11/01/2016        $966.32                    11/01/2016 16746406/284263 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501406451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $966.32 

      0+16746406        5 501406451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $966.32  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

46403 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/WKS COMP    4109                      10/21/2016        $937.26                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   NATHAN LIGHTER-TEMPORARY TOTAL 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $937.26                                                             DISABILITY BENEFITS 

52108 NATHAN LIGHTER JR              102116                    10/21/2016        $937.26                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TTD BENEFITS 16J24WC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $937.26 

47085 STUART C IRBY CO               9829349001                10/10/2016        $927.08                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RELAY SOCKETS 9829349002  003



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   18 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          31 521356464               PUBLIC WORKS                                $927.08 

71791 SIMMONS DEXTER                 102116                    10/21/2016        $908.84                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TTD BENEFITS 14J172WC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $908.84 

53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE INC      387891                    10/01/2016        $900.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   387891 389740 389746 389837 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $900.00                                                             390237 390907 390921 390954 

                                                                                                                                                     389932 389970 389992 390098 

                                                                                                                                                     WRECKER SERVICE 

60444 HICK'S TOWING SERVICE          160406                    10/12/2016        $900.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   160406 161013 166429 165466 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $900.00                                                             170704 173317 174670 175620 

                                                                                                                                                     168259 165913 171015 171727 

                                                                                                                                                     WRECKER SERVICE 

20377 ENTERGY                        18801415/                 11/01/2016        $890.61                    11/01/2016 18801415/187260 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $890.61 

      0+18801415        1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $890.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18801589/                 11/01/2016        $872.15                    11/01/2016 18801589/185778 UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $872.15 

      0+18801589       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $872.15  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19831767/                 11/01/2016        $870.93                    11/01/2016 19831767/309210 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $870.93 

      0+19831767        1 453006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $870.93  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

47046 HAYLES TOWING & RECOVERY SERVI 199602                    10/12/2016        $870.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   199602 199237 199315 199466 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $870.00                                                             198882 198877 198821 

                                                                                                                                                     199417  199209 199409 199407 

                                                                                                                                                     WRECKER SERVICE 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123485                    10/01/2016        $867.96                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 402006514               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $867.96 

71777 BELL DERRICK                   102116                    10/21/2016        $864.78                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TTD BENEFITS 15J01WC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $864.78 

70258 GARDNER LAMARR                 09282016                  10/01/2016        $840.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CPR TRANING FOR AMERICORP 

         134 438106419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $840.00                                                             MEMBERS 2016-2017 

20377 ENTERGY                        16668378/                 11/01/2016        $827.48                    11/01/2016 16668378/287152 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $827.48 

      0+16668378        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $827.48  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19832187/                 11/01/2016        $827.84                    11/01/2016 19832187/309432 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $827.84 

      0+19832187        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $827.84  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        109392258/                11/01/2016        $818.20                    11/01/2016 110002342       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 522406451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $818.20 

      0+109392258      31 522406451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $818.20  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16029241/                 11/01/2016        $813.29                    11/01/2016 16029241/149014 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $813.29 

      0+16029241        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $813.29  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   19 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

53960 HOUSING EDUCATION AND ECONOMIC 100316                    10/03/2016        $800.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REIMBURSEMENT JUNE 2016 

          85 834106742               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $800.00 

53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE INC      389399                    10/01/2016        $787.50                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   389399 389540 389706 389905 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $787.50                                                             390215  WRECKER SERVICE 

20377 ENTERGY                        18762377/                 11/01/2016        $784.06                    11/01/2016 18762377/604674 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 456106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $784.06 

      0+18762377        1 456106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $784.06  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

66485 STAFFERS INC                   62543                     10/14/2016        $771.45                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CUSTOMER SERVICE REPS FOR 

          31 520106489               PUBLIC WORKS                                $771.45                                                             WATER/SEWER BUSINESS ADMINISTR 

66485 STAFFERS INC                   62490                     10/07/2016        $763.09                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPS JOANN MOORE & SHIRLEY 

          31 520106489               PUBLIC WORKS                                $763.09                                                             MOORE 

71880 WALLACE CHANTEY                102116                    10/21/2016        $758.16                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TTD BENEFITS 16JWC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $758.16 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242544                 10/04/2016        $755.99                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           9 506106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $755.99 

20377 ENTERGY                        18258616/                 11/01/2016        $745.39                    11/01/2016 18258616/357403 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $745.39 

      0+18258616        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $745.39  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40994 SUNBELT FIRE APPARATUS INC     300732                    10/04/2016        $741.50                    11/01/2016                 Limited-PO    PEDAL ACCEL CELECT WMS 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $741.50                                                             FREIGHT 

      LJ     5 TK 683  Pedal Accel                                               $741.50 

           001                       Pedal Accel                                    1.000  Received           $741.50 

68653 WOODS EQUIPMENT INC            1784663                   10/01/2016        $739.17                    11/01/2016                 Regular-PO    BLADE F-5-2    BLADE S-4-4 

          31 521306464               PUBLIC WORKS                                $739.17                                                             FRONT TIRE  ANTI-SCALP ROLLERS 

                                                                                                                                                     PULLEY  WHEEL ANTI SCALP V-4-1 

                                                                                                                                                     ROLLER GUIDE 

      PI  1410 PARTS TO FIX RIDING LAWN MOWER - J. H. FEWELL WTP                 $739.17 

           001                       (QUOTE)   BLADE F-5-2 92-031 I                 9.000  Received           $173.07 

           002                       BLADE S-4-4 - ITEM #91-622                     9.000  Received           $130.95 

           003                       PULLEY C-3-3 - ITEM #78-300                    1.000  Received            $21.24 

           004                       WHEEL ANTI SCALP V-4-1 - ITEM                  4.000  Received            $90.28 

           005                       FRONT TIRE 481613                              2.000  Received           $251.36 

           006                       ANTI-SCALP ROLLERS 482295                      3.000  Received            $34.92 

           007                       ROLLER GUIDE 48038 - SCAG MOD                  1.000  Received            $37.35 

42952 SMITH BODY SHOP                9056                      10/12/2016        $720.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   9056 9057 9058 9061 9064 9061 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $720.00                                                             9169 9171 9278 WRECKER SERVICE 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     23162047                  11/01/2016        $701.71                    11/01/2016 232520          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504606452               PARKS & RECREATION                          $701.71 

      0+231620          5 504606452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1         $701.71  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        60188810/                 11/01/2016        $679.58                    11/01/2016 60378254        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442416451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $679.58 

      0+60188810        1 442416451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1         $679.58  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   20 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

61493 WARD'S WRECKER SERVICE INC     98287                     10/12/2016        $675.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   98287 98346 98524 98513 98456 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $675.00                                                             WRECKER SERVICE 

                                                                                                                                                     98350 98322 98312 98258 

71857 MAC HAIK CHRYSLER              315331                    10/11/2016        $653.64                    11/01/2016                 Limited-PO    CHK ENGINE LIGHT CAR IN LIMP 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $653.64                                                             FLIUD-ATF + 4 PLUG-ADAPTER 

                                                                                                                                                     MODE  CPC  VALVUE-COMPLETE 

                                                                                                                                                     LABOR 

      LJ    86 PC 1327 Valve                                                     $653.64 

           001                       valve                                          1.000  Received           $653.64 

71890 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES       16609470                  10/13/2016        $652.28                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 404106514               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $652.28 

66097 PULLUM JERMAINE                102116                    10/21/2016        $645.80                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TTD BENEFITS 02J2234WC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $645.80 

71795 COLLINS CHARLES                102116                    10/21/2016        $644.98                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TTD BENEFITS 14J205WC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $644.98 

20377 ENTERGY                        18786632/                 11/01/2016        $642.76                    11/01/2016 18786632/174374 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442166451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $321.38 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $321.38 

      0+18786632        1 442166451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.0         $321.38  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

      0+18786632        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.0         $321.38  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1280053148                11/01/2016        $632.19                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 433006453               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $632.19 

      0+3012800531      1 433006453          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/26/2016          0.1         $632.19  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        16242950/                 11/01/2016        $626.58                    11/01/2016 16242950/110610 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 443106451               ADMINISTRATION                              $626.58 

      0+16242950        1 443106451          ADMINISTRATION                                                 10/24/2016          0.1         $626.58  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18624445/                 11/01/2016        $613.23                    11/01/2016 18624445/295785 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 491006451               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $613.23 

      0+18624445        1 491006451          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/24/2016          0.1         $613.23  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18624239/                 11/01/2016        $610.50                    11/01/2016 18624239/295841 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $610.50 

      0+18624239        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $610.50  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16488975/                 11/01/2016        $602.73                    11/01/2016 16488975/185086 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $602.73 

      0+16488975        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $602.73  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19730746/                 11/01/2016        $592.36                    11/01/2016 19730746/367534 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $592.36 

      0+19730746        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $592.36  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13116                     10/24/2016        $575.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REGISTRATION-AMY BARLOW 

           2 907006443               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $575.00                                                             SAN DIEGO, CA - CONFERENCE 

70425 SMITH ENEKE WILLIAMS           102116                    10/21/2016        $571.60                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEATH BENEFITS 13J52WC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $571.60



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   21 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                         Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

20377 ENTERGY                        16548422/                 11/01/2016        $567.70                    11/01/2016 16548422/319825 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $567.70 

      0+16548422        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $567.70  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123495                    10/10/2016        $550.97                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           5 501106514               PARKS & RECREATION                          $550.97 

71404 SUSTALOONS LLC                 S1258                     10/17/2016        $550.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DECORATIONS FOR SENIOS HEALTH 

         125 2126                    Liabilities                                 $550.00                                                             AND WELLMESS FAIR 10/19/16 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            93235                     10/17/2016        $548.26                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

         187 565206514               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $548.26 

20377 ENTERGY                        16488769/                 11/01/2016        $544.64                    11/01/2016 16488769/345196 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501406451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $544.64 

      0+16488769        5 501406451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $544.64  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0166 DEVILLE CENTER LLC ,           016101800                 10/18/2016        $538.14                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    38023000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $538.14 

46403 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/WKS COMP    4111                      10/24/2016        $533.92                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MORRIS FUNCHESS-TEMPORARY 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $533.92                                                             TOTAL DISABILITY BENEFITS 

20377 ENTERGY                        15612740/                 11/01/2016        $532.95                    11/01/2016 15612740/197556 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $532.95 

      0+15612740        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $532.95  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13077                     10/24/2016        $532.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PER DIEM-KIMBERLY STAMPS 

         120 901106473               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $532.00                                                             NEW ORLEANS, LA - TRAINING 

66485 STAFFERS INC                   62670                     10/21/2016        $529.15                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMPS JOANN MOORE AND 

          31 520106489               PUBLIC WORKS                                $529.15                                                             SHIRLEY MOORE 

42952 SMITH BODY SHOP                9153                      10/01/2016        $525.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   9153  9154  9155  9157  9158 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $525.00                                                             9202 WRECKER SERVICE 

46403 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/WKS COMP    4110                      10/24/2016        $524.13                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TERRANCE JACKSON, JR-TEMPORARY 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $524.13                                                             TOTAL DISABILITY BENEFITS 

60933 LOPER D JIMMY                  16109/16115               10/12/2016        $525.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WRECKER SERVICES 16133 16136 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $525.00                                                             16151 

71798 ATKINSON LAWRENCE              102116                    10/21/2016        $511.44                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TTD BENEFITS 13J51WC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $511.44 

68264 PREFERRED LABOR CORPORATION    13069                     10/04/2016        $504.80                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMP LATOYA V JOHNSON 

           1 407006489               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $504.80 

68264 PREFERRED LABOR CORPORATION    13087                     10/09/2016        $504.80                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TEMP LATOYA V JOHNSON 

           1 407006489               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $504.80 

 

                                                                          ============== 

                                    ** Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 *   $168,000.91



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   22 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     74700047                  11/01/2016        $493.24                    11/01/2016 747740          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 501256452               PARKS & RECREATION                          $493.24 

      0+747000          5 501256452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1         $493.24  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        15342678/                 11/01/2016        $493.55                    11/01/2016 15342678/554560 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $493.55 

      0+15342678        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $493.55  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      12993                     10/21/2016        $488.32                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   HOTEL-TONY YARBER 

           1 401926473               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $488.32                                                             BILOXI, MS - CONFERENCE 

20377 ENTERGY                        16668865/                 11/01/2016        $483.01                    11/01/2016 16668865/328844 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $483.01 

      0+16668865        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $483.01  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0090 ALL METRO FENCE COMPANY        6131                      10/17/2016        $475.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REPAIR ENTRANCE GATE 

          31 521356464               PUBLIC WORKS                                $475.00 

62727 LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS LLC     100116A                   10/01/2016        $462.26                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ACCT# 1-9KVYTQ - OCTOBER 2016 

           1 401926454               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                            $7.70                                                             ENHANCED INTERNET SERVICE 

           1 401976454               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                            $7.70 

           1 402006454               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                            $7.70 

           1 403106454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.70 

           1 403206454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.70 

           1 404106454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.70 

           1 405006454               ADMINISTRATION                                $7.70 

           1 406106454               ADMINISTRATION                                $7.70 

           1 407006454               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                            $7.70 

           1 407206454               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                            $7.70 

           1 408106454               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                     $7.70 

           1 409006454               CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO                $7.70 

           1 411106454               ADMINISTRATION                                $7.70 

           1 411206454               ADMINISTRATION                                $7.70 

           1 411406454               ADMINISTRATION                                $7.70 

           1 412106454               ADMINISTRATION                                $7.70 

           1 413006454               PERSONNEL                                     $7.70 

           1 414106454               ADMINISTRATION                                $7.70 

           1 415106454               ADMINISTRATION                                $7.70 

           1 420106454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.70 

           1 423006454               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                            $7.70 

           1 426106454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.70 

           1 426306454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.70 

           1 426506454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.70 

           1 433006454               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                     $7.70 

           1 441706454               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $7.70 

           1 442206454               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                        $7.70 

           1 442206454               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                        $7.70



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   23 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 442356454               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                        $7.70 

           1 442716454               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                        $7.70 

           1 443106454               ADMINISTRATION                                $7.96 

         300 443466454               CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO                $7.70 

           1 444106454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.70 

           1 444206454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.70 

           1 448106454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

           1 448206454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

           1 451106454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

           1 451246454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

           1 451256454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

           1 453006454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

           1 456106454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

           1 456106454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

           1 497006454               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                            $7.70 

           1 407906454               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                            $7.70 

          31 520106454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

          31 521206454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

          31 521306454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

          31 521356454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

          31 521406454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

          31 522156454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

          31 522106454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

          31 522356454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

           5 501106454               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.70 

           5 501106454               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.70 

           5 504516454               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.70 

           5 504106454               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.70 

          85 855106454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.70 

         187 565206454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.70 

           9 455106454               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.70 

         187 565206454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.70 

20377 ENTERGY                        49406040/                 11/01/2016        $458.94                    11/01/2016 49893753        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504306451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $458.94 

      0+19406040        5 504306451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $458.94  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18786855/                 11/01/2016        $453.11                    11/01/2016 18786855/187635 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $453.11 

      0+18786855        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $453.11  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

62533 MID-STATE GLASS CO., INC.      I162777                   10/13/2016        $454.00                    11/01/2016                 Limited-PO    WINDSHIELD 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $454.00                                                             DOOR 

      LJ    98 PC1727  DOOR GLASS  AND WINDSHIELD                                $454.00 

           001                       PC1727   DOOR GLASS       AND                  1.000  Received           $454.00



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   24 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

10932 METRO FIRE SYSTEM INC          27368                     10/17/2016        $450.00                    11/01/2016                 Limited-PO    20LB FIRE EXTINGUISHERS/COZ 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $450.00                                                             ABC FIRE EXTINGUISHERS 6YR 

                                                                                                                                                     TESTED/RECHARGED    20LB D/C 

                                                                                                                                                     MAINT/RECHARGED  ALL INSPECTED 

      LJ   105 REFILL FIRE EXTINGISHERS FOR FIRE TRUCKS                          $450.00 

           001                       REFILL FIRE EXTINGISHERS FOR F                 1.000  Received           $450.00 

53638 HALL'S TOWING SERVICE INC      390963                    10/01/2016        $450.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   390963  391204 391338 391344 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $450.00                                                             391345 391418 WRECKER SERVICE 

B0075 EASTHAM ARLINGTON JXN LLC ,    016101200                 10/12/2016        $440.49                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    14023000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $440.49 

69462 TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK        10372                     10/24/2016        $437.45                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   EXPEDIA-ANGELA GRAYSON 

           1 401926474               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $437.45                                                             LAS VEGAS, NV - CONFERENCE 

59321 OFFICE DEPOT                   865803762001              10/01/2016        $434.56                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   INK HP COMBO   BINDER  INP VW 

           1 456106299               PUBLIC WORKS                                $434.56                                                             BINDER INP DR 3" BLACK 

20377 ENTERGY                        15612971/                 11/01/2016        $424.42                    11/01/2016 15612971/198149 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $424.42 

      0+15612971        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $424.42  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16745341/                 11/01/2016        $423.62                    11/01/2016 16745341/287372 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $423.62 

      0+16745341        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $423.62  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18291369/                 11/01/2016        $422.97                    11/01/2016 18291369/328310 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $422.97 

      0+18291369        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $422.97  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        15611999/                 11/01/2016        $410.59                    11/01/2016 15611999/197924 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 451246451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $410.59 

      0+15611999        1 451246451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $410.59  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16664500/                 11/01/2016        $406.80                    11/01/2016 16664500/169002 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $406.80 

      0+16664500        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $406.80  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

32031 RICOH  USA INC                 97650731                  10/07/2016        $400.86                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 441106514               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $400.86 

66572 DOWNTOWN STORAGE COMPLEX       6066                      10/06/2016        $400.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PAYMENT FOR STORAGE OF 

           1 436006419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $400.00                                                             MUSEUM AND CULTURAL CENTER 

                                                                                                                                                     ARTIFACTS FOR SMITH ROBERTSON 

70807 MS DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES      102116                    10/21/2016        $386.80                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LAWRENCE ATKINSON CHILD 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $386.80                                                             SUPPORT 617680432A 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242662                 10/04/2016        $384.73                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521406516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $384.73 

B0086 INTERNATIONAL UNION-UAW        455193                    10/11/2016        $384.75                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REIMBURSEMENT FOR UNITED AUTO 

           1 2121                    Liabilities                                 $384.75                                                             WORKERS 

20377 ENTERGY                        16665473/                 11/01/2016        $383.30                    11/01/2016 16665473/168172 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $383.30



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   25 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+16665473        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $383.30  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0101 MOULDEN SUPPLY CO INC ,        016101300                 10/13/2016        $382.47                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    68663000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $382.47 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123486                    10/10/2016        $378.88                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 416006514               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $378.88 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123493                    10/21/2016        $376.01                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 407906514               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $376.01 

70260 JACKSON CONVENTION CENTER      3730MA                    10/07/2016        $375.10                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REFRESHMENT FOR VEMDORS 

         125 2126                    Liabilities                                 $375.10                                                             SENIOR HEALTH & WELLNESS FAIR 

46371 STANTON BODY SHOP              19028                     10/12/2016        $375.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   19028  19029 19039 19040 

           1 442206465               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $375.00                                                             19043 WRECKER SERVICE 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     02553047                  11/01/2016        $363.42                    11/01/2016 026530          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442206452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $363.42 

      0+025530          1 442206452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1         $363.42  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

40994 SUNBELT FIRE APPARATUS INC     300657                    10/11/2016        $363.60                    11/01/2016                 Limited-PO    GUARD ADJ  LAD SIZE ZICO 

           1 441206316               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $363.60                                                             FREIGHT 

      LJ    66 TK 739 - Guard Adj                                                $363.60 

           001                       Guard Adj                                      1.000  Received           $363.60 

71857 MAC HAIK CHRYSLER              314112                    10/04/2016        $364.00                    11/01/2016                 Limited-PO    REPLACED RADIATOR 

           1 442406316               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $364.00                                                             RADIATOR LEAKING 

      LJ    26 PC 1706  Radiator                                                 $364.00 

           001                       Radiator                                       1.000  Received           $364.00 

20377 ENTERGY                        18257329/                 11/01/2016        $362.52                    11/01/2016 18257329/354695 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $362.52 

      0+18257329        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $362.52  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0187 SUPER STOP #29 ,               016101900                 10/19/2016        $360.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    89271000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $360.00 

20377 ENTERGY                        187724286/                11/01/2016        $359.00                    11/01/2016 18786137        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 456106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $359.00 

      0+18724286        1 456106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $359.00  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245725                 10/11/2016        $353.97                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521406516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $353.97 

20377 ENTERGY                        19831585/                 11/01/2016        $344.89                    11/01/2016 19831585/309279 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442216451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $344.89 

      0+19831585        1 442216451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1         $344.89  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245607                 10/11/2016        $341.91                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           9 506106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $341.91 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13123                     10/21/2016        $334.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CRAIG ROBERTSON 

          57 2323                    Liabilities                                 $334.20                                                             ELIGIBLE FOR MEDICARE 

20377 ENTERGY                        19832005/                 11/01/2016        $334.30                    11/01/2016 19832005/309433 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $334.30 

      0+19832005        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $334.30  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   26 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

B0026 DOLLAR GEN.CORP.STR#01296 ,    016101100                 10/11/2016        $329.91                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    64384000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $329.91 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            93367                     10/18/2016        $329.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 415106514               ADMINISTRATION                              $329.00 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     51981047                  11/01/2016        $327.70                    11/01/2016 519996          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 453006452               PUBLIC WORKS                                $327.70 

      0+519810          1 453006452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1         $327.70  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0194 JOCHIMSON MARVIN W ,           016101900                 10/19/2016        $314.55                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    83322000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $314.55 

T9933 GOOCH JEFFERY ,                016093000                 09/30/2016        $314.61                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    01721000 

20377 ENTERGY                        19787126/                 11/01/2016        $304.16                    11/01/2016 19787126/156854 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $304.16 

      0+19787126        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1         $304.16  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0100 VICKERY JOSEFINE N ,           016101300                 10/13/2016        $298.84                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    82533000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $298.84 

T9984 RUSSELL SUZANNE B ,            016100400                 10/04/2016        $296.53                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    83271000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $296.53 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248741                 10/18/2016        $294.42                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504106516               PARKS & RECREATION                          $294.42 

20377 ENTERGY                        14907869/                 11/01/2016        $288.49                    11/01/2016 14907869/216379 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $288.49 

      0+14907869        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $288.49  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        85449734/                 11/01/2016        $287.57                    11/01/2016 90034794        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442446451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $287.57 

      0+85449734        1 442446451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1         $287.57  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19832625/                 11/01/2016        $286.19                    11/01/2016 19832625/309912 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $286.19 

      0+19832625        5 501256451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $286.19  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

T9922 COOK MELISSA L ,               016092900                 09/29/2016        $285.52                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    85671000 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242670                 10/04/2016        $284.01                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504106516               PARKS & RECREATION                          $284.01 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     32020047                  11/01/2016        $274.95                    11/01/2016 320630          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

          31 521406452               PUBLIC WORKS                                $274.95 

      0+320200         31 521406452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1         $274.95  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245733                 10/11/2016        $273.70                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504106516               PARKS & RECREATION                          $273.70 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            INV93284                  10/18/2016        $273.02                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 497006514               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $273.02 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245731                 10/11/2016        $272.91                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $272.91 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     50330047                  11/01/2016        $269.90                    11/01/2016 506751          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442436452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $269.90



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   27 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+503300          1 442436452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1         $269.90  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123487                    10/10/2016        $269.46                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 443106514               ADMINISTRATION                              $269.46 

20377 ENTERGY                        18256867/                 11/01/2016        $253.32                    11/01/2016 18256867/357372 UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $253.32 

      0+18256867       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $253.32  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19833714/                 11/01/2016        $253.68                    11/01/2016 19833714/309648 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $253.68 

      0+19833714        1 442206451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1         $253.68  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18787325/                 11/01/2016        $252.97                    11/01/2016 18787325/185988 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504806451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $252.97 

      0+18787325        5 504806451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $252.97  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210239683                 10/01/2016        $252.63                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $252.63 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242668                 10/04/2016        $251.83                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $251.83 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          152301910                 10/01/2016        $251.84                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LIGHTER NATHAN(16J-24-WC)001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $251.84 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123500                    10/10/2016        $249.18                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 401926514               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $249.18 

71346 SIGMA CONSULTING AND TRAINING  101816                    10/18/2016        $250.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REGISTRATION TERRENCE BYRD 

          31 521306443               PUBLIC WORKS                                $250.00                                                             AND JAMES PERRY 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13088                     10/21/2016        $248.93                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TRAVEL ADVANCE-TYRONE HENDRIX 

           1 416006473               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $248.93                                                             BILOXI, MS - CONFERENCE 

08980 JACKSON BLUE PRINT & SUPPLY CO 785706                    10/11/2016        $247.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MOUNT GATOR FOAM & COLOR PRINT 

           1 436006299               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $247.20 

20377 ENTERGY                        15618390/                 11/01/2016        $247.27                    11/01/2016 15618390/196311 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 433006451               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $247.27 

      0+15618390        1 433006451          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/24/2016          0.1         $247.27  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210233729                 10/01/2016        $247.45                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451256516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $247.45 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248739                 10/18/2016        $246.40                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $246.40 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123509                    10/10/2016        $245.94                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 444106514               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $245.94 

68145 JEFCOAT FENCE CO               AC23861                   10/11/2016        $245.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REPAIR GATE ENTRANCE 

           1 436006317               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $245.00 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248744                 10/18/2016        $239.03                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504526516               PARKS & RECREATION                          $239.03 

59487 RIVER OAKS MANAGEMENT CO INC   1097593V4695              10/01/2016        $236.75                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   BILLY JAY ALBRIGHT 15J68WC001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $236.75 

T9916 HARDY JR JOHN ,                016092900                 09/29/2016        $233.18                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    97525000



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   28 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210236711                 10/01/2016        $232.16                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451256516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $232.16 

B0092 EMCORE TECHNOLOGIES            152811                    10/13/2016        $232.50                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COUNND SYSTEM FOR SENIOR 

         125 2126                    Liabilities                                 $232.50                                                             HEALTH FAIR 10/19/16 

20377 ENTERGY                        16745846/                 11/01/2016        $231.54                    11/01/2016 16745846/287195 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504606451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $231.54 

      0+16745846        5 504606451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $231.54  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16029001/                 11/01/2016        $229.80                    11/01/2016 16029001/26414  UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $229.80 

      0+16029001        5 501256451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $229.80  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  121144                    10/01/2016        $229.05                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

          31 521406514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $229.05 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13023                     10/21/2016        $225.40                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TRAVEL ADVANCE-AMY BARLOW 

           2 907006473               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $225.40                                                             ST LOUIS, MI - CONFERENCE 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            93366                     10/18/2016        $225.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 415106514               ADMINISTRATION                              $225.00 

B0136 WAGNER DOROTHY M ,             016101800                 10/18/2016        $223.43                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    21963000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $223.43 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            93304                     10/18/2016        $222.90                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 453006514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $222.90 

B0116 ROSEMOUNT M B CHURCH ,         016101400                 10/14/2016        $221.25                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    63415000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $221.25 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210239679                 10/01/2016        $220.96                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451256516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $220.96 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            93233                     10/17/2016        $220.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

         187 565206514               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $220.00 

71881 MCALISTER'S CORPORATION        20009                     10/04/2016        $216.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LUNCH PROVIDED FOR AMERICORPS 

         305 438106419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $216.00                                                             ORIENTATION 

                                                                                                                                                     MEMBERS FOR 2016-2017 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            92874                     10/10/2016        $215.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 441306514               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $215.00 

B0132 TRIBBLE MEGAN F ,              016101400                 10/14/2016        $210.96                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    82672000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $210.96 

20377 ENTERGY                        17566803/                 11/01/2016        $205.98                    11/01/2016 17566803/169347 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442426451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $205.98 

      0+17566803        1 442426451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1         $205.98  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123490                    10/10/2016        $204.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

          31 521406514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $204.20 

B0020 J T GILBERT TRUST ,            016100700                 10/07/2016        $201.25                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    21052000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $201.25 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     97253047                  11/01/2016        $200.97                    11/01/2016 987500          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 453006452               PUBLIC WORKS                                $200.97



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   29 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+972530          1 453006452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1         $200.97  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0079 MOORE SANDRA                   600532736                 10/13/2016        $200.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RESERVATION DEPOSIT REFUND 

           5 2323                    Liabilities                                 $200.00 

B0080 JACKSON MS RUFF RYDERS         CK1092                    10/13/2016        $200.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RESERVATION DEPOSIT REFUND 

           5 2323                    Liabilities                                 $200.00 

B0081 YARBROUGH JASMINE              1745255101                10/13/2016        $200.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RESERVATION DEPOSIT REFUND 

           5 2323                    Liabilities                                 $200.00 

B0082 MCCLINTON JAMALYNN             17465132277               10/13/2016        $200.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RESERVATION DEPOSIT REFUND 

           5 2323                    Liabilities                                 $200.00 

B0083 DAILEY IMONIA                  10746485110               10/13/2016        $200.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RESERVATION DEPOSIT REFUND 

           5 2323                    Liabilities                                 $200.00 

B0085 CRUDUP ALICIA                  6959226768                10/13/2016        $200.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RESERVATION DEPOSIT REFUND 

           5 2323                    Liabilities                                 $200.00 

B0088 BRYANT FRED                    206186817                 10/19/2016        $200.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RESERVATION DEPOSIT REFUND 

           5 2323                    Liabilities                                 $200.00 

B0089 CRISWELL CHASIDY               17449090207               10/19/2016        $200.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RESERVATION DEPOSIT REFUND 

           5 2323                    Liabilities                                 $200.00 

B0091 JOHNSON DEMORRIO               10122016                  10/12/2016        $200.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEPOSIT REFUND 

           1 2323                    Liabilities                                 $200.00 

B0163 MACIN ANTONIA LEAL ,           016101800                 10/18/2016        $199.12                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    09730000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $199.12 

B0186 RILEY MRS ANN ,                016101900                 10/19/2016        $200.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    11654000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $200.00 

T9970 MS-LA PROPERTIES LLC ,         016081200                 08/12/2016        $198.97                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    63541000 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  121141                    10/01/2016        $197.54                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CYLINDER RENTAL 

           1 451246514               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $98.77 

           1 451246514               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $98.77 

40432 AIRGAS USA INC                 9939462546                10/01/2016        $195.95                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CYLINDER RENTAL 

          31 521356514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $195.95 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            93365                     10/18/2016        $195.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 415106514               ADMINISTRATION                              $195.00 

B0146 JONES KATIE S ,                016101800                 10/18/2016        $193.42                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    77452000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $193.42 

T9929 DENHAM LYNNE N ,               016093000                 09/30/2016        $192.32                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    24253000 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210230709                 10/01/2016        $191.19                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451256516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $191.19 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     67135047                  11/01/2016        $188.69                    11/01/2016 671750          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $188.69 

      0+671350          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1         $188.69  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0042 WILSON JOHN FREDRICK ,         016101100                 10/11/2016        $188.24                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    68092000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $188.24 

T9903 BARNETT CHERRI ,               016092800                 09/28/2016        $187.02                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    85871000



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   30 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13093                     10/21/2016        $185.15                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PER DIEM-KENYA DIXON 

         305 855106473               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $185.15                                                             STARKVILLE, MS - COURSE 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13095                     10/21/2016        $185.15                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PER DIEM-LORETTA JOHNSON 

         305 855106473               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $185.15                                                             STARKVILLE, MS - COURSE 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13096                     10/24/2016        $185.15                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TRAVEL ADVANCE-MARY MANOGIN 

         305 855106473               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $185.15                                                             STARKVILLE, MS - TRAINING 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     40970047                  11/01/2016        $185.54                    11/01/2016 414700          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504536452               PARKS & RECREATION                          $185.54 

      0+409700          5 504536452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1         $185.54  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            INV93305                  10/18/2016        $185.66                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RENTAL SERVICE 

           5 504106514               PARKS & RECREATION                          $185.66 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13108                     10/24/2016        $183.41                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PER DIEM-KIMBERLY STAMPS 

          85 809206473               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $183.41                                                             CHATTANOGGA, TN - CONFERENCE 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13109                     10/21/2016        $183.41                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PER DIEM-KENYA DIXON 

          85 809206473               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $183.41                                                             CHATTANOOGA, TN - CONFERENCE 

B0039 STRASBOURG PROPERTIES LLC ,    016101100                 10/11/2016        $183.65                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    56496509 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $183.65 

B0160 PAIGE MIRACLE R ,              016101800                 10/18/2016        $183.57                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    65073000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $183.57 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123505                    10/10/2016        $180.16                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   METER READERS 

          31 520106514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $180.16 

B0130 JORDAN WILLIAM F ,             016101400                 10/14/2016        $180.48                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    04590000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $180.48 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245736                 10/11/2016        $177.86                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504526516               PARKS & RECREATION                          $177.86 

20377 ENTERGY                        16664021/                 11/01/2016        $176.34                    11/01/2016 16664021/284275 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $176.34 

      0+16664021        1 442206451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1         $176.34  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

53975 STATEWIDE GENERAL INSURANCE    3615                      10/01/2016        $175.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RENEWAL OF BOND(S) FOR CITY 

           1 407906541               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $175.00                                                             EMPLOYEE 

20377 ENTERGY                        15612260/                 11/01/2016        $172.81                    11/01/2016 15612260/134747 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 451246451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $172.81 

      0+15612260        1 451246451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $172.81  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19833300/                 11/01/2016        $172.86                    11/01/2016 19833300/171434 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442426451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $172.86 

      0+19833300        1 442426451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1         $172.86  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        85440386/                 11/01/2016        $172.81                    11/01/2016 85440428        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442446451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $172.81 

      0+85440386        1 442446451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1         $172.81  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248751                 10/18/2016        $172.21                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 453006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $172.21 

B0177 PETTIGREW JEAN R ,             016101800                 10/18/2016        $172.14                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    91271000



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   31 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $172.14 

20377 ENTERGY                        85440428/                 11/01/2016        $170.80                    11/01/2016 85449734        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442446451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $170.80 

      0+85440428        1 442446451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1         $170.80  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0058 SMITH AARON JAMES ,            016101100                 10/11/2016        $170.02                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    34333000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $170.02 

63790 MCGRAW GOTTA GO TOILETS        340749B                   10/18/2016        $170.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PORTABLE TOILET  RENTAL 

           5 504106514               PARKS & RECREATION                          $170.00 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242680                 10/04/2016        $168.11                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 453006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $168.11 

20377 ENTERGY                        14866974/                 11/01/2016        $167.76                    11/01/2016 14866974/954513 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $167.76 

      0+14866974        5 501256451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $167.76  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123494                    10/10/2016        $168.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 441406514               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $168.00 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     81635047                  11/01/2016        $166.42                    11/01/2016 818710          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $166.42 

      0+816350          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1         $166.42  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1283701048                11/01/2016        $165.58                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256453               PARKS & RECREATION                          $165.58 

      0+3012837010      5 501256453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1         $165.58  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        47160965/                 11/01/2016        $163.65                    11/01/2016 47292990        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504806451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $163.65 

      0+47160965        5 504806451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $163.65  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            INV90313                  10/01/2016        $163.43                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RENTAL SERVICE 

           5 504106514               PARKS & RECREATION                          $163.43 

70423 RUSSELL SHERRI L               102116                    10/21/2016        $163.32                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEATH BENEFITS 13J52WC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $163.32 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123501                    10/10/2016        $162.36                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 451106514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $162.36 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     60263047                  11/01/2016        $161.81                    11/01/2016 603100          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442206452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $161.81 

      0+602630          1 442206452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1         $161.81  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

T9989 NOBLITT SCOTT H ,              016100400                 10/04/2016        $161.35                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    05971000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $161.35 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123512                    10/10/2016        $158.07                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 411306514               ADMINISTRATION                               $79.03 

           1 444606514               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $79.04 

T9988 BANK OF AMERICA ,              016100400                 10/04/2016        $157.16                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    80623393 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $157.16 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            93234                     10/17/2016        $156.62                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

         187 565206514               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $156.62



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   32 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

20377 ENTERGY                        16664898/                 11/01/2016        $154.09                    11/01/2016 16664898/167373 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $154.09 

      0+16664898        5 501256451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $154.09  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13110                     10/21/2016        $153.41                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PER DIEM-CHARLES RICHARDSON 

          85 809106473               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $153.41                                                             CHATTANOOGA, TN - CONFERENCE 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13111                     10/21/2016        $153.41                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PER DIEM-SYLVIA ROWSEY 

          85 809106473               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $153.41                                                             CHATTANOOGA, TN - CONFERENCE 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13112                     10/21/2016        $153.41                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PER DIEM-LINDA CALDWELL 

          85 809106473               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $153.41                                                             CHATTANOOGA, TN - CONFERENCE 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13113                     10/21/2016        $153.41                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PER DIEM-LORETTA JOHNSON 

          85 809106473               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $153.41                                                             CHATTANOOGA, TN - CONFERENCE 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13114                     10/21/2016        $153.41                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PER DIEM-AZANDA WILLIAMS 

          85 809206473               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $153.41                                                             CHATTANOOGA, TN - CONFERENCE 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     24221047                  11/01/2016        $152.59                    11/01/2016 242540          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 436006452               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $152.59 

      0+242210          1 436006452          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/26/2016          0.1         $152.59  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245719                 10/11/2016        $152.71                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 448106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $152.71 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248727                 10/18/2016        $152.71                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 448106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $152.71 

B0102 GILMER BILLY P ,               016101300                 10/13/2016        $152.61                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    48053000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $152.61 

19472 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC  9401494992                10/01/2016        $150.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEMURRAGE/TIME 

           1 451246320               PUBLIC WORKS                                $150.00 

B0098 DAVIS SUPRENA                  10587                     10/12/2016        $150.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT 

          18 518206722               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $150.00 

B0099 MELVIN ROSHONDRA               10185                     10/12/2016        $150.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT 

          18 518206722               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $150.00 

T9990 GIVENS MICHEAL P ,             016100400                 10/04/2016        $149.43                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    63181000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $149.43 

20377 ENTERGY                        15681497/                 11/01/2016        $148.18                    11/01/2016 15681497/166917 UTILITY-PAYM 

           9 506106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $148.18 

      0+15681497        9 506106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $148.18  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          101714871                 10/01/2016        $146.96                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ADRIAN D BERRY 16J215WC001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $146.96 

70423 RUSSELL SHERRI L               100616A                   10/06/2016        $147.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEATH BENEFITS 13J52WC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $147.00 

B0011 GOODMAN WILLIAM F ,            016100500                 10/05/2016        $146.62                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    05762000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $146.62 

20377 ENTERGY                        16667636/                 11/01/2016        $145.90                    11/01/2016 16667636/349515 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $145.90 

      0+16667636        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $145.90  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   33 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242656                 10/04/2016        $145.03                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 448106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $145.03 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248616                 10/18/2016        $145.49                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           9 506106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $145.49 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     61051047                  11/01/2016        $144.15                    11/01/2016 613979          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $144.15 

      0+610510          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1         $144.15  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

68571 MAYWOOD FOODS INC              741828                    10/18/2016        $144.61                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WATER & BABY FOOD FOR JONES 

          81 598726227               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $144.61                                                             EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER 

B0024 LOTT FURNITURE COMPANY ,       016101100                 10/11/2016        $144.11                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    17943000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $144.11 

B0152 WALDON JAMES M ,               016101800                 10/18/2016        $142.53                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    05854000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $142.53 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242679                 10/04/2016        $141.48                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 457006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $141.48 

B0018 JONES PATRICIA C ,             016100700                 10/07/2016        $141.59                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    52474000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $141.59 

T9897 WILLIE V BELL ,                016092800                 09/28/2016        $141.59                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    21142000 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     61752047                  11/01/2016        $140.98                    11/01/2016 620200          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                          $140.98 

      0+617520          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1         $140.98  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1287845948                11/01/2016        $140.80                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 451246453               PUBLIC WORKS                                $140.80 

      0+3012878459      1 451246453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1         $140.80  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        20549168/                 11/01/2016        $138.22                    11/01/2016 207934          UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 456106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $138.22 

      0+20549168        1 456106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $138.22  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

72030 WEST TOMMY                     102116                    10/21/2016        $138.22                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   TTD BENEFITS 16J133WC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $138.22 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276209248                11/01/2016        $137.80                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306453               PUBLIC WORKS                                $137.80 

      0+3012762092     31 521306453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1         $137.80  GAS 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     02153047                  11/01/2016        $134.17                    11/01/2016 022330          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442256452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $134.17 

      0+021530          1 442256452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1         $134.17  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        17321175/                 11/01/2016        $134.51                    11/01/2016 17321175/659689 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504306451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $134.51 

      0+17321175        5 504306451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $134.51  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0162 THE VALLEY BANK ,              016101800                 10/18/2016        $134.48                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    04184000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $134.48 

71802 MCDANIELS GRAFTIE              10062016                  10/06/2016        $132.30                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   EMPLOYEE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

         355 433806472               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $132.30



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   34 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

B0159 STRINGFELLOW APRIL W ,         016101800                 10/18/2016        $132.11                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    55465000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $132.11 

T9952 THE SUNBURST BANK ,            016080900                 08/09/2016        $132.50                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    82084000 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242663                 10/04/2016        $131.49                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521506516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $131.49 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245726                 10/11/2016        $131.49                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521506516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $131.49 

65226 PACER SERVICE CENTER           2525640-Q32016            10/05/2016        $129.80                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CJ0119-USUAGE FROM 7/01/16 TO 

           1 407946419               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $129.80                                                             TO COURT ELECTRONIC RECORDS 

                                                                                                                                                     09/30/2016 TO USE PUBLIC ACCES 

T9992 PAYNE LILA L ,                 016100400                 10/04/2016        $129.33                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    41002000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $129.33 

20377 ENTERGY                        92216001/                 11/01/2016        $128.82                    11/01/2016 92368539        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $128.82 

      0+92216001        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1         $128.82  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0019 JOHNSON JR WILBERT ,           016100700                 10/07/2016        $128.18                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    74020433 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $128.18 

20377 ENTERGY                        16745614/                 11/01/2016        $127.68                    11/01/2016 16745614/286164 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $127.68 

      0+16745614        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1         $127.68  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     77210047                  11/01/2016        $126.56                    11/01/2016 772530          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442236452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                      $126.56 

      0+772100          1 442236452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1         $126.56  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     86463047                  11/01/2016        $126.18                    11/01/2016 866110          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 501256452               PARKS & RECREATION                          $126.18 

      0+864630          5 501256452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1         $126.18  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1279916048                11/01/2016        $125.05                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256453               PARKS & RECREATION                          $125.05 

      0+3012799160      5 501256453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1         $125.05  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        112369830/                11/01/2016        $125.45                    11/01/2016 1125852         UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $125.45 

      0+112369830       5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $125.45  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        92215912/                 11/01/2016        $125.75                    11/01/2016 92216001        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $125.75 

      0+92215912        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1         $125.75  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

69374 WASHINGTON-AGEE MIHIA          102116                    10/21/2016        $125.36                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEATH BENEFITS 10J106WC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $125.36 

69380 OWENS MELISSA                  102116                    10/21/2016        $125.36                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEATH BENEFITS 10J106WC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $125.36 

69381 THOMAS COURTNEY N              102116                    10/21/2016        $125.36                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEATH BENEFITS 10J106WC001 

           1 407926766               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $125.36 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276168248                11/01/2016        $124.29                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   35 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $124.29 

      0+3012761682      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1         $124.29  GAS 

41770 JACKSON BUSINESS SYSTEMS       30577                     10/01/2016        $125.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SERVICE CALL 

           1 402006317               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $125.00 

69031 STATE OF MS UMMC UNIVERSITY    093016                    10/18/2016        $125.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ASSESSMENT FEES ALVIN BARNES 

           1 441206419               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $125.00 

20377 ENTERGY                        116434689/                11/01/2016        $123.08                    11/01/2016 116434705       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $123.08 

      0+116434689      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $123.08  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245742                 10/11/2016        $123.39                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 457006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $123.39 

T9946 THE ORANGE PEEL ,              016071300                 07/13/2016        $123.17                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    98071000 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     55815047                  11/01/2016        $122.42                    11/01/2016 560230          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 453006452               PUBLIC WORKS                                $122.42 

      0+558150          1 453006452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1         $122.42  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

71093 COMCAST                        9577 412857-023           10/13/2016        $120.06                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE & INTERNET SERVICE 

           1 434206419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $120.06 

T9926 MCDADE JAMES BRIAN ,           016093000                 09/30/2016        $120.38                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    15023000 

T9994 DEAR JEREMY T. ,               016100400                 10/04/2016        $120.45                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    18252000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $120.45 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     60464047                  11/01/2016        $119.56                    11/01/2016 608200          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $119.56 

      0+604640          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1         $119.56  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

68145 JEFCOAT FENCE CO               23881                     10/16/2016        $120.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REPAIR GATE 

           1 436006317               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $120.00 

T9986 SAGO III GEORGE L ,            016100400                 10/04/2016        $119.47                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    76363000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $119.47 

20377 ENTERGY                        18279331/                 11/01/2016        $118.23                    11/01/2016 18279331/329327 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $118.23 

      0+18279331        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $118.23  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248750                 10/18/2016        $118.53                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 457006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $118.53 

B0104 DALLAS MINNIE RODGERS ,        016101300                 10/13/2016        $118.30                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    41502000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $118.30 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     21925047                  11/01/2016        $117.95                    11/01/2016 220530          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 501256452               PARKS & RECREATION                          $117.95 

      0+219250          5 501256452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1         $117.95  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     77853047                  11/01/2016        $117.41                    11/01/2016 798630          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $117.41 

      0+778530          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1         $117.41  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   0335919748                11/01/2016        $117.91                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 433006453               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $117.91



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   36 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+4003359197      1 433006453          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/26/2016          0.1         $117.91  GAS 

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC  123511                    10/10/2016        $115.75                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

          31 521306514               PUBLIC WORKS                                $115.75 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     55091047                  11/01/2016        $114.10                    11/01/2016 551060          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $114.10 

      0+550910          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1         $114.10  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        16665325/                 11/01/2016        $114.29                    11/01/2016 16665325/165956 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $114.29 

      0+16665325        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $114.29  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

T9987 HOLLOWAY EDITH S ,             016100400                 10/04/2016        $114.39                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    79742000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $114.39 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276382248                11/01/2016        $113.04                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $113.04 

      0+3012763822      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1         $113.04  GAS 

B0005 BRISBY HENRY JR ,              016100600                 10/06/2016        $113.69                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    86744990 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $113.69 

B0055 CRAWFORD KYMBER D ,            016101100                 10/11/2016        $113.10                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    82260000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $113.10 

B0129 FREDDIE HAMILTON SEVERALTY ,   016101400                 10/14/2016        $112.74                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    10330666 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $112.74 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     15715047                  11/01/2016        $111.53                    11/01/2016 157740          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $111.53 

      0+157150          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1         $111.53  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

71003 COMCAST CABLE                  9577761-564014            10/11/2016        $111.25                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   INTERNET SERVICE 

          81 598106419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $111.25 

T9948 ALTISOURCE ,                   016071300                 07/13/2016        $111.80                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    04342000 

B0037 BRIGHT WILLIE ,                016101100                 10/11/2016        $110.70                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    01694000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $110.70 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242667                 10/04/2016        $109.77                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $109.77 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245730                 10/11/2016        $109.77                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $109.77 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248738                 10/18/2016        $109.77                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $109.77 

20377 ENTERGY                        116434705/                11/01/2016        $108.21                    11/01/2016 116434713       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                      $108.21 

      0+116434705       1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1         $108.21  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        15342462/                 11/01/2016        $108.46                    11/01/2016 15342462/142386 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $108.46 

      0+15342462        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $108.46  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19816537/                 11/01/2016        $108.17                    11/01/2016 19816537/168724 UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 522406451               PUBLIC WORKS                                $108.17



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   37 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+19816537       31 522406451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1         $108.17  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0077 BOLLS JIMMY FRANK ,            016101200                 10/12/2016        $108.39                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    32332106 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $108.39 

B0154 SV ENTERPRISES INC ,           016101800                 10/18/2016        $108.17                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    63162000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $108.17 

53571 NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITERS INC 10212016                  10/21/2016        $108.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   APPLICATION FOR NOTARY PUBLIC 

           1 402006444               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $108.00                                                             CLERK 

                                                                                                                                                     COMMISSION FOR DEPUTY CITY 

20377 ENTERGY                        19731207/                 11/01/2016        $105.90                    11/01/2016 19731207/366507 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256451               PARKS & RECREATION                          $105.90 

      0+19731207        5 501256451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1         $105.90  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

69925 THE MISSISSIPPI LINK NEWPAPERS 15452                     10/06/2016        $105.60                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RFP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR 

           1 414106444               ADMINISTRATION                               $59.80                                                             OF ADVANCED METERING 

          31 521206444               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $45.80                                                             INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE 

                                                                                                                                                     INFRASTRUCUTE EQUIPMENT 

B0149 THE OVERBY COMPANY ,           016101800                 10/18/2016        $105.96                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    52661000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $105.96 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242654                 10/04/2016        $104.46                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521306516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $104.46 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210243927                 10/06/2016        $103.82                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521356516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $103.82 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210246927                 10/13/2016        $103.82                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 521356516               PUBLIC WORKS                                $103.82 

B0126 SWAYZER KENNETH ,              016101400                 10/14/2016        $103.74                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    01690000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $103.74 

71093 COMCAST                        9577 3698960-25           10/11/2016        $102.93                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE & INTERNET SERVICE 

           1 434206419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                   $102.93 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     29983047                  11/01/2016        $100.30                    11/01/2016 309700          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                             $100.30 

      0+299830          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1         $100.30  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

71275 MITCHELL INTERNATIONAL INC     4858930                   10/01/2016        $100.05                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   GRANT WILLIAM J(16J-85-WC)001 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $100.05 

B0164 WHITE CLORETHA R. ,            016101800                 10/18/2016        $100.69                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    27251000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $100.69 

72028 ANDERSON SHERMAN               083016                    10/01/2016        $100.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REIMBURSEMENT D O T PHYSICAL 

          31 522206481               PUBLIC WORKS                                $100.00 

B0002 ELLIOTT CLAIRE C ,             016100600                 10/06/2016         $99.76                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    49542000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $99.76 

B0009 Century Construction ,         016100500                 10/05/2016        $100.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    11505697 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $100.00 

B0061 PICKENS BETSY ROSS ,           016101100                 10/11/2016        $100.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    05105000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                 $100.00



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   38 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

B0097 CHANDLER AUNDRIA               10688                     10/12/2016        $100.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT 

          18 518206722               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                          $100.00 

T9924 Century Construction ,         016093000                 09/30/2016        $100.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    01406062 

T9932 WHITE BRENDA S ,               016093000                 09/30/2016        $100.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    61744000 

T9964 CHENAULT GREGORY L ,           016081200                 08/12/2016        $100.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    81076915 

B0140 YOUNG ANDREW C. ,              016101800                 10/18/2016         $98.09                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    13942000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $98.09 

T9991 HICO DISTRIBUTING ,            016100400                 10/04/2016         $96.88                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    76063000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $96.88 

B0173 BARRINGTON CONST. CO INC ,     016101800                 10/18/2016         $95.19                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    66364000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $95.19 

B0176 THE OVERBY COMPANY ,           016101800                 10/18/2016         $95.25                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    89804933 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $95.25 

B0198 FISER HARVEY L ,               016101900                 10/19/2016         $95.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    20152000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $95.20 

T9979 WILLIAMS POLLY A ,             016100400                 10/04/2016         $95.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    71490000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $95.20 

T9982 MORRISON DONALD B ,            016100400                 10/04/2016         $95.79                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    68971000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $95.79 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     33291047                  11/01/2016         $94.43                    11/01/2016 336718          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504806452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $94.43 

      0+332910          5 504806452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $94.43  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     53504047                  11/01/2016         $94.52                    11/01/2016 536344          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $94.52 

      0+535040          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $94.52  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     86191047                  11/01/2016         $94.43                    11/01/2016 862530          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504806452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $94.43 

      0+861910          5 504806452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $94.43  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        18292615/                 11/01/2016         $94.57                    11/01/2016 18292615/328843 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $94.57 

      0+18292615        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $94.57  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

70852 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF     102116                    10/21/2016         $95.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SHANEKIA MOSLEY MEMBERSHIP 

           1 402006443               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $95.00                                                             DUES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     02653047                  11/01/2016         $92.54                    11/01/2016 031620          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 418106452               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $92.54 

      0+026530          1 418106452          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/26/2016          0.1          $92.54  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0118 BELL GLORIA ,                  016101400                 10/14/2016         $92.80                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    24031000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $92.80 

20377 ENTERGY                        18787085/                 11/01/2016         $91.23                    11/01/2016 18787085/185983 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504806451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $91.23 

      0+18787085        5 504806451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $91.23  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242673                 10/04/2016         $91.50                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   39 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           5 504526516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $91.50 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245743                 10/11/2016         $91.68                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 453006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $91.68 

B0119 SMITH JARED M ,                016101400                 10/14/2016         $91.30                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    49543000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $91.30 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1279954450                11/01/2016         $90.82                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $90.82 

      0+3012799544      5 504106453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $90.82  GAS 

71386 DORSEY-KIDD ADRIANE            101216                    10/12/2016         $90.75                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REIMBURSE FOR FINGERPRINTS 

           1 433006419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $90.75                                                             AMERICORP MEMBERS 

B0070 GILNER KATHIE P ,              016101200                 10/12/2016         $90.40                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    03763632 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $90.40 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     99752047                  11/01/2016         $88.10                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice    721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $88.10 

20377 ENTERGY                        15681984/                 11/01/2016         $88.06                    11/01/2016 15681984/110034 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $88.06 

      0+15681984        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $88.06  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16663536/                 11/01/2016         $88.01                    11/01/2016 16663536/309786 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $88.01 

      0+16663536        1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $88.01  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16664666/                 11/01/2016         $88.01                    11/01/2016 16664666/317533 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $88.01 

      0+16664666        1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $88.01  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

T9971 PUCKETT MICHAEL A ,            016081200                 08/12/2016         $88.61                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    39552000 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     38253047                  11/01/2016         $87.50                    11/01/2016 383240          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 453006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $87.50 

      0+382530          1 453006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $87.50  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     77700047                  11/01/2016         $87.50                    11/01/2016 778510          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 433006452               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $22.75 

           1 434206452               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $37.63 

           1 453006452               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $18.38 

          81 598106452               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                     $8.74 

      0+777000          1 433006452          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/26/2016          0.0          $22.75  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

      0+777000          1 434206452          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/26/2016          0.0          $37.63  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

      0+777000          1 453006452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.0          $18.38  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

      0+777000         81 598106452          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/26/2016          0.0           $8.74  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

61128 MISSISSIPPI LINK THE           15159                     10/01/2016         $87.60                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS 2016 

          85 919106B40039026444      PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $87.60                                                             ING  ADVERTISING 

                                                                                                                                                     CDBG CITYWIDE STREET RESTRUCT- 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     36463047                  11/01/2016         $86.18                    11/01/2016 379108          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $86.18 

      0+364630          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $86.18  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   40 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

20377 ENTERGY                        19832336/                 11/01/2016         $86.52                    11/01/2016 19832336/309147 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $86.52 

      0+19832336        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $86.52  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0127 MWASE GLORIA C ,               016101400                 10/14/2016         $86.96                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    97491000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $86.96 

B0148 MOORE HERMAN D ,               016101800                 10/18/2016         $86.59                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    08917244 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $86.59 

71093 COMCAST                        9577 417060019            10/11/2016         $85.95                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE & INTERNET SERVICE 

           1 434206419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $85.95 

B0031 ROBINSON FREEDOM ,             016101100                 10/11/2016         $85.88                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    78094000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $85.88 

B0065 BOSTROM ALLISON R ,            016101200                 10/12/2016         $85.42                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    62633000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $85.42 

T9910 HALES LACY MICHELLE ,          016092800                 09/28/2016         $84.30                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    85843000 

B0036 FLEMING JR LEWIS L ,           016101100                 10/11/2016         $83.23                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    99905000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $83.23 

B0143 GRACE HOUSE INC ,              016101800                 10/18/2016         $83.58                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    30261000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $83.58 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291783548                11/01/2016         $82.16                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206453               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $82.16 

      0+3012917835      1 442206453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $82.16  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        19349471/                 11/01/2016         $82.54                    11/01/2016 19349471/613185 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504806451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $82.54 

      0+19349471        5 504806451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $82.54  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0045 COLLINS DOMINCO T ,            016101100                 10/11/2016         $82.42                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    26901000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $82.42 

B0191 MORTON KRYSTAL L ,             016101900                 10/19/2016         $81.72                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    22791000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $81.72 

T9941 HABITAT FOR HUMANITY ,         016071300                 07/13/2016         $81.48                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    38061000 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242676                 10/04/2016         $80.28                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 520206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $80.28 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245739                 10/11/2016         $80.28                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 520206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $80.28 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248747                 10/18/2016         $80.28                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 520206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $80.28 

B0059 JONES PATRICIA C ,             016101100                 10/11/2016         $80.93                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    42474000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $80.93 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     04553047                  11/01/2016         $79.08                    11/01/2016 047000          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $79.08 

      0+045530          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $79.08  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     60820047                  11/01/2016         $79.18                    11/01/2016 610510          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $79.18



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   41 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+608200          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $79.18  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0167 DALLAS ALMONA ,                016101800                 10/18/2016         $79.13                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    80211000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $79.13 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291736248                11/01/2016         $78.03                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206453               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $78.03 

      0+3012917362      1 442206453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $78.03  GAS 

B0184 HARRIEN KATRINA ,              016101900                 10/19/2016         $78.78                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    73743000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $78.78 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1287823548                11/01/2016         $77.76                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $77.76 

      0+3012878235      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $77.76  GAS 

B0106 LANIER DOROTHY ,               016101300                 10/13/2016         $77.62                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    66654038 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $77.62 

B0144 WILLIAMS IESHA H ,             016101800                 10/18/2016         $77.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    47805000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $77.20 

B0158 HOPE FEDERAL CREDIT UNION ,    016101800                 10/18/2016         $77.36                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    37782000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $77.36 

B0193 PRINCE ADLINE ,                016101900                 10/19/2016         $77.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    60529455 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $77.20 

T9917 ACTION PROPERTIES DBA ,        016092900                 09/29/2016         $77.79                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    32291000 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242681                 10/04/2016         $76.67                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 444106516               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $76.67 

B0074 RIVERS KRISTAN B ,             016101200                 10/12/2016         $76.99                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    25643000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $76.99 

B0171 CARSON JR JAMES W ,            016101800                 10/18/2016         $76.99                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    71310100 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $76.99 

T9996 MCDONALD WILLIAM C ,           016100400                 10/04/2016         $76.99                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    63249884 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $76.99 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245740                 10/11/2016         $75.09                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 441606516               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $75.09 

T9898 PHILLIPS RONNIE LEE ,          016092800                 09/28/2016         $75.15                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    56725354 

T9905 ROBERTSON THERESA E ,          016092800                 09/28/2016         $76.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    70562000 

B0035 JHS LTD PARTNERSHIP ,          016101100                 10/11/2016         $74.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    98690371 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $74.20 

B0117 TATE WILLIAM S ,               016101400                 10/14/2016         $74.68                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    13933000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $74.68 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     01330047                  11/01/2016         $73.66                    11/01/2016 015649300201    UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $73.66 

      0+013300          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $73.66  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        116434671/                11/01/2016         $73.97                    11/01/2016 116434689       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $73.97 

      0+116434671       1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $73.97  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   42 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

46958 WAYPOINT ANALYTICAL            1030375                   10/05/2016         $74.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   LAB SAMPLES 

          31 521356419               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $74.00 

T9908 WATSON LEONARD ,               016092800                 09/28/2016         $73.12                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    85822000 

T9974 AGE INCORPORATED ,             016081200                 08/12/2016         $73.18                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    66553000 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     18643047                  11/01/2016         $72.41                    11/01/2016 187691          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442206452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $72.41 

      0+186430          1 442206452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $72.41  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

71275 MITCHELL INTERNATIONAL INC     4858931                   10/01/2016         $72.18                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MARTIN LAFAYETTE 

           1 407926212               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $72.18 

B0078 WILLIAMS DIANNA M ,            016101200                 10/12/2016         $72.19                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    80494000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $72.19 

B0165 ANDERSON JESSIE G ,            016101800                 10/18/2016         $72.82                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    29005000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $72.82 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1894052149                11/01/2016         $71.30                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $71.30 

      0+3018940521      5 504106453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $71.30  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        17775164/                 11/01/2016         $71.95                    11/01/2016 17775164/377265 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $71.95 

      0+17775164        1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $71.95  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18786418/                 11/01/2016         $71.64                    11/01/2016 18786418/187692 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $71.64 

      0+18786418        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $71.64  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19581875/                 11/01/2016         $71.95                    11/01/2016 19581875/197566 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $71.95 

      0+19581875        1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $71.95  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        85440345/                 11/01/2016         $71.21                    11/01/2016 85440386        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442446451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $71.21 

      0+85440345        1 442446451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $71.21  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

T9896 THAMES WILLIAM L ,             016092800                 09/28/2016         $71.25                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    13543000 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     03162047                  11/01/2016         $70.45                    11/01/2016 045530          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $70.45 

      0+031620          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $70.45  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1279787748                11/01/2016         $70.25                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $70.25 

      0+3012797877      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $70.25  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1279954449                11/01/2016         $70.28                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $70.28 

      0+3012799544      5 504106453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $70.28  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        104581368/                11/01/2016         $70.46                    11/01/2016 104697          UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $70.46 

      0+104581368       1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $70.46  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0178 Century Construction ,         016101800                 10/18/2016         $70.04                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    95594975



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   43 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $70.04 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     46463047                  11/01/2016         $69.75                    11/01/2016 471750          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           9 506106452               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $69.75 

      0+464630          9 506106452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $69.75  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     70310047                  11/01/2016         $69.20                    11/01/2016 704000          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $69.20 

      0+703100          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $69.20  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

69878 JACKSON LIFESIGNS              092116                    10/01/2016         $70.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   INTERPRETATION SERVICES FOR 

           1 433006419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $70.00                                                             ADA 

B0155 Century Construction Co ,      016101800                 10/18/2016         $69.49                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    73896603 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $69.49 

T9901 DUNBAR RACHEL LEE ,            016092800                 09/28/2016         $69.11                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    42843000 

T9951 SIMS MELINDA M ,               016080900                 08/09/2016         $69.40                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    60145346 

T9965 MITCHELL BRAIN K ,             016081200                 08/12/2016         $69.79                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    61500038 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     24554047                  11/01/2016         $67.82                    11/01/2016 247000          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 501256452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $67.82 

      0+245540          5 501256452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $67.82  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     45815047                  11/01/2016         $67.50                    11/01/2016 464630          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 453006452               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $67.50 

      0+458150          1 453006452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $67.50  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     76253047                  11/01/2016         $67.50                    11/01/2016 764630          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 451246452               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $67.50 

      0+762530          1 451246452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $67.50  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     81871047                  11/01/2016         $67.50                    11/01/2016 829250          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 433006452               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $67.50 

      0+818710          1 433006452          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/26/2016          0.1          $67.50  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     92573047                  11/01/2016         $67.66                    11/01/2016 938150          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442206452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $67.66 

      0+925730          1 442206452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $67.66  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276119148                11/01/2016         $67.28                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206453               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $67.28 

      0+3012761191      1 442206453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $67.28  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291826348                11/01/2016         $68.00                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $68.00 

      0+3012918263      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $68.00  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        17401522/                 11/01/2016         $67.94                    11/01/2016 17401522/365121 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $67.94 

      0+17401522        1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $67.94  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19833508/                 11/01/2016         $67.79                    11/01/2016 19833508/205723 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504606451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $67.79 

      0+19833508        5 504606451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $67.79  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0003 HOWARD GRAHAM ,                016100600                 10/06/2016         $67.35                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    54094064



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   44 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $67.35 

B0063 FLAUTT CAITLYN C ,             016101100                 10/11/2016         $67.39                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    33233000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $67.39 

B0175 SUTHERLAND ELIZABETH L ,       016101800                 10/18/2016         $67.27                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    73413000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $67.27 

T9907 SMITH WALTER D ,               016092800                 09/28/2016         $67.43                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    82060000 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     18253047                  11/01/2016         $66.18                    11/01/2016 182866          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504806452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $66.18 

      0+182530          5 504806452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $66.18  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0012 GREEN PATRICIA ,               016100500                 10/05/2016         $66.53                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    58432000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $66.53 

B0124 MALOUF MITCHELL ,              016101400                 10/14/2016         $66.27                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    70382000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $66.27 

B0172 SMITH EMMA B ,                 016101800                 10/18/2016         $66.58                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    29080000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $66.58 

B0185 JOHNSON LARRAVIUS D ,          016101900                 10/19/2016         $66.40                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    57983199 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $66.40 

T9981 STEVENS II WILLIAM B ,         016100400                 10/04/2016         $66.19                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    21661000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $66.19 

20377 ENTERGY                        16668030/                 11/01/2016         $65.05                    11/01/2016 16668030/287150 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $65.05 

      0+16668030        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $65.05  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245744                 10/11/2016         $65.51                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 444106516               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $65.51 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248743                 10/18/2016         $65.80                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504306516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $65.80 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248752                 10/18/2016         $65.51                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 444106516               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $65.51 

69925 THE MISSISSIPPI LINK NEWPAPERS 15448                     10/06/2016         $65.10                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ORDINANCE OF THE COJ TO AMEND 

           1 450106444               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $65.10                                                             ESTABLISH THE PRINCIPAL 

                                                                                                                                                     THE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 

                                                                                                                                                     FUNCTION OF THE OFFICE OF THE 

72027 DTI                            M091986                   10/19/2016         $65.80                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   DEPOSITION TRANSCRIPTION 

           1 407946419               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $65.80 

B0007 IRVIN CHARLES B ,              016100500                 10/05/2016         $65.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    69542000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $65.20 

B0016 CHERNOUSOVA OKSANA ,           016100700                 10/07/2016         $65.80                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    08363000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $65.80 

T9915 WOODCOCK JASON K ,             016092900                 09/29/2016         $65.39                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    78542000 

T9937 HOWARD JAMES G ,               016052600                 05/26/2016         $65.61                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WATER REFUND ACC    98742000 

T9942 TRUE NORTH REAL ESTATE SO ,    016071300                 07/13/2016         $65.55                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    40862000 

06266 FEDEX                          5-56826882                10/05/2016         $63.38                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   SHIPPING



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   45 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

         187 565206422               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $63.38 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291868348                11/01/2016         $63.50                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $63.50 

      0+3012918683      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $63.50  GAS 

B0145 ADAMS MATHEW ROBERT ,          016101800                 10/18/2016         $63.73                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    64271000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $63.73 

B0069 CLARK JAMES M ,                016101200                 10/12/2016         $62.59                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    39173121 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $62.59 

B0150 VAIL LAURA O ,                 016101800                 10/18/2016         $62.23                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    83253000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $62.23 

T9978 MITCHELL CALEB S ,             016100400                 10/04/2016         $62.08                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    45881000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $62.08 

T9980 COKER ADAM M ,                 016100400                 10/04/2016         $62.59                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    74961000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $62.59 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1279759148                11/01/2016         $61.24                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 522306453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $61.24 

      0+3012797591     31 522306453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $61.24  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291898748                11/01/2016         $61.24                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $61.24 

      0+3012918987      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $61.24  GAS 

T9954 BULLEY CHARLIE L ,             016080900                 08/09/2016         $61.97                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    05832000 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276452748                11/01/2016         $60.49                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $60.49 

      0+3012764527      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $60.49  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   2028872348                11/01/2016         $60.49                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $60.49 

      0+3020288723      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $60.49  GAS 

T9950 KEIFER'S ,                     016080900                 08/09/2016         $60.85                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    75743000 

T9968 THOMPSON MARK A ,              016081200                 08/12/2016         $60.70                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    04303871 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     53753047                  11/01/2016         $59.93                    11/01/2016 539544          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442266452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $59.93 

      0+537530          1 442266452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $59.93  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

T9931 COOPER CRYSTAL L ,             016093000                 09/30/2016         $59.32                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    28270000 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1279980248                11/01/2016         $58.98                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $58.98 

      0+3012799802      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $58.98  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1287955648                11/01/2016         $57.49                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $57.49 

      0+3012879556      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $57.49  GAS 

67384 SOUTHERN DUPLICATING           26323                     10/01/2016         $57.34                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RENTAL SERVICE 

           5 504806514               PARKS & RECREATION                           $57.34 

B0022 TRAVIS JUDITH T ,              016101000                 10/10/2016         $56.17                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    26962000



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   46 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $56.17 

B0137 Century Construction Company , 016101800                 10/18/2016         $56.41                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    81284986 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $56.41 

T9962 THOMPSON REBECCA N. ,          016081200                 08/12/2016         $56.49                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    20933000 

T9997 ARMSTRONG JR JOHN T ,          016100400                 10/04/2016         $56.83                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    95533000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $56.83 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276188848                11/01/2016         $56.00                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 443106453               ADMINISTRATION                               $56.00 

      0+3012761888      1 443106453          ADMINISTRATION                                                 10/26/2016          0.1          $56.00  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1283853748                11/01/2016         $54.49                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $54.49 

      0+3012838537      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $54.49  GAS 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210230710                 10/01/2016         $54.61                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522156516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $54.61 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210233730                 10/01/2016         $54.61                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522156516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $54.61 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210236712                 10/01/2016         $54.61                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522156516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $54.61 

63110 TYCO FIRE & SECURITY US MGMT   27193608                  10/01/2016         $54.26                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING SERVICES 

           5 501256419               PARKS & RECREATION                           $54.26 

B0017 LANGLEY MARK EDWEARD ,         016100700                 10/07/2016         $53.73                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    01033000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $53.73 

B0190 THE PANTRY ,                   016101900                 10/19/2016         $53.73                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    93551000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $53.73 

B0196 Century Construction ,         016101900                 10/19/2016         $53.47                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    96202384 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $53.47 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1287907448                11/01/2016         $52.23                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $52.23 

      0+3012879074      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $52.23  GAS 

B0189 SMITH TYREASHA ,               016101900                 10/19/2016         $52.71                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    60102000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $52.71 

T9914 FULTZ ROSIE M ,                016092800                 09/28/2016         $52.62                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    96722000 

20377 ENTERGY                        15611700/                 11/01/2016         $51.18                    11/01/2016 15611700/197922 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 451246451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $51.18 

      0+15611700        1 451246451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $51.18  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16547283/                 11/01/2016         $51.65                    11/01/2016 16547283/317395 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $51.65 

      0+16547283        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1          $51.65  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19786250/                 11/01/2016         $50.32                    11/01/2016 19786250/156614 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501406451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $50.32 

      0+19786250        5 501406451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $50.32  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19825314/                 11/01/2016         $50.15                    11/01/2016 19825314/319243 UTILITY-PAYM



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   47 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $50.15 

      0+19825314       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $50.15  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0034 TERRY MONITIA T ,              016101100                 10/11/2016         $50.95                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    95701459 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $50.95 

T9977 BRANSON ANNIE MAE ,            016100400                 10/04/2016         $50.62                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    32360000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $50.62 

20377 ENTERGY                        94197017/                 11/01/2016         $49.32                    11/01/2016 94198017        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $49.32 

      0+94198017        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $49.32  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0006 HOPKINS ANTONIO C ,            016100500                 10/05/2016         $49.77                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    16302008 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $49.77 

B0115 HASSLER A GLENN ,              016101400                 10/14/2016         $50.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    91603000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $50.00 

B0183 GARNER EGBERT J ,              016101900                 10/19/2016         $49.29                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    62362000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $49.29 

T9906 FRENCH JR KEITH B ,            016092800                 09/28/2016         $49.18                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    79730000 

T9919 BARNETT CHERRI ,               016092900                 09/29/2016         $50.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    85871000 

T9943 JENKINS SHIRLEY L ,            016071300                 07/13/2016         $49.04                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    49734000 

T9961 MARQUEZ ALICIA ,               016080900                 08/09/2016         $49.35                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    58721000 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     73042047                  11/01/2016         $48.84                    11/01/2016 747000          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $48.84 

      0+730420          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $48.84  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        15520398/                 11/01/2016         $48.43                    11/01/2016 15520398/135127 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $48.43 

      0+15520398        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1          $48.43  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

46828 NEXAIR LLC                     4559520                   10/01/2016         $48.50                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CYLINDER RENTAL 

          31 521356514               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $48.50 

B0040 LINCOLN CHRISTOPHER T ,        016101100                 10/11/2016         $48.12                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    64020444 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $48.12 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210239680                 10/01/2016         $47.65                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

          31 522156516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $47.65 

B0068 CHARATEDDINE AHMAD M ,         016101200                 10/12/2016         $47.50                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    31802000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $47.50 

63110 TYCO FIRE & SECURITY US MGMT   27193604                  10/01/2016         $46.85                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING SERVICES 

           5 501256419               PARKS & RECREATION                           $46.85 

63110 TYCO FIRE & SECURITY US MGMT   27193605                  10/01/2016         $46.99                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING SERVCIES 

           5 501256419               PARKS & RECREATION                           $46.99 

B0004 WALKER TRENTS L ,              016100600                 10/06/2016         $46.37                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    40684000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $46.37 

B0138 JOHNSON JOEL ,                 016101800                 10/18/2016         $46.16                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    04375000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $46.16 

T9911 COWAN REBECCA W ,              016092800                 09/28/2016         $46.37                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    90855603



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   48 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

T9930 JOHNSON HYWATHA A ,            016093000                 09/30/2016         $46.67                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    90550000 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242677                 10/04/2016         $45.03                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 441606516               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $45.03 

63110 TYCO FIRE & SECURITY US MGMT   27193606                  10/01/2016         $45.25                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING SERVICE 

           5 501256419               PARKS & RECREATION                           $45.25 

63110 TYCO FIRE & SECURITY US MGMT   27193607                  10/01/2016         $45.25                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING SERVICES 

           5 501256419               PARKS & RECREATION                           $45.25 

66021 COMCAST CABLE                  957743724019              10/01/2016         $45.59                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE SERVICE 

           1 406106514               ADMINISTRATION                               $45.59 

B0027 SCOTT PATRICIA ANN ,           016101100                 10/11/2016         $45.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    88705000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $45.20 

T9985 GRIFFIN FELEFINA M ,           016100400                 10/04/2016         $45.68                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    17751000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $45.68 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276490148                11/01/2016         $44.73                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $44.73 

      0+3012764901      5 501256453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $44.73  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        85304517/                 11/01/2016         $44.15                    11/01/2016 85381358        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $44.15 

      0+85304517        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $44.15  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

47011 CAPITAL SECURITY SERVICES INC  396699                    10/06/2016         $45.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   396699  398648 

           1 491006419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $45.00                                                             ART GALLERY 

                                                                                                                                                     MONTHLY SECURITY FOR MUNICIPAL 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1283731448                11/01/2016         $43.98                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $43.98 

      0+3012837314      5 501256453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $43.98  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291760248                11/01/2016         $43.98                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504306453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $43.98 

      0+3012917602      5 504306453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $43.98  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        120758552/                11/01/2016         $43.58                    11/01/2016 121079818       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $43.58 

      0+120758552       1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $43.58  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        15611452/                 11/01/2016         $43.04                    11/01/2016 15611452/156076 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 451246451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $43.04 

      0+15611452        1 451246451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $43.04  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

69925 THE MISSISSIPPI LINK NEWPAPERS 15450                     10/06/2016         $43.10                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   15450  15451  NOTICE OF PUBLIC 

           1 444606444               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $8.30                                                             VARIANCE FOR MAGNOLIA 

           9 455106444               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $34.80                                                             HEARING CITY OF JACKSON SIGN 

                                                                                                                                                     FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 

B0033 DEE DEES 2ND CHANCE INC ,      016101100                 10/11/2016         $43.69                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    10570000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $43.69 

B0056 HEDERI FRANCES A ,             016101100                 10/11/2016         $43.71                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    89372000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $43.71



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   49 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276361748                11/01/2016         $42.47                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $42.47 

      0+3012763617      1 453006453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $42.47  GAS 

B0048 RILEY LARRY A. ,               016101100                 10/11/2016         $42.03                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    66183000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $42.03 

B0051 DRINKWATER ROBERT ,            016101100                 10/11/2016         $42.97                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    34034512 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $42.97 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242672                 10/04/2016         $41.60                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504306516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $41.60 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245735                 10/11/2016         $41.60                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504306516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $41.60 

B0071 CARAWAY RICHARD ,              016101200                 10/12/2016         $41.56                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    71803845 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $41.56 

B0135 2127 GAITES LN ,               016101800                 10/18/2016         $41.60                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    14794000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $41.60 

B0156 GARNER JACK ,                  016101800                 10/18/2016         $41.44                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    99952000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $41.44 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276315348                11/01/2016         $40.98                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 456106453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $40.98 

      0+3012763153      1 456106453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $40.98  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1287870848                11/01/2016         $40.23                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521406453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $40.23 

      0+3012878708     31 521406453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $40.23  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        16746620/                 11/01/2016         $40.54                    11/01/2016 16746620/287201 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $40.54 

      0+16746620        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $40.54  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION            93364                     10/18/2016         $41.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   COPIER RENTAL 

           1 415106514               ADMINISTRATION                               $41.00 

B0021 PICKENS BETSY ROSS ,           016100700                 10/07/2016         $40.24                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    05105000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $40.24 

B0073 JOHNSON EDWARD ,               016101200                 10/12/2016         $40.40                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    07810000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $40.40 

T9923 OLD RIVER HOMES ,              016092900                 09/29/2016         $40.13                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    27893000 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     93815047                  11/01/2016         $39.58                    11/01/2016 946510          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $39.58 

      0+938150          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $39.58  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276402748                11/01/2016         $39.47                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $39.47 

      0+3012764027      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $39.47  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1279709148                11/01/2016         $39.47                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206453               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $39.47 

      0+3012797091      1 442206453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $39.47  GAS



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   50 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1279897448                11/01/2016         $39.47                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $39.47 

      0+3012798974      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $39.47  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        18616797/                 11/01/2016         $39.21                    11/01/2016 18616797/215523 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $39.21 

      0+18616797        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $39.21  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242675                 10/04/2016         $39.98                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504536516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $39.98 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245738                 10/11/2016         $39.98                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504536516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $39.98 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248746                 10/18/2016         $39.98                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504536516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $39.98 

46828 NEXAIR LLC                     04559525                  10/01/2016         $39.80                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CYLINDER RENTAL 

           1 441606299               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $39.80 

71093 COMCAST                        9577 774635018            10/06/2016         $39.57                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   INTERNET SERVICE 

           1 434206419               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $39.57 

B0060 MISSISSIPPI BAPTIST HEALTH SYS 016101100                 10/11/2016         $39.52                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    54197627 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $39.52 

61126 SEYMOUR MICHAEL D              101116                    10/11/2016         $38.88                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MEDICAL MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $38.88 

B0014 PLANT JOSHUA D ,               016100500                 10/05/2016         $38.80                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    55371000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $38.80 

T9918 HERRINGTON MICHAEL E ,         016092900                 09/29/2016         $38.08                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    19853000 

T9928 Century Construction Co ,      016093000                 09/30/2016         $38.80                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    54674911 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     23252048                  11/01/2016         $37.24                    11/01/2016 235530          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $37.24 

      0+232520          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $37.24  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1283877948                11/01/2016         $37.97                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

          81 598566453               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $37.97 

      0+3012838779     81 598566453          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/26/2016          0.1          $37.97  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        105760185/                11/01/2016         $37.87                    11/01/2016 106773187       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $37.87 

      0+105760185       1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $37.87  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0109 REGINA T FIELDS ,              016101300                 10/13/2016         $37.15                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    03863000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $37.15 

T9925 WILLIAMS EMMA JEAN ,           016093000                 09/30/2016         $37.60                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    94061272 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     84700047                  11/01/2016         $36.50                    11/01/2016 852200          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 448106452               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $36.50 

      0+847000          1 448106452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $36.50  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1279999148                11/01/2016         $36.65                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504806453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $36.65 

      0+3012799991      5 504806453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $36.65  GAS



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   51 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1720651348                11/01/2016         $36.65                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442426453               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $36.65 

      0+3017206513      1 442426453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $36.65  GAS 

T9912 WASSILAK ERIC C ,              016092800                 09/28/2016         $36.43                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    02171000 

T9921 CALHOUN BARBARA W ,            016092900                 09/29/2016         $36.14                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    68324592 

T9958 SMYLIE RICKEY G ,              016080900                 08/09/2016         $36.21                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    12206909 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1279733148                11/01/2016         $35.16                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206453               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $35.16 

      0+3012797331      1 442206453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $35.16  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1279813448                11/01/2016         $35.71                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $35.71 

      0+3012798134      5 501256453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $35.71  GAS 

B0038 MCCALL REBECCA M ,             016101100                 10/11/2016         $35.74                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    20105000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $35.74 

B0105 CARMICHAEL ROBBIE P ,          016101300                 10/13/2016         $35.55                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    28361000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $35.55 

B0174 CHAFFIN MIOSHI L. ,            016101800                 10/18/2016         $35.52                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    70173000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $35.52 

T9949 WHITE JR DR H B ,              016080800                 08/08/2016         $35.62                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    56613000 

T9960 WHITE NORA JEAN ,              016080900                 08/09/2016         $35.03                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    50231000 

T9972 BAILEY MARY A ,                016081200                 08/12/2016         $35.36                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    54940000 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     14870046                  11/01/2016         $34.70                    11/01/2016 150065          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $34.70 

      0+148700          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $34.70  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

T9920 CARAWAY RICHARD ,              016092900                 09/29/2016         $34.58                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    71803845 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     43943047                  11/01/2016         $33.80                    11/01/2016 441620          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 501256452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $33.80 

      0+439430          5 501256452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $33.80  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276337748                11/01/2016         $33.48                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442226453               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $33.48 

      0+3012763377      1 442226453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $33.48  GAS 

B0023 NICHOLS TIMOTHY D. ,           016101100                 10/11/2016         $33.37                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    15123000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $33.37 

B0147 Century Construction ,         016101800                 10/18/2016         $34.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    78690391 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $34.00 

T9945 TURLEY JAMES RUSSELL ,         016071300                 07/13/2016         $33.09                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    93842000 

T9955 CLARK IMOGENE ,                016080900                 08/09/2016         $33.22                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    31187802 

T9956 SHELTON JR JAMES V ,           016080900                 08/09/2016         $33.18                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    86502000 

T9975 VOICE OF CALVARY ,             016100300                 10/03/2016         $33.35                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    32694000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $33.35 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1287979848                11/01/2016         $32.71                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 451246453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $32.71



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   52 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+3012879798      1 451246453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $32.71  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291966448                11/01/2016         $32.71                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504806453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $32.71 

      0+3012919664      5 504806453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $32.71  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        116755885/                11/01/2016         $32.93                    11/01/2016 1170845         UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $32.93 

      0+116755885       1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $32.93  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        46477790/                 11/01/2016         $32.99                    11/01/2016 46747770        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $32.99 

      0+46477790        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $32.99  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242666                 10/04/2016         $32.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $32.20 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245729                 10/11/2016         $32.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $32.20 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248737                 10/18/2016         $32.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 451246516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $32.20 

B0041 WYATT JOHN K ,                 016101100                 10/11/2016         $32.11                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    66124000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $32.11 

B0110 LUCKETT JR BROWNIE ,           016101300                 10/13/2016         $32.53                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    21701000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $32.53 

B0139 HORN LATORRIA D. ,             016101800                 10/18/2016         $32.39                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    05474000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $32.39 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1280027348                11/01/2016         $31.22                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448106453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $31.22 

      0+3012800273      1 448106453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $31.22  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1894052148                11/01/2016         $31.23                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $31.23 

      0+3018940521      5 504106453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $31.23  GAS 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     25371047                  11/01/2016         $30.95                    11/01/2016 256510          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $30.95 

      0+253710          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $30.95  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        19322353/                 11/01/2016         $30.03                    11/01/2016 19322353/612776 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $30.03 

      0+19322353        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $30.03  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        39450929/                 11/01/2016         $30.74                    11/01/2016 39967807        UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 522406451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $30.74 

      0+39450929       31 522406451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $30.74  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0050 ARCHIE NORA M ,                016101100                 10/11/2016         $30.60                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    33991000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $30.60 

B0112 MCGILL WILLIE L. ,             016101400                 10/14/2016         $30.08                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    17151000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $30.08 

B0169 TUCKER PEARLEANA W ,           016101800                 10/18/2016         $30.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    07474000



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   53 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $30.20 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13126                     10/21/2016         $30.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REBURSEMENT-LINDA CALDWELL 

          85 809106473               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $30.00                                                             FORT WORTH, TX - TRAINING 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     09463047                  11/01/2016         $29.95                    11/01/2016 097500          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 441706452               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $29.95 

      0+094630          1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1          $29.95  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     29525047                  11/01/2016         $29.95                    11/01/2016 295740          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $29.95 

      0+295250          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $29.95  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        16666802/                 11/01/2016         $29.40                    11/01/2016 16666802/329331 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $29.40 

      0+16666802        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $29.40  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248748                 10/18/2016         $29.74                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 441606516               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $29.74 

B0188 MCCOY STEPHANIE ,              016101900                 10/19/2016         $29.59                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    24681000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $29.59 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276425048                11/01/2016         $28.96                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $28.96 

      0+3012764250      5 501256453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $28.96  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291912848                11/01/2016         $28.21                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501406453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $28.21 

      0+3012919128      5 501406453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $28.21  GAS 

T9976 DAVIS DEBRA D ,                016100400                 10/04/2016         $28.61                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    19091000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $28.61 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242671                 10/04/2016         $27.60                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504516516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $27.60 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245734                 10/11/2016         $27.60                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504516516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $27.60 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248742                 10/18/2016         $27.60                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504516516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $27.60 

66021 COMCAST CABLE                  09577-77-0383017          10/07/2016         $27.34                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE SERVICE 

           1 450206419               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $27.34 

66021 COMCAST CABLE                  9577 76886011             10/01/2016         $27.83                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE SERVICE 

           1 461106419               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $27.83 

B0015 ZETTLER ZACHARY R ,            016100500                 10/05/2016         $27.81                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    65012000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $27.81 

B0120 JENKINS DOTSIE L ,             016101400                 10/14/2016         $27.32                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    26687727 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $27.32 

T9902 MAGNOLIA REALTY INC ,          016092800                 09/28/2016         $27.32                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    78411882 

T9953 DAVIS NAKISHA L ,              016080900                 08/09/2016         $27.94                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    68753000 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276142248                11/01/2016         $26.72                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 491006453               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $26.72



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   54 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+3012761422      1 491006453          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/26/2016          0.1          $26.72  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276262748                11/01/2016         $26.72                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $26.72 

      0+3012762627      1 453006453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $26.72  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1288003548                11/01/2016         $26.72                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521406453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $26.72 

      0+3012880035     31 521406453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $26.72  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1288030248                11/01/2016         $26.72                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521406453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $26.72 

      0+3012880302     31 521406453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $26.72  GAS 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242653                 10/04/2016         $26.06                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RUGS AND AIR FRESHENER 

          31 521306516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $26.06 

B0103 SMITH GIOVANSHIA ,             016101300                 10/13/2016         $26.22                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    99832000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $26.22 

B0142 BD & MD PROPERTIES LLC ,       016101800                 10/18/2016         $26.66                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    29982824 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $26.66 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     16720046                  11/01/2016         $25.50                    11/01/2016 167827          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 501256452               PARKS & RECREATION                           $25.50 

      0+167200          5 501256452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $25.50  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1288053548                11/01/2016         $25.21                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 456106453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $25.21 

      0+3012880535      1 456106453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $25.21  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        16665127/                 11/01/2016         $25.22                    11/01/2016 16665127/168177 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $25.22 

      0+16665127        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $25.22  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        56940968/                 11/01/2016         $25.22                    11/01/2016 58221086        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $25.22 

      0+56940968        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $25.22  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

48017 CENTRAL PARKING SYSTEM         1016005555                10/14/2016         $26.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   PLANNING BOARD MEMBERS PARKING 

           1 403206419               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $26.00 

B0052 WILLIAMS LIANNA C ,            016101100                 10/11/2016         $25.18                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    43494000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $25.18 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1288073148                11/01/2016         $24.46                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442446453               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $24.46 

      0+3012880731      1 442446453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $24.46  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1804456248                11/01/2016         $24.46                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $24.46 

      0+3018044562      5 504106453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $24.46  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        19833904/                 11/01/2016         $24.88                    11/01/2016 19833904/309649 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $24.88 

      0+19833904        1 442206451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $24.88  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210243926                 10/06/2016         $24.66                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   AIR FRESHENERS & MATS RENTAL



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   55 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          31 521356516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $24.66 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210246926                 10/13/2016         $24.66                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   AIR FRESHENERS & MATS RENTAL 

          31 521356516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $24.66 

B0032 JACKSON PAUL ,                 016101100                 10/11/2016         $24.56                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    05174000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $24.56 

B0064 LOTT FURNITURE COMPANY ,       016101100                 10/11/2016         $25.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    57943000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $25.00 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242682                 10/04/2016         $23.46                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 450206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $23.46 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245745                 10/11/2016         $23.46                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 450206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $23.46 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248753                 10/18/2016         $23.46                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 450206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $23.46 

T9966 REMAX ALLIANCE ,               016081200                 08/12/2016         $23.85                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    97013000 

T9998 GIBSON MELANIE ,               016100400                 10/04/2016         $23.87                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    52504000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $23.87 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276288748                11/01/2016         $22.21                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $22.21 

      0+3012762887      1 453006453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $22.21  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1276472348                11/01/2016         $22.21                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $22.21 

      0+3012764723      5 501256453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $22.21  GAS 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242661                 10/04/2016         $22.13                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   RUGS MATS AND SOAP RENTAL 

          31 521406516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $22.13 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             21045724                  10/11/2016         $22.13                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MATS RENTAL & SOAP 

          31 521406516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $22.13 

66021 COMCAST CABLE                  9577 768865019            10/01/2016         $22.48                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE SERVICE 

           1 461106419               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $22.48 

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL      13117                     10/21/2016         $21.19                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REFUND-DEKEITHER STAMPS 

           1 416006473               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $21.19                                                             TUNICA, MS - CONFERENCE 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1280077348                11/01/2016         $21.46                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442166453               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $21.46 

      0+3012800773      1 442166453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $21.46  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291721948                11/01/2016         $21.46                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501256453               PARKS & RECREATION                           $21.46 

      0+3012917219      5 501256453          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1          $21.46  GAS 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1452173048                11/01/2016         $21.46                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006453               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $21.46 

      0+4014521730      1 453006453          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $21.46  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        115118317/                11/01/2016         $21.15                    11/01/2016 116301771       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $21.15 

      0+115118317       1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $21.15  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   56 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

68152 SECURITY & INTEGRATED SYSTEMS  126527                    10/01/2016         $21.95                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   MONITORING SERVICES 

           5 501266419               PARKS & RECREATION                           $21.95 

T9967 BROWN SONIA N ,                016081200                 08/12/2016         $21.41                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    99742000 

20377 ENTERGY                        16667834/                 11/01/2016         $20.61                    11/01/2016 16667834/140810 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $20.61 

      0+16667834        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $20.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0047 STAG III JACKSON LLC ,         016101100                 10/11/2016         $20.77                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    76423000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $20.77 

T9944 JOHNSON TOMISHA ,              016071300                 07/13/2016         $20.96                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    29941000 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1272435648                11/01/2016         $19.71                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 433006453               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $19.71 

      0+3012724356      1 433006453          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/26/2016          0.1          $19.71  GAS 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242678                 10/04/2016         $19.38                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 441606516               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $19.38 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245741                 10/11/2016         $19.38                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 441606516               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $19.38 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248749                 10/18/2016         $19.38                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 441606516               FIRE DEPARTMENT                              $19.38 

47011 CAPITAL SECURITY SERVICES INC  398651                    10/01/2016         $20.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ALARM MONITORING 

           5 504806419               PARKS & RECREATION                           $20.00 

72026 DAVIS MICHAEL                  101716                    10/17/2016         $20.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   REIMBURSEMENT FOR FUEL 

           1 426106215               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $20.00 

B0013 MORTON CALIJOY ,               016100500                 10/05/2016         $20.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    08924000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $20.00 

B0028 TOWNES LINDA K ,               016101100                 10/11/2016         $19.08                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    92454000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $19.08 

B0057 Classic Builders Inc ,         016101100                 10/11/2016         $20.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    01128700 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $20.00 

B0072 NEIGHBOR HOUSE LLC ,           016101200                 10/12/2016         $19.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    83693176 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $19.20 

B0087 THE HEADACHE CENTER            090360                    10/11/2016         $20.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   KIMBERLY BROWN 15J172WC001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $20.00 

B0195 WILBURN MRS JAMES R ,          016101900                 10/19/2016         $20.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    33423000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $20.00 

T9909 LEPARD KRISTY ,                016092800                 09/28/2016         $20.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    82753000 

T9913 HENDERSON SHANIQUA ,           016092800                 09/28/2016         $19.78                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    81775534 

T9927 ARLEAUX STEPHAN M ,            016093000                 09/30/2016         $19.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    71535000 

T9935 MARTIN ESTHER A ,              016052300                 05/23/2016         $20.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WATER REFUND ACC    77184000 

T9959 MCNEMAR DONNA J ,              016080900                 08/09/2016         $19.43                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    48535000 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1283777048                11/01/2016         $18.36                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 433006453               HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                    $18.36 

      0+3012837770      1 433006453          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES                                      10/26/2016          0.1          $18.36  GAS



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   57 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

20377 ENTERGY                        126131630/                11/01/2016         $18.05                    11/01/2016 1273868         UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $18.05 

      0+126131630       1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $18.05  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

69925 THE MISSISSIPPI LINK NEWPAPERS 15460                     10/13/2016         $19.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

           1 402006444               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $19.00                                                             SEXUAL HARASSMENT PREVENTION 

                                                                                                                                                     OF JACKSON REQUIRING MANDATORY 

                                                                                                                                                     TRAINING FOR ALL CITY EMPLOYEE 

B0046 MAGNOLIA GIOVANNI JOSHUA ,     016101100                 10/11/2016         $18.74                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    44053000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $18.74 

T9957 Century Construction Company , 016080900                 08/09/2016         $18.73                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    08204475 

20377 ENTERGY                        113845952/                11/01/2016         $17.63                    11/01/2016 113845960       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521356451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $17.63 

      0+113845952      31 521356451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $17.63  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        15617749/                 11/01/2016         $17.90                    11/01/2016 15617749/196437 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501806451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $17.90 

      0+15617749        5 501806451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $17.90  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16665655/                 11/01/2016         $17.29                    11/01/2016 16665655/168179 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501806451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $17.29 

      0+16665655        5 501806451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $17.29  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16667081/                 11/01/2016         $17.90                    11/01/2016 16667081/329333 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $17.90 

      0+16667081        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $17.90  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16669152/                 11/01/2016         $17.90                    11/01/2016 16669152/329332 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $17.90 

      0+16669152        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $17.90  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16669426/                 11/01/2016         $17.90                    11/01/2016 16669426/329550 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $17.90 

      0+16669426        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $17.90  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19499318/                 11/01/2016         $17.85                    11/01/2016 19499318/181389 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $17.85 

      0+19499318        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $17.85  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19832963/                 11/01/2016         $17.90                    11/01/2016 19832963/309904 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501806451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $17.90 

      0+19832963        5 501806451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $17.90  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0076 SPARKMAN TYRA D ,              016101200                 10/12/2016         $17.60                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    51905000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $17.60 

B0123 GRAY STEVEN T ,                016101400                 10/14/2016         $17.33                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    02202000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $17.33 

20377 ENTERGY                        15612476/                 11/01/2016         $16.06                    11/01/2016 15612476/166807 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 451246451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $16.06 

      0+15612476        1 451246451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $16.06  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        15617467/                 11/01/2016         $16.42                    11/01/2016 15617467/195109 UTILITY-PAYM



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   58 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           5 504306451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $16.42 

      0+15617467        5 504306451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $16.42  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16665911/                 11/01/2016         $16.42                    11/01/2016 16665911/168180 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501406451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $16.42 

      0+16665911        5 501406451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $16.42  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242674                 10/04/2016         $16.56                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504806516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $16.56 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242683                 10/04/2016         $16.86                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

         174 944006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $6.86 

          31 521206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $10.00 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245737                 10/11/2016         $16.56                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504806516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $16.56 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245746                 10/11/2016         $16.86                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

         174 944006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $6.86 

          31 521206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $10.00 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248745                 10/18/2016         $16.56                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           5 504806516               PARKS & RECREATION                           $16.56 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248754                 10/18/2016         $16.86                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

         174 944006516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $6.86 

          31 521206516               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $10.00 

B0181 HEDERMAN DOUG ,                016101900                 10/19/2016         $16.40                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    06462000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $16.40 

T9900 SIMPSON SONDRA L ,             016092800                 09/28/2016         $16.35                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    06671000 

T9934 STEWART GWENDOLYN M ,          016093000                 09/30/2016         $16.52                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    51764000 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   0363508548                11/01/2016         $15.16                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 443106453               ADMINISTRATION                               $15.16 

      0+4003635085      1 443106453          ADMINISTRATION                                                 10/26/2016          0.1          $15.16  GAS 

20377 ENTERGY                        73797680/                 11/01/2016         $15.09                    11/01/2016 750223          UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $15.09 

      0+73797680        1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $15.09  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

68267 UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS          101677770                 10/01/2016         $15.24                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   ADRIAN D BERRY 16J215WC001 

           1 407926481               GENERAL GOVERNMENT                           $15.24 

T9904 MILLER LISA P ,                016092800                 09/28/2016         $15.16                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    63261000 

B0029 JACKSON LARRY D ,              016101100                 10/11/2016         $14.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    97270000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $14.20 

B0084 VARNELL KEISHA                 2102733821                10/15/2016         $15.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   OVERPAYMENT REFUND 

           5 2323                    Liabilities                                  $15.00 

B0133 BAILEY ASHLEE C. ,             016101400                 10/14/2016         $14.13                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    65673000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $14.13 

T9983 DEAN WILLIAM ,                 016100400                 10/04/2016         $14.13                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    82223000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $14.13 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     16263047                  11/01/2016         $13.41                    11/01/2016 163175          UTILITY-PAYM   721018



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   59 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 442206452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $13.41 

      0+162630          1 442206452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $13.41  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     87625047                  11/01/2016         $13.41                    11/01/2016 888530          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           1 442426452               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $13.41 

      0+876250          1 442426452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/26/2016          0.1          $13.41  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0030 LUTTRELL THOMAS ,              016101100                 10/11/2016         $13.19                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    09084000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $13.19 

B0153 COOPER HENREITTA ,             016101800                 10/18/2016         $13.19                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    09593000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $13.19 

T9947 VARNER JONATHAN ,              016071300                 07/13/2016         $13.22                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    99074000 

T9995 CRAFT HELEN ,                  016100400                 10/04/2016         $13.85                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    20004000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $13.85 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     32063047                  11/01/2016         $12.30                    11/01/2016 332910          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           9 506106452               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $12.30 

      0+320630          9 506106452          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/26/2016          0.1          $12.30  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

20377 ENTERGY                        16365520/                 11/01/2016         $12.09                    11/01/2016 16365520/136090 UTILITY-PAYM 

         174 944006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $12.09 

      0+16365520      174 944006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $12.09  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18546085/                 11/01/2016         $12.01                    11/01/2016 18546085/190290 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504606451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $12.01 

      0+18546085        5 504606451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $12.01  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19825082/                 11/01/2016         $12.09                    11/01/2016 19825082/274241 UTILITY-PAYM 

         174 944006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $12.09 

      0+19825082      174 944006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $12.09  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19825728/                 11/01/2016         $12.09                    11/01/2016 19825728/274748 UTILITY-PAYM 

         174 944006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $12.09 

      0+19825728      174 944006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $12.09  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0008 DELMAS EMILY R ,               016100500                 10/05/2016         $12.68                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    80424250 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $12.68 

B0151 MAXWELL JR JAMES D ,           016101800                 10/18/2016         $12.59                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    95713000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $12.59 

20377 ENTERGY                        107755514/                11/01/2016         $11.72                    11/01/2016 109160960       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $11.72 

      0+107755514       1 453006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $11.72  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        125401976/                11/01/2016         $11.78                    11/01/2016 126131630       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $11.78 

      0+125401976      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $11.78  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16668634/                 11/01/2016         $11.36                    11/01/2016 16668634/309910 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $11.36 

      0+16668634        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $11.36  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19788371/                 11/01/2016         $11.58                    11/01/2016 19788371/155741 UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $11.58



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   60 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+19788371       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $11.58  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19819069/                 11/01/2016         $11.64                    11/01/2016 19819069/337491 UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $11.64 

      0+19819069       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $11.64  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19825918/                 11/01/2016         $11.97                    11/01/2016 19825918/141076 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 442206451               PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                       $11.97 

      0+19825918        1 442206451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                                         10/24/2016          0.1          $11.97  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        90034794/                 11/01/2016         $11.87                    11/01/2016 915454          UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                                 $11.87 

      0+90034794       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1          $11.87  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

66021 COMCAST CABLE                  9577-768868-01-3          10/19/2016         $11.30                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   CABLE SERVICE 

           1 444106454               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                       $11.30 

B0066 METRO MS RENTAL LLC ,          016101200                 10/12/2016         $11.46                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    82097388 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $11.46 

B0107 A R S SOUTHSIDE LLC ,          016101300                 10/13/2016         $11.97                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    81893000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $11.97 

B0111 SMITH NAKISHA L ,              016101300                 10/13/2016         $11.11                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    41331000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $11.11 

B0192 SONES DONNA K ,                016101900                 10/19/2016         $11.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    03743000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $11.20 

T9969 JACKSON SHANA ,                016081200                 08/12/2016         $11.35                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    52122000 

T9973 HARGRO JOSEPH D ,              016081200                 08/12/2016         $11.87                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    85360000 

20377 ENTERGY                        18292896/                 11/01/2016         $10.93                    11/01/2016 18292896/328946 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501806451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $10.93 

      0+18292896        5 501806451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $10.93  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18788489/                 11/01/2016         $10.37                    11/01/2016 18788489/185984 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504806451               PARKS & RECREATION                           $10.37 

      0+18788489        5 504806451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1          $10.37  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0108 MCLEOD RONALD E ,              016101300                 10/13/2016         $10.40                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    91121000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $10.40 

B0180 PHILLIPS JAMES ,               016101900                 10/19/2016         $10.25                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    97791000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $10.25 

B0199 CONNOR MICHAEL B ,             016101900                 10/19/2016         $10.32                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    03491580 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                  $10.32 

T9895 BROWN KEVIN D ,                016092800                 09/28/2016         $10.99                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    09143000 

T9963 BECKWITH WILLIAM J ,           016081200                 08/12/2016         $10.72                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    33103000 

20377 ENTERGY                        110002342/                11/01/2016          $9.25                    11/01/2016 110002425       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $9.25 

      0+110002342       1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $9.25  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        111992285/                11/01/2016          $9.47                    11/01/2016 112369830       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521356451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $9.47 

      0+111992285      31 521356451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $9.47  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   61 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

20377 ENTERGY                        116301771/                11/01/2016          $9.47                    11/01/2016 116301805       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $9.47 

      0+116301771      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $9.47  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        122052038/                11/01/2016          $9.85                    11/01/2016 122087265       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 451246451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $9.85 

      0+122052038       1 451246451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $9.85  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16028847/                 11/01/2016          $9.92                    11/01/2016 16028847/148350 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $9.92 

      0+16028847        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1           $9.92  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16489171/                 11/01/2016          $9.37                    11/01/2016 16489171/345194 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501806451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $9.37 

      0+16489171        5 501806451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1           $9.37  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19868884/                 11/01/2016          $9.16                    11/01/2016 19868884/545576 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $9.16 

      0+19868884        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1           $9.16  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0049 LOTT FURNITURE CO ,            016101100                 10/11/2016          $9.68                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    27943000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $9.68 

B0053 BRYAN SUSAN R ,                016101100                 10/11/2016          $9.19                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    64543000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $9.19 

B0113 SMITH CAMMIE ,                 016101400                 10/14/2016          $9.65                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    74513000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $9.65 

B0134 COGHLAN LEROY ,                016101800                 10/18/2016          $9.54                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    06582000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $9.54 

B0157 5008 TULANE LN ,               016101800                 10/18/2016          $9.44                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    34540000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $9.44 

20377 ENTERGY                        110002425/                11/01/2016          $8.92                    11/01/2016 110041514       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $8.92 

      0+110002425       1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $8.92  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        110041514/                11/01/2016          $8.71                    11/01/2016 110041522       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $8.71 

      0+110041514       1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $8.71  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        110041522/                11/01/2016          $8.48                    11/01/2016 111992285       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $8.48 

      0+110041522       1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $8.48  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116302431/                11/01/2016          $8.37                    11/01/2016 116311481       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $8.37 

      0+116302431      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $8.37  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        120270111/                11/01/2016          $8.98                    11/01/2016 120758552       UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $8.98 

      0+120270111       1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1           $8.98  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        15118664/                 11/01/2016          $8.05                    11/01/2016 15118664/166827 UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 521306451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $8.05



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   62 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+15118664       31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $8.05  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        51568822/                 11/01/2016          $8.83                    11/01/2016 52410180        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $8.83 

      0+51568822        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1           $8.83  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        103661260/                11/01/2016          $7.95                    11/01/2016 104529          UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.95 

      0+103661260       5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1           $7.95  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116301805/                11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 116301862       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+116301805      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116301862/                11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 116301896       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+116301862      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116301896/                11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 116301912       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+116301896      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116301912/                11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 116301938       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+116301912      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116301938/                11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 116301987       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+116301938      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116302001/                11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 116302118       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+116302001      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116302159/                11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 116302167       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+116302159      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116302191/                11/01/2016          $7.82                    11/01/2016 116302209       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.82 

      0+116302191      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.82  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116302209/                11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 116302225       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+116302209      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        116302225/                11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 116302241       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+116302225      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        123506529/                11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 125401976       UTILITY-PAYM 

          31 520106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+123506529      31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        15403033/                 11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 15403033/919014 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 501406451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.61



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   63 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

      0+15403033        5 501406451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16119380/                 11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 16119380/135795 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706451               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $7.61 

      0+16119380        1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        16365363/                 11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 16365363/136070 UTILITY-PAYM 

         174 944006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+16365363      174 944006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18546333/                 11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 18546333/153937 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504606451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.61 

      0+18546333        5 504606451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18788968/                 11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 18788968/309805 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $7.61 

      0+18788968        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        18984948/                 11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 18984948/831411 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.61 

      0+18984948        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19833136/                 11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 19833136/178310 UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.61 

      0+19833136        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        19885831/                 11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 204151          UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.61 

      0+19785831        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        22062301/                 11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 22108617        UTILITY-PAYM 

           9 506106451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+22062301        9 506106451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        39967807/                 11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 39969415        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.61 

      0+39967807        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        39969910/                 11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 40145237        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.61 

      0+39969910        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        58790569/                 11/01/2016          $7.83                    11/01/2016 60188810        UTILITY-PAYM 

           5 504106451               PARKS & RECREATION                            $7.83 

      0+58790569        5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/24/2016          0.1           $7.83  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

20377 ENTERGY                        93006054/                 11/01/2016          $7.61                    11/01/2016 93376663        UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 453006451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.61 

      0+93006054        1 453006451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $7.61  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242684                 10/04/2016          $7.34                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 448106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.34 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210242685                 10/04/2016          $7.69                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           9 455106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.69 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245747                 10/11/2016          $7.34                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   64 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

           1 448106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.34 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210245748                 10/11/2016          $7.69                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           9 455106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.69 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248755                 10/18/2016          $7.34                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           1 448106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.34 

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION             210248756                 10/18/2016          $7.69                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   UNIFORM RENTAL 

           9 455106516               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $7.69 

B0131 JONES MONICA J ,               016101400                 10/14/2016          $7.54                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    85814000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $7.54 

B0161 PERRY 11 LARRY M ,             016101800                 10/18/2016          $7.66                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    76802000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $7.66 

B0179 OWENS RENDA ANGELA ,           016101900                 10/19/2016          $7.30                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    13770000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $7.30 

T9993 MENNONITE FELLOWSHIP ,         016100400                 10/04/2016          $7.27                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    13350000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $7.27 

T9939 HARRISON DEBORAH A. ,          016071100                 07/11/2016          $6.40                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice   WATER REFUND ACC    14461000 

B0141 MCCLAIN DOUG E ,               016101800                 10/18/2016          $5.49                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    17153000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $5.49 

T9940 CRUISE VICKIE M. ,             016071300                 07/13/2016          $5.92                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    45513000 

20225 ATMOS ENERGY                   1291994048                11/01/2016          $4.69                    11/01/2016 3012724356      UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 441706453               FIRE DEPARTMENT                               $4.69 

      0+3012919940      1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                                                10/26/2016          0.1           $4.69  GAS 

B0067 JERNIGAN PAUL E ,              016101200                 10/12/2016          $4.77                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    11103000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $4.77 

20377 ENTERGY                        95742706/                 11/01/2016          $3.43                    11/01/2016 977760          UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 454006451               PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                        $3.43 

      0+95742706        1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                                         10/24/2016          0.1           $3.43  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0044 MITCHELL TONYA ANN ,           016101100                 10/11/2016          $3.48                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    21173000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $3.48 

B0182 HOLLEY DONALD ,                016101900                 10/19/2016          $3.82                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    16113476 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $3.82 

20377 ENTERGY                        19835073/                 11/01/2016          $2.49                    11/01/2016 19835073/355812 UTILITY-PAYM 

           1 448206451               PUBLIC WORKS                                  $2.49 

      0+19835073        1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                                                   10/24/2016          0.1           $2.49  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

B0121 SELMAN MELISSA P ,             016101400                 10/14/2016          $2.48                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    81452000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $2.48 

T9899 ELEY CHRISTOPHER D ,           016092800                 09/28/2016          $3.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    07588961 

B0010 VAUGHNM ADAM ,                 016100500                 10/05/2016          $1.53                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    54843000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $1.53 

B0043 COLWELL MARY B ,               016101100                 10/11/2016          $1.49                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    04054000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $1.49 

B0054 BRADLEY C P ,                  016101100                 10/11/2016          $1.79                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    67874000



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   65 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

                                               Invoice Payments Under $500 

 

 

VEN#  VENDOR-NAME                    INVOICE                    INV-DATE         AMOUNT     AUTHORIZATION     DUE-DATE   REF-NUMBER      PAYMENT-TYPE  REMARKS 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $1.79 

B0062 ROBINSON JOHN L ,              016101100                 10/11/2016          $1.49                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    29119975 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $1.49 

B0125 BELL CATHERINE R ,             016101400                 10/14/2016          $1.51                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    10282000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $1.51 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     28253047                  11/01/2016           $.32                    11/01/2016 283240          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504806452               PARKS & RECREATION                             $.32 

      0+282530          5 504806452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1           $0.32  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     65851046                  11/01/2016           $.64                    11/01/2016 663540          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504536452               PARKS & RECREATION                             $.64 

      0+658510          5 504536452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1           $0.64  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN     94880047                  11/01/2016           $.33                    11/01/2016 952200          UTILITY-PAYM   721018 

           5 504106452               PARKS & RECREATION                             $.33 

      0+948800          5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                                             10/26/2016          0.1           $0.33  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

B0025 BRADLEY ALEXANDER D ,          016101100                 10/11/2016           $.72                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    63624266 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                    $.72 

B0122 THOMPSON LINDA B ,             016101400                 10/14/2016           $.95                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    66078364 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                    $.95 

B0128 BLACK ROBERT C ,               016101400                 10/14/2016           $.20                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    04644000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                    $.20 

B0170 CLASSIC BUILDERS INC ,         016101800                 10/18/2016          $1.00                    11/01/2016                 R&R-Invoice     WATER REFUND ACC    13793000 

          30 2108                    Liabilities                                   $1.00 

                                                                          ============== 

                                    *** Payments Under $500 Total ***         $75,462.79 

 

  

 

                                                                          ============== 

                                    ***** Grand-Total for Claims *****     $5,787,965.46



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   66 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

  1 1502               Assets                              $8,771.00  MAINTENANCE SUPPLY INVENTORY 

  1 2121               Liabilities                           $384.75  CHAMPION COMMUNITY CENTER 

  1 2323               Liabilities                           $200.00  OTHER REFUNDS 

  1 2390               Liabilities                        $80,738.08  DUE TO FUELMAN 

  1 401926454          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                      $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 401926473          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $488.32  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT OF CITY 

  1 401926474          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $437.45  AIR TRAVEL 

  1 401926514          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $249.18  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 401976454          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                      $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 402006317          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $125.00  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS 

  1 402006443          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                     $95.00  DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION 

  1 402006444          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $127.00  LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC. 

  1 402006454          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                      $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 402006514          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $867.96  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 403106454          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                  $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 403206419          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                 $26.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 403206454          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                  $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 404106454          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                  $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 404106514          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $652.28  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 405006454          ADMINISTRATION                        $286.19  TELEPHONE 

  1 406106454          ADMINISTRATION                        $264.19  TELEPHONE 

  1 406106514          ADMINISTRATION                         $45.59  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 407006454          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $269.09  TELEPHONE 

  1 407006489          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                  $1,009.60  CONTRACT LABOR 

  1 407206454          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                      $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 407906454          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                      $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 407906514          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $376.01  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 407906541          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                  $1,363.00  INSURANCE PREMIUM PAYMENTS 

  1 407926212          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $172.23  CHEM,DRUGS,MED & LAB SUPPLIES 

  1 407926481          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $709.67  MEDICAL,DRUG TEST, HOSPITAL 

  1 407926766          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                 $12,568.32  WORKER'S COMP PAYMENT EMPLOYEE 

  1 407946419          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $195.60  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 408106454          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES               $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 409006454          CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO          $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 411106454          ADMINISTRATION                          $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 411206454          ADMINISTRATION                          $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 411306514          ADMINISTRATION                         $79.03  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 411406454          ADMINISTRATION                          $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 412106454          ADMINISTRATION                        $252.71  TELEPHONE 

  1 413006454          PERSONNEL                               $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 414106444          ADMINISTRATION                         $59.80  LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC. 

  1 414106454          ADMINISTRATION                          $7.70  TELEPHONE



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   67 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

  1 415106454          ADMINISTRATION                          $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 415106489          ADMINISTRATION                      $2,579.57  CONTRACT LABOR 

  1 415106514          ADMINISTRATION                        $790.00  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 416006473          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $270.12  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT OF CITY 

  1 416006514          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $378.88  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 418106452          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES              $92.54  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 420106454          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                  $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 423006414          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                  $8,506.80  SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICES 

  1 423006454          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                      $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 423506414          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                  $2,180.26  SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICES 

  1 426106215          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                 $20.00  FUEL USAGE 

  1 426106454          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                  $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 426306454          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                  $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 426506454          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                  $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 433006419          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $160.75  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 433006451          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES           $3,479.91  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 433006452          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES           $3,335.60  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 433006453          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $788.17  GAS 

  1 433006454          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES               $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 433006514          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES           $2,127.66  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 434206419          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $348.51  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 434206452          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES              $37.63  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 436006299          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $247.20  OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 

  1 436006317          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $365.00  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS 

  1 436006419          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $400.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 436006452          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $152.59  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 436006454          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $256.21  TELEPHONE 

  1 441106514          FIRE DEPARTMENT                       $400.86  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 441206217          FIRE DEPARTMENT                     $7,267.75  UNIFORMS & WORK CLOTHING 

  1 441206316          FIRE DEPARTMENT                     $2,937.82  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS 

  1 441206419          FIRE DEPARTMENT                       $125.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 441306514          FIRE DEPARTMENT                       $215.00  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 441406514          FIRE DEPARTMENT                       $168.00  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 441606299          FIRE DEPARTMENT                        $39.80  OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 

  1 441606516          FIRE DEPARTMENT                       $208.00  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 441706451          FIRE DEPARTMENT                     $9,894.89  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 441706452          FIRE DEPARTMENT                     $3,454.31  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 441706453          FIRE DEPARTMENT                     $1,005.88  GAS 

  1 441706454          FIRE DEPARTMENT                     $5,322.75  TELEPHONE 

  1 441706461          FIRE DEPARTMENT                     $4,644.60  BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE 

  1 442166451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $321.38  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 442166453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                 $21.46  GAS



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   68 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

  1 442206451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $3,729.68  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 442206452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $678.71  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 442206453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $302.10  GAS 

  1 442206454          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $1,588.33  TELEPHONE 

  1 442206465          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE             $10,102.50  AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE + OTHER 

  1 442216451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $344.89  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 442226453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                 $33.48  GAS 

  1 442236451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $1,163.24  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 442236452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $126.56  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 442256452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $134.17  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 442266452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                 $59.93  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 442356454          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                  $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 442406316          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $1,471.64  MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS 

  1 442416451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $679.58  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 442426451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $1,493.63  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 442426452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $1,605.20  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 442426453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                 $36.65  GAS 

  1 442436451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $1,091.91  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 442436452          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $269.90  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 442446451          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $702.39  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 442446453          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                 $24.46  GAS 

  1 442716454          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                  $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 443106451          ADMINISTRATION                      $1,730.63  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 443106453          ADMINISTRATION                         $71.16  GAS 

  1 443106454          ADMINISTRATION                        $280.27  TELEPHONE 

  1 443106514          ADMINISTRATION                        $269.46  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 444106454          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                 $19.00  TELEPHONE 

  1 444106514          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $245.94  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 444106516          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $207.69  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 444206454          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                  $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 444606444          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                  $8.30  LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC. 

  1 444606514          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                 $79.04  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 448106452          PUBLIC WORKS                           $36.50  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 448106453          PUBLIC WORKS                           $31.22  GAS 

  1 448106454          PUBLIC WORKS                            $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 448106516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $472.47  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 448206451          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,374.99  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 448206454          PUBLIC WORKS                            $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 450106444          PUBLIC WORKS                           $65.10  LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC. 

  1 450206419          PUBLIC WORKS                           $27.34  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 450206516          PUBLIC WORKS                           $70.38  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 451106454          PUBLIC WORKS                            $7.70  TELEPHONE



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   69 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

  1 451106514          PUBLIC WORKS                          $162.36  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 451246320          PUBLIC WORKS                       $17,205.75  ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 

  1 451246451          PUBLIC WORKS                        $3,338.47  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 451246452          PUBLIC WORKS                           $67.50  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 451246453          PUBLIC WORKS                          $173.51  GAS 

  1 451246454          PUBLIC WORKS                            $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 451246514          PUBLIC WORKS                          $197.54  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 451246516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $425.91  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 451256320          PUBLIC WORKS                          $599.76  ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 

  1 451256454          PUBLIC WORKS                            $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 451256516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $891.76  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 453006451          PUBLIC WORKS                       $11,652.89  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 453006452          PUBLIC WORKS                        $5,035.14  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 453006453          PUBLIC WORKS                          $112.86  GAS 

  1 453006454          PUBLIC WORKS                          $266.91  TELEPHONE 

  1 453006514          PUBLIC WORKS                          $222.90  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 453006516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $432.00  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 454006451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT              $1,046.86  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 456106299          PUBLIC WORKS                          $434.56  OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 

  1 456106451          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,281.28  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 456106452          PUBLIC WORKS                        $4,541.86  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  1 456106453          PUBLIC WORKS                           $66.19  GAS 

  1 456106454          PUBLIC WORKS                          $340.81  TELEPHONE 

  1 457006516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $383.40  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  1 461106419          PUBLIC WORKS                           $50.31  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 491006419          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES              $45.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  1 491006451          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $613.23  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  1 491006453          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES              $26.72  GAS 

  1 491006514          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES              $92.97  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  1 493006619          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                 $23,858.79  REPAYMENT OF LOAN 

  1 497006454          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                      $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  1 497006514          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                    $273.02  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  2 907006443          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE                $575.00  DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION 

  2 907006473          PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE              $1,280.86  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT OF CITY 

  4 904006419          ADMINISTRATION                      $3,379.95  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  4 904006462          ADMINISTRATION                      $1,560.00  STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE 

  4 904006847          ADMINISTRATION                     $14,130.00  DATA PROCESSING EQUIPMENT 

  5 2323               Liabilities                         $1,615.00  OTHER REFUNDS 

  5 501106451          PARKS & RECREATION                    $780.35  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  5 501106452          PARKS & RECREATION                  $1,148.00  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  5 501106454          PARKS & RECREATION                     $15.40  TELEPHONE 

  5 501106514          PARKS & RECREATION                    $550.97  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   70 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

  5 501256419          PARKS & RECREATION                    $238.60  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  5 501256451          PARKS & RECREATION                  $5,265.96  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  5 501256452          PARKS & RECREATION                    $864.49  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  5 501256453          PARKS & RECREATION                    $487.68  GAS 

  5 501266419          PARKS & RECREATION                     $21.95  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  5 501406419          PARKS & RECREATION                  $1,500.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  5 501406451          PARKS & RECREATION                  $1,585.31  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  5 501406453          PARKS & RECREATION                     $28.21  GAS 

  5 501806451          PARKS & RECREATION                     $73.39  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  5 504106420          PARKS & RECREATION                  $3,149.35  CONTRACT SECURITY SERVICES 

  5 504106451          PARKS & RECREATION                  $6,736.04  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  5 504106452          PARKS & RECREATION                  $3,821.62  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  5 504106453          PARKS & RECREATION                    $288.09  GAS 

  5 504106454          PARKS & RECREATION                    $461.44  TELEPHONE 

  5 504106514          PARKS & RECREATION                    $519.09  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  5 504106516          PARKS & RECREATION                    $852.13  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  5 504306451          PARKS & RECREATION                    $609.87  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  5 504306453          PARKS & RECREATION                     $43.98  GAS 

  5 504306514          PARKS & RECREATION                  $5,054.10  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  5 504306516          PARKS & RECREATION                    $149.00  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  5 504516454          PARKS & RECREATION                      $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  5 504516516          PARKS & RECREATION                     $82.80  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  5 504526516          PARKS & RECREATION                    $508.39  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  5 504536452          PARKS & RECREATION                    $186.18  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  5 504536516          PARKS & RECREATION                    $119.94  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  5 504606451          PARKS & RECREATION                  $4,103.16  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  5 504606452          PARKS & RECREATION                    $701.71  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  5 504606619          PARKS & RECREATION                  $3,876.45  REPAYMENT OF LOAN 

  5 504806419          PARKS & RECREATION                     $20.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

  5 504806451          PARKS & RECREATION                    $600.76  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  5 504806452          PARKS & RECREATION                    $255.36  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  5 504806453          PARKS & RECREATION                     $69.36  GAS 

  5 504806514          PARKS & RECREATION                     $57.34  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

  5 504806516          PARKS & RECREATION                     $49.68  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  9 455106426          PUBLIC WORKS                       $78,886.87  TIPPING FEES 

  9 455106444          PUBLIC WORKS                           $34.80  LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC. 

  9 455106454          PUBLIC WORKS                            $7.70  TELEPHONE 

  9 455106516          PUBLIC WORKS                           $23.07  UNIFORMS, RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

  9 506106451          PUBLIC WORKS                          $155.79  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

  9 506106452          PUBLIC WORKS                           $82.05  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

  9 506106454          PUBLIC WORKS                          $300.31  TELEPHONE 

  9 506106516          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,243.39  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   71 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

 18 518206722          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                $506,229.16  CLAIMS AGAINST CITY 

 20 511956414          DEBT SERVICE                       $57,648.00  SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICES 

 20 511956419          DEBT SERVICE                       $61,000.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 30 2108               Liabilities                        $28,917.84  CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

 31 520106451          PUBLIC WORKS                        $4,361.34  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

 31 520106452          PUBLIC WORKS                        $5,938.99  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

 31 520106454          PUBLIC WORKS                            $7.70  TELEPHONE 

 31 520106489          PUBLIC WORKS                        $3,621.90  CONTRACT LABOR 

 31 520106514          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,225.02  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

 31 520206516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $240.84  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 521206444          PUBLIC WORKS                           $45.80  LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC. 

 31 521206454          PUBLIC WORKS                            $7.70  TELEPHONE 

 31 521206516          PUBLIC WORKS                           $30.00  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 521306443          PUBLIC WORKS                          $250.00  DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION 

 31 521306451          PUBLIC WORKS                       $74,655.47  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

 31 521306453          PUBLIC WORKS                          $137.80  GAS 

 31 521306454          PUBLIC WORKS                          $270.31  TELEPHONE 

 31 521306464          PUBLIC WORKS                          $739.17  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE 

 31 521306514          PUBLIC WORKS                          $115.75  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

 31 521306516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $130.52  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 521356317          PUBLIC WORKS                        $3,730.00  OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS 

 31 521356419          PUBLIC WORKS                           $74.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 31 521356451          PUBLIC WORKS                           $27.10  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

 31 521356454          PUBLIC WORKS                          $317.81  TELEPHONE 

 31 521356464          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,402.08  MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE 

 31 521356497          PUBLIC WORKS                       $18,112.50  SLUDGE DISPOSAL 

 31 521356514          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,444.45  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

 31 521356516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $256.96  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 521406320          PUBLIC WORKS                        $8,120.18  ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 

 31 521406452          PUBLIC WORKS                          $274.95  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

 31 521406453          PUBLIC WORKS                           $93.67  GAS 

 31 521406454          PUBLIC WORKS                            $7.70  TELEPHONE 

 31 521406514          PUBLIC WORKS                          $433.25  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

 31 521406516          PUBLIC WORKS                        $2,101.86  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 521506516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $262.98  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 522106454          PUBLIC WORKS                            $7.70  TELEPHONE 

 31 522156454          PUBLIC WORKS                            $7.70  TELEPHONE 

 31 522156516          PUBLIC WORKS                          $211.48  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 522206320          PUBLIC WORKS                       $13,006.56  ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 

 31 522206481          PUBLIC WORKS                          $100.00  MEDICAL,DRUG TEST, HOSPITAL 

 31 522206516          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,023.77  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

 31 522306453          PUBLIC WORKS                           $61.24  GAS



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   72 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

 31 522306497          PUBLIC WORKS                       $26,504.86  SLUDGE DISPOSAL 

 31 522356454          PUBLIC WORKS                            $7.70  TELEPHONE 

 31 522356497          PUBLIC WORKS                        $6,262.29  SLUDGE DISPOSAL 

 31 522406419          PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,079.16  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 31 522406451          PUBLIC WORKS                          $957.11  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

 32 52290205057046413  PUBLIC WORKS                       $43,371.00  ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL 

 32 52290205057046485  PUBLIC WORKS                      $154,808.00  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

 32 522905B05009016485 PUBLIC WORKS                      $290,775.31  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

 51 52190501939016413  PUBLIC WORKS                        $1,965.93  ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL 

 57 2323               Liabilities                           $334.20  OTHER REFUNDS 

 57 558306495          EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                   $9,136.70  LIFE INS OR SPECIFIC EXCESS 

 57 558976419          EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                  $27,416.78  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 81 598106419          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $111.25  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 81 598106420          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES           $3,342.68  CONTRACT SECURITY SERVICES 

 81 598106452          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES               $8.74  WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES 

 81 598106514          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $631.98  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

 81 598516227          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES           $1,544.91  SUBSISTENCE & CARE OF PERSONS 

 81 598566453          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES              $37.97  GAS 

 81 598726227          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES           $1,672.59  SUBSISTENCE & CARE OF PERSONS 

 85 809106473          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $643.64  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT OF CITY 

 85 809206473          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $520.23  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT OF CITY 

 85 809206514          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $585.02  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

 85 834106742          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $800.00  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER AGENCIES 

 85 845106485          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT              $4,000.00  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

 85 855106454          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                  $7.70  TELEPHONE 

 85 855106514          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $585.02  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

 85 919106B40039026444 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                 $87.60  LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC. 

120 901106473          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $532.00  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT OF CITY 

120 901226742          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT             $23,884.39  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER AGENCIES 

120 901246742          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT             $73,995.00  CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER AGENCIES 

125 2126               Liabilities                         $1,157.60  RESERVE FOR AGING SERVICES 

134 438106419          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $840.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

173 451356412          PUBLIC WORKS                       $64,135.67  PROJ MGT & CONSULTING SERVICES 

173 451355B01001016485 PUBLIC WORKS                       $56,816.51  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

173 451355B45034016413 PUBLIC WORKS                        $5,002.35  ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL 

173 451355B45057016485 PUBLIC WORKS                       $28,984.50  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

173 451356B40022016413 PUBLIC WORKS                       $47,798.76  ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL 

174 944006451          PUBLIC WORKS                           $43.88  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

174 944006516          PUBLIC WORKS                           $20.58  UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL 

187 565106215          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT              $3,148.23  FUEL USAGE 

187 565106425          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT            $432,904.74  PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION 

187 565106451          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT              $3,577.11  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER



16/10/27-11:25                                   City of Jackson - 2017 Production                                                           October 27 2016            Page   73 

  

AP755                                      VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 11/01/2016 

                                           Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES 

 

 

ACCOUNT NUMBER         DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION              AMOUNT     ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

187 565206422          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                 $63.38  FREIGHT EXPRESS & TRUCKING CHG 

187 565206454          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                 $15.40  TELEPHONE 

187 565206514          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $924.88  RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT 

187 56530A70019016485  PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT              $2,925.00  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

187 565301B70049016413 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT             $10,350.00  ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL 

203 559006771          GENERAL GOVERNMENT                $290,641.29  APPROP. CONV. + VISIT BUREAU 

213 450103B40057026413 PUBLIC WORKS                        $6,174.85  ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL 

214 451904B50095016485 PUBLIC WORKS                      $324,026.40  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

300 443466451          CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO      $1,895.14  ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 

300 443466454          CONSTITUENT SERVICE/INFORMATIO        $233.02  TELEPHONE 

302 443606847          ADMINISTRATION                      $2,778.00  DATA PROCESSING EQUIPMENT 

305 438106419          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $216.00  OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

305 855106473          PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT                $555.45  TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT OF CITY 

355 433806472          HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES             $132.30  EMPLOYEE AUTO ALLOWANCE 

400 521904B01009016485 PUBLIC WORKS                      $884,034.61  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

400 521904B01017016485 PUBLIC WORKS                       $75,470.00  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

400 521904B01021016485 PUBLIC WORKS                      $437,543.00  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

400 521904B80019016231 PUBLIC WORKS                      $251,436.20  COMPUTER SOFTWARE 

400 522904B01009016485 PUBLIC WORKS                      $744,021.76  CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION 

400 522904B80019016231 PUBLIC WORKS                      $211,613.85  COMPUTER SOFTWARE 

                                                      ============== 

                ***** Grand-Total for Claims *****     $5,787,965.46 



,

~

ORDER AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN A.~~
WITH CAYENTA FOR THE INSTALLATION, CONFIGURA
AND TRAINING OF THE NEW VERSION OF THE CITY'
FINANCIAL SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson, Mississippi, ("City of Jackson") has Cayenta's
Financial Software (JIMS) in place as its financial software systems; and

WHEREAS, Cayenta is the sole source for this software and its installation,
configuration, and training;

WHEREAS, the benefits, in the new upgrade, have been analyzed and execution
of the agreement is recommended:

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute an
agreement with Cayenta providing for the upgrade of the financial system from version
7.5.3 to 7.9, said upgrade being provided at a cost of $239,700.00.

IT IS, FURTHER, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute any and all
documents necessary to effectuate this Order.

Af/1



Office or the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
POSt Office Box 2779
Jackson. Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 961).1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY o~/.

,)1~:.<'•, l:<t,

THIS ORDER AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT "-" '1:
0

//'-1--11),

CAYENTA FOR THE INSTALLATION, CONFIGURATION AND TRAINING OF T ,", O,\,'1t<'O'

NEW VERSION OF THE CITY'S FINANCIAL SYSTEM is legally sufficient for placement "'"~;.,

Roslyn Griffin, Deputy City Allorney



Dcp::Jrlmcnt of Adminislration 200 South Presidenl Slreet
Post Office Box 17
J~ckson, Mississippi 3920~-OOI7

MEMORANDUM

To: MayorTonyT. Yarber

From: Michelle Sattee-Day, Interim Director MJ3t>
Department ofAdministration

Date: October]], 20]6

Re: Cayenta Upgrade (Financial System)

The attached Statement of Work (SOW) is for the upgrade of our current financial system.
We received one quote. Cayenta is the sole provider for their Cayenta software, installation,
configuration, and training. I am recommending we enter into an agreement with Cayenta for
the installation, configuration, and training for their new system.

They offered the agreement at $239,700.00.

MBD/rb



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 10-11-2016
DATE

(as revised 3/6/01)

POINTS COMMENTS
I. Brief Description

Cayenla Upgrade

2. ~urpose
Agreement for Cayenla to upgrade our fmancial system.

3. Who will be affected
All Departments

4. Benefits
This purchase will provide Interfaces between systems and a new budget system

5. Schellnle (be.llinning dale)'
As soon as the agreement is executed

6. Location:
• WARD Citywide

• CFfYWIDE 0'OS or DO) (area)

• Project limitS ifapplicable

7. A.ction implejnented by:
• Cilj< DepllJ1ment CJ City Department

• Consultant CJ

8. COST
$239,700.00

9. Source of Funding
• General Fund CJ Software Licenses $53,600.00· Account # 004-904.00-623)

'. Grant CJ
• Bond CJ Professional Service $186,100.00 - Account # 004-904.00-6419

• Other CJ

10. EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A .lL-
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A _X_
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A X
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A ..2L
NABE % WAIVER yes no N/A X



STATEMENT OF WORK

Between:

City of Jackson, MS
353 South Congress
Jackson, MS 39201
USA

And

For:

Cayenta, A Division of
N. Harris Computer Corporation
4200 North Fraser Way, Suite 201.
Burnaby, BC V5J 5K7
Canada

An Upgrade of Cayenta Financials
Agreement Date: October 4,2016

In accordance with this agreement and its attachments.

City ofJackson, MS
(Hereafter references as CLIENT)

Cayenta, A Division of N. Harris
Computer Corporation (HARRIS)

Name: Name:
(Signature) (Signature)

Name: Name:
(Print) (Print)

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

sow
Cayenla Upgrade Project

Statement of Worlc
Pagel 10/412016



Table of Contents
1. UPGRADE OVERVIEW 3

2. TABLE OF SERVICES 4

TABLE OF SERVICES (CONT·D) 5

3. TABLE OF DURATIONS 7

4. SCOPE OF SERVICES 8

SCOPE OF SERVICES (CONT'D) 9

5. PAYMENT SCHEDULE 10

5.1 PAYMENT TERMS 10
5.2 PAYMENTSCHEOULE 10

PAYMENT SCHEDULE (CONT'D) 11

6. ADDITIONAL TERMS 12

6.1 ADomONAL TERMS ANO CONDmONS 12

7. FEATURE LIST 13

SOW
Cayenfa Upgrade Project

Ststement of WorK
Poge2 101412016



1. Upgrade Overview

• CLIENT is embarking on an upgrade of Cayenta software from v7.5.3. Cayenta will install the
latest supported version available at the time of software installation.

• CLIENT is entitled to all Cayenta software upgrades at no additional charge other than the
payment of the Support and Maintenance Fee for licensed modules. CLIENT has requested to
engage HARRIS for value added services related to the upgrade as outlined in the Table of
Services.

• These services are not included in the Software and Maintenance Fees
• The services are organized into discrete units of work called Upgrade Services Offerings and are

provided by Cayenta's pool of upgrade resources.
• No services component is necessarily tied to CLIENT's cutover to an upgrade version.
• CLIENT is responsible for determining the duration of the upgrade project and desired go-live

date and providing adequate testing resources to meet that duration.
• Based on CLIENTS timeline and selected Upgrade Services Offerings, Cayenta will provide

scheduled resources based on availability.
• Multiple client upgrades are ongoing so requested dates may not always be available if

resources from the Upgrade resource pool already secured by other client upgrades
• Cayenta agrees to schedule and begin the upgrade within 90-days of client signing of the

Upgrade SOW
Products currently installed (CIS, CF, WM, HR/PA) CF, HR
Current Version (e.", - 7.7.0) 753
Oracle or SQl Server Database Oracle

Number of Users 64

CF Modules GL. BU, BOo PO,~. AR,
WM Modules SR. JC, EO. PM

HR/PA Mod\Jles HR,PA
Caventa ManaQed Solutions No
Known Consttalnts~ Must be live b\J, etc.i Ren~lred ~~ live Acrll 2017; Renuest tralnln" In January
Actuate or Coonos (version?) Actuate

Custom Portals None
Custom Interfaces eClvlc

Custom Cayenta Reports Ves
3rd party integration Kronos, Fuelman, Water C C &8 (AP Refund, GL Extract), Kronos, Fleet Management,

NAPA. Paymentus credit card payments. FileServ pavment upload
CF sCliotl;;; lor In·house built scripts\ Ves
CombIned Menus all eadu? IYIN) Ves
Combined Databas@iheady?(Y/N) No

sow
Cayenta Upgrade Project

Statement of Worlc
Page 3 10/4(2016



2. Table of Services

OescrlDtlon 100
Optional

110m Unll Hours Pr1ce Per Unit Total Travel NOTES:
1.01 Monthly Upgr.ade Manager SeJV\ces 4 Manltl, " • ",eso.OO • 19.720.00 ~._6Nu!lPfi".H

1.02 Monthly consulung SUppol1 Services -eFNIM 3 lAonlhs " • 4,690.00 • 14040.00 At9r.Hf"II$ GhouI'f* wel>k

1.03 MonlhlY Consulting SuppOf1 ces·HRf ayrall 3 Months 2' • 4690.00 , 14.040.00 ~1-.&I-ooIMIf*" ..k

1.0e Week oJ eo-Uie Support 1 Weeks " • 4.080.00 • 4,680.00 $:' .2.IiQ.OO
_.- IIlIOOC~ ..,_.
......... • ..

1.05 Dosl. Tnllnlng 2 Weeks " • 4.680.00 • 9360.00 $4 ~&.OO -'
0IaJ S 60.840.00 S575lJJlD

Pre-RfQulsltK
2.01 Combined Schemas Must_ll>~ScNrnu

2.02 Combined Minus C_,••~Combrl.dM_

Induded seMces
2.03 ErNlronm,ntAudit , Ea'" , • - SO.OO Tw. ••be~"no_
2.04 Functional AudIt , E.", " • So.oO ThiI,,1 be PICMded III1'0-'

SUDPOrt 5ervia!s for UDAr.tde
2.05 ProdUct Rtleas. notes and Feature Release documents A¥...... r. ............dM.Ioba.. tw.
2.06 End USer Train] do. .,.. ...be~.....n.~...

Description Otv
Optioolll

Ilem Un. Hoors Amount Totlll Tl'8vel HOTE~

~":..
0f"IIWnI1 ,..qu.Sle ,eq.llle

3.01 Creation ofn.wClyTesl etwlronm,nl 1 EaCh 22 • 4,290.00 • 4.290.00
3.02 nYiroomenthanckltr allCl "writy training 1 Each • • 780.00 • 780.00
3.03 COmlllntdO Sch.ma (reQUired for mewe to 7.9.0) 1 Eaetl ,. • 3.120.00 • 3.120.00

3." Migrate Aduale to Co;nos 1 Each ,. • 3,120.00 • 3.120.00 Nc:Ibnn_tl:t_,lorthe~

3.05 Dala Refresh Ooono Pro;eet , Eo'" 12 • 2.340.00 S 2,340.00
3.015 rechnical'uPpol1 durtng pro eet 1 Eaetl ,. • 2.730.<10 S 2,730.00
3,07 lolockGo-tNe (Planning, suppor1 and eXi!cution) 1 Ead'\ " • 2.730.00 • 2.730.00 P"Ih~

Creation and Validation 0( new PrOduction .rMroomtnl
3.08 (CarPrO<fJ 1 Eaetl " • 3.510.00 • 3.510.00
3.09 o-liw Support 1 Each " • 3.120.00 • 3.120.00

TOIaJ $ 25,740.00 $0,00

SeNlce~ ColtlJ)OtII'JlI4. "toW PlOducll reatur", Implc-menl<ltJon SeNll.;c,
OptIonal

Item DescrtDtton OlY unit Hours Amount TollIl Travel NO"'"
1~~~1O.1~_

oIi_~l,lp~_1.TI~fClfcMnu;

4.01 Caysten. - sel1lng up baseline tests and training 1 Ead'\ L • 780.00 SO.OO "'"'sl~_IClft.lOtn..

,....addilioMll~...fOllbeyoO:= ... -
hcludn_......d~NofoU~wod
II~onUMOC..~.!«• .dlOOl.pClltlll
st. Doel not~.a..~dporIlII vilifWlg 101

4.02 Core PortalsJStatislics 1 Eam f. , 1.560.00 $1,560.00 Cle.llir>g/m~-"'9portM.

FinanCial Inquiry, Purchasing InQuiry and nev; data entry ~I v.mo-.g onlnquire. end buc hquiry

<I.OJ saeens 1 Each 1< S 2.3<10.00 $2.340.00 ouitollllr..ltion

Review "h.l Till OI\J2proc.nilbe;ngUl;.G IndM!

4.04 Setup new'N2 (American) 1 EaCfl , • 1.170.00 $1.170.00 ""ttw .....I ...~p"'D'"1.

~v~on~.-.dbellc~

4.05 PersonnellnQllJry 1 Each • • 1.560.00 S1 ~'30.00 --- -~ IftOW'lIlO.·_.--.

oIHA,.....~lionol......_lleno:~

4.06 Emergency Contact coflYerslon 1 Each ... S 3.120.00 50.00 -~"

InoIuOI-I ..ClU!iI~ ool1llol port.l! vtolnlng. ,........ of
Securib' Control. Menu strudure setup and Menu I.bl.lopging.. m~...ging seoo.a1t~pllWepC!'l.

•.07 Prtvilege maIntenance -, Each .. , 4.6BO.00 54.680.00 ullll.lnO. wlthsetllngvp".... rr-..N->Ieour~~

4.08 CF Scripting assistance 1 Each , S 1.560.00 51.550.00
4.09 HR Securltytralnlno 1 EaCfl , 5780.00 5780.00

T..., $13,650.00 $0.00

SOW
Cayenta Upgrade Project

Statement of Work
Page 4 101412016



Table of Services (cont'd)
.seNICC~COllllXlfltlnl ~. DI ServlCC5.

DescrIDtion
Optional

Le'" latY Un' Hours Amount T...' Tra\lt!l NOTES:
5.01 CUstom reports mioralionlUpdaUng 1 EaCh '" 53.120.00 $3,120.00
5.02 Coones COte Repor1 Connguration 1 Each Hi 53.120.00 $3,120.00

~=~I:~='.~.~.~iJ
.5.03 Budget Book Discowry 1 EaCh " ~.6BO.OO 54.680.00 -TDIll' $10.920.00 SO.oO

De.' Camponelll ij Dcv S('Mt.I'S.
OpIIonai

18¥~ Descr1ntjon Qty UnIt Hours .....nt Totel Trayel NOTES:

6.01 Developer on (;8]1· Go lt1r8 weekend {I Ead1 2 $390.00 SO.OO
~~II" oron-C"""l"OUlSI"Iur.lelQClfi
...d.,.

'.02 DewJOp&f adualhDurs war; ed -Go Lh'e wuken(l o Each 0 SO.OO "'.00 ~MdI_lilMlrurOI.~=;· __•
oIaI So.oO $0.00

Descrlotlon Qty
Optional

levtl Unn Hours Amount Totel Travel NOTES:

7.01 Unltace licensing (fot tombil'lecl menus) 15 Ueenu , r; 51,125.00 Plus2O'/.~"""""'"

7.02 AaJcobDt· atkfltlonailicenses 1'; Uctnse ,
1~'J S2.475.00 Plw3OY.1Mh......... .........."

7.03 COOnos LJcense 1 Ucense , . SO.OO AcxuMelO Cognas 1Ig.....~.no Mfoi'\l oott.

Tolal 600.00 $0.00

tie", Componl!nt 8 i 55'
Optional

level DescrloUon ety Unit H""rs Amount letal T.-.ve' NOTES:

Cayent3 ESS UCIOS"" 1 Each 510.000.00
1~~n'"._tOf_'__~"'\;_'

8.01 50.00 FlLs ...........m....._*2.5CO
8.02 ESS TeChnIcal S,Mt8S (Tesl' 1 EaCh " 51.560.00 SH60.00
8.03 ESS Teetlnical SIMctS (Support) 1 Each < 51.170.00 51170.00
8.04 ESSTletlnlcaJSet'oitl5 (Go-LNe) 1 ..'" ~ $1.110.00 51,170.00
8.05 ESS FunctionalitY re'f'iew 1 Weel< , S180.00 S780.00
8.06 E58 ConfiguralJon 1 Eactl 12 52.340.00 $2.340.00
8.07 E andover TraInIng 1 Week 4 5780.00 S780.00
8.08 ESS Testing Support 1 Week 1: 52.340.00 $2,3.40.00
8.09 ES8 Go-t.lve SUPPOft 1 Week " $1.560.00 51,560.00 Noor-..woll<~fQ'E5S~rudDn

8.10 CUstomlZation- Beneil Statement f Payswb J\'/2' 1 Each 50.00 $0.00 ·Custorm.aon15~I~~""uVI.IIddon

TDIal $11,100.00 $0.00

lGrand TOIII- uppraCle + ESS I Clil I $126,450.00 I $6,750.00 I $133,200.00 I

. " .,

lotv
OptIonal

level Description Uno H"",. Amount Total Travel NOTES,

9.01 Carenta Budget Prep license· (lnel 10 user IIamses)" 1 Ead! 0 S5O.000.00 $50.000.00 Plus 2SY..........,~[I,omnst.

9.02 Project Management 1 Each fo4 sa.OOO.OO 5a.OOO.00

'.03 TeChnical SelVices (Tesl) 1 Each , 51.000.00 51000.00

9.04 Technical SelVices (Suppol1) 1 Each • 51.000.00 51000.00

9.05 Technical ServlC!s ( o-Uve) 1 \'leek , $1.000.00 S1.000.00

9.06 91 Discovery 1 Ead1 " 55.000.00 55.000.00
9.07 S1IlloCfel Building 1 WeeK ~ ::l 520.000.00 !20.000.00
g.08 81 Tuting Support 1 \'ieel. , 57.500.00 H.!:OO.OO
9.09 BITralnlng ~ WUI 52.000.00 $2.000.00

9.10 BI Go-llVt SUpport 1 Eaetl . . S3.000.00 53.000.00 , . , 4 onsll.lAsill"1~llCWd

9.11 Development Cuslo~l!ation·JIR,,- 1 Eactl , 50.00 50.00 'Cus,gmlulI0l11s pro;ltd '~AI"'I~ .III .II" .6:1 gn

Total '" $98.so0.00 $8,000.00

GflIndTotal.U rade+ESS+TfJl1 Bud et Prep 1018 $224,950.00 514,750.00 $239,100.00

sow
Cayenta Upgrade Project

Statement of Work
Paga 5 101412016



General Notes
Items marked as '0' quantitY ar~ not part of the proj~ but included liS Reference: Only.

All eeyenta proerams from vef3ion 7.6 onward, only run on the Windows servers: ex. sfemSi. tomcat, API and batch queue services.

tulrdware costs Bre priced!mamsged directly by clients.

Additional data refreshes after the start of the projea will be an additional cost, and will incur a change order.

On-site time - 3 hours 15 billed each direaion ilt USS75 per hour.

C8venta aerees to schedule and begin the uPera'!1e within 9O-days of (Ilent sl£nirli of the UPifllde SOW.

·ESS Assumes implementation occurs 85 part of upglllde. tf implemented separatety. there is an addttionel Project Milnarement cost

SOW
Cayenta Upgrade Project

Statement of Worl<
Page 6 101412016



3. Table of Durations

Planned DUnltion of UPcr.de

1 - Monthly Services

1.1 Upgrade Manager

1.2 Consulting Support

1.3 61 Consulting

1.4 Post Go-live Support

2 - Audit

3 - Technical and Data Services

4 - New feature config/trainlng
5 - 61 Services

6 - Dev Services

8 - ESS
9 - Budget Prep

SOW
CayenIB Upgrade Project

Statement of Work
Pege 7 101412016



4. Scope of Services_FE.; .. .. .. ,
'.. ,',: .,.~.

.
~

1. lnIlIaling and planning Ofl'l8 project.
2. Managing prOject smpe, bUdget ana forecast of the project
reso....ces
3. Managing communIcation between °dlertf' and cay.nla's IDerent
turns.
4. "",lslance with Set up or dill'erenl tools required tor the project suctJ

For a monthly fee, HARRlSwtll pro'oide an 8S SharePalntlnd CaySlan. ana granling permission to dlfferenl

Upgrade Manager 10 oversee HARRIS's adtAties users.
1 _Monthly Upgrade Managtr lor tach Upgrade Component mdudlng the 5. Conducting weelo:i/Issues & r1sr- review mutings with 'cUent' to(

each func:lionat area or ancillary product induded In the upgrade. N. HARRIS"Mea. Monttlfj'SeMOIs coordina~on otthe Consulting Support Sl!Ma!S,
!thiS meeting the project manSllerWili won:: Wlth"'e "dl,or to mitigatelr8dtinlllhe progress, managing reSOUIC8S and

cJesling with afTj de,,'lllOpmenl Issues. any 11!oltS and Identify any teilssues thai need escalation
6 !Aonitorlng Ihe progress ofltle ptojed and ovtrseeJng allllle
d,IN'rableS ,md providIng relevanl reports Itlroughout lilt projllct.
7. Assisting with preparation 011h8 go-live plan and moet: go lMil.
8. Managing °dienr development Items
g. Uonnorlng the go liv'It wltllend process.
'0. Managing project dosur. and transtlion to Cayenta Support.

t "high 1.....1Sd\.dule ofOu~t1onsIs pn>'l'lded In lhIs dowment and
forms"', basis 'Of !he monltlly prldn; 'or monlhlY r.c:untng services.
CUENT \'.;11 be responsIble lor managing ifs lower 1l!Yf1 las", WIthin

CLIENT wtlt appoint a dediC3led prOject manager each services component CLIENT ma: rtlQUesl10 e.ttenO monlhly

, • Monthly CUENT Pro:eCl. to lead the upgrade pro!ed and the CLIENT recumng seMCeS by p3}'ing the fixed monlllir lee lor additional months

Servlces Management project team. and to lIals e""ilh the Harris 01 recumng $Il\1ctS. CLIENT

Upgrade Manager 2. Provide all 'estlng actl,ill,s related to Implementing the upgrade
version utiliZIng 1001 provided br HARRIS (CajSlone).
3. Provlde leadership otthe day 10 daytesUng ellorts, ensuring tesUng
Is progressing at a pace to be completed wllhln the aUolted months of
C~ uftinoSuooort'belno orcMded'bYHARRIS

CUE11T is engaging HARRIS lor Consu.no FOf Ihe monthly lee, H.'RRIS will pra.ide access to Consulting Support

Support for a monlhly ,.. for the duration 01 services.

months sp.dfied In the tat.le of dut1ltlons.
,. Support lorlnddents logg.d In CarStone fOf lssu.s tnat ariSi fromClIENT may choose 10 employ:a longer duration

attesting II required, and may request additional CLIENT testing

months of Consulting Support for the month!) fee 2. Scheduling lor Prloritr 1 ana 2 aefeCl. corrections

1 _Monthly Consulting Support defined in thIs allreemenl Consurtlng Support Is 3. HARRIS will respondlo IndClenls via Caystone regarding problems
Of questions thai the CLIENT testers encounter. ThIs Is the prelerred HARRI.S,,,"',.. Monthly Services an optional value added service. and __ill not be
method 01 cOffi-nunIC3bon wtlCln II comes 10 testing and managIngprovided beyona the num)er 01 months spealietl

In the table or seNices fot <101 reason withoul an other aspeds of the Project such as training needs, ClJf.('vertasks,

additional monthly fee. All}' changes to extend the bUsiness process Changes, etc. E:nall should be kept 10 a mmlmum

project Will be agreed upon byway ola ellange so thai the hlSto.., of etery Inddenl 15 captured In one place and ls
atttsslble 10 all.order oulllnlng the costs felated to extending the
4. One on one anal,sls and ""Ibex sessions for issues requIringmonthly recurrin" support charges. more In deoth enal.sls 10 resolve

2 . Incluelc(l
"

H.'RRISwlll provide an EnvIronmental and AI no cost and before CUENT gets into begin lesDng. HAARISWlIl
Annual Induded Services Fundlonal audit. oon~rm that erotllonmenl overall is fundioning and useable. HARRJ.
MUllen.nee

SOW
Cayenta Upgrade Project

Statement of Work
Page 8 101412016



Scope of Services (cont'd)

HARRIS will !'rovide optlonaJ tnvironment
aeatioo and dala migration seMen for a bed

1. HARRIS' teChnical team will prllpare and compiele the upgrade 1nprice per date mlgratiol\. This wIJllndude two
elWltonmenls only ·lest and p(oOOdlon. CL1ENT ttle uporade TEST enYlronmllnt(~) as denoted in the Table of SeNlcls.

manequest a~ltionaldata refreshes be}ond
2. HARRIS ....ill provide data retreshes as spedried in the Table 01

3 • TKhnlcoJ end TechnIcal and Data those listed abort! tor lI1e same fixea pnce per SelYlC8S.

0... SeNlces aala rel((lsh. This is an opbonat seMee, and 3. HARRIS Will proo.ide technical sefV1ces for ESS and Budgel Prep as HAARIS

HARRIS Will nol be requited 10 provide any
speclfled In the Ta~le of SeNlces
4. HARRIS technical team will pr~de technical seMen to deli,'.radditional data refreshes 1M any reason without
combined menus and comblneO schema In conjunction wittlltlecompensation. My additional data refreshes

nell Oed will be aOleed upon bywa.,ofa change
upgrade 10 the lalesl supported version of Cay.nta ERP.

order.
HARRIS 'hill conngure the new features for the
CUENT thet are d.saib.d In the Tabl. of
Sel't'lces. There is no custom development
Induoed in the scope of sel't'lces, induding bUt
not "mtted to changes to custom reporting (bills.

Implementation. SO. WIO, Idllr'S, portals, r.p0rt3:, finandal
.c . 'lew Feewl'll Training and templates) An, custom lJevelopm.n1 required

As listed In lhe 18:le 01 "MetS. HARRIS
Conrlg Configuration or Will be estimate<J and charilea al our slBndar<J

New Fealures rate (al the time of change) and agreed upon b)
way 013 chanQe order.

HARRlS\liMI pn:MlIe training rorltle Q.IENT
uPOradt prOject learn lor items desCJloeO In the
Table ofSeMcu., En' U.., CUENT End User CUENT Is solely responsible for any enll user

Tqining Training training related to pladng the upgrade version As Ilslfld In the table of SlMceS. CUENT
Into I'lrodudion.

Business HARRIS will pm1de Business Intelllgenance and CUstom Reporting can be part of this wort~ In additional 10 C'FE,
S. BI SeMen Inteligence Repol1ing SIMas wo~ as documented in the Framt:wor1l: Dr olrllr sPld1lc data corM!rslon t3sl(s as noled. As ~sled HARRIS

SeMees Table 01 Services. lh 1~le 1Services.

6 • Dell 5emcas Developtr Ser.ices
H,l.RRlS Devtlopers may 01 (lesired o(er Irle Go SUndby seMus tor Dl"fllopers can oe engaoed a,oer Go LAte HARRIS
live weekend. weekend II desIred As listed In the lable 01 SeMces.

SOW
Csyenta Upgrade Project

statement of Worl<
Page 9 10/412016



5. Payment Schedule

5.1 Payment Terms

All fees shall be paid within thirty (30) days of invoice date. Customer shall pay all applicable shipping
charges and sales taxes, exclusive of HARRIS's income and corporate franchise taxes, in addition to the
fees for services separately listed.

5.2 Payment Schedule

The services listed are provided at a fixed price basis for the defined scope of work. Work Orders
numbers are 16-418. 16-419, 16-420. All travel expenses will be billed based on actual costs as
incurred.

MP# Leval#. Crlten. for invoice Month
Services

Billed
MONTHLY 1 1.01-1.03 MonUlty SeJ'Vlces Fees· Last Day of fAonth 1 Month 1 11.700
MONTHLY 2 1.01 - 1.03 MonthlY Services Fees· Last Dav of Month 2 Month 2 11700
MONTHLY 3 1.01 -1.03 Monthlv Services Fees - Last Dav of Month 3 Month 3 11700
MONTHLY 4 1.01 - 1.03 Monthly Services Fees - Last Day of Month 4 Month 4 11,700
MP5 1.04 Week of Go-Live Suooon Month 4 4,680
MP6 1.05a Week of Onstte Trainino Month 2 4680
MP7 1.05b Week of Onstte Training Month 3 4.680
MPS 3.01 Completion of Creation of new CayTest environment Month 1 4,280
MP9 3.02 Completion of Environment hand-<lff and security lralnino Month 1 780
MP10 3.03 Comoletion of Combined DB Schema lreouired for move to 7.9.0) Month 1 3120
MP11 3.04 Completion of Miorate Actuate to Coonos Month 2 3,120
MP12 3.05 Comoletion of Data Refresh During Proiect Month 4 2,340
MP13 3.06 CompJetion of Technical suooort durino oroiect Month 4 2730
MPH 3.07 Completion of Mock Go--live (Plannino. support and execution) Month 4 2,730
MP15 3.08 Comoletion of Creation and Vafidalian of new Production environment (CayProd) Month 4 3510
MP16 3.09 Comoletion of Technical Go-Live Suooort Month 4 3.120
MP17 4.02 Completion of Core PortalslStatistics Month 2 1.560
MP18 4.03 Comoletion of Financiallnauirv. Purchasina lnouirv and new data entrY screens Month 2 2,340
MP19 4.04 Completion of Setup new W2 (American) Month 2 1,170
MP20 4.05 Completion of Personnellnqulry Month 2 1.560

MP21 4.07
Completion of Security ControL Menu structure setup and Menu Privilege Month 1 4.690
maintenance

MP22 4.0B Comoletion of CF Scriotino assistance Month 2 1,560
MP23 4.09 Comoletion of HR Securtty training Month 1 780
MP24 5.01 Comolelion of Custom reoorts mlgratJonluodatlno Month 2 3,120
MP25 5.02 Completion of COj:lnos Core Report Configuration Month 2 3,120
MP26 5.03 Completion of Budoet Book Discovery Month 2 4,680
MP27 7.01 Uniface licensina - addltionallicenses Month 1 1.125
MP28 7.02 Acucobol· additional licenses Month 1 2,475

SOW
Cayenta Upgrade Project

Statement of Work
Page 10 101412016



Payment Schedule (cont'd)
MP29 8.02 Comaletion of ESS Technical Services [Test) Month 2 1,560
MP30 8.03 ComDlelion of ESS Technical Services (SuDoortl Month 4 1,170
MP31 8.04 ComDletion of ESS Technical Services (Go-Live) Month 4 1170
MP32 8.05 ComDletion of ESS Functional~v review Month 2 780
MP33 8.06 Completion of ESS Conflauration Month 3 2340
MP34 8.07 Completion of ESS Handover Trainino Month 4 780
MP35 8.08 ComDletion of ESS TestinIQ SUDDOr! Month 4 2,340
MP36 8.09 Completion of ESS Go-Live Support Month 4 1560
MP37 9.01 Caventa Budget Prep License - (incl. 10 user licenses)" Month 1 50 000
MP38 9.02a Budget Prep Project Management Month 1 2,000
MP39 9.03b Budoet Prep Proiect Manaaement Month 2 2,000
MP40 9.04c Budaet PreD Proiect Manaaement Month 3 2,000
MP41 9.05d Budaet Prep Proiect r.1anaQement Month 4 2 000
MP42 9.03 Completion of Budget Prep Technical Services [Test) Month 1 1,000
MP43 9.04 Completion of Budaet Prep Technical Services ISUDDortl Month 4 1,000
MP44 905 Comoletion of Budaet Prep Technical Services (Gl>-LlVe) Month 4 1000
MP45 9.06 ComDletion of BudDet PreD 81 Discoverv Month 2 5,000
MP46 8.07 Completion of Budget Prep BI Madel Buildina Month 3 20,000
MP47 9.08 Completion of BudDet Prep 81 TestinD SUDCOr! Month 4 7500
MP48 9.09 Completion Df Budget Prep BI Training Month 4 2,000
MP49 9.10 Completion of Budoet Preo BI Go-Live Supoort Month 4 3,000

Talal $224,950.00

Month 1 81,950
Month 2 47.950
Month 3 40,120
Month 4 54,330

Total $ 224,950 •

SOW
Cayenta Upgrade Project

Statement of Work
Page 11 101412016



6. Additional Terms

6.1 Additional Terms and Conditions

1. All license fees and related support and maintenance fees shall be billed upon signing of the
Statement of Work.

2. Actual travel and living costs will be billed as incurred. HARRIS will make every effort to minimize
travel and living expenses. Travel and living expenses include:

a. Airfare
b. Lodging
c. Per Diem (HARRIS policy allows for $55/day for week days ($110 for weekends and

holidays)
d. Ground Transportation (taxis, rental cars. fuel. tolls, parking)

3. HARRIS travel guidelines will be used by all HARRIS personnel traveling to the client's site unless
specifically stated in this section of the Statement of Work.

4. The actual number of trips required will be determined jointly the Project managers. The numbers
provided above are reasonable estimates for a Project of this scope and duration.

SOW
Cayenta Upgrade Project

Statement of Worl<
Page 12 101412016



7. Feature List
The features listed below can be implemented as part of this upgrade. Implementation time and support of
these new features is outlined in the above Table of Services.

Cayenta Foundation

at.",. S)s!r'ltkalTlllGKtt'luW
...rrt&~C..,.....Oto4ltMKlll:!t
WltWltewA'$lfG
.~PofU'lttl.ascd~~flOrUllet-"'"

'ANndah:ilt"'\~lUIer ~)

'UHN'~mlm':~"\lKf & bfOup
tao'lll hlfO'lI'iilOnfu"~1i1Y

'Uw!'M~t:-nbPrWil~t«P~

eonfta.<>11fUotl
•Portat. Multi Sel~tt ~lmtt«:'1
o6tnrfktnQ¥}ry. '1I'lt'\Oll I..r:s
ov......

.pfqw.lWtu•.cJu:tI~lpi _rvl~
-PoNt P~e{..nue~nf'orf'Herww.
·["'1o/.bhlntlnn.I~/~uJloU:

in:l1"rtl.c'tPtU DtOCt'.n

otnOfefisaITe.rkentl'l(n
~ !O$1Ir,XH'1

-Portal Malntenance"
eon:..~t.A1I~'t~. for r:on
Admlnrstfltors

-.fnWonmentJ Q1~UI
FU\ItlClI15 tJ'IsllJI Wll.rd
R.......

-Security 1qquHy. CtMtJ'llted
User and Gro',Jp MIt".nt~e

-tfTMt.S: 6rofckut ~-ees
'KA1.Relea~CnI~Q~

101 r~9St: bu l!un det6l1.

.oa,awse Audit; Tat):t ar>d
V&t ..... dtlttl,bOn$ an be:
\'"5 t~le1f

oHe'K k ,Mma,pmftltICPMJ
.trn4S wpNJes
o5SC~NoW~~

Ci~HI.in'"tn ~OWdll$
oPortab ENbIt QIlumnmc.t""'f
oponalu Enabled.~" by
...awcedilelo.

otoePnc: tnbarcemenrs~ oo'-Un!n
Ifw! iotJ'l"l
oPnnt~tn"'~

~-oPtelNenu:S'f~ ioMlU the
n\lf1\bWOf~Nf\IC!ISdq)eCri..c
ntI ~mat.tNfbel.l,lI"~

oURI' btitrCOtl~I7ijIfr«d
dtperd1nt Oft en. ALERT t'tPt'
oS«:omy~JVpcl.Hti

-Portals: Con portafStm~.JuMG

-AGeo!mts P~b1c: Ro...·MW'1"-..#',
newcriO-!'lttY

-Atc:ountlP~l CUt)

Requt~.t~wPOF
oAcrOoJlltJp~ 1099p,~
Ina.fled ~1" El'N!t A6:veu.ftd
~~"t.1~ ~(Q!tit Bo.c
R""",

-Account' P;aylbte: FclE'V
&C!JS)"n~~.t.rtitC'" "kWn.
• Jbt'nut!:MI to Jot Ql.>elJf

·A«ot.lnu ll'"yabtc:. AOdN "'"*'
y••' .ttUSt tG CM~lI/J~

'PU~'5'"1ISQI.tT~'f',(l'lIUt'O

~ I: S GodrMlp~~
- Putmnll"\l: ;:0 lJ'\.'f ~:rt

f:l.pOrt: to u.arl
•Aftan(UJ lnqU'ly. COJ te CJ
'i'"n-..uC'l.:ln\

••••
oSytwm.l"'u.~ A::PfOVJl
Rw.rm~n

oPur~~lnp fr~&!,l bbtMws trom
PurfNq coA..'"'to..r.t P;,yab1.

'SeJf~ Ve1\COl'
o~ 2uoI-w a~U"::--uat:el\ by
fl.;r(IQH Orof.t trtlf;

oktwntoty. 1M....Itt~, JI'{)fder
PfOCRllo ~h;:":~

olti~tOfy.l.CClnctlW;Ord.,

Q.a1\lI1'i :f\IJ....~ tI'i reordf-r
prO':u~nt

oAct:OUflU P~y~htl Cttea. Rt~rtt:t
.FormIJ AllrOl'm;,Jnd(tf(bncw
.'i~bt. ttveu,h CO!no1 fQI1~"7l

f~"".1)

-ll'l1I'tak' (Of( Peru:::. "lI'I:~cd for
G4,."llrd,••, -:":'O<.l"',U P"r,'!;..f

I P..r::f),~ I r

I''''''.''''''' '.="', Cr iT,,,..""

oPwch.lWw: flh'ttlt'l &<:~01
""t"2.W'JlcqUl'~lOn \nffl'

.Pvm.....,.: I.IU.! R~l41'j Up60Itu
tPuKh:uirqjl~ Upc$;lIK tell
PurtJu.,,~

onn End.~>41 £ Parro'! worirlimt
'""-~ Inqvtfy.:Ncro-.t~'S~ce:.z&

\'o"cIrIo. Or~.l'J\'I'll~ 1I.,.""",.e<1 loU>

"e..l£rU~·f<Ikt>t! ..",,·-..
....llioPkw Irlqw'f& 1>.lpl>f1

O{Nl.lt.c.t ~~C'fIWI1 ovthh ",
.~~\;'a,~;ntPf'''''''f.

·,.,.tOl.lf'b. hy,lbli!" rot~'.. I"Ie4 'l"IYOtC"lC

o~lIlty.fl~l.f~~I.ff('m~

In.r! Pw'IIW1)/!c

.(.....l('r..-ltrrteN.:!I.· ,~, I~NJP'Oo<'lII-,

tlinaDda1:; cor-ttM Iu:I'IUt1q Ilf
1.l:.II':cW~lNtiM1IfflSU~~

.UOO'~$. o:Lot.~}

.Ctnflal .....: ~"('otUo!JdaUOn
of .bJ"I~' 9Itly Pr~U"t:

o6tn«.iJ lHIfI:$It»1'it1~t<M N......
'~lr,.o01110bDtf& PO"....,..,..
.....dutine; ne..rt!..&~..::n of
Pulc:Nif'Otw (nl"j

ollU'chnlllI: lnqUlry Pu~we.bwl'lClf1
tAl:t'bUl'ltsfoll"..

.'1TUntilllnquJ,y' Gf",,'.lIJo.::lg(o'
ol.locunll"fltAU¥l)nloCfll.:,hJtHlll -:Jon
..tl~l"...'d<k

.AWNrm ....yoblt' 'lloOltr (,.ncri.sb':oll
W1llfem>'~>wt"'l-\eQr~

Cayenta Flnanclals

SOW
Csyenta Upgrade Project

Statement of Work
Pege13 101412016



Cayenta Personnel Management

'Y_&ld~.Automltlc"Q~'"

llJdterPo.Ititli
~mquiry:HUrI'la1\~........
'~~1JSCt~Mrt::!I

.PlYtolt"'~NowI Tr.a.tne
'hyr~: 11ll5tt!1~lklltft!r~-- •.,.EDuy.~ot£tW)'
-11Ine £ntJy;~
''OIIw fntly.: r>tMI_v.~.wn
.PwSOlWWiPomll; (ott' ~QWl!'19ortl1t--oott m. Qo4 Out func:t6Qf.ty
,.".".

'H~~"",*",ub
l"*'Intton\DGL:
•,.iJOII: Potftt,d bCfI!'_~ 0)E_

....... ,(1

.11tne [nhy; Prl.':!f PrfiDdAlf~

.ltnw (My; P1itlrlOd ~l!,flrf

'-''Yur End Wodct1ow. Ptyl'oH& "1JIll....,
.. PefSOl'lnel tnquIry::

'kJK'MxM' Hodl!
'Osr~ ft~ HolSt
'~~lab

~ff~ly.k.ooI b.l!SJO(
ClOl'M)Gl'l h,i!\d:lonu htsorI,~
JlndPmlUCO

'PJYlolI', ~o'!t!MJ.Ulrf sen.rn)·

·P.1rrol!f PMud Clant'Cll Uf.oltll~ at yNl...
'Pr/toll:tinw".ncf~
MalnUInaou fatl4«' \tDcbtti

"'..., ...
Version 7.8.0

-Payroll: Automatko\ly
calculate~ in ett6.S
al 40 hours

-1'!'/1'OlI: ll'f.a Deposot·&
OeductJon Melle

-PaYtoD: Time Bank Group
TtiJnSfer
'Affordabl~ Cal"e Act 1094
000 1095 pro,o""1f

'CA1.PERS: PfPAA Rebrttnent
mona..

-_thy_VAeI>
Cthfonna Law for StcI¢. TUM
for ErnpIoyees

Version 7.9.0
'Da:upltianOldl'.IolfliIIciPkfGtilOt
-up

....-.-_......
"l'elDaewrr. AlJlMGOMtOQblb-rn.---.-aIIDrdIbIlrc..Akt: tol* DIG.
9~Wtoef«n

·*,*,.-saurcu:.MlStcINIO~"""""-.. tve: Ktt tooebttlO ~.-.,ptN

.Ftf'IOQ~ ~~~
-.ppS~J~~

.Hidoty; uPdItlt~llfWtC.G,;
M'AI' IJCIlIOI:N;fl

'0'1!M'rarry: fl lIIiCth:lucns. AdtI--.'CIiriIdiIrlAealnf""~tA'Oe!__UI
.. ....,.GralSI's:: Alldtd~
~,

'~b:tlIrW~fotlllftl8jOt
t~

.. onUnit AflPIicttionl

SOW
Cayenta Upgrade Project

Statement of Worlc
Page 14 101411016



IC'~~
'>1)..

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE'<Jm,- "J>.a
AGREEMENT WITH GLOBAL SOFfWARE FOR COMPUT ~'1t~
SOFfWARE SUPPORT SERVICES

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson ("City") uses CISCO Public Safety
Software to administer its emergency service system; and

WHEREAS, the City's maintenance agreement on the CISCO software
has expired and needs to be renewed; and

WHEREAS, Global Software, a division of N. Harris Computer
Corporation, is the sole source provider of CISCO Software products and
the only company authorized to provide development and support services
for this software; and

WHEREAS, as the sole source provider of the maintenance services,
Global Software has proposed a maintenance contract that covers all
software and support for the City's existing Global Software, which
comprises the Emergency Services System for the Jackson Police
Department, Jackson Fire Department, Municipal Court, Impound Lot;
and

WHEREAS, the term of the proposed maintenance agreement is
November I, 2016 through October 31, 2017. The term will renew
automaticaIly for one additional year unless terminated in writing by either
party at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the current term.; and

WHEREAS, the yearly cost of the maintenance agreement is $53,405.00;
and

WHEREAS, the need for maintenance for all Global Software has been
analyzed by the Information System Division of the Department of
Administration, and execution of the proposed maintenance agreement
with Global Software is recommended.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to
execute an agreement with Global Software, Inc. to provide maintenance
of software for the City of Jackson's Emergency Services System, with
said maintenance being provided at a cost of $53,405.00, from November
1,2016 through October 31,2017.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 10/0312016
DATE

(as revised 3/6/01)

POINTS COMMENTS
1. Brief Description

Global Software Maintenance Agreement

2. Purpose
To provide support and maintenance needs for the Emergency Services System for
JPD, JFD, and Municipal Court.

3. Who will be affected
All City of Jackson departments

4. Benefits
Provide 24-hour customer service and support to the City of Jackson

S. Schednle (beginning date)
November 01,2016

6. Location:
• WARD Information Systems

• CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

• Project limits if applicable

7. Action implemented by:
• City Department CJ

JPD, JFD, and Administration

• Consultant CJ

8. COST
$ 53,405.00

9. Source of Funding
• General Fund CJ
• Grant CJ Technology Fund - 004.904.00.6464

• Bond CJ
• Other CJ

10. EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --NABE % WAIVER yes no N/A



Department orAdministration Post Officc Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 3920S..()017

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

MEMORANDUM

Mayor Tony T. Yarber

Michelle Battee-Day A<JM)
Interim Director of Administration

October 20, 20 I6

Maintenance Contract with Global Software for CISCO Public Safety Software
Support Contract

In 1996, the City of Jackson ("City") began using the CISCO Public Safety Software to
provide an Emergency Services System for the Fire Department, Police Department and
Municipal Court. The maintenance agreement on the CISCO software has expired and needs to
be renewed.

Global Software, a division of N. Harris Computer Corporation, is the sole source
provider of CISCO Public Safety Software products and the only company authorized to provide
development and support services for this software. Therefore, the City will use Global Software
to provide software and support service for the system. The referenced maintenance agreement
will give the City access to download and install patches and upgrades, and 24 hour access to
telephone support services.

The yearly cost of the maintenance agreement is $53,405.00 for the period of November
1,2016 to October 31, 2017. The term will renew automatically for one additional year unless
terminated in writing by either party at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the current term.
To continue to receive support services for the CISCO Public Safety System, the City must
execute this maintenance agreement. Based on the above, the Information Systems Division
recommends execution of this agreement.

Imjr



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Streel
Post Office Box 2179 .
Jackson. Mississippi 39207-27.,$
Telephone: (601) 96(1.1799
Facsimile: (601)96!l-1756

o~

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNE

THIS ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WI
GLOBAL SOFfWARE FOR COMPUTER SOFfWARE SUPPORT SERVICES is legally
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

Monica D. oi er icy Altor1l3tJ.~/<lI
Roslyn Griffin, Deputy City Allorne)' hfJ'::J:J



'H-ARR/S
Remit To: Global Software
62133 Collections Center Drive
Chicago, IL 60693-0621

8111 To

Jackson, City of
Accounts Payable
PO Box 17
Jackson, MS 39205

~-GLOBAL
(J",..JI SOF7WARE

Quote
Date
Page

Ship To

Jackson, City of
PO Box 17
Jackson. MS 39205

QTE0003
9/1/2016
1 of 1

PO Number Customer No. Salesperson 10 Shipping Method Payment Terms

JAC10l LOCAL DELIVERY Net 30

Ordered Item Number Description Unit Price Ext Price

1.00 NOTE Annual CISCO Maintenance; NOV/2D16 - OeT/2017 USSO.OO USSO.oo
To avoid a lapse In coverage. please submit payment by 11/5/16

1.00 CISCOMAINT CISCO Software, including: USS39,99B.00 US$39,99B.00
·Dispatch·: A-CAD, E-911, Time Sync
·Police RMS*: CAPS, CASE, JAMS. Warrants/Civil Process,
License & Permits, CISPhoto
·FIRE RMS*: Fires, Fire Alerung Interface

1.00 CISCOTPM AcuConnect Thin Client (400) USS10,B96.00 USS10,B96.00
1.00 CISCOTPM AcuCOBOL Runtime (399): AcuLaunch (399) USS1,503.00 USS1,503.00
1.00 CISCOTPM AcuServer (1) USS647.00 USS647.00
1.00 CISCOTPM Acu-XOBC Data Access (4) USS361.oo USS361.00
1.00 QUOTE ••• QUOTE ••• Send Purchase Order or written approval to USSO.OO USSO.OO

kbays@harriscomputer.com

Subtotal USS53,405.00

Misc US'O.OO

Tax US$O.OO

Freight USSO.OO

Invoice Questions? Please call Kim Bays at 613-226-5511 ext 2017 OR e-mail Trade Discount USSO.OO
kbays@harriscomputer.com Total US$53,405.00





ORDER AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 48-MONTH
AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE BUSINESS SYSTEMS COMPAN
FOR A KONICA MINOLTA BIZHUB C368 DIGITAL COLOR SYSTEM
TO BE USED BY INFORMATION SYSTEMS DMSION.

WHEREAS, the Information Systems Division of the Department of
Administration desires to enter into a 48-month rental agreement of a copier machine;
and

WHEREAS, the Advantage Business Systems Company provides a Konica
Minolta Bizhub C368 Digital Color Copier System with auxiliary equipment through
State of Mississippi Contract #5-600-13963; and

WHEREAS, the Advantage Business Systems Company is located in the City of
Jackson; and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Department of Administration this
contract be approved.

IT IS FURTHER, ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute the
necessary documents with the Advantage Business Systems Company, providing for the
48-month rental of a Konica Minolta Bizhub C368 with certain auxiliary equipment
required to meet those special needs of the Information Systems Division as related to the
functions of said division, at a cost of$198.00 per month to include 2500 b/w copies with
overages billed at .0089 per copy and 1000 color copies with overages billed at .059 per
copy to also include labor, parts, toner and drum, except paper or staples.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
POSl Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITYATTORNEY~,

l~}_

. 'It
THIS ORDER AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 48·MONTH RE' "'" ro,,?1\!,

AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE BUSINESS SYSTEMS COMPANY FOR ""~'"
KONICA MINOLTA BIZHUB C368 DIGITAL COLOR SYSTEM TO BE USED BY .""-"
INFORMATION SYSTEMS DIVISION is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS "-
Agenda.

~{}Q=
Monica D. Jo. ~orney
Roslyn Griffin, Deputy City Attorney~>z



10-4-2016
DATE

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

POINTS COMMENTS
I. Brief Description

Bizhub C368 Color Copier for Infonnation Systems Division

2. ptiblic FlIlicy Initiative
I. ¥outb Ii Education The purpose of this contract is to replace the existing Bizhub C360
2. Crime Pre"ention
3. Changes In City Government with a newer model copier with network interface and facsimile
4. Neighborhood Enhanetment capabilities.
5. Economic Developmenl
6. Infrastructure and Transport.tion
7. Quality of l:.ife

3. Who will be affected
Infonnation Systems Division

4. Benefits
Reduction in printing cost for the Information Systems Division

5. Scliedule (beginning date)
ASAP

6. Location:
• WARD Citywide

• «rnYWJ.DE (yes or no) (area)

• Project limits if applicable

7. Action implemented by:
• City Depar.tment CJ Department of Administration - Infonnation Systems Division

• Consultant CJ

8. COST
48-month rental@$198.00monthlyto include 2500 b/w copies with overages
billed @ .0089 per copy and J000 color copies with overages billed @ .059 per copy

9. Source of Funding
• General Fund CJ General Fund

• Grant CJ 00 J-406. I0-6514

• Bond CJ
• Other CJ

10. EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
NABE % WAIVER yes no N/A



Department of Administration

MEMORANDUM

200 Soufh President Street
POSI Office BOJ( J7

Jnckson. Mississippi 39205-0017

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

TonyT. Yarber, Mayor
City of Jackson

Michelle Battee-Day, Interim Director
Department of Administration

Copier Rental Agreement for Information Systems Division

October 4, 2016

The Information Systems Division of the Department ofAdministration is requesting the approval to
execute a 48-month rental agreement with Advantage Business Systems for a Bizhub C368 color copier.

Information Systems does a considerable amount of copying, printing, scanning and faxing on a daily
basis for its division as well as many other divisions within the Gty of Jackson. Advantage Business
Systems has the most suitable copier at the most affordable cost. The rental option is 48-month at
$198.00 per month to include 2500 b/w copies with overages billed @ .0089 per copy and 1000 color
copies with overages billed @ .059 per copy.

If there are further questions, please contact me at 601-960-1395.

MBD/dcw



~
"..... x.r rltl2

C1rJ
ORDER AUTHORIZING ACH DEBIT PAYMENT OF TRANSIN~~ '1/'i';

REINSURANCE FEE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ACA REGULATI ~"'(').-

WHEREAS, Section 1341 of the Affordable Care Act established a transitional
reinsurance program to stabilize premiums in the individual insmance market both inside
and outside of the marketplace; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson, as a self-insured group health plan offering major
medical coverage, subject to the actuarial value requirements under 45 CFR 156.140, is
required to make reinsmance contributions on behalf of its enrollees in the plan; and

WHEREAS, the 2017 contribution is $27.00 per covered life, which includes active
employees, retirees, their dependents and COBRA participants; and

WHEREAS, the total covered lives for 2016/2017 are 3,005.70, for a total reinsurance
contribution amount of $81,153.90 due January 15,2017; and

WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Health and Human Services requires all
contributing entities to register and remit payment via ACH debit through the pay.gov
website which is a secured website operated by the U. S. Department of Treasury.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the City is authorized to register and remit
payment in the amount of $81 ,153.90 via ACH debit through the pay.gov website by the
deadline of January 15,2017.



DATE: October 25. 2016
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

POINTS COMMENTS
1. Brief DescrintionlPuroose Transitional Reinsurance Fees

2. Public Policy Initiative
I. Youth & Mutation Section 1341 of the Affordable Care Act (ACA) established a
1. Crime Prevention
3. Chllnges In City Government Transitional Reinsurance Program to stabilize premiums in the
4. Neighborhood Enhancement individual market inside and outside of the Marketplaces.
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and

Transportation
7. Quality ofUf.

3. Who will b~ affected City of Jackson's Self-Funded Plan
4. Benefits

N/A

5. Schedule (beginning date)
Januarv 15 2017

6. Location:
• WARD

N/A

• CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)

• Project limits If
applicable

7. Action implemented by:
• City Department 0 Department of Administration & Department of Personnel Management

• Consultant 0

8. COST The total covered lives for 2016/2017 are 3,005.70, for a total
reinsurance contribution amount of $81,1 53.90 due January 15,2017.

9. Source of Funding
• General Fund

~
Account # 057-558.20-6419

• Grant
• BOlld
• Other

10. EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A 3_
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A _x_
WOE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A _x_
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A _x_
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A _X_

ReVised 2-04



Run Date: 9/18/20166:57:34 AM

Membership By Month

Report Filter:
-Policy Number = 000906648
And
Type of Coverage = Medical
And
Funding Arrangement Category = Administrative Services Only
And
Membership Year/Month = 2016-08, 2016-07, 2016-06, 2016-05, 2016-04, 2016-03, 2016-02, 2016-01,2015-12,2015-11,
2015-10,2015-09,2015-08,2015-07,2015-06

.Pollcy Number: ALL
Suffix: ALL
Account: ALL

Average number of subscribers: 1,944.1
Average number of members: 3,570.5

Note: This report is based on estimated dependent counts. Average number of subscribers and average
number of members were based on 8 months of membership enrollment.

https://www.emp10yereservices.com/eCRJ_custom/customAsp/eCRSubscriptionStart.asp__ . 09/28/2016



DcpIJ1menf or Administration Post Office Box 17
Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

MEMORANDUM

Mayor Tony T. Yarber

Michelle Battee-Day, Interim Director /.;lIM)
Department of Administration

C. Denise McKay, Director tJ)f1"-'
Department of Personnel Management

October 25, 2016

Transitional Reinsurance Fee

Section 1341 of the Affordable Care Act (ACA) established a Transitional Reinsurance
Program to stabilize premiums in the individual market inside and outside of the
Marketplace. For 2014, 2015 and 2016 Benefits (Calendar) Year, the Transitional
Reinsurance Program will collect contributions from health insurance issuers and certain
self-funded group health plans (Contributing Entities) to nUld reinsurance payments to
issuers of non-grandfathered reinsurance-ineligible individual market plans, the
administrative cost of operating the reinsurance program, and the General Fund of the
U. S. Treasury.

The City of Jackson, as a self-insured group health plan offering major medical coverage
subject to the actuarial value requirements under 45 CFR 156.140, is required to make
reinsurance contributions on behalf of its enrollees in the plan. The 2017 contribution is
$27.00 per covered life, which includes active employees, retirees, their dependents and
COBRA participants.

The total covered lives for 2016/2017 are 3,005.70, for a total reinsurance contribution
amount of $81,153.90 due January IS, 2017. HHS requires all contributing entities to
register and remit payment via ACH debit through the pay.gov website, which is a
secured website operated by the U. S. Department of Treasury.



Transitional Reinsurance Fee
October 25,2016
Page 2

Therefore, the attached order authorizes the Department of Administration and the
Department of Personnel Management to register and remit payment in the amount of
$81,153.90 via ACH debit through the pay.gov website by the deadline of January 15,
2017.

Should you need any additional information, please let me know.

MBD,CDM/ddw



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capilol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson. Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Fac.'Oimile: (601)960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 0",

'1:-1',

""~0/0-
THIS ORDER AUTHORIZING ACH DEBIT PAYMENT OF TRANSI~~~-'1>-..• '1'o

REINSURANCE FEE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ACA REGULATIONS is I?,!~.l-

sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

Monica D. Joiner, I Attor1l91 11 J

Roslyn Griffin, DepuTy City Arrome:v/.2./!::J..

DATi I



"-"r
'Ct·

~ ~~o..,., '. )-oft,
- . ~C

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANnU -0 >'1)..'fJ).;
OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY AND THE;.. O~
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI FOR THE JACKSON POLICE "'"~ ~)...
DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE SECURITY AT JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY ""'"
ATHLETIC FOOTBALL EVENTS :---..

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson has a long standing agreement with Jackson State University
("JSU") to provide trained police security at athletic football events; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a document titled "Memorandum of Understanding
Between Jackson State University and the City of Jackson, Mississippi and its Police Depar1ment,"
hereinafter referred to as "MOU"; for the period of August 2016 to August 2017; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the MOU, JSU agrees to pay to the City of Jackson for all police officers
and supervisors who provide security services at designated athletic football events as follows: for all
services rendered by the officers and/or supervisors, pursuant to their salary ranges, inclusive of fringe
benefits plus any overtime costs incurred by the City of Jackson Police Department, shall not exceed the
total sum of One Hundred Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($100,000.00) for the term of the agreement;
and

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Mayor of the City of Jackson is authorized to enter into the
herein-described Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Jackson, Mississippi and Jackson
State University wherein JSU pays to the City of Jackson, for police security services at designated athletic
football events, at the salary ranges of the officers and/ or supervisors utilized, inclusive of fringe benefits
costs, plus any overtime costs incurred by the City of Jackson Police Department. with the total cost to JSU
not to exceed $100,000.00.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Mayor, or his designee, be authorized to execute any and
all documents necessary to facilitate the terms of the herein-described Memorandum of Understanding.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:
.

Agenda date :J
Agenda item~=--:-:..,.-'::-=-,:=-_
By: VANCE, YARBER.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET October 10, 2016
DATE

POINTS COMMENTS
l. Brief DescriptionlPurpose Order Authorizing Mayor to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with

Jackson State University for the City of Jackson Police Depal1mentto provide
security at Jackson State Universitv athletic football events.

2. Public Policy Initiative
I. Youth & Education Youth Education, Crime Prevention and Quality of Life
2. Crime Prevention
3. Olanges in aty Government
4. Neighborhood Enhanc::ement
S. Economic Development
6. lnfrastructw'e Ind Transportation
7. Quotity of Ufe

3. Who will be affected
Jackson Police DeDal1ment and Jackson State University

4, Benefits Allows for Jackson Police Department to provide security at designated JSU athletic
football events to ensure the safetv of students and the 2eneral Dublic.

5. Schedule (beginning date)
Immediately

6. Location:
§ WARD Citywide

§ CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

§ Project limits if applicable

0 Action implemented by: Jackson Police Department

0 § City Department

" § Consultant

8, COST
NA'

0 Source of Funding

0 § General Fund

0 § Grant
NA

0 § Bond
19. § Other

10, EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A li.
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A X
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A X
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A X
NABE % WAIVER yes no N/A X



)ack...tm PoJia Dtp<trlmenl 327 East Pascagoula Streel
Post Office Box J7
Jackson. Mississippi 39205-0017

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Tony T. Yarber, Mayor

Lee Vance, Chief of Police

October 10,2016

L~

RE: Memorandum of Understanding between Jackson State University and the
City of Jackson Police Department

It is my recommendation that the City of Jackson enter into a Memorandum of
Understanding with Jackson State University for the City of Jackson Police Department to
provide security at Jackson State University athletic football games to be held in the City of
Jackson. This service would assist Jackson State University in preventing violence and
disturbances at its athletic events. Further, this service will promote a safe environment for
the student body and the general public.

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please feel free to contact
me.



Office of the City Attorney 455 Eac;t Capitol Sireel
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207·2779
Telephone: (601)960·1799
Facsimile: (601)960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
J),.~

-elly

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A MEMORAND 0 " "9?>-~
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY AND THE CITY 0 ~

JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI FOR THE JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE
SECURITY AT JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY ATHLETIC FOOTBALL EVENTS is legally "-
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

Monica Joiner, I Attomey__

Gregory Burnett, Deputy City Attorney...a1L



ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION TO
THE UNITED STATES CONFERENCE OF MAYORS (USCM), IN
PARTNERSHIP WITH THE AMERICAN BEVERAGE FOUNDATION
FOR A HEALTHY AMERICA (ABFHA): 2017 CHILDHOOD OBESITY
PREVENTION GRANTS PROGRAM. SIX (6) CITIES WILL SHARE A
TOTAL OF $445,000 IN GRANT AWARDS. AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE ANY AND ALL DOCUMENTS AND GRANT
AGREEMENTS NECESSARY AND RELATED TO THE ACCEPTANCE
OF SAID GRANT AWARD.

WHEREAS, United States Conference of Mayors (USCM), in partnership with the
American Beverage Foundation for a Healthy America (ABFHA), has launched the 2017
Childhood Obesity Prevention Grants Program, to support both new and existing programs
initiated by USCM member mayors, that addresses the childhood obesity epidemic city-wide;
and

WHEREAS, to receive these fimds the City of Jackson, Department of Parks and
Recreation submitted the application for the USCM-ABFHA 2017 Childhood Obesity
Prevention Awards Program on or before September 16,2016. Six (6) cities will share a total
of$445,000 in grant awards; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation is recommending that the City
accept said prize for use by the Department of Parks and Recreation, if awarded;

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the City Council of the City of Jackson,
Mississippi hereby approve the submission of an application to the USCM-ABFHA 2017
Childhood Obesity Prevention Awards Program.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the Mayor is authorized to execute any and all
documents and prize agreements and related documents with the USCM-ABFHA necessary for
the acceptance of the 2017 Childhood Obesity Prevention Awards Program to aid and support
both new and existing programs city-wide, for a healthier Jackson.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA: Initials
ITEM#:
DATE:
BY: Jones, Yarber



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET October 17, 2016

DATE

POINTS COMMENTS
1, Brief DescriptionlPurpose Order authorizing the submission of an application 10 the USCM-ABFHA 2017

Childhood Obesity Prevention Awards Program.

2. Public Policy Initiative
I. Youth & Edueatlon I.Youth & Education
2. Crime Pnvtntion 2. Crime Prevention
3. Cbanges in Cit}' Governmenl 4. Neighborhood Enhancement
4. Neighborbood Enhancement
S. Economic Developme.nl 5. Economic Development
6. Infnstru(',ture and Thansportadon 7.Quality ofLife
7. Qu.Uty of Ufe

3. Who will be affected City-Wide

4. Benefits This grant will be used to support both new and existing programs initiated by
USCM members that address the childhood obesity epidemic city-wide.

5. Scbedule (beginning date) Upon approval and notification from the USCM-ABFHA 2017 Childhood
Obesity Prevention Awards Program.

6. Location:
• WARD City-Wide

• CITYWIDE (yes or no) Yes

(area)

• Project limits if applicable
7. Action implemented b)':

• Cit)' Department 0 Parks and Recreation Department

• Consultant 0
8. COST

None

9. Source of Funding
• General Fund 0

An application was submined by the Department of Parks and Recreation on

• Grant 0
September 16, 2016, to be disseminated in a 2017 Childhood Obesity

• Bond 0
Prevention, where six cities will share a tolal of $445,000 in grant awards. No

• Otber 0 cost to the City of Jackson.

10. EBO participation ABE % WAIVER Yes No N/A ~- - --
AABE % WAIVER Yes No N/A ~

%
- - --

WBE WAIVER Yes No N/A ~- - --
HBE % WAIVER Yes No N/A ~- - --
NABE % WAIVER Yes No N/A ~- --



The City of Jackson
Department of Parks

and Recreation

Memo
To: TonyYarlJer, Mayor

From: Allen Jones, Director 1ft(
Date: October 17, 2016

RE: Agenda Item for USCM-ABFHA 2017 Childhood Obesity Prevention Awards
Program

The attached agenda item requests that the Mayor and City Council hereby approve the
submission of an application to the USCM-ABFHA 2017 Childhood Obesity Prevention
Awards Program.

An application was submitted by the Department of Parks and Recreation on or before
September 16, 2016, to be disseminated in a 2017 Childhood Obesity Prevention, where six
cities will share a total of $445,000 in grant awards.

As the recipient of the funds, the City of Jackson, Department of Parks and Recreation, agrees
that said funds will be used to support both new and existing programs initiated by USCM
members that address the childhood obesity epidemic in America's cities.

[f you have any questions, please contact Angela White, Progranuning Supervisor or Charles
Melvin, Athletic Manager at 601-960-0471.



0...",,·

"~
~~

<:>1)-
455 East Capitol 5t -1
PaSI Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207·2
Telephone: (601) 960·1799
Facsimile: (601)960-1756

Office of the City Attorney

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

DATEonica D. Joiner, City Attom
ames Anderson Jr., Special Assi

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION TO THE
UNITED STATES CONFERENCE OF MAYORS (USCM), IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
THE AMERICAN BEVERAGE FOUNDATION FOR A HEALTHY AMERICAN
(ABFHA): 2017 CHILDHOOD OBESITY PREVENTION GRANTS PROGRAM. SIX (6)
CITIES WILL SHARE A TOTAL OF $445,000 IN GRANT AWARDS. AUTHORIZING
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ANY AND ALL DOCUMENTS AND GRANT
AGREEMENTS NECESSARY AND RELATED TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF SAID
GRANT AWARD is Ie lIy sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.



ORDER ACCEPTING PROPOSAL FROM EXCES
REINSURANCE, INC. & MAT THOMAS & ASSOCIAT
PROVIDE "SPECIFIC EXCESS RISK" INSURANCE COVER)Gie"~
FOR ACTIVE AND RETIRED CITY EMPLOYEES COVE
UNDER THE CITY OF JACKSON'S MEDICAL BENEFITS PLAN
DURING THE 2017 PLAN YEAR AND AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO
EFFECTUATE SAID COVERAGE.

WHEREAS, the Department of Personnel Management advertised for proposals
September 22, 2016 from providers interested in providing excess risk coverage with the
option to renew at the same rate for single and family coverage active and retired employees
participating in the City of Jackson's self-funded health insurance plan; and

WHEREAS, of the one (1) proposal received in response to the 2016 advertisement
Excess Riskllronshore Indemnity was the only bid at S18.03 for the single coverage and S54.09
for family coverage; and thus allows for the City to contract with Excess Riskllronshore
Indemnity to provide the excess risk coverage with an option to renew for one year; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to maintain the level of "specific
excess risk" insurance coverage with a SI75,Ooo deductible per participant. Further, it is in the
best interest of the City to maintain the level of "specific excess risk" insurance coverage for
2017 that is unlimited with a $175.000 deductible per participant; and

WHEREAS, Mat Thomas & Associates located at 3073 John R. Lynch Street, is the
agent of record for Excess Riskllronshore Indemnity and is a minority owned business; and

Item: :l ::A
Agenda Date:~
By: McKay. Yarber

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

Direclor or Personnel Managcmcnl
EBO Officer
Finance

Budgeted: Yes__ No__
Account Number

Legal
CAO
Mayor's Office

(10/26116) DDW

Initials

afJlJ:r"
Da'e



WHEREAS, the Department of Personnel Management and Insurance Advisory
Committee recommends that the proposal of Excess RisklQBE be accepted;

IT IS, THEREFORE. ORDERED that the proposal from Excess RisklIronshore
Indemnity, to provide "specific excess risk" insurance on the basis of single and family
coverage for active and retired city employees participating in the City's self funded health
insurance plan be accepted.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that amounts not exceeding $18.03 for single coverage
participants and $54.09 for family coverage participants be paid.

IT IS FINALLY ORDERED that the Mayor be authorized to execute the necessary
documents to effectuate said insurance coverage.

(Approved for Agenda by: McKay, Yarber)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET October26"~I 6

~
~

r- 'POINTS COMMENTS . -- ._'lj:
I. Itrlef DeseriptioillP.urpole - ~l'1J.... .,l(

Contract agreement with Excess Risk Reinsurance, Inc.llrons ~ ~
Indemnity & Mat Thomas and Associates, which is located at 307~'
Lynch Street in Jackson, Mississippi, for Specific Excess Risk- ,
Insurance.

2. Public Polley lnitlatIve
I. V"III.~..1Io.
2- Crl_ ......_.
3. eu...... C1l)' GO_

Contract agreement with Excess Risk Reinsurance, Inc.lIronshore4. "tlcI!!oorloooclE._l
5. I!Ooaamic iJowIipllltili Indemnity & Mat Thomas and Associates
'<:t> l.f~"racjII ...iId T_r1.lIo.
7. Qa'oIIty at LIf.

._- --3. Wtio willi tie .ffec~
City Employees & Retirees under age 65

-_.
4. Benefits N/A ._----
5. SCIieilaie ~nnlnll date)

J~E..~.!,..2_~17 - December 31, 2017
6. Location:

il WARD
NIA

• Crr.YWIDE (jes or DO)

(area)

I • Project lliiiltlif
appUcabIe

rl --
Action lmp'lemented by:

0 • City Department Personnel Management
7.

• CODlultant

8. COST Monthly fee for adminiSteringplan '$TS.(13- ·syngfi:"an,f$54.09 -IFamily enrolled in plan on or a~erJiI/20)1:._ -- - -_ ..
0 Source of Fu~ding
0 • GeaenlFund I
0

, ,• Gnat
0 Doad Insurance Fund Account- 057-558.7a.6495 ,

• I9. • Otber
I

10. EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes no N/A I- -AABE % WAIVER yes - no - NiA -WOE % WAIVER yes _ no - NiA -HBE % WAIVER yes - no - N!A -
NABE % WAIVER yes no N:A - L'- - - ------- - --- -



IOIlIl Mclrnccnlcr. Suire IO:!.
l~lSl Office Bilk 17
Jachun. Mis!iI\Mppi :\9~.'i.OUI7

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

MEMORANDUM

TonyT. Yarber,=.

C. Denise McKay, Director
Department ofPersonnel Management

October 26, 2016

Specific Excess Risk Insurance

In response to an advertisement for bids, the City of Jackson (City) received a bid, from
one (I) insurance vendor, to provide "specific excess risk" insurance on the basis of
single and family coverage for its active and retired employees who are covered under the
City of Jackson's Medical Benefits Plan. The desired level of coverage is unlimited
annually with a $175,000 deductible, per participant.

Excess Risk Reinsurance, Inc. & Mat Thomas and Associates, which is located at 3073
Lynch Street in Jackson, Mississippi, was the only company to submit a bid with the rates
of S18.03 for single coverage and S54.09 for family coverage.

Therefore, it is hereby recommended by the Insurance Advisory Committee that the
proposal from Excess Risk Reinsurance, Inc. & Mat Thomas and Associates be accepted
for the 2017 Plan Year. If additional infonnation is required, please let me know.

CDM/ddw



Office of the Cily Attorney 4.'\5 Easl CUl"ilul SII'l"Ct
"ust ()tncc Ilml 277<)
Jilck~m. MI!''i.i ..,..;if1PI 3t)1m·2719
TclcphlWll' (MII)9(,()..17\J9
I <Jc~il1li1c: «,(JI) 960-17,'.6

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORN

This ORDER ACCEPTING PROPOSAL FROM EXCESS RISK REINSURANCE, III'~Iloo..

& MAT THOMAS & ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE "SPECIFIC EXCESS R!S:K"l.'''''''
INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR ACTIVE AND RETIRED CITY EMPLOYEES
COVERED UNDER THE CITY OF JACKSON'S MEDICAL BENEFITS PLAN
DURING THE 2017 PLAN YEAR AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE
NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO EFFECUATE SAID COVERAGE is legally sufticient
for placement in NO S Agenda.

AI/oriley DATE





o~

""o.~
ORDER DESIGNATING 3P BENEFITS SOLUTIONS, ~
ADMINISTRATOR OF A "CAFETERIA PLAN" FOR THE CITY OF JAC N
PURSUANT TO SECTION 125 OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, AN
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF NECESSARY DOCUMENTS RELATED
THERETO.

WHEREAS, Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) provides for
implementation of an Employee Benefits Plan, generally called a "Cafeteria Plan", which enables
an employee to choose from a menu of certain eligible fringe benefits and to pay for said benefits
with pre-tax dollars; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson's (City's) contract with its current Cafeteria Plan
Administrator (3P Benefit Solutions) expires on December 31, 2016; and

WHEREAS, in anticipation thereof, the City received from three (3) companies
responses to its "Request for Proposals" for the providing and administering of a "Cafeteria Plan"
in accordance with Section 125 of the IRC for the City ofJackson, Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, the Insurance Advisory Commiuee reviewed the proposals and
recommended that 3P Benefits Solution, LLC, the best bid, be designated as the Administrator of
the City's Section 125 "Cafeteria Plan" for the 2017 Plan Year.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that, 3P Benefits Solutions, LLC, be designated as
Administrator of the City's "Cafeteria Plan" for the 2017 Plan Year pursuant to Seetion 125 of
the Internal Revenue Code. and that the Mayor be authorized to execute the necessary agreements
and documents relating to this maUer.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that all administrative fees associated with the
administration of the aforesaid Plan be paid.

IT IS FINALLY ORDERED that said contract may be renewed for one additional year
at the same cost ifit is mutually agreeable to both the City and 3P Benefits Solutions.

APPROVAL FOR AGENDA:

Department of Personnel Management
EBO Officer
Finance

Budgeted__Yes __No
Account No. 001.2102

Legal
CAO
Mayor's Office

(ddw 10/26/16)

-

Item#:_~t
Agenda Date:
By: McKay, Yarber



U~purllll(,lIlltf ....·NtUnl·ll\hulu~l·n.ml IfKKJ Mctmc:cnlcr. Suite 102
PU:~I Oltic..· Hux 17
Jacl..un. Mb..ilooMppi 11)205·0017

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

MEMORANDUM

Tony T. Yarber, Mayor
~.

C. Denise McKay, Director
Department of Personnel Management

October 26,2016

Cafeteria Plan Administrative Services Agreement

On September 30, 2014 the City of Jackson (City) received three (3) sealed proposals
from firms (Flex Made Easy, Southern Administrators & Benefit Consultants, Inc, & 3P
Benefits Solutions, LLC) interested in providing administration and implementation of
the Cafeteria Plan in accordance with Internal Revenue Section 125 and Miss. Code
Section 25-17-I et seq. Subsequent to evaluating the proposals, it was determined that
the proposal fi'om 3P Benefits Solutions, LLC, should be accepted. The State Auditors
Office compiles a list of providers deemed acceptable to provide benefits/services related
to a Cafeteria Plan for state agencies or local governmental entities and 3P Benefits
Solutions, LLC is listed as acceptable to provide these benefits. Please find listed below
a comparative analysis of the bids received for your review.

Bid:

3P Benefits Solutions. LLC:
Initial Enrollment Fees $ 0.00
Premium Conversion $1.00 (pL~ panicipanl)

Unreimbursed Medical $1.50 (perpanicipam in Unrcimbur.;cl Mcdic.,.ndI<.-[lcp<ndcnl Day Care)

Dependent Day Care $1.50 (per panicipan, in Un",imlnJrs<d Mcdicalnndlnr OL".,,,,I<,,, Day Core)

Estimated Annual Cost $22,596.00

Southern Administrators & Benefit Consultans. Inc:.
Initial Enrollment Fees $ .00
Premium Conversion $1.50 (per panicipam)

Unreimbursed Medical $4.00 (I'L~ panicipanl in UnrrimlnJrs<d Medicalandlor lkpcnden, Day Co",)

Dependent Day Care $4.00 (per panicipanl in Un",imbulSed Medical and/or Ocpenden' Day Core)

Debit Card $1.50 (per panicipanl in UnrcimbulSed Medical and/or OL"..."den' Day C.",)

Estimated Annual Cost 538,778.00



Flex Made Easy (Taylor & Son Insurance Agency:
Initial Enrollment Fees S 0.00
Premium Conversion SO.OO (per participant)

Unreimbursed Medical S2.75 (per participon' in Un",mbu"od Meclicalandlu.-llcpc:ndcnt Day Care)

Dependent Day Care $2.75 (per participant in Unn:imbW'sod Mrdicallndlu.-llcpc:nden,Day Care)

Estimated Annual Cost 54,092.00

Therefore, it is hereby recommended, by the Insurance Advisory Committee that the
proposal of 3P Solutions, LLC, be accepted as the best bid. If further information is
required, please let me know.

CDMlddw



October 26. W 16
DATE "(

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

r-
'-..:"'" <'''O~

POINTS COMMENTS " "- ":<..-
}. Blief DeScriptioolPiil1!9se

COEt!!lct with Medical Plans (Cafete~a Plans Administra~
2. PabUC'Policy (Dltlatlve V~

.,
~I; Y.ilIi ...Ed''':rJ :-......

1l Crl_ ............

~I',. Cblq<! I. Oty GO......... Contracl with Medical Plans4: NtilbliOrIiOiIcIEUa_.
5- £co...De lIap.a.

" l.r......_ ....T..............
7. QuJ!t)' .fur..

3. Who wUl1be'atTecteci
City Employees

-4. Benefits N/A
Schedule ~_anlng date»)

.
S.

January 1,2017 - December 31,2017
6. Locatioif:'

I~ WARD
NIA

• mTYWIDE (yes or no) (area~

I~ project UiiiIt.11f appUc:alile

0 Action bilplementecl by:
---

0 • €Ity Dtpaitliieiit Personnel Management
7. I• Consalbiat

----- - ---
8. COST Monthly fee for administering the Cafeteria Plan is 51.00 per

particIpant with election to Shelter Premiums and 51.50 for each
partic:ipant enrolled in Unreimbursed MedIcal and/or Dependent
Child Care.

._._- .._-- .-
0 Sourc:e of Funding
0 • GenenlFund
0 • Gnat
0 • Bond InsullInce Fund
9.

• Other
.• - - -

10. EBO partic:lpation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no -' N-A -
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no NiA

IWOE
- -0,. WAIVER yes - no - NiA -

HOE % WAIVER yes no - NiA -
~AB[ % WAIVER yes no NiA -'-,,- --_.. -



omee orthe City Attorney 4~~ Ea.~( Capitlll Streel
I'tl~ OffiCe Box 2771.)
Jado,uJt. Mi~slssippi ~92U7·277\J

Tek'l'h<lnc: «(>U 1) %I' 17!1'1
l:"cldmill.!: (6t11)960-17~6

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORN

This ORDER DESIGNATING 3P BENEFITS SOLUTIONS, LLC,
ADMINISTRATOR OF A "CAFETERIA PLAN" FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON
PURSUANT TO SECTION 125 OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, AND
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF NECESSARY DOCUMENTS RELATED THERETO
is legally sufficient or pia ment in NOVUS Agenda.

,
DATE





0-<:x-
'- "Q, ". ~

'" ". 0-<:-,,'. ~

ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF DLT SOLUTIONS, INC. TO PR ' ~C)-
ORACLE SUPPORT RENEWAL FOR SOFTWARE, LICENSING. If. D~ "l')--<;

SUPPORT RELATING TO THE CITY OF JACKSON'S WATER BILLIN '~'(<Z">-O~
SYSTEM (ALL WARDS) " ~" 111<-;.-

'. ,
WHEREAS, the City of Jackson entered into a contract with Siemens, Inc., which ",
included the implementation of a new billing system; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson advertised for bids for the Oracle Support Renewal for
Software Update Licensing and Support; and

WHEREAS, the maintenance agreement for support expired on August 31, 2016 and
will need to be renewed; and,

WHEREAS, DLT Solutions, Inc., submitted the lowest and best bid of $347,608.79;
and,

WHEREAS, the maintenance needs for this system have been analyzed and the purchase
of maintenance for this system is recommended.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the bid of DLT Solutions, Inc., is accepted at a
cost of $347,608.79 for the period beginning on September 1,2016 through August 31,
2017.



Office of the City Attorney

0",,,,

" '0" 0~~0",
"4>. -?Y~
~ 00.-

455 EL'1 Capitol Stree '-/":-1>-..
Post Office Box 2779 "'-?,_)....: /'0
JacksoD. Mississippi 39207-2 :"'f( l'i'""
Telephone: (60I) 960-1799 ''<lh: '<=>. 'f'J-
Facsimile: (601)960·1756 ~'"

"

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

THIS ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF DLT SOLUTIONS, INC. TO PROVIDE
ORACLE SUPPORT RENEWAL FOR SOFTWARE, LICENSING. AND SUPPORT
RELATING TO THE CITY OF JACKSON'S WATER BILLING SYSTEM (ALL
WARDS) is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

on ca D. Joiner, City Attome
Nakesha Watkins, LegaL Counse __

DATE



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 10-21-2016
DATE

POINTS COMMENTS
1. Brief Description

Maintenance agreement for Oracle Database and Customer Care and
Billinl! - the WSBA utilitv sYstem.

2. PUbli~Policy Initiative
I. Youtb & Education Infrastructure and Transportation
z. Crime Prnentton
J. CIuI~ in €it)' Government
4. Neighborhood Eoh.DeemeDt
5. ~nomit Development
6. (nfnslruclurellod TranspDrtation
7. Qullllly of Lire

3. Who wiD be affected
City of Jackson water customers

4. Benefits
Allows for water billing system to be properly maintained.

5. Schedule (beginning date)
ASAP

6. Lo'cation:
• WARD Water system service area

• CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

• Project limits if applicable

7. Action implemented by:
• City Department 0 Department o[Public Works

• Consultant 0

8. COST
$346,608.79

9. Source of Funding
• General Fund 0 Water Sewer Enterprise Fund

• Grant 0 02>l- '590·/0. LDW\q
• Bond 0
• Other 0

10. EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
AABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N/A --
NABE % WAIVER yes no N/A



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

MEMORANDUM

Tony T. Yarber, Mayor
Office ofthe Mayor

Jerriot Smash, Director cJf
Department ofPublic Works

Friday, October 21, 2016

Oracle CC&B Support Renewal
BidIRFP No. 95285-101816
Opened: October 18,2016

The attached bid is for the maintenance renewal of Oracle's CC&B software system. The
City uses CC&B for the Water Billing System. This bid cover the Database, software,
licensing, and Portal.

The City received three bids, all ofwhich met the specifications. Finns submitting bids were
Mythics, PCMG, and DTL. DLT Solutions offered the lowest bid which was for
$347,608.79. Therefore, it is recommended that the bid from DLT Solutions is accepted at a
cost of$347,608.79.



~~~tJ!.~·~\
*\ i*J

\.1oi'.. ·•..~:..All
,~

City of Jackson
Department of Public Works

Council Agenda Item Brief

Agenda Item:
Item #:
Council Meeting:
Consultant/Contractor:
EBO:
Purpose:

Cost:

Project/Contract Type:

Funding Source:
Scheduleffime:
DPW Manager:

Background:

Estimated Fees:

EBO Compliance Details:

Talking Points:

Oracle CC&B Support Renewal

Regular Council Meeting, November I, 2016
DLT Solutions, Inc.
In compliance
Allows the water billing system to be properly maintained

$346,608.79

Bid for the Oracle Support Renewal for Software Update Licensing and
Support
Water Sewer Enterprise Fund
Upon City Council Approval
Paulette Witt

The City ofJackson advertised for bids for the Oracle Support Renewal
for Software Update Licensing and support and DLT Solutions, Inc.,
submitted the lowest and best bid.

$346,608.79

Neighborhood Enhancement
Infrastructure and Transportation
Quality of Life



TABULATION OF BID RECEIVED FOR ORACLE SUPPORT RENEWAL
BID NO. 95285-101816

ADVERTISED: SEPTEMBER 15 & 22,2016
OPENING DATE: OCTOBER 18, 2016

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
ACCOUNT:

DLT Solutions '1
2411 Dulles Corner Park

Su~e SOD
Herndon. VA 20171

Kimberly Boans
(703) 773-9261

PCMG, Inc. '2
14120 Newbrook Dr.

Suitel00
Chantilly. VA 20151

Sharon D. Ennis
ISOO\ 625·546S

Mythic., Inc.
1439 N. Great Neck Rd.

Virginia Beach. VA 23454
Dale Darr

(757) 412-4362

Item Qty. CSI# Oracle Product Description Total Price Total Price Total Price

1 1 19213848
Mk:ro Focus Net Express for CC&B (Mfr Is Micro Focus $516.31 $519.60 $516.85
International. Third Party Program)

2 1 19213848
Micro Focus Server Express tor CC&B (Mfr is Micro Focus $415.90 $418.62 $416.34
International. Third Party Program)

3 24 19213848 Oracle Application Management Pack for Orade Utilities $17,210.26 $17,313.12 $17,228.27

4 100 19213848 Oracle Database Enterprise Edition Named User plus $9,182.66 $9,243.00 $9,192.28
Perpetual

5 12 19213848 Oracle Database Enterprise Edition - Processor Perpetual $55,096.00 $55,456.56 $55,153.69

6 100 19213848 Oracle User Productivity Kit Professional- App User Perprtual $717.11 $721.00 $717.85

7 2 19213848 Oracle User Productivity Kit Professional - UPK Developer $2,509.81 $2,526.18 $2,512.45
Perpetual

8 70 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Archiving for $3,764.78 $3,789.10 $3,768.71
Commercial & Industrial Customers

9 630 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Archiving for $2,258.85 $2,274.32 $2,261.23
Residential Customers

10 70 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for Commercial & $30,117.93 $30,314.90 $30,149.47
Industrial Customers

11 630 19213848 Orade Utilities Customer Care and Billing Base for Residential $18,070.78 $18,181.30 $18,089.69
Customers

12 70 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Cashiering for $3,764.77 $3,789.10 $3,768.71
Commercial & Industrial Customers

13 630 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Cashiering for
$2,258.85 $2,274.30 $2,261.23

Residential Customers

14 70 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Credit and Call for $15,058.96 $15,157.80 $15,074.73
Commercial & Industrial Customers



Tabulation for Bid No. 95285-101816
Page 2 ofJ

DLT Solutions '1
2411 Dulles Corner Park

Suite BOO
Herndon. VA 20171

Kimberly Boarts
(703) 773·9261

PCMG, Inc. '2
14120 Newbrook Dr.

Suite 100
Chantilly. VA 20151

Sharon O. Ennis
tBOOI 625·546B

Mythics, Inc.
1439 N. Great Neck Rd.

Virginia Beach. VA 23454
Dale Darr

(757) 412-4362

Item Qty. CSI# Oracle Product Description Total Price Total Price Total Price

15 630 19213848
Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Credit and Collections $9,035.40 $9,090.90 $9,044.85
for Residential Customers

16 6 19213848
Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Integration to Oracle E- $15,058.96 $15,157.50 $15,074.73
Business Suite for General Ledger and Accounts Payable

17 70 19213848
Grade Utilities Customer Care and Billing Rating and Billing for $15,058.96 $15,157.50 $15,074.73
Commercial & Industrial Customers

18 70 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Rating and Billing for $11,294.24 $11,368.00 $11,306.07
Interval Data for Commercial & Industrial Customers

19 630 19213848
Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Rating and Billing for $6,776.55 $6,822.90 $6,783.63
Interval Data for Residential Customers

20 630 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Rating and Billing for $9,035.40 $9,090.90 $9,044.85
Residential Customers

21 70 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Task Optimization $7,529,47 $7,578.90 $7,537.36
Tools for Commercial & Industrial Customers

22 630 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Care and Billing Task Optimization $4,517.69 $4,542.30 $4,522.41
Tools for Residential Customers

23 70 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Self Service Base for Commercial & $4,517.69 $4,546.50 $4,522.41
Industrial Customers

24 630 19213848
Oracle Utilities Customer Self Service Base for Residential $2,710.65 $2,727.90 $2,713.47
Customers

25 70 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Self Service Base and Payment $2,258.58 $2,272.90 $2,261.12
Management for Commercial & Industrial Customers

26 630 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Self Service Base and Payment $1,355.33 $1,367.10 $1,356.72
Management for Residential Customers

27 70 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Self Service Customer Service $2,258.87 $2,272.90 $2,261.23
Management for Commercial & Industrial Customers

28 630 19213848 Oracle Utilities Customer Self Service Customer Service $1,355.33 $1,367.10 $1,356.72
Management for Residential Customers

29 1 19213848 Oracle Utilities UPK for Customer Care and Billing. Administrative $5,019.65 $5,052.51 $5,024.91
Setup (up to 4K employees and up to $1 billion in revenue)

30 1 19213848 Oracle Utilities UPK for Customer Care and Billing. Credit and $2,509.81 $2,526.24 $2,512.45
Collections (up to 4K employees and up to $1 billion in revenue)

31 1 19213848 Oracle Utilities UPK for Customer Care and Billing. Rating and $2,509.81 $2,526.24 $2,512.45
Billing (up to 4K employees and up to $1 billion in revenue)

32 1 19213848 Oracle Utilities UPK for Customer Care and Billing. Rating and $1,262.10 $1,270.36 $1,263.42
Billing Data (up to 4K employees and up to $1 billion in revenue)

33 1 19213848 Oracle Utilities UPK for Customer Care and Billing. User Tasks $2,509.81 $2,526.24 $2,512.45
(up to 4K employees and up to $1 billion in revenue)



Tabulation for Bid No. 95285·101816
Page 300

DLTSoluUon. '1
2411 Dulle. Corner Pari<

Suite 800
Herndon. VA 20171

Kimberly Boart.
(703) 773·9261

PCMG, Inc. "2
14120 Newbrook Dr.

Suite 100
ChanUlly. VA 20151

Sharon O. Enni.
18001 625·5468

Mythics, Ine.
1439 N. Great Neck Rd.

Virginia Beach. VA 23454
Dale Darr

(757) 412..4362

Item Qty. CSI# Oracle Product Description Total Price Total Price Total Price

34 20 19213848 Oracle WebGenter Portal for Oracle Applications - Named User $1,003.92 $1,010.40 $1,004.96
Plu. Perpetual

35 8 19213848 Oracle WebCenter Portal for Oracle Applications - Processor $57,367.49 $57,743.04 $57,427.58
Perpetual

36 100 19213848 Oracle WebLogic Suite for Oracle Applications $2,581.52 $2,598.00 $2,584.22

37 20 19213848 Oracle WebLogic Suite - Named User Plus Perpetual $1,739.87 $1,751.20 $1,741.69

38 4 19213848 Oracle WebLoglc Suite - Processor Perpetual $17,398.72 $17,512.80 $17,416.94

TOTALS $347,608.70*** $349,859.90*** $347,972.87

*1

*2

DLT Solutions

PCMG,lnc.

*** Correct total is $347,608.79

*.. Correct total is $349,859.23



ITEM I

0..-

"*""("'... .. 0,..('
" ~.<'

ORDER AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO EXECUTE SUPPLEME ~~(.}1).
AGREEMENT NO.3 TO CONTRACT WITH NEEL-SCHAFFER, 'I '~.•,:!~):
FOR CONSTRUCfION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION SERVICES Io~ Cl9,t:r
FOR THE FONDREN SIDEWALK AND LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS -_'- I

PROJECf, FEDERAL AID PROJECf NUMBER STP·025U· '. '
llO(038)LPAlIU60S6·701000, CITY PROJECf NUMBER OB41K1S.701
(WARD 7).

WHEREAS, on Murch 6. 2012. the City Council adoplcd an Onler authori7jng cxeculion
of a conll1lCl. in the oOlounl of $249~;5J.OO. with Nlocl·SchoITer. Inc. for profes.~ional

engineering services for the Fondren Sidewolk and Landscnpe Improvements Projecl, Projl'Cl
numher 084005.701: nnd

WHEREAS, on June II. 20 IJ. the City Council aUlhorized lilc Mayor 10 CXl'CUtc
Supplemental Agrecment No. I in lheomounl or S89.4 1:1.00 foraddilionol services; ond

WHJo:REAS, on April 8, 2014. the Cily Council aUlhori7.ed lhe Mayor to eXl'Culc
Supplementol Agreement No.2 in the omount of S105.750.00 for addilional services relot.:d to
the acquisiliun of temporary construction casements: and

WHEREAS, Nccl-SChaffer. Inc. is now required by the MDOT's LPA (Local Public
Agency) Manual process to oblllin lhis SuppJemenllll Allreement No. .1 for Construction
Engim,'cring ond InSpl:clion Servk'CS: and

WHEREAS, the City ogrees thaI Neel·Sehaffer. Inc. h enlilkod to ollllltionol
compensation for this phase of reqUired work; and

WHEREAS, Neel·SehaITcr, Inc. agrees 10 perform the eXIra work for on additional cost
nollo exceed $299.999.86;

IT IS. TIlEREFORE, ORDERED lhal lho: Mayor be oUlhorized 10 execute
Supplclllt:llll1l Agreement No. :l 10 the engineering services contrnct wilh Neel-SchaITer, Inc. for
lile Fondren Sidewalk and Landscape ImprovemenlS Project, Project No. 084005.70 I.

_;?6 _
DATE:

BY: SMASH. WILLIAMS. EW'NG. YARBER



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET August 18, 2016

POINTS COMMENTS
I. BriefDacrlpCloalPurpoR To modify lhe existing conlJ'act of the consulting engineering to

nrovidc Construction ERlzincerinl! and Insnection Services.
Z. Public Polloy InItiative This item addn.'sscs Neighborhood Enhancement, Economic

J. Y_ .. I!daalIoIo Development.. Infrastructure and TransportBtion, Bnd Quality of1. Crt.. Preftlltlan
3. DIIqa II eM, c...nlll1Cllt Li re issues.
•• NIIal..... ,~ Eobonmaat
5. Ileo_ DtftlopMat
C. ~~"""'T__llott
7. n .rur.

3. Who will be Directed The residents of the Fondren neighborhood and shoppers and
visitors to the Fondren Business District.

4. Beaents Will allow the bidding and construction of this project to
continue.

S. Scbedule (beginning date) This project will begin as soon as contracts are signed..
6. Loc:alion:

• WARD This project is locuted in Ward 7.

• CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)

• Project limits It appllalble

7. Action ImpIe_led by: This project was implemenled by the Engineering Division.
• City Department -• CoDsuItant Cl

8. COST $299,999.86 for Supplemental Agreement No.3.

9. Source of FlIftdiDl I68457.9().()B4005-701-6413
• GeueraI Fund - $299,999.86• Grant -• Boud Cl

MOOT (80%) - $239.999.89

• Other Cl City of Jackson - $59,999.97

10. EBO participation
hllE 'J- WAIVCR )I\.~- nn - N/A -MBE 'In WAI\'P.R l'" _ n<l _ Nih -WIlE ~ WAI\'P.R l'" _ nn - Nih -HIlE OJ, WA;VER l'" _ ",- Nih -NAIlE 'In WAIVER Y'" _ "'- NlA -



City of Jackson
Department of Public Works

Coondl Agenda Item Memorandum

To: Tony T. Yarber, Mayor

From: Jerriot Smash, Inlerim DirectorJ/

Date: August 18.2016

Agenda Item: Order authorizing the Mayor to execule a supplemental
agreement to the contract of Neel-Schaner for construction
engineering and inspection services on the Fondren
Sidewalks and Landscape Improvement Project, City
Projecl Number 1084005.

Item#:
Coundl Meeting:
Consultant/Contractor:
EBO Compllant'e Details:
Purpose:

Cost:
Project/Contract Type:

FundiDg Source:
SchedulrITime:
DPW Manager:

Background:

Elitimated Fees:

Talking Points:

Regular
Neel-SchafTer
not applicable
Authorize the Mayor to execute a supplement agreement to
provide engineering and inspection services dUring
construction.
$299,999.86
Construction/construction engineering and inspection
services
MOOT and General fund (80%120%)
After approval by Council
Charles Williams. Jr.• P.E., Ph.D.

The City of Jackson intends to construct ADA compliant
pedestrian and vehicular improvements that address access,
safety, and beautification in the Fondren commercial area.

$299,999.86

• Project Limits: North from the North State Street/Old Canlon Road split to
Hartsfield and Greenway. Duling Avenue, Morgan Pillce and Fondren Place lITe
also included in this project.

• Enhances commercial development
• Improves 'Quality of Life' issues through better sidewalks that are ADA

compliant.
• Improved Bus Slops, bicycle racks. lighting. and other site amenities.



orr.... Dr \hi! Cily Allomcy ~~~ I",,, (',pItal !lII<\1
1"1St Uf(lW Una: 217lJ
JKt!rllIft. M~~~'!pp :W1fT7·2779
T~k'flhllltLl': ("'.1) 1$11'JI)

blc:~.."" (l\Illlllfi~17'6

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY~~

This ORDER AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO EXECUTE SUPPLEM ~~~
AGREEMENT NO. 3 TO CONTRACT WITH NEEL-SCHAFFER, I 7& ~ (I •

FOR CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING & INSPECTION SERVICFS FOR "'-, .
THE FONDREN SIDEWALK AND LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS "
PROJECT, FEDERAL AID PROJECT NUMBER STP·02S0·
OO(038)LPAlI06056-701000, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 084005.701
(WARD7) is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

Monica • oi ity AI/orney

Nakesba Watkins. Legal CoulISe~



0" 'e..
~ "0...

"'1f,
~CI1'y

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXEC"'--- -..L "l.,..,.~

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AND OTHER DOCUME ~~I\t~y
NECESSARY TO ACTIVATE THE CAPITOL STREET RESURFACING ~
PROJECT FROM THE MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION (WARD 7)

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson utilized various federal, state, and City funds to
reconstruct Capitol Street from Gallatin Street to Lamar Street; and

WHEREAS, after the project was completed, there was approximately $1,215,795.30
remaining that can be used for paving and sidewalk work from Lamar Street to Slate Street once a
water line replacement project in the same area was completed; and

WHEREAS, the City has awarded a bid for construction to replace the Capitol Street water
line, which is the scheduled time to begin design for the separate paVing and sidewalk project; and

WHEREAS, during the life of this project it will be necessary for the Mayor to execute a
Memorandum of Understanding and other documents related to the administration and
construction of the project and to submit those documents to MDOT, which administers projects
that utilize federal transportation funds.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a
Memorandum of Understanding and other documents necessary for the administration of Capitol
Street Resurfacing Project.

ACiLNUA DATE: _

By SMASH. WILLIAMS. R. L",:. YARIlI:R



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET October 7, 2016
DATE

POINTS COMMENTS
I. Brief Description

Order authorizing the Mayor to execute documents necessary for the
administration of the Capitol Street Resurfacing Project

2. Public Policy Initiative 4. Neighborhood Enhancement
I. Youlh '" Itd_Uo. 5. Economic Development
L Crime .......11110. 6 Infrastructure and TransportationJ. Chanles In City Government
4. Nelghborllood Enha......nl 7 Quality of Life
s. Economic Develop_nt
6. Inlrutructure and

Transponatlo.
7. Qualky or Uf.

3. Who will be afTected Motorists. pedestrians and property owners along Capitol Street from
Lamar Street to State Street

4. Benefits Street resurfacing and ADA sidewalk improvements

S. Schedule (beginning date) Documents will be submitted after City Council approval.

6. Location:
• WARD Ward 7. Capitol Street from Lamar Street to State Street

• CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)

• Proiect limits if applicable
7. Action implemented by:

• City Department • Department of Public Works, Engineering Division

• Consultant 0
8. COST None to activate the project.

9. Source of Funding
• General Fund 0 Legislative grant $70,040.30 ( I00%)
• Grant • MDA EDH grant $552,223.00 (100%)
• Bond 0 FHWA earmark $593,532.00 (20% match required)
• Other •

10. EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes - no -- N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes - no -- N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes _ no -- N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes - no -- N/A
NABE % WAIVER VeS no N/A



DepDrt",,,nl or Public Works

MEMORANDUM

200 South Pre'idem SIrCCI
PoSI Office Box 17
Jock.son. Mississippi 39205-0017

Tony Yarber
MClyor of tile City (~fjelck-fOli

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Mayor Tony Yarber

Jerriot Smash $
Interim Director

October 7. 2016

Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

AtUiched you will find an ilem for the agenda authorizing the Mayor to execute documents necessary
for the administration of the Capitol Street Resurfacing Project. The original Capitol Street project
utilized a variety of federal, sUite, and City funding sources to reconstruct the street from Gallatin Street
to Lamar Street. There is $1,215,795.30 remaining in federal and stale funds that can be used to
resurface Capitol Street from Lamar Street east to State Street once a water line project is
completed. Now that the City is advertising the water line project for bids, the time is right to
begin the MOOT process for the repaving project. This item allows the Mayor to execute the
MOUs to star! the MOOT process. Due to different rules for the water line funding source and the
repaving funding sources, the two projects cannot be built together under one contractor.

During the life of this project it will be necessary for the Mayor to execute documents related to
the administration and construction of the project and to submit those documents to MOOT, which
administers projects that utilize federaltransportntion funds

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at (601) 960-2091.



To:

From:

Date:

Mayor Tony Yarber

Jerriot Smash
Interim Director

October 7, 2016

City of Jackson
Department of Public Works

Council Agenda Item Brief

Agenda Item:

Item .:
Council Meeting:
Consultant/Contractor:
EBO:

Purpose:

Cost:
Project/Contract Type:
Funding Source:

SchedulelTime:
DPW Manager:
Background:

Estimated Fees:

Order authorizing the Mayor to documents necessary for the
administration of the Capitol Street Repaving Project

Regular Council Meeting, November 1, 2016

Not applicable

Authorize the Mayor to execute MOU and other documents
for the project

None to the City to activate the project
Street resurfacing, sidewalk and curb ramp repairs
FHWA Eannark, MDA EDH Funds, Legislative Appropriation for
Capitol Street

After approval by Council
C. Williams, R. Lee
After the Capitol Street project concluded, there was
$1,215,795,30 remaining that could be used for resurfacing
and sidewalk repairs east of Lamar St. This project had to
wait on the water line project to get underway.

There's no cost to submit the project activation request

EBO Compliance Details: Not applicable

Talking Points: Limits: Lamar St to State St
The project intends to:

• Resurface Capitol Street
• Repair Capitol Street sidewalks and curb ramps
• Resurface streets crossing Capitol St as funds

allow.



Office or Ihe Cily Allorney 4~5 Easl Capilo! Slr~'tC

'\I!\I Office nnx 2779
Jacbnn. Mi!isis.~iPfli ~92C17·2779

TdL'j\hIlIlC'- (60 I) %U·1799
I.u.:.<;imill'; (60l)96f~J7,"itl

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNE~"''''/~j~
ell),

, /4"''''0
This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM ..~~IyE:'t.
UNDERSTANDING AND OTHER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO ACTIVATE THE '
CAPITOL STREET RESURFACING PROJECT FROM THE MISSISSIPPI
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WARD7) is legally sufficient for placement in
NOVUS Agenda.

Monica D. oi , iry Auortley

Nakesha Watkins, uga/ COl/lise/I\) W





o

(~0:-
I" /,1. ....

.~C~'~'0.

.:s0~,,.-:: '" ':' >• " y

" "Z' . ":;it;,
ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF UTILITY'<f;' '·,>9~~" .
CONSTRUCTORS, INC. FOR THE TRANSMISSION LINE :':.<~J-
DOWNTOWN SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 48 INCH WATER ''::>.;:::
MAIN, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 50193901. (WARD 7) "

WHEREAS, on August 30, 2016, the City of Jackson received five scaled bids for
the Transmission Line Downtown System Improvements 48 Inch Water Main, City Project
No.50193901; and

WHEREAS, the bid received fi'om Utility Constructors, Inc" in the amount of
$4,094,599.00, was the lowest and best bid received and met specifications; and

WHEREAS, the Department ofPublic Works recommends that the City accept the
bid of Utility Constructors, Inc. as the lowest and best bid.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the bid of Utility Constructors, Inc., in the
amount of $4,094,599.00, is accepted in accordance with the City's Advertisement for
Bidders; said bid and the specifications are placed on file with the Public Works
Department, Engineering Division, Room 424 at 200 S. President Street and the City Clerk,
Jackson, Mississippi.

ITEM #

DATE:

BY:

0~--
SMASH, WILLIAMS, YARBER



o

o

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET
October 5, 2016

POINTS COMMENTS
1. Brief Description/Purpose ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF UTILITY

CONSTRUCTORS, INC. FOR THE TRANSMISSION
LINE DOWNTOWN SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 48
INCH WATER MAIN, CITY PROJECT NUMBER
50193901. (WARD 7)

2. Public Policy Initiative This item addresses Items 5, 6, and 7
I. Youth It. Edllcatlon
2. Crlmt Prevention
3. Changes In Ofy Government
4. Ntlabborhood EnhlnremeDt
S. Economic Dewlopmenr
6- Infraslructure and

Traa.portallon
7. o••n;" of Uf.

3. Who will be affected Residents and businesses in the Downtown Area
4. Benefits Water Infrastructure
5. Schedule (beginning date) This oroiect will begin as soon as contracts are signed.
6. Location: This project is located in Ward 7

• WARD
• CITYWIDE (yes or no)

(area)
• Project limits if

applicable

7. Action implemented by: This project was implemented by the Engineering Division.
• City Depa....t

• Consultant 0

8. COST $4,094,599.00

9. Source of Funding Fund 50
• GeneralFuD Account No. 50-52190501939016485 $138,250.00
• Grant 0
• Bond 0 Fund 51
• Otber • Account No. 50-52190501939016485 $3,956,349.00

Total: $4,094,599.00

10. EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ nn - NIA -AABE ,. WAIVER N/A" yes - no - -WBE % WAIVER yes- no - N/A -HBE % WAIVER yes - no - N/A -NABE % WAIVER yes _ no - NIA --



o

""i~
~?_ ...~\
\~.fl~1
"'~.sl"_'-~""'l.t:,'~!'(>,jI'

City of Jackson
Department of Public Works

Council Agenda Item Memorandum

To: Tony T. Yarber

From: Jemot Smash, Interim Director #
Date: October 6,2016

Agenda Item: Transmission Line Downtown Water System Improvements 48
Inch Water Main

o

Item #:
Council Meeting:
Consultant/Contractor:
EBO Compliance Details:

• AABE 12.70010
• HBE .38%
• FBE 4.93%

Purpose:
Cost:
Project/Contract Type:
Funding Source:
ScheduleITime:
DPW Manager:

Background:

Regular Council Meeting, October 18, 2016
Utility Constructors, Inc.

Water Infrastructure
$4,094,599.00
Construction
Water Revenue Bonds
November 2016
Charles Williams Jr., PE, PhDlWilliam "Bill" Miley

Attached, you will find an item for the City Council requesting acceptance of the bid of Utility
Constructors, Inc., in an amount no to exceed $4,094,599.00 for the Transmission Line Downtown
Water System Improvements 48 Inch Water main.

City Staff has reviewed the bid and has determined that is acceptable.

The existing water main is in critical need of replacement to improved water capacity in the
downtown area. The water main upgrade will improve water distribution, fire rating, and minimize
water service outages due to leaks and breaks. The City advertised for bids, and received five
sealed bids from: Utility Constructors, Inc., Hemphill Construction Company, Inc., Delta



o

o

o

Constructors, Inc., Kajacs Constnlction, Inc., and S. J. Louis Constnlction ofTexas, Ltd. The bids
were reviewed for accuracy, and certificd that Utility Constnlctors, Inc., submitted the lowest and
best bid.

It is the recommendation of this office that this contract be awarded to Utility Constructors, Inc.
If you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact this
offiee at (601) 960·2091.

Talking Points:

Transmission Line Downtown Water System Improvements

• Remove/Replace existing 24" waterline with a 48" waterline pipe.
• The existing waterline is over 70 years old.
• Project limits from J. H. Fewell Water Plant to High Street.
• The benefits ofthe project will improve water capacity to the downtown area.



o Office or Ihe City Attorney 4:'i~ Ila"! Caplllli Strecl
PUS!. Ofl'ic.:c Bux 2779
Jack!'ion. Mlt;~~liir('Ji 39207-2719
Telc-phnnc: (6U I) ~60·17~!J
l:ac.~imlJc; (bUI) 96()·17~6

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNE

This ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS, INC FOR T
TRANSMISSION LINE DOWNTOWN SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 48 INCH WATER
MAIN, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 50193901 (WARD 7) is legally sufficient for placement
in NOVUS Agenda.

TD EMODIca • 01 er, i tlomey~ )
Terry Williamson, Legal CO/lns",,~,,-,

o





0..<-...,

""'-~~
'"~ 0,<-VI'C

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE It. ERto~
ABANDONMENT TO THE GREATER BELHAVEN NEIG ·OUrO-?,
FOUNDATION FOR A PERMANENT WATER MAIN EASEME ." 'lr",)_

REQUIRED TO CONSTRUCT THE CITY OF JACKSON 48" WAT .."
TRANSMISSION LINE, CITY PROJECT NO. 50193901. (WARD 7) ',-

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson required certain interests in real property from the
Greater Belhaven Neighborhood Foundation to complete the 48" Water Transmission Line; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson has an existing water main that is located on property
owned and maintained by the Greater Belhaven Neighborhood Foundation that will no longer be
ofservice due to the construction ofa new 48" water main; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson has acquired a new easement from the Greater Belhaven
Neighborhood Foundation to construct a new 48" water main at a different location owned and
maintained by the Greater Belhaven Neighborhood Foundation; and

WHEREAS, the Greater Belhaven Neighborhood Foundation has requested the City of
Jackson provide a letter of abandonment for the pennanent easement where the existing water
main is located on their property; and

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor execute a letter of abandonment for an
existing pennanent water main easement, and all other related items for the purpose ofconstructing
the City ofJackson 48" Water Transmission Line, City Project No. 50193901.

APPROVED FOR aF.NDA:

ITEM Ii g I _
AGENDA DATE: _

BY: WILLIAMS, SMASH, YARBER



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET
October 10, 2016

POINTS COMMENTS
I. Brier Description/Purpose ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A

LEITER OF ABANDONMENT TO THE GREATER BELHAVEN
NEIGHBORHOOD FOUNDATION FOR A PERMANENT
WATER MAIN EASEMENT NOT REQUIRED TO CONSTRUCT
THE CITY OF JACKSON 48" WATER TRANSMISSION LINE,
CITY PROJECT NO. 50193901. (WARD 7)

2. Public Polley Initiative This item addresses Items 5, 6, and 7
I. Voutb &. Ed.catktn
2. Crime Pnvtadon
J, ela.alcs In CUy Government
4. Nriallborhood EnhlDt'f'mnt
5, EcoDomic De\ltloPJMllt
6. lnfrattfuclure and

-:;:'nsponallon.
7, alit" .(Ule

, 3., , , ,Who will be affected Residents o( the Citv of Jackson
4, Benefits " Water Infrastructur:e' ,
5.' ' Schedule (beKInnin2 date) Letter will be executed after completion ofproiect.
,6. Locatlci~ :,

','
This project is (OC!lted in Ward 7

• .. W~,
• CITYWIDE (yes or no)

(atea) . :

• Project limits if
" . applicable

7. Action Implemented by: This project was implemented by the Engineering Division,
'.' City Departillilitit

• Consultant CJ

8. COST No Cost

9. Source of Funding N/A
• GeneralFuD
• Grant CJ
• Bond CJ
• Other -

10. EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N.(1\ -AABE % WAIVER yes no N'A- -WBE % WAIVER yes no - N'A -HBE % WAIVER yes _ no - N,A -NABE % WAIVER yes - no - N/A --



City of Jackson
Department of Public Works

Council Agenda Item Memorandum

To: Tony T. Yarber

From: Jerriot Smash, Interim Director)f

Date: October 10,2016

Agenda Item: Transmission Line Downtown Water System Improvements 48
Inch Water Main (Letter of Abandonment)

Item #:
Council Meeting:
Consultant/Contractor:
EBO Compliance Details:

• AABE 0%
• HBE 0%
• FBE 0%

Purpose:
Cost:
Project/Contract Typc:
Funding Source:
Scheduleffime:
DPW Manager:

Background:

Regular Council Meeting, October 18, 2016
N/A

Water Infrastructure
No Cost
N/A
NIA
November 2016
Charles Williams Jr., PE, PhDlWiIliam "Bill" Miley

Attached, you will find an item for the City Council authorizing the Mayor to execute a letter of
abandonment for an existing permanent water main no longer needed to construct the new the
Transmission Line Downtown Water System Improvements 48 Inch Water main. The Greater
Belhaven Neighborhood Foundation owner of the property where the existing water main is
located has requested such letter of abandonment. The City has obtained a new permanent
easement from the Greater Belhaven Neighborhood Foundation at a different location, where the
new main will lay across their property.



City of Jackson
Department of Public Works

It is the recommendation of this office that the Mayor is authorize to execute such document for
the purpose of constructing the new 48" water main. If you have any questions, or require
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact this office at (601) 960-2091.

Talking Points:

Transmission Line Downtown Water System Improvements

• RemovelReplace existing 24" waterline with a 48" waterline pipe.
• The existing waterline is over 70 years old.
• Project limits from J. H. Fewell Water Plant to High Street.
• The benefits of the project will improve water capacity to the downtown area.



Offiee or Ibe City Attorney 4.'i5 EII!lI Capitol Slrl"Cl
!'uSI ()(fil"C Bux 2779
JACk..~W'I. MisS15."iI('lfl1 392tn·2779
Tdcphunc: (601)9fA1·11W
Facsimile' «()(II}!;IfJO-I7S6

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEt"/c~

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A LETTI7Il'-.'I':l'1I'
ABANDONMENT TO THE GREATER BELHAVEN NEIGHBORHO
FOUNDATION FOR A PERMANENT WATER MAIN EASEMENT NOT REQUIRED
TO CONSTRUCT THE CITY OF JACKSON 48" WATER TRANSMISSION LINE,
CITY PROJECT NO. 501·3901 (WARD 7) is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS
Agenda.

Monica D. J ner, '. lIorney-..-m)
Terry Williamson, LegalCOlll~-





ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AMENDI~i

NO.2 TO THE CONTRACT OF REYNOLDS ENGINEERING, LLC
PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SURVEYING SERVICES ....('..;>
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION SERVICES FOR ~'-O;....."'o

THE TRANSMISSION LINE DOWNTOWN SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
411 INCH WATER MAIN, CITY PROJECT NO. 50193901. (WARD 7)

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson desires to construct a new 48 inch waterline
from J.H. Fewell to High Street; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson entered into an agreement with Reynolds
Engineering LLC. for engineering design and technical services in an amount not
to exceed $616,926.00; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson approved Amendment No. I to the contract of
Reynolds Engineering increasing the original contract from $616,926.00 to
$682,296.00; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson is in need of a second amendment to the original
contract for additional surveying and Construction Engineering and Inspection
services increasing the original contract from $616,926.00 to $781.950.00.; and

WHEREAS, Reynolds Engineering, LLC has advised the City of Jackson that it
is capable and willing to provide additional Surveying Services and Construction
Engineering and Inspection for a total contract amount not to exceed $781,950.00;
and

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department recommends that the City of Jackson
amend the contract with Reynolds Engineering, LLC to include additional
Surveying and Construction Engineering & Inspection Services for the
Transmission Line Downtown System Improvements 48 Inch Water Main, City
Project No.50193901, for a total contract amount not to exceed $781,950.00.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET
October 5, 2016

POINTS COMMENTS
1. Brief Description/Purpose ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE

AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE CONTRACT OF
REYNOLDS ENGINEERING, LLC TO PROVIDE
ADDITIONAL SURVEYING SERVICES AND
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION
SERVICES FOR THE TRANSMISSION LINE
DOWNTOWN SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 48 INCH
WATER MAIN, CITY PROJECT NO. 50193901.
CWARD7l

2. Public Polley Initiative This item addresses Items 5, 6, and 7
I. Youth & Edundon
1. Crim~ Preventlo.
J. Chaalts In Cit)' eo"emmnt
4. Ntlahborllood EnhaactlMnt
5. Eto••nlle Dtvflopmtat
6. Infrastructure .ad

Transportallon
7. o...u'vor ur.

3. Who will be affected Residents and businesses in the Downtown Area
4. Benefits Water Infrastructure
5. Schedule (beginning date) This project will begin as soon as contracts are signed.
6. Location: This project is located in Ward 7

• WARD
• CITYWIDE (yes or no)

(area)
• Project limits If

applicable

7. Action implemented by: This project was implemented by the Engineering Division.
• CityDepa~t

• Consultant 0

8. COST Total Contract Cost Not to Exceed: $781,950.00

9. Source of Funding Fund 51
• General FuD Account No. 51-52190501939016413
• Grant 0
• Bond 0 >

• Other -
10. EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no - N.lA -AABE % WAIVER yes _ no NIA- -WBE % WAIVER yes - no - N'A -HBE % WAIVER Y"- no - NlA -

NABE % WAIVER yes - no - N'A -



City of Jackson
Department of Public Works

Council Agenda Item Memorandum

To:

From:

Date:

Tony T. YBIber

Jerriot Smash, Interim DirectorcJf
October 6, 2016

Agenda Itcm:
Item #:
Council Meeting:
Consultant/Contractor:
EBO Compliancc Details:

• AABE 22%
• HBE 0"10
• FBE 13%

Purpose:
Cost:
Project/Contract Type:

Funding Source:
Scheduletrime:
DPW Manager:

Background:

Reynolds Engineering, LLC Amendment No.2

Regular Council Meeting, October 18, 2016
Reynolds Engineering, LLC.

Water Infrastructure
$781,950.00
Surveying & Construction Engineering & Inspection

Water Revenue Bonds
November 2016
Charles Williams Jr., PE, PhDlWilliam "Bill" Miley

Attached, you will find an item for the City Council to approve a second amendment with Reynolds
Engineering, LLC for the Transmission Line Downtown Water System Improvements 48 Inch
Water main. City is in need of additional surveying and Construction Engineering and Inspection
services to construct the 48 inch water main. Reynolds Engineering has provided a scope of
services to perform the work at a cost not to exceed $99,654.00. The total contract for the original,
first amendment and second amendment will not exceed $78,950.00

City Staffhas reviewed the amendment and has determined that is acceptable.



City of Jackson
Department of Public Works

The existing water main is in critical need of replacement to improve water capacity in the
downtown area. The water main upgrade will improve water distribution, fire rating, and minimize
water service outages due to leaks and breaks.

It is the recommendation of this office that the second amendment to the original and first
amendment contract with Reynolds Engineering, LLC, should be approved. If you have any
questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact this office at (601)
960·2091.

Talking Points:

Transmission Line Downtown Water SYStem Improvements (ReYnolds Engineering. LLC)

• The City was in need of surveying and CE&I to remove/replace existing 24" waterline
with a 48" waterline pipe.

• Reynolds Engineering provided a scope of services to perform the necessary work.
• The scope of services will provide additional surveying and CE&I for the construction of

the 48 inch waterline.
• The existing waterline is over 70 years old.
• Project limits from J. H. Fewell Water Plant to High Street.
• The benefits of the project will improve water capacity to the downtown area.



Office of the City Attorney

,

4S5 E""'''ICal'ilnl Stft'l.'t
I'U~1 Office Btl~ 2779
Jack!OtlO. Mi!isi~si(ll'i :\112117·2719
1\'k'phunc; (6CII) %U.. I7~J
I:ac.::timilc: (fI(1J) Wln·175f,

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY: OI"I"IC.

.....

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT NO.
THE CONTRACT OF REYNOLDS ENGINEERING, LLC TO PROVIDE ADDlTIONA...-...""
SURVEYING SERVICES AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION
SERVICES FOR THE TRANSMISSION LINE DOWNTOWN SYSTEM
IMPROVEMENTS 48 INCH WATER MAIN, CITY PROJECT NO. 50193901 is legally
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

Monica D. n ty A/lom~..../c::aJ
Terry Williamson, Legal COlln.~





ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF THREE MILLS OF FUNDS INTO THE

RESERVE FUND OF THE 2016/2017 CITY BUDGET TO CORRESPOND
WITH THE THREE MILLS TAX INCREASE

V.THEREAS, the public hcalth, safety and welfare of the citizens of the City of
Jackson shall be considered by this Order, and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson's budget was legislated by a vote of the Jackson
City Council to receive a three mills tax increase in the 2016/2017 budget; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council seeks to place funds in the amount of three
mills into th reserve fund or thc 2016/20 17 budget.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, that the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi
hereby authorizes the placement of three mills offunds into the reserve fund of the
2016/20 17 City budget to correspond with the three mi lis tax increase.

SO ORDERED, this the day of October, 2016.

Agenda Itcm No. \3 (
Date: October 18, 2016
BY: STOKES





ORDER OF THE CJTY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AUTHORlZI TG THE PLACEMENT OF TWO MILLION DOLLARS FROM
THE FUND BALANCE OF THE CITY BUDGET TRANSFERRED TO THE

CITY JACKSON POLICED DEPARTMENT BUDGET

WHEREAS, the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the City of
Jackson shall be considered by this Order; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson budget has a fund balance; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council seeks to place funds currently in the fund a
balance in the amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) to be transferred to
the Jackson Police Depal1ment budget.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, that the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi
hereby authoriies the placement of Two Million Dollars from the fund balance of
the City budget to be transferred to the Jackson Police Department budget.

SO ORDERED, this the __ day of November,20 16.

Agenda Item No.__3_~-,-__
Date: November 1,2016
By: STOKES





ORDER RESCINDING THE ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI RENAMING OF LANGLEY AVENUE (FROM
SILAS BROWN STREET TO WINTER STREET) TO DR. RAYMOND O.
BIARD DRIVE.

WHEREAS, October 4, 2016, the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi voted in
support of the street renaming; impart, because it believed the procedures for
street renaming of Langley Ave (from had been satisfied; and

WHEREAS, during public comments on October 4,2016 and October 18,2016;
and

WHEREAS, out of an abundance of caution, the governing authorities for the
City Council of Jackson, Mississippi deem it necessary to rescind the action taken
to rename Langley Ave. to ensure that proper procedures regarding street
renaming are followed.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi
rescind the action taken to rename Langley Avenue (from Silas Brown Street to
Winter Street) to Dr. Raymond O. Biard Drive, effective immediately.

Agenda Item #:li
Date: November 1,2016
By: De'Keither Stamps




	November 1, 2016- Regular Council packet
	11-1-16
	SCity Clerk16102714400.pdf
	GRAND GULF ORDINANCE.pdf
	Ordinance- Grand Gulf
	Grand Gulf Nuclear Station Evacuation Route.pdf


	SCity Clerk16102715260 (2).pdf



